Monitoring the Situation of Children and Women

Thailand Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey December 2005 – February 2006

FINAL REPORT







National Statistical Office Ministry of Information and Communication Technology



Photo by : © UNICEF-Thailand/2006/Mohan

THAILAND Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey December 2005 – February 2006

Thailand National Statistical Office

UNICEF United Nations Children's Fund

In collaboration with: Ministry of Social Development & Human Security Ministry of Education Ministry of Public Health

Contributors to the report:

Consultant Mr. Sue Lo-Utai Ms. Jirawan Boonperm Project Staff Ms. Porntip Sriwatcharin Ms. Srisamai Sapyaprapa Ms. Oranuch Hutajata Ms. Arpaporn Amonthum Ms. Pannee Pattanapradit Mr. Komin Nimnuan Mr. Apichart Thunyahan

The Thailand Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey (MICS) was carried by the National Statistical Office in collaboration with the Ministry of Social Development & Human Security, the Ministry of Education and the Ministry of Public Health. Financial and technical support was provided by the United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) and the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP). The United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organisation (UNESCO) provided technical support for the contents of the survey.

The survey has been conducted as part of the third round of MICS surveys (MICS3), carried out around the world in more than 50 countries, in 2005-2006, following the first two rounds of MICS surveys that were conducted in 1995 and the year 2000. Survey tools are based on the models and standards developed by the global MICS project, designed to collect information on the situation of children and women in countries around the world. Additional information on the global MICS project may be obtained from www.childinfo.org.

Suggested citation:

Thailand National Statistical Office. 2006. Thailand Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey December 2005- February 2006, Final Report. Bangkok, Thailand: National Statistical Office.

Acknowledgements

The Thailand Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey (MICS) December 2005 – February 2006 was developed, for the first time, to collect data on situations of all children in Thailand to be used as tools in monitoring and evaluation of child development in Thailand. As also indicated in the Thailand Millennium Development Goals Report (2004), the quality and availability of disaggregated data on the situation of children in Thailand was limited. Moreover, data were obtained from various sources using different methods of collection and definitions. Finally, the results from the Thailand MICS will provide reliable and up to date information on children in Thailand that can be studied and compared internationally. This project was implemented by the National Statistical Office (NSO) in cooperation with the Ministry of Social Development and Human Security, Ministry of Education and Ministry of Public Health as well as other government agencies whom all contributed significantly to the implementation process. Members of the steering committee for the Thailand MICS included: Advisory Board and Technical committee

The National Statistical Office would also like to thank UNICEF Thailand (Bastiaan van't Hoff, Prasert Tepanart, Chayanit Wangdee, Temika Satayawiboon, Sunee Leenothai (MICS consultant)) for funding the survey and for providing technical support to data collection and analysis of the survey's results as well as for the publication of national and provincial reports. The Office would also like to thank the UNICEF Headquarters in New York for providing knowledge and advice in data processing and a model for report preparation. Moreover, the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) provided additional funding for the analysis and publication of the survey. In addition, the Office would like to thank UNESCO and other United Nations agencies for providing technical advice in the MICS indicators that fit well within the Thai context. It is expected that this situation survey will pave ways for periodically and continuously monitoring and assessing the situation of children living in Thailand.

National Statistical Office Ministry of Information Technology and Communications



Photo by : UNICEF-Thailand/2006/Few

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Acknowle	dgements	
Table of Co	ontents	i
List of Tab	les	iii
List of Figu	lres	. v
List of Abb	previations	. vi
Summary	Table of Findings	vii
Executive	Summary	. xi
1. Introduc	tion	1
1.1	Background	1
1.2	Mics in Thailand	2
1.3	Survey Objectives	3
2. Sample	and Survey Methodology	5
2.1	Sample Plan	5
2.2	Sample Size	5
2.3	Questionnaires	6
2.4	Questionnaires Testing	7
2.5	Data Collection and Processing	8
	2.5.1 Training For Field Staff	8
	2.5.2 Data Collection	. 9
	2.5.3 Data Processing	9
2.6	Post-Enumeration Survey	10
210		
3. Sample	Coverage and the Characteristics of Households and Respondents	11
3.1	Sample Coverage	11
3.2	Characteristics of Households	11
3.3	Characteristics of Respondents	13
0.0		10
4 Results		
1 . I . 1	Nutrition	15
1.1	4 1 1 Nutritional Status	15
	4 1 9 Breastfeeding	17
	4.1.2 Dicasticcung	17 91
	4.1.5 Sait Toulzation	~1 22
19	Child Health	~~ 91
4.6.	4.9.1 Immunization Coverage	~4 91
	4.2.1 Infinumzation Coverage	24 96
	4.2.2 Telanus IIIIIIUIIIZallUII	20 97
	4.2.3 Oral Reny Uration Treatment of December 21	۵1 ۵0
	4.2.4 Care Seeking and Anubiotic Treatment of Pneumonia	29
	4.2.3 Solia fuel USe	31

4.3	Environment	
	4.3.1 Drinking Water	
	4.3.2 Disposal of Excreta	
	4.3.3 Disposal of Children's Faeces	
	4.3.4 Living in Slum Housing	
4.4	Reproductive Health	
	4.4.1 Contraception	
	4.4.2 Antenatal Care	
	4.4.3 Assistance at Birth	
4.5	Child Development	39
4.6	Education	41
	4.6.1 Pre-School Attendance and School Readiness	41
	4.6.2 Primary and Secondary School Participation	
	4.6.3 Adult Literacy	
4.7	Child Protection	
	4.7.1 Early Marriage	
	4.7.2 Child Disability	
4.8	HIV/AIDS Infection, Orphaned and Vulnerable Children	
	4.8.1 Knowledge of HIV Transmission	47
	4.8.2 Test For HIV	50
	4.8.3 Orphans and Vulnerable Children	51
	4.8.4 Orphans and Vulnerable Children School Attendance	52
List of Refe	erences	53
STATISTICAL	TABLES	1- to -62-
Appendix	A. Definition	(A1)
Appendix	B. Sample Design	
Appendix	C. Estimates of Sampling Errors	(A19)
Appendix	D. Data Quality Tables	(A29)
Appendix	E. MICS Indicators: Numerators and Denominators	(A43)
Appendix	F. Questionnaires	(A49)
Appendix	G. TABLES: Education of Children aged 6-11 Years and 12-17 Years	(A83)

LIST OF TABLES

Table 1	Results of household and individual interviews	1-
Table 2	Household age distribution by sex	2-
Table 3	Household composition	3-
Table 4	Women's background characteristics	4-
Table 5	Children's background characteristics	5-
Table 6	Child malnourishment	6-
Table 7	Initial breastfeeding	7-
Table 8	Breastfeeding	8-
Table 9	Adequately fed infants	9-
Table 10	Iodized salt consumption (which salt was tested)	10-
Table 11	Iodized salt consumption (which salt was labtested)	11-
Table 12	Low birth weight infants	12-
Table 13	Vaccinations in first year of life	13-
Table 13	Vaccinations in first year of life (continued)	14-
Table 14	Vaccinations by background characteristics	15-
Table 14	Vaccinations by background characteristics (continued)	16-
Table 15	Neonatal tetanus protection	17-
Table 16	Oral rehydration treatment	18-
Table 17	Home management of diarrhoea	19-
Table 18	Care seeking for suspected pneumonia	20-
Table 19	Antibiotic treatment of pneumonia	21-
Table 20	Knowledge of the two danger signs of pneumonia	22-
Table 21	Solid fuel use	23-
Table 22	Solid fuel use by type of stove or fire	24-
Table 23	Use of improved water sources	25-
Table 24	Household water treatment	26-
Table 25	Time to source of water	27-
Table 26	Person collecting water	28-
Table 27	Use of sanitary means of excreta disposal	29-
Table 28	Disposal of child's faeces	30-
Table 29	Use of improved water sources and improved sanitation	31-
Table 30	Slum housing	32-
Table 31	Use of contraception	33-
Table 32	Antenatal care provider	34-
Table 33	Antenatal care	35-
Table 34	Assistance during delivery	36-
Table 35	Family support for learning	37-
Table 36	Learning materials	38-
Table 37	Children left alone or with other children	39-
Table 38	Early childhood education	40-
Table 39	Primary school entry	41-

Table 40	Primary school net attendance ratio	42-
Table 41	Secondary school net attendance ratio	43-
Table 42	Secondary school age children attending primary school	44-
Table 43	Children reaching grade 5	45-
Table 44	Primary school completion and transition to secondary education	46-
Table 45	Education gender parity	47-
Table 46	Adult literacy	48-
Table 47	Early marriage and polygyny	49-
Table 48	Spousal age difference	50-
Table 49	Child disability	51-
Table 50	Knowledge of preventing HIV transmission	52-
Table 51	Identifying misconceptions about HIV/AIDS	53-
Table 52	Comprehensive knowledge of HIV/AIDS transmission	54-
Table 53	Knowledge of mother-to-child HIV transmission	55-
Table 54	Attitudes toward people living with HIV/AIDS	56-
Table 55	HIV testing and counselling coverage during antenatal care	57-
Table 56	Children's living arrangements and orphanhood	58-
Table 57	Prevalence of orphanhood and vulnerability among children	59-
Table 58	School attendance of orphaned and vulnerable children	60-
Table 59	Support for children orphaned and vulnerable	61-
Table 60	Malnutrition among orphans and vulnerable children	62-

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1	Age and sex distribution of household population	12
Figure 2	Percentage of children under-5 who are undernourished	16
Figure 3	Percentage of mothers who started breastfeeding within one hour and within	
-	one day of birth	18
Figure 4	Infant feeding patterns by age: Percent distribution of children aged under	
-	3 years by feeding pattern by age group	19
Figure 5	Percentage of households consuming adequately iodized salt	21
Figure 6	Percentage of infants weighing less than 2,500 grams at birth	23
Figure 7	Percentage of children aged 12-23 months who received the recommended	
-	vaccination by 12 months	24
Figure 8	Percentage of women with a live birth in the last 12 months who are protected	
	against neonatal tetanus	25
Figure 9	Percentage of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea who received oral	
-	reahydration treatment	27
Figure 10	Percentage of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea who received ORT or	
-	increased fluids, AND continued feeding	27
Figure 11	Percentage distribution of household members by source of	
-	drinking water	31
Figure 12	Percent of women who have comprehensive knowledge of HIV/AIDS	
2	transmission	46

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

AIDS	Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome
BCG	Bacillis-Cereus-Geuerin (Tuberculosis)
DPT	Diphteria Pertussis Tetanus
EPI	Expanded Programme on Immunization
HIV	Human Immunodeficiency Virus
IDD	Iodine Deficiency Disorders
ITN	Insecticide Treated Net
IUD	Intrauterine Device
LAM	Lactational Amenorrhea Method
MDG	Millennium Development Goals
NSO	National Statistical Office
MICS	Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey
MoH	Ministry of Health
NAR	Net Attendance Rate
ppm	Parts Per Million
SPSS	Statistical Package for Social Sciences
UNAIDS	United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS
UNDP	United Nations Development Programme
UNFPA	United Nations Population Fund
UNGASS	United Nations General Assembly Special Session on HIV/AIDS
UNICEF	United Nations Children's Fund
WFFC	World Fit For Children
WHO	World Health Organization

Summary Table of Findings Multiple Indicator Cluster Surveys (MICS) and Millennium Development Goals (MDG) Indicators, Thailand, 2005-2006

Topic	MICS Indicator Number	MDG Indicator Number	Indicator	Value	Whole Kingdom	Central Region (Incl.BKK)	Northern Region	Northeas- tern Region	Southern Region
			NUTR	ITION					
Nutritional 6 4 status 7 8 Breast- 45 feeding 15 16 17 18 18		4	Underweight prevalence Stunting prevalence Wasting prevalence Timely initiation of breastfeeding Exclusive breastfeeding rate Continued breastfeeding rate at 20-23 months Timely complementary feeding rate Frequency of complementary feeding Adequately fed infants	Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent	9.3 11.9 4.1 49.6 5.4 18.7 42.6 34.8 20.9	6.1 8.9 3.9 43.0 2.4 18.5 25.6 19.8 11.5	7.1 10.4 3.9 41.6 10.9 12.3 50.0 45.9 30.7	11.5 12.3 3.8 54.4 6.0 15.0 46.2 38.3 23.0	12.5 18.3 5.4 58.3 5.2 34.3 59.9 46.4 25.6
Salt iodization	41		Iodized salt consumption	Percent	47.2	59.7	53.7	22.6	60.3
Low birth weight	9 10		Low birth weight infants Infants weighed at birth	Percent Percent	9.2 98.7	8.9 99.5	9.1 98.0	9.5 98.4	9.3 98.5
			CHILDI	HEALTH					
Immuni- zation	25 26 27 28 31 29	15	Tuberculosis immunization coverage Polio immunization coverage DPT immunization coverage Measles immunization coverage Fully immunized children Hepatitis B immunization coverage	Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent	98.0 91.5 91.4 91.4 83.3 85.7		-		
Tetanus toxoid	32		Neonatal tetanus protection	Percent	89.2	88.0	90.7	89.0	90.4
Care of illness	33 34 35 23 22		Use of oral rehydration therapy (ORT) Home management of diarrhoea Received ORT or increased fluids, and continued feeding Care seeking for suspected pneumonia Antibiotic treatment of suspected pneumonia	Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent	68.3 3.8 46.4 84.0 64.8	64.5 2.4 44.8 83.5 70.1	63.1 4.9 44.6 84.5 54.7	78.1 2.9 50.8 84.6 69.3	55.9 7.3 40.4 81.3 58.1
Solid fuel use	24	29	Solid fuels	Percent	36.9	9.1	51.5	66.6	9.0

Topic	MICS	MDG	Indicator	Value	Whole	Central	Northern	Northeas-	Southern
	Indicator Number	Indicator Number			Kingdom	Region (Incl.BKK)	Region	tern Region	Region
ENVIRONMENT									
Water and Sanitation	11	30	Use of improved drinking water sources	Percent	94.0	98.1	95.0	94.4	81.5
	13		Water treatment	Percent	27.4	38.6	25.4	16.2	29.3
	12	31	Use of improved sanitation facilities	Percent	99.2	99.8	99.6	99.5	96.6
	14	0.0	Disposal of child's faeces	Percent	64.6	63.3	71.4	68.5	51.8
	95	32	Slum household	Percent	9.9	-	-	-	-
			REPRODUCI	TVE HE	ALTH				
Contracep-	21	19c	Contraceptive prevalence	Percent	71.5	69.5 07.8	75.7	75.8	59.9
uon Maternal	20 44		Content of antenatal care	Percent	97.8 98.8	97.8 98.5	98.2 98.7	98.9 99.2	95.3 98.7
and newborn	4	17	Skilled attendant at delivery	Percent	97.3	99.4	94.6	98.6	92.8
health	5		Institutional deliveries	Percent	96.7	99.3	94.1	97.9	92.0
			CHILD DEV	ELOPM	ENT				
Child	46		Support for learning	Percent	78.6	78.0	79.1	78.0	81.0
development	47		Father's support for learning	Percent	57.5	65.5	57.5	43.6	74.2
	48		Support for learning: children's books	Percent	42.6	52.0	40.0	37.4	39.0
	49		Support for learning: non-children's books	Percent	68.3	68.8	68.6	68.9	65.8
50 Support for play		Support for learning: materials for play	Percent	31.1	28.3	29.0	32.6	34.9	
	51		Non-adult care	Percent	13.2	9.9	15.2	15.9	11.4
			EDUC	ATION					
Education	52		Pre-school attendance	Percent	60.7	58.8	78.3	57.8	54.3
	53		School readiness	Percent	99.4	99.6	97.8	100.0	100.0
	54		Net intake rate in primary education	Percent	69.6	63.5	61.0	75.8	75.1
	55	6	Net primary school attendance rate	Percent	97.9	97.8	97.5	98.3	97.5
	56		Net secondary school attendance rate	Percent	79.8	76.2	82.4	84.5	71.5
	57	7	Children reaching grade five	Percent	98.9	98.5	98.3	99.3	99.2
	58		Transition rate to secondary school	Percent	97.2	97.3	98.2	97.6	94.9
	59 61	7b 9	Primary completion rate Gender parity index	Percent	86.8	84.5	84.7	92.6	79.5
			primary school	Ratio	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0
			secondary school	Ratio	1.1	1.1	1.0	1.1	1.3
Literacy	60	8	Adult literacy rate	Percent	96.4	96.7	95.2	98.0	93.2

Topic	MICS	MDG	Indicator	Value	Whole	Central	Northern	Northeas-	Southern
	Indicator Number	Indicator Number			Kingdom	Region (Incl.BKK)	Region	tern Region	Region
CHILD PROTECTION									
Early marriage	67		Marriage before age 15 Marriage before age 18	Percent Percent	2.3 19.7	1.8 14.5	3.0 23.5	2.5 23.8	2.8 20.5
and polygyny	68		Young women aged 15-19 currently married/in union	Percent	14.6	17.3	15.0	13.2	12.3
	00		age 15-19 years age 20-24 years	Percent Percent	14.5 13.0	18.7 13.4	11.7 14.6	9.8 13.1	18.5 10.1
Disability	101		Child disability	Percent	12.3	11.9	7.5	13.1	16.1
	HIV	/AIDS, SE	XUAL BEHAVIOUR, AND OI	RPHANI	ED AND V	ULNERAB	LE CHILD	REN	
HIV/AIDS knowledge	82	19b	Comprehensive knowledge about HIV prevention among	Percent	46.1	-	-	-	-
and attitudes	89		Knowledge of mother- to-child transmission of HIV	Percent	68.3	62.1	72.3	74.8	65.4
	86		Attitude towards people with HIV/AIDS	Percent	20.7	19.9	27.4	19.2	17.8
	90		Counselling coverage for the prevention of mother-to-child transmission of HIV	Percent	86.2	85.0	89.5	87.6	82.7
	91		Testing coverage for the prevention of mother-to-child transmission of HIV	Percent	84.0	88.6	85.5	83.8	74.9
Support to	75		Prevalence of orphans	Percent	4.7	4.5	6.5	4.3	4.5
orphaned and vulnerable	78 76		Prevalence of vulnerable children	Percent Percent	19.3 2.7	15.1 2.6	3.1	25.6 2.9	9.8 2.3
children	77	20	School attendance of orphans versus non-orphans	Ratio	1.0	1.0	1.0	0.9	0.7
	81		External support to children orphaned and made vulnerable	Percent	21.4	15.4	34.1	15.9	26.6

Note : Please see Appendix E for MICS indicators : Numberators and Denominators



Photo by : UNICEF-Thailand/2006/Few

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

From December 2005–February 2006, the National Statistical Office of Thailand surveyed 43,400 households across the country on a number of key indicators related to the well being of children and women. Data gathered under this Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey (MICS) was disaggregated under several categories, including region, gender, language and age group.

NUTRITIONAL STATUS OF CHILDREN

NUTRITIONAL STATUS

The survey indicates that nearly one in 10 children (9.3 per cent) below the age of 5 is moderately underweight. These children live mainly in the South and Northeast regions of the country and come from very poor households. Of all the children surveyed, just 0.4 per cent is severely underweight, and most of these severely malnourished children are between 1-2 years old.

Nearly 12 per cent of children are too short for their age (stunted), while just over 4 per cent are too thin for their height (wasted). The problem of overweight was observed in 6.9 per cent of all children, while 10 per cent of children in the Central region, which includes Bangkok, were overweight. Overweight children are mainly found in rich and very rich households and in municipal areas.

BREASTFEEDING

Mother's milk provides the best source of nutrients for infants and is all an infant needs for the first six months of life. However, the survey shows that only 7.6 per cent of infants are exclusively breastfed during the first three months of life. The exclusive breastfeeding rate declines even further, to 5.4 per cent, for infants aged 0-5 months. The lowest percentage of exclusive breastfeeding was found in the Central region, including Bangkok, and in house-holds where mothers had no education completed. Of infants aged 6-9 months, 42.6 per cent received breast milk together with complementary food (either solid or semi-solid food). Of infants aged 0-11 months, 20.9 per cent were found to be "adequately fed", which refers to the minimum number of times they received breast milk together with complementary (solid/semi-solid) food recommended by physicians. The survey indicates that children in the North region were the most "adequately fed" compared to other regions.

SALT IODIZATION

Iodine Deficiency Disorders (IDD) are the world's leading cause of preventable mental retardation and impaired psychomotor development in young children. Iodine deficiency is most commonly and visibly associated with goitre. IDD, however, takes its greatest toll on children in terms of impaired mental growth and development, contributing in turn to poor school performance, reduced intellectual ability and impaired work performance. In order to determine whether Thai households consume an adequate amount of iodised salt, a sample of household salt was collected in each household surveyed and the salt was tested for iodine content in a laboratory. The results from the tests show that 45.1 per cent of households consume salt that does not have any iodine. In the South and Central regions, including Bangkok, rates for consumption of adequately iodized salt are higher, at 60.3 and 59.7 per cent, respectively. The lowest figures were observed for the Northeast region (22.6 per cent). Municipal households (62.0 per cent versus 39.9 per cent), while very rich households consume nearly three times more than the very poor (68.6 per cent versus 23.6 per cent).

BIRTH WEIGHT

The survey indicates that 9.2 per cent of all infants weigh less than 2,500 grams when born. The highest proportions of new born infants weighing less than 2,500 grams were found in the Northeast (9.5 per cent) and in the South (9.3 per cent). Infants from very poor house-holds accounted for the highest proportion (10.0 per cent) of infants with low birth weights.

CHILD'S HEALTH

IMMUNIZATION COVERAGE

According to UNICEF and World Health Organization guidelines, a child should receive a BCG vaccination to protect against tuberculosis; three doses of DPT to protect against diphtheria, pertussis, and tetanus; three doses of polio vaccine; and a measles vaccination by the age of 12 months or before the first birthday. Information on immunization coverage was received from vaccination records or the reports of mothers/caretakers. The percentage of fully immunised children totals 83.3 per cent, while the percentage of children who receive all three vaccinations for polio and Hepatitis B before their first birthday is 93.6 per cent and 88.3 per cent, respectively.

ENVIRONMENT

DRINKING WATER

The survey indicates that 94.0 per cent of the population (97.6 per cent in municipal areas and 92.5 per cent in the non-municipal areas) has access to improved drinking water sources. Regarding drinking water sources, 36.9 per cent of the population depends upon rain water, 24.9 per cent on bottled water and 21.0 per cent on piped water connected into the dwelling. People living in the Central region, including Bangkok, have the highest access to improved drinking water sources (98.1 per cent), while people in the South have the lowest access (81.5 per cent). Water from unprotected wells is considered the least hygienic among all water sources, and 2.8 per cent of the population rely on this source for their drinking water.

EXCRETA DISPOSAL

Over 99 per cent of the population live in households with improved sanitation facilities. The most common improved sanitation facility is a flush/pour flush toilet with a connection to a septic tank (90.9 per cent). The South region has the lowest rates of improved sanitation facilities (96.6 per cent).

Safe disposal of the faeces of 0-2 year old children was found in 64.6 per cent of households. The most common safe disposal methods used include putting or rinsing solid wastes into flush/pour flush toilets or latrines (40.4 per cent) and having the child using the toilet (24.2 per cent).

SLUM HOUSEHOLD

The survey indicates that 9.9 per cent of the households are considered overcrowded and inappropriate for living. The numbers of very poor and poor families living in slum housing were 21.5 per cent and 15.9 per cent, respectively. Most households living in slum housing are among either non-Thai speaking households (24.1 per cent); or those whose family head has only a primary education (27.6 per cent).

REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH

CONTRACEPTION

Among women between 15-49 years of age and currently married or in a union, contraceptive use is 71.5 per cent. Among non-Thai speaking women, 48 per cent report not using any form of contraception. With regard to the choice of contraceptive methods, 70.1 per cent of married/in union women use modern methods, which include contraceptive pills (30.9 per cent), female sterilization (24.5 per cent) and injections (10.4 per cent). Contraceptive prevalence is highest in the North and Northeast, at about 75 per cent, and lowest in the South, at 56.8 per cent.

EDUCATION

PRE-SCHOOL EDUCATION

The survey indicates that 60.7 per cent of children aged 36-59 months are attending early childhood education programmes. The highest proportions of children attending such programmes are found in the North (78.3 per cent) and the lowest in the South (54.3 per cent). Children 4-5 years of age participate in early childhood education programmes at a higher rate than children in the three-year-old age group (75.3 per cent and 48 per cent, respectively). The attendance rates for municipal and non-municipal children are 63.9 per cent and 59.4 per cent, respectively.

PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL EDUCATION

Around 98 per cent of children between 7-12 years old (at the time of the survey) are attending primary school.

The percentage of secondary school age children (between 13-18 years) attending secondary school is 79.8 per cent. Secondary school attendance rates are higher for girls than for boys (83.1 per cent versus 68.9 per cent). The secondary school attendance rates for the Northeast (84.5 per cent) and the North (82.4 per cent) are higher than those of other regions, while the South has the lowest attendance rate (71.5 per cent). The ratio of girls to boys attending secondary education or higher, also called the Gender Parity Index, is high in every region, particularly in the South, where attendance rates for girls and boys are 79.9 per cent and 63.6 per cent, respectively.

The survey indicates that 96.4 per cent of women between 15-24 years are literate, but there are some disparities between regions. The proportion of literate women from the Central region, including Bangkok, is high at 98 per cent, while the literacy rates for women in the South trails all other regions at 93.2 per cent.

EARLY MARRIAGE

The percentage of Thai women below 18 years who are married or in union is 19.7 per cent. If disaggregated by region, the Northeast and the North have the highest percentages of women married or in union, at 23.8 per cent and 23.5 per cent, respectively. The Central region, including Bangkok, has the lowest proportion (14.5 per cent). The majority of women married or in union before the age of 18 live in municipal areas have received a primary education or no education (59.6 per cent), and nearly 30 per cent of these women live in non-Thai speaking households.

The percentage of women who were married or in union before 15 years of age is 2.3 per cent, with the highest percentages in the North (3.0 per cent) and in the South (2.8 per cent).

CHILD DISABILITY

The percentage of children aged 2-9 years with a disability reported by their mothers/caretakers is 12.3 per cent, with the highest proportions found in the South (16.1 per cent) and the Northeast (13.1 per cent). When segregated by types of disabilities, the data show that 7.1 per cent of these children exhibit delayed learning capacity in comparison to their peers; 3.3 per cent appear mentally retarded, dull or slow; and 0.9 per cent exhibit slow development in sitting, standing or walking. Some 5.4 per cent of children with learning difficulties do not speak or cannot be understood. In addition, the survey indicates that 11.5 per cent of all two-year-old children cannot name even one object.

HIV/AIDS

KNOWLEDGE OF HIV/AIDS TRANSMISSION

The percentage of women aged 15-49 years who know the three main methods of preventing HIV/AIDS transmission (being faithful to one partner, using condoms, and abstaining from sex) was 49 per cent. Women in the Central region and the South are less knowledgeable on how to prevent HIV/AIDS (42.7 per cent and 46.2 per cent, respectively) than women in the other regions. Nearly 95 per cent of women know at least one way of preventing HIV/AIDS.

Nearly 47 per cent of women have comprehensive knowledge on how HIV/AIDS is transmitted. Women from the Northeast and the North show the highest proportions compared to other regions (50.2 per cent and 48.3 per cent). Women from non-municipal areas have better understanding on HIV/AIDS transmission than those from municipal areas. In total, 93.3 per cent of women know that HIV can be transmitted from mother to child. The percentage of women who know that HIV can be transmitted during pregnancy and through breast milk are 87.6 per cent and 82.4 per cent, respectively, while 76.3 per cent know that the disease can be transmitted during delivery. Around 68.3 per cent of women can correctly identify three ways of HIV transmission. Women from the Northeast and the North have higher knowledge of HIV transmission (74.8 per cent and 72.3 per cent, respectively), while women from the Central region, including Bangkok, and the South have less knowledge (62.1 per cent and 65.4 per cent, respectively).

ORPHANS AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN

In Thailand, only 63 per cent of children between 0-17 years of age are living with both parents. The number of children not living with a biological parent accounts for 19.3 per cent (25.6 per cent in the Northeast and 21.3 per cent in the North). The numbers of children in the 5-9 and 0-4 age groups not living with a biological parent account for 21.3 per cent and 19.6 per cent, respectively.

A total of 4.7 per cent of the children comes from households where one or both parents are no longer alive, and many of these children live in poor or very poor households.

In total, 7.1 per cent of children aged between 0-17 years are considered orphans (4.7 per cent) or vulnerable (2.7). If disaggregated by region, the North has the highest proportion of orphans or vulnerable children (9.2 per cent).

1. BACKGROUND AND OBJECTIVES

1.1 Background

This report is based on the Thailand Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey (MICS), which was conducted from December 2005 to February 2006 by the National Statistical Office (NSO). The survey provides valuable information on the situation of children and women in Thailand, and was based in large part on the need to monitor progress towards the goals and targets emanating from recent international agreements. These agreements include the Millennium Declaration, adopted by all 191 United Nations Member States in September 2000, and the Plan of Action of "A World Fit for Children, adopted by 189 Member States at the United Nations Special Session on Children in May 2002. Both of these commitments build upon promises made by the international community at the 1990 World Summit for Children.

In signing these international agreements, governments committed themselves to improving conditions for their children and to monitoring progress towards that end. UNICEF was assigned a supporting role in this task (see table below).

A Commitment to Action: National and International Reporting Responsibilities

The governments that signed the Millennium Declaration and the World Fit for Children Declaration and Plan of Action also committed themselves to monitoring progress towards the goals and objectives they contained:

"We will monitor regularly at the national level and, where appropriate, at the regional level and assess progress towards the goals and targets of the present Plan of Action at the national, regional and global levels. Accordingly, we will strengthen our national statistical capacity to collect, analyse and disaggregate data, including by sex, age and other relevant factors that may lead to disparities, and support a wide range of child-focused research. We will enhance international cooperation to support statistical capacitybuilding efforts and build community capacity for monitoring, assessment and planning." (A World Fit for Children, paragraph 60)

"...We will conduct periodic reviews at the national and sub national levels of progress in order to address obstacles more effectively and accelerate actions...." (A World Fit for Children, paragraph 61)

The Plan of Action (paragraph 61) also calls for the specific involvement of UNICEF in the preparation of periodic progress reports:

"... As the world's lead agency for children, the United Nations Children's Fund is requested to continue to prepare and disseminate, in close collaboration with Governments, relevant funds, programmes and the specialized agencies of the United Nations system, and all other relevant actors, as appropriate, information on the progress made in the implementation of the Declaration and the Plan of Action."

Similarly, the Millennium Declaration (paragraph 31) calls for periodic reporting on progress:

"...We request the General Assembly to review on a regular basis the progress made in implementing the provisions of this Declaration, and ask the Secretary-General to issue periodic reports for consideration by the General Assembly and as a basis for further action."

1.2 MICS IN THAILAND

Thailand is one of the countries that signed the Millennium Declaration, and the Plan of Action of A World Fit for Children. In signing these international agreements, the Thai government committed itself to improving conditions for all children in Thailand and to monitoring progress towards that end. The Thailand MICS was therefore developed and used as a tool to monitor progress towards set objectives and to provide standard information and data on children in Thailand that can be studied and compared internationally.

Before the survey, as stated in the first report of the Millennium Development Goals (MDG), indicators on the situation of children in Thailand were incomplete, and data were obtained from various sources using different methods of collection and definitions. Therefore, the data could not be integrated. As a result, these indicators could not be used to assess and monitor the development of children effectively. In addition, Thailand lacked sub-level and otherwise disaggregated data, especially at the provincial level, which are needed for designing policies and measures to appropriately and directly address the situation of children.

The Thailand MICS was carried out by the National Statistical Office (NSO) with support from UNICEF Thailand. Other Thai ministries supporting children's overall development also took part in the survey. These included the Ministries of Social Development and Human Security, Education and Public Health. Data at both the national and the provincial (26 provinces) levels were collected. It is expected that this survey will create processes for regularly monitoring and assessing the situation of children in Thailand.

The Thailand MICS emphasized monitoring the situation relating to indicators reflecting the goals of the Plan of Action of A World Fit for Children, the Millennium Development Goals (MDG) and other goals from commitments between international organizations and the committed countries. The findings from the survey will be a large and important source of data for monitoring outcomes towards achievement of the MDG-plus Goals for Thailand.

1.3 SURVEY OBJECTIVES

The Thailand MICS primary objectives include:

- providing up-to-date information for assessing the situation of children and women in Thailand;
- furnishing data needed for monitoring progress toward goals established by the Millennium Development Goals (MDG), the goals of A World Fit for Children (WFFC) and other internationally agreed upon goals, as a basis for future action at national and provincial level; and
- contributing to the improvement of data and monitoring systems on the situation of children and women in Thailand and strengthening technical expertise for the design, implementation, and analysis of such systems.



Photo by : UNICEF-Thailand/2006/Few

2. SAMPLE AND SURVEY METHODOLOGY

2.1 SAMPLING PLAN

The Thailand MICS was carried out by a sample survey method that used a stratified twostage sampling plan. The primary sample units (PSU) consisted of blocks (in municipal areas) or villages (in non-municipal areas). The secondary sample units consisted of collective households systematically drawn from a household listing. The plan is designed to provide estimates of situation indicators for children and women at the national level, for municipal and non-municipal areas, and for four regions: Central (including Bangkok), North, Northeast and South. The household listing is obtained from "The Basic Household Information Survey" conducted every two years by the National Statistical Office (NSO). In the survey, members of each household located in the block/village samples are counted. Data on basic household information from the survey are to be used as the sample frame in various survey projects of the NSO.

Data from the 2006 Basic Household Information Survey were used as the frame for household samples in the Thailand MICS. Thirty collective household samples per block/ village sample were selected in both municipal and non-municipal areas. Field staff then created a *Listing of Household Samples* by adding together all the names of household heads and the addresses. After a household listing was carried out within the selected 30 households in each block/village, a systematic sample of households was drawn. For national-level results, sample data were weighted in accordance with sampling plan. (See Appendix for details of the sampling plan and weighting of data.)

A "block" is an operational boundary in a municipal area that is made up of approximately 100 to 200 households. Blocks are established on a map so that field staff know the exact area they are to cover in the survey.

A "village" is an administrative unit, a community, in a non-municipal area governed by a village head (Phuyaiban) or a district head (Kamnan).

2.2 SAMPLE SIZE

The MICS national-level report included 1,449 block/village samples. Thirty collective household samples per block/village samples were selected and a total of 43,470 household samples were obtained.

For MICS provincial-level reports, 1,032 block/village samples were selected and 30,960 household samples were included.

	National L	evel Report	Provincial Level Report		
Region	Block/village samples	Household samples	Block/village samples	Household samples	
Bangkok	78	2,340	156	4,680	
Central (excl. Bangkok)	492	14,760	156	4,680	
North	309	9,270	216	6,480	
North East	324	9,720	168	5,040	
South	246	7,390	336	10,080	
Total	1,449	43,470	1,032	30,960	

Number of Block/Village Sample and Household Samples by Regions

2.3 QUESTIONNAIRES

Three sets of questionnaires were used in the survey: 1) a household questionnaire which was used to collect information on all *de jure* household members, the household, and the dwelling; 2) a women's questionnaire administered in each household to all women aged 15-49 years; and 3) an under-5 questionnaire, administered to mothers or caretakers of all children under 5 living in the household. Each questionnaire included different modules as follows:

- The Household Questionnaire
 - o Household Listing
 - o Education
 - o Support for Orphans and Vulnerable Children
 - o Child Labour
 - o Disability
 - o Drinking Water and Disposal of Excreta
 - Household Characteristics
 - Salt Iodization

- The Questionnaire for Individual Women
 - Child Mortality
 - Tetanus Toxoid
 - Maternal and Newborn Health
 - Marriage and Union
 - Contraception
 - HIV/AIDS
- The Questionnaire for Children Under the Age of 5 was administered to mothers or caretakers of children in this age group. In cases where the mother was not listed in the household roster, a primary caretaker for the child was identified and interviewed.
 - $\circ~$ Birth Registration and Early Learning
 - Child Development
 - Breastfeeding
 - Care of Illness
 - o Immunization
 - o Anthropometry

The three set of questionnaires were based on the English version of the MICS model questionnaire. The model questionnaires were translated into Thai by the NSO MICS coordinators in September 2005.

In addition to the administration of questionnaires, fieldwork teams tested salt used for cooking in the households surveyed for presence of iodine, and measured the weight and height of children under 5 years of age.

2.4 QUESTIONNAIRE TESTING

The Thai MICS questionnaires went through two pre-tests, first in Ratchaburi province and later in Ayutthaya province. Based on the results of the two pre-tests, modifications on wording and terminology in the Thai version were made to make them more suitable for the Thai population.

The first pre-test in Ratchaburi province was held during October 10-12, 2005. The interview was conducted by the NSO MICS co-ordinators themselves to determine if the interviewee would understand the questions/wording used and to find out if there were any problems with particular modules. Results from the first pre-test were discussed among the NSO MICS co-ordinators, and the questionnaires were revised accordingly.

During the pre-test survey in Ratchaburi province, the NSO MICS co-ordinators obtained information on maternal and child health from the staff of Health Centre IV on topics such as birth registration for children born in hospitals, child vaccination, maternal tetanus prevention, contraception and antenatal care. The knowledge and information obtained from this process were used to improve the questionnaires and prepare field work manuals.

The second pre-test in Ayutthaya province was carried out by field staff using the revised questionnaires under the observation of the NSO MICS co-ordinators. Before commencing the test survey, field staffwere provided with training on definitions and the survey's objectives.

Again, results from the pre-test, especially in relation to questions that interviewees did not understand or did not want to answer, were discussed among the NSO MICS co-ordinators and field staff. These related to questions that were considered either sensitive or difficult to answer due to the degree of detailed information required. In the case of child vaccination, respondents were asked what kind of vaccines the child had received, and when and how many times the child had received the vaccines. The discussion contributed positively to the interview process and the accuracy of the survey results. It took about 2-2.5 hours per household to finish all three questionnaires.

After the second pre-test, a final revision was made to both the questionnaires and the field work manuals to be used in the Thailand MICS.

2.5 DATA COLLECTION AND PROCESSING

2.5.1 TRAINING FOR FIELD STAFF

In November 2005, before data collection, a three-day training programme was provided to 145 field staff from the North and Northeast regions in Khon Kaen province, and in Krabi province for 160 field staff from the South and Central (including Bangkok) regions. The NSO MICS co-ordinators and representatives from UNICEF Thailand participated in both training sessions as observers. Instructors from the Ministry of Public Health provided information on antenatal care, attendance at birth, child vaccination, maternal tetanus vaccination and oral rehydration treatment for children with diarrhoea. The knowledge and information acquired through the training were useful for the interview process and the accuracy of the survey results.

2.5.2 DATA COLLECTION

Administratively, Thailand is divided into 76 provinces, including Bangkok (Metropolis). In Bangkok, the field work was carried out under the responsibility of the Director of the Data Management Division of the Bangkok Metropolitan Administration (BMA), while Provincial Statistical Officers were responsible for the field work undertaken in the other 75 provinces. In each province, data were collected by three teams of four field staff, three interviewers and one supervisor. The supervisor provided advice on field work, helped in solving problems arising during the field work, and checked the completeness of data after the survey. The NSO MICS co-ordinators provided overall supervision, with continuous visits to the field.

The fieldwork began in December 2005 and concluded in February 2006.

Additional data collected from 26 targeted provinces during March–May 2006 and will be published in separate provincial reports.

2.5.3 DATA PROCESSING

After the fieldwork, the team supervisor checked the data collected during the interview for completeness. Then the Provincial Statistical Officer in each province and the Director of the Data Management Division of the BMA randomly rechecked the data before sending all the questionnaires to the NSO for processing.

Upon receiving the questionnaires from the 76 provinces, the collected data were entered on 30 microcomputers by data entry operators and data entry supervisors using CSPro software. In order to ensure quality control, editing and structural checks, all questionnaires were double entered for verification and internal consistency checks were performed, followed by secondary editing. The data entry and verification used CSPro programme applications that were developed under the global MICS project by UNICEF to be used as standard processing procedures worldwide. In Thailand, the standard CSPro programme was modified appropriately to the Thai version questionnaires. The modification was done by NSO staff that had been trained on data processing by MICS experts from UNICEF.

Data entry and data verification for the national level report began in February 2006 and was completed in April 2006. For the provincial reports, the process was completed in June 2006. Data were analysed using the Statistical Package for Social Sciences (SPSS) software programme, Version 14, and the model syntax and tabulation plans developed by UNICEF for this purpose.

2.6 Post-Enumeration Survey

The Thailand MICS covered a large number of samples from all 76 provinces in the country. It was expected that data deviation could possibly occur from the work of the field staff, or the interviewees. Therefore, the NSO operated a post enumeration survey (PES) in Bangkok and 22 provinces selected from all four regions to aid data users in their consideration of data quality. The PES consisted of 150 block/village samples, in both municipal and non-municipal areas. Collective household samples – 20 households per block/village for a total of 3,000 household samples – were selected from the listing of household samples of the MICS survey. Staff were sent in to repeat the survey in these areas. Matching of questionnaires from the actual survey and the repeated survey was carried out and data were analysed for deviation.

3. SAMPLE COVERAGE AND THE CHARACTERISTICS OF HOUSEHOLDS AND RESPONDENTS

3.1 SAMPLE COVERAGE

Of the 43,440 households selected for the sample, 42,302 were found to be occupied. Of these, 40,511 were successfully interviewed, yielding a response rate of 95.8 percent. (See details in Table 1). In the interviewed households, 37,187 eligible women (aged 15-49) were identified. Of these eligible women, 36,960 were successfully interviewed, yielding a response rate of 99.4 percent. In addition, 9,444 children under the age of 5 were listed as being eligible in the households. The mothers and/or caretakers of 9,409 of these children (99.6 per cent) were successfully interviewed. (See Table 1).

Differentials in response rates by areas showed 94.9 percent of the households in municipal areas and 96.9 percent in non-municipal areas. Participant differentials in response rates were observed, with the highest in the North Region (98.8 percent), followed by the Northeast Region (98.1 percent), and the South and the Central regions' same low response rate of 93 percent.

3.2 CHARACTERISTICS OF HOUSEHOLDS

The age and sex distribution of the surveyed population is provided in Table 2. Based on the 40,511 sample households successfully interviewed, household members were listed and were estimated to a total population of 65,064,070 household members by statistical systematic methodology (See detail in appendix B). Of these, 31,951,196 were male and 33,112,873 were female. The child population (aged 0-14 years) was projected to be 14,847,917 children, accounting for 22.8 percent of the projected total population. The labour age population (aged 15-64 years) was projected at 45,634,287 members, or 70.1 percent of the total. The elderly population (65 years and older), was projected at 4,851,865 members, or 7.0 percent of the total. In addition, of the surveyed population, 27.9 percent were children aged 0-17 years, and 72.1 percent adults aged 18 years and over.



Figure 1 Age and sex distribution of household population, Thailand, 2005-2006

Table 3 provides basic background information on the households. The distribution of households by area of residence showed that 31.5 percent of the households (5,677,957 households) were located in municipal areas and 68.5 percent (12,353,113 households) were located in non-municipal areas. The Central Region, including Bangkok, had the highest percentage of households (35.4 percent), followed by 32.1 percent in the Northeast Region

Most of the households (44.4 percent) had 2-3 members, and most had a male head of household (70.0 percent). Households having at least one child under the age of 5 accounted for 21.5 percent of all households, while 71.8 percent of households had at least one woman aged 15-49 years.

Regarding language, Thai was spoken in 93.8 percent of the households, while other languages (including Yawee and hill tribe languages) were used in 6.2 percent of the households.

3.3 CHARACTERISTICS OF RESPONDENTS

Table 4 provides background characteristics of female respondents 15-49 years of age. The table includes information on the distribution of women according to region, residential areas, age, marital status, motherhood status, education, wealth index quintiles and ethnicity. About 32.6 percent of the women were residing in municipal areas and 67.4 percent in non-municipal areas. With regard to marital status, 66.9 percent of the women were married/in union, and 64.4 percent had given birth(s). The education level of more than half of the women (52.4 percent) was secondary and beyond, with only 2.9 percent being non-educated.

Table 5 shows some background characteristics of children under the age of 5, 50.9 percent of whom were male and 49.1 percent of whom were female. Of the children under 5 years of age, one in five (20 percent) was 12 months old and over. Mothers of about half of the under-5 children (51.9 percent) had a primary school level education. In addition, 89.3 percent of the children were born to Thai speaking households, and 10.7 percent to households speaking other languages.



Photo by : NSO-Thailand/2006/Komin
4. **Results**

4.1 NUTRITION

4.1.1 NUTRITIONAL STATUS

Children's nutritional status is a reflection of their overall health. When children have access to an adequate food supply, are not exposed to repeated illness and are well cared for, they reach their maximum growth potential and are considered well nourished.

Malnutrition is associated with more than half of all child deaths worldwide. Undernourished children are more likely to die from common childhood ailments, while those who survive often experience recurring illnesses and faltering growth. Three-quarters of the children who die from causes related to malnutrition are only mildly or moderately malnourished, showing no outward sign of their vulnerability. The Millennium Development target is to reduce by half the proportion of people who suffer from hunger between 1990 and 2015. A World Fit for Children goal is to reduce the prevalence of malnutrition among children under 5 years of age by at least one-third (between 2000 and 2010), with special attention to children under 2 years of age. A reduction in the prevalence of malnutrition will assist in the goal to reduce child mortality.

In a well-nourished population, there is a standard distribution of height and weight for children under 5 years of age. Under-nourishment in a population can be gauged by comparing children to a reference distribution. The reference population used here is the WHO/CDC/NCHS reference, which is recommended for use by UNICEF and WHO. Each of the three nutritional status indicators can be expressed in standard deviation units (called "z-scores") from the median of this reference population.

Weight for age is a measure of both acute and chronic malnutrition. Children whose weight for age is more than two standard deviations below the median of the reference population are considered *moderately or severely underweight*, while those whose weight for age is more than three standard deviations below the median are classified as *severely underweight*.

Height for age is a measure of linear growth. Children whose height for age is more than two standard deviations below the median of the reference population are considered short for their age and are classified as *moderately or severely stunted*. Those whose height for age is more than three standard deviations below the median are classified as *severely stunted*. Stunting is a reflection of chronic malnutrition as a result of failure to receive adequate nutrition over a long period and recurrent or chronic illness.

Finally, children whose **weight for height** is more than two standard deviations below the median of the reference population are classified as *moderately or severely wasted*, while those who fall more than three standard deviations below the median are *severely wasted*. Wasting

is usually the result of a recent nutritional deficiency. The indicator may exhibit significant seasonal shifts associated with changes in the availability of food or disease prevalence.

In MICS, weights and heights of all children under 5 years of age were measured using anthropometric equipment recommended by UNICEF. Findings in this section were based on the results of these measurements.

Table 6 shows the percentage of children classified into each of these three categories, based on the anthropometric measurements that were taken during fieldwork. In addition, a table showing the percentage of children who are overweight (having weight for height more than two standard deviations above the median of the reference population) has been included.

The figures in Table 6 exclude children who were not weighed and measured (approximately 2.9 percent) and those whose measurements were outside a plausible range. In addition, a small number of children whose birth dates are not known are also excluded.

Almost one in 10 children under 5 years of age (9.3 percent) in Thailand are moderately underweight, while only 0.4 percent are classified as severely underweight. About 11.9 percent of children are moderately stunted, or too short for their age, and 4.1 percent are moderately wasted, or too thin for their height. Only 0.6 percent of the children are severely wasted.



Figure 2 Percentage of children aged 0-59 months who are undernourished, Thailand, 2005-2006

Children in the South region are more likely to be underweight and stunted than children in other regions. Of the children in the South region, 12.5 percent are moderately underweight, 18.3 percent moderately stunted and 4.1 percent moderately wasted. The proportion of children in the Central (including Bangkok) who are moderately underweight is 6.1 percent, while 8.9 percent are moderately stunted, which is lower than other regions. In addition, children with mothers having secondary or higher education are less likely to be underweight and moderately stunted (6.4 percent and 9.7 percent, respectively) than children of non-educated mothers (13.1 percent and 17.6 percent, respectively). Similarly, proportions of children living in wealthy households who are moderately underweight (4.1 percent) and moderately stunted (6.7 percent), are less than those living in very poor households (15.2 percent and 15.7percent, respectively).

The age pattern shows that 18.2 percent of children aged 12–23 months are moderately stunted and 6.2 percent moderately wasted, which is higher than for other age groups. These characteristics could be due to the fact that children are usually not breastfed when they are 12-23 months. As a result, the chance of children having unclean food and drinking water and contaminated environment is higher than breastfed children. Insignificant gender differentials are found.

In Thailand, 6.9 percent of the children are overweight. The largest proportion of overweight children is found in the Central Region (10.8 percent), followed by the South Region (8.3 percent), with the least in the Northeast Region (4.6 percent). Overweight children are found more in municipal (10.4 percent) than in non-municipal households (5.5 percent), and more among children below 6 months of age (8.5 percent). About 8.8 percent of overweight children have mothers with an education level of secondary school and higher; while 11.3 percent live in very rich households, compared to 3.0 percent of children in poor households.

4.1.2 BREASTFEEDING

Breastfeeding for the first few years of life protects children from infection, provides an ideal source of nutrients, and is economical and safe. However, many mothers stop breastfeeding too soon, and they are often pressured to switch to infant formula, which can contribute to faltering growth and micronutrient malnutrition. Use of instant formula is unsafe if clean water is not readily available. The World Summit for Children goal states that children should be exclusively breastfed for 6 months and continued breastfeeding with safe, appropriate and adequate complementary feeding up to 2 years of age and beyond.

WHO/UNICEF have the following feeding recommendations:

- Exclusive breastfeeding for first six months
- Continued breastfeeding for two years or more
- Safe, appropriate and adequate complementary foods beginning at 6 months
- Frequency of complementary feeding: 2 times per day for 6-8 month olds; 3 times per day for 9-11 month olds

It is also recommended that breastfeeding be initiated within one hour of birth.

The indicators of recommended child feeding practices are as follows:

- Exclusive breastfeeding rate (< 6 months and < 4 months)
- Timely complementary feeding rate (6-9 months)
- Continued breastfeeding rate (12-15 and 20-23 months)
- Timely initiation of breastfeeding (within 1 hour of birth)
- Frequency of complementary feeding (6-11 months)
- Adequately fed infants (0-11 months)

Table 7 provides the proportion of women who started breastfeeding their infants within one hour of birth, and the women who started breastfeeding their infants within one day of birth (which includes those who started within one hour). About half of the women (49.6 percent) started breastfeeding their baby within one hour of birth. The highest proportion is found among women in the South Region (58.3 percent), and the lowest among women in the North Region (41.6 percent). Differentials are clearly seen with respect to women's residential area, women's education and household socioeconomic status. The percentage breakdowns for starting breastfeeding within one hour of birth were: non-municipal women (51.7 percent) compared to municipal women (43.6 percent); women with no education (52.8 percent) compared to women with a secondary school level education or beyond (49.8 percent); and women of very poor households (53.8 percent) compared to women of very rich households (42.7 percent).

The proportion of women who started breastfeeding within one day of birth (which includes those who started within one hour) is 84.8 percent. The highest proportion was among women in the South and the Northeast (about 89.0 percent). A higher proportion of non-municipal women (87.2 percent) started breastfeeding their infants within one day of birth compared to municipal women (78.2 percent). Insignificant differentials are found between infant's age, mother's education and household wealth in breastfeeding within one day of birth.

Figure 3 Percentage of mothers who started breastfeeding within one hour and within one day of birth, Thailand, 2005-2006



Table 8 shows exclusive breastfeeding of infants during the first 6 months of life (separately for 0-3 months and 0-5 months), as well as complementary feeding of children aged 6-9 months and continued breastfeeding of children at 12-15 months and at 20-23 months of age.

Exclusively breastfed refers to infants who received only breast milk and vitamins, mineral supplements or medicine.

Approximately 7.6 percent of children aged 0-3 months are exclusively breastfed, and the proportion decreases to 5.4 percent for infants aged 0-5 months. At age 6-9 months, 42.6 percent of children are receiving breast milk and solid or semi-solid foods. By age 12-15 months, 31.6 percent of children are still being breastfed, and by age 20-23 months, 18.7 percent are still breastfed. Breastfeeding of infants/children is associated with background characteristics. Exclusive breastfeeding of infants during the first 0-3 months and 0-5 months of life is found the most in women of the North Region (14.5 percent and 10.9 percent, respectively). In the Central Region (including Bangkok), the proportion of exclusively breastfed infants is very low (3.7 percent for those 0-3 months old, and 2.4 percent for those 0-5 months old). Mothers with secondary education level and beyond exclusively breastfed their infants the most (8.5 percent for the 0-3 month old and 6.5 percent for the 0-5 month old infants).

Gender differentials are observed in terms of breastfeeding of infants aged 20-23 months. Notably, among the four regions, infants in the South are breastfed until the age of 20-23 months the most (34.3 percent), and in the North (12.3 percent) the least. Most of the 20-23 month old breastfed infants have a mother with no education (34.6 percent) and live in non-Thai speaking households (42.9 percent).





The adequacy of infant feeding in children under 12 months is provided in Table 9. Different criteria of adequate feeding are used depending on the age of the child:

- Infants aged 0-5 months, exclusive breastfeeding is considered as adequate feeding.
- Infants aged 6-8 months are considered to be adequately fed if they are receiving breast milk and complementary food at least two times per day.
- Infants aged 9-11 months are considered to be adequately fed if they are receiving breast milk and eating complementary food at least three times a day.

From Table 9, only 5.4 percent of infants aged 0-5 months are exclusively breastfed, a level considerably lower than recommended by WHO. At age 6-8 months, 39.4 percent of infants are adequately fed, and at age 9-11 months, 29.9 percent of infants are. As a result of these feeding patterns, only 34.8 percent of infants aged 6-11 months are being adequately fed, and the proportion is less among 0-11 month old infants at 20.9 percent.

The difference in adequate feeding is associated with children's background characteristics. Children in the North Region are adequately fed the most (30.7 percent), while children in the Central Region (including Bangkok) are adequately fed the least (11.5 percent). A lower proportion of municipal children (13.5 percent) are adequately fed than non-municipal children (23.9 percent). Moreover, adequate feeding is negatively related to mother's education and household wealth. Children with non-educated mothers (23.4 percent) are adequately fed more than those with educated mothers (21.9 percent primary level, and 19.9 percent secondary level and beyond). Similarly, children of poor households are more adequately fed than those of very rich households (25.1 percent and 14.4 percent, respectively).

4.1.3 SALT IODIZATION

Iodine Deficiency Disorders (IDD) are the world's leading cause of preventable mental retardation and impaired psychomotor development in young children. In its most extreme form, iodine deficiency causes cretinism. It also increases the risks of stillbirth and miscarriage in pregnant women. Iodine deficiency is most commonly and visibly associated with goitre. IDD takes its greatest toll in impaired mental growth and development, contributing in turn to poor school performance, reduced intellectual ability and impaired work performance. The international goal is to achieve sustainable elimination of iodine deficiency by 2005. The indicator is the percentage of households consuming adequately iodized salt (\geq 15 parts per million).

Iodine deficiency in food causes goitre (enlargement of the thyroid gland). Iodine deficiency during the antenatal period, in infants or childhood causes brain damage. Universal Salt Iodization (USI) is a low cost measure that can prevent Iodine Deficiency Disorders (IDD). In this survey, salt consumed in the surveyed households was tested for iodine by two methods. Method 1, using I-KIT, was done by fieldwork staff, and shows whether iodine is present. This method of testing does not determine how much iodine is present in the salt or whether the salt is adequately iodized. Method 2 was carried out in the laboratory to determine iodine content in the salt samples collected during the interviews. Adequately iodized salt must have at least 15 ppm (parts per million) of iodine.

Table 10 presents the results of iodine test using the I-KIT (Method 1). As shown in the table, 9.9 percent of households did not have salt for consumption and 90.1 percent of households had salt. The household salt was tested at the time of the interview for the presence of iodine in the salt. The result of the iodine test shows that 32.6 percent of households having salt tested consumed salt with no iodine, while 57.6 percent had iodized salt. Use of iodized

salt in municipal households is not much higher than in non-municipal households (63.3 percent and 54.9 percent, respectively). The highest proportion of households using iodized salt is found in the South Region, and the lowest in the Northeast Region (35.4 percent). (See details in Table 10)

A quantitative test for iodine content in salt by Method 2 was done in the laboratory. The test was conducted by the Institute of Nutrition, Mahidol University/INMU, using a special iodine checker machine. The results show that 45.1 percent of the households consumed salts that do not have any iodine; 7.7 percent use inadequately iodized salt (containing 5-14.9 ppm of iodine) and 47.2 percent use adequately iodized salt (containing at least 15.0 ppm of iodine) for consumption. The proportions of household consumption of adequately iodized salt in all the regions are: 60.3 percent in the South, 59.7 percent in the Central Region (including Bangkok), 53.7 percent in the North, and only 22.6 percent in the Northeast. Municipal households use adequately iodized salt more than non-municipal households (62.0 percent and 39.9 percent, respectively); and very rich households more than the very poor (68.6 percent and 23.6 percent, respectively).



Figure 5 Percentage of households consuming adequately iodized salt, Thailand, 2005-2006

4.1.4 BIRTH WEIGHT

Weight at birth is a good indicator not only of a mother's health and nutritional status but also the newborn's chances for survival, growth, long-term health and psychosocial development. Low birth weight (less than 2,500 grams) carries a range of grave health risks for children. Babies who were undernourished in the womb face a greatly increased risk of

dying during their early months and years. Those who survive have impaired immune systems and increased risk of disease. They are likely to remain undernourished, with reduced muscle strength, throughout their lives, and suffer a higher incidence of diabetes and heart disease in later life. Children born underweight also tend to have a lower IQ and cognitive disabilities, affecting their performance in school and their job opportunities as adults.

In the developing world, low birth weight stems primarily from the mother's poor health and nutrition. Three factors have most impact: the mother's poor nutritional status before conception, short stature (due mostly to under nutrition and infections during her childhood), and poor nutrition during pregnancy. Inadequate weight gain during pregnancy is particularly important since it accounts for a large proportion of foetal growth retardation. Moreover, diseases such as diarrhoea and malaria, which are common in many developing countries, can significantly impair foetal growth if the mother becomes infected while pregnant.

In the industrialized world, cigarette smoking during pregnancy is the leading cause of low birth weight. In developed and developing countries alike, teenagers who give birth when their own bodies have yet to finish growing run the risk of bearing underweight babies.

Because many infants are not weighed at birth, and those who are weighed may be a biased sample of all births, reported birth weights usually cannot be used to estimate the prevalence of low birth weight among all children. Therefore, the percentage of births weighing below 2,500 grams is estimated from two items in the questionnaire: the mother's assessment of the child's **size** at birth (i.e., very small, smaller than average, average, larger than average, very large) and the mother's recall of the child's **weight** or the weight as recorded on a health card if the child was weighed at birth.

Percentage of births weighing less than 2,500 grams is calculated from the total number of infants with birth weight less than 2,500 grams divided by the total number of infants weighed.

In Thailand, 98.7 percent of infants were weighed at birth, and 9.2 percent had a birth weight less than 2,500 grams. The incidence of low birth weight is not significantly affected by region, residential area, mother's education and household language, and varies slightly between very poor and very rich households (10.0 percent and 8.5 percent, respectively). (See details in Table 12)



Figure 6 Percentage of infants weighing less than 2,500 grams at birth, Thailand, 2005-2006

4.2 CHILD HEALTH

4.2.1 IMMUNIZATION COVERAGE

Millennium Development Goal (MDG) 4 is to reduce child mortality by two thirds between 1990 and 2015. Immunization plays a key role in the realization of this goal. Immunizations have saved the lives of millions of children in the three decades since the launch of the Expanded Programme on Immunization (EPI) in 1974. Worldwide, there are still 27 million children overlooked by routine immunization, and as a result vaccine-preventable diseases cause more than 2 million deaths every year.

One goal of A World Fit for Children is to ensure full immunization of children under one year of age at 90 percent nationally, with at least 80 percent coverage in every province.

According to UNICEF and WHO guidelines, a child should receive a BCG vaccination to protect against tuberculosis; three doses of DPT to protect against diphtheria, pertussis, and tetanus; three doses of polio vaccine; and a measles vaccination by the age of 12 months. In the survey, mothers or caretakers were asked to provide vaccination records for children under 5 years of age. Interviewers copied vaccination information from the records onto the MICS3 questionnaire. Table 4 shows that 88.4 percent of children had health records. If the child did not have any record, the interviewer would read brief information about each vaccination to the mother or caretaker, who was then asked to recall whether or not the child had received any of the vaccinations and, for DPT and Polio, how many times.

Table 13 shows the percentage of children aged 12-23 months who received each of the vaccinations divided into two panels. In the top panel, the numerator includes all children who were vaccinated at any time before the survey according to the vaccination records or the mother or caretaker's report. In the bottom panel, only those who were vaccinated before their first birthday are included. For children without vaccination records, the proportion of vaccinations given before the first birthday is assumed to be the same as for children with vaccination records.

Approximately, 98 percent of children aged 12-23 months received a BCG vaccination before their first birthday. The percentage of children receiving the first dose of DPT before their first birthday is 97.1 percent. The percentage for subsequent doses of DPT declines slightly to 95.6 percent and 91.4 percent for the second dose and third dose, respectively. Similarly, the percentage of children receiving the first dose of polio vaccination is higher than for the second and third doses (97.6 percent, 95.9 percent and 91.5 percent, respectively). For measles vaccination, 91.4 percent of the children received the vaccine before their first birthday. Of children aged 12-23 months, 83.3 percent received all eight recommended vaccinations by their first birthday. (See details in Table 13).

Figure 7 Percentage of children aged 12-23 months who



Similar to DPT and polio vaccinations, the percentage of children receiving the first dose is higher than the second, and the second higher than the third (88.3 percent, 87.6 percent and 85.7 percent, respectively).

For vaccination of children before their second birthday, about 89.7 percent of children aged 12-23 months had received all eight recommended vaccinations at any time before the survey and only 1.3 percent had received none. For individual vaccines, 98.1 percent of children aged 12-23 months had received BCG, 93.5 percent DPT, 93.6 percent polio, and 96.1 percent measles.

With respect to the background characteristics of vaccinated children, children in the North Region have the highest coverage of all the recommended vaccinations (95.4 percent), followed by children in the Northeast (94.0 percent); the lowest proportion (83.9 percent) was found among children in the Central Region (including Bangkok). There is little variation by sex, residential area, mother's education and household wealth. (See details in Table 14)

4.2.2 TETANUS IMMUNIZATION

One of the MDGs is to reduce by three quarters the maternal mortality ratio, with one strategy to eliminate maternal tetanus. In addition, another goal is to reduce the incidence of neonatal tetanus to less than one case of neonatal tetanus per 1,000 live births in every province. The relevant World Fit for Children goal is to eliminate maternal and neonatal tetanus by 2005.

Tetanus vaccination of pregnant women is aimed at preventing neonatal tetanus, one of the major causes of infant death. All pregnant women should receive at least two doses of the vaccine during pregnancy for complete protection against maternal and neonatal tetanus. However, women (and their newborns) are also considered to be protected if the following conditions are met:

- Received at least two doses of tetanus toxoid vaccine, the last within the prior three years;
- Received at least three doses, the last within the prior five years;
- Received at least four doses, the last within 10 years;
- Received at least five doses during lifetime.

Table 15 shows the percentage of mothers with a live birth in the last 12 months before the interview. In Thailand, 89.2 percent of the women received vaccine against tetanus during pregnancy, which 80.8 percent received at least two doses during their last pregnancy. The proportion of women receiving at least two doses of tetanus toxoid vaccine, the last within the prior three years and receiving at least three doses, the last within the prior five years were 7.7 percent and 0.7 percent, respectively. The percentage of vaccination against tetanus for women is not much different between all groups of background characteristics.



Figure 8 Percentage of women with a live birth in the last 12 months who are protected against neonatal tetanus, Thailand, 2005-2006

4.2.3 Oral Rehydration Treatment

Diarrhoea is the second leading cause of death among children under the age of 5 worldwide. Most diarrhoea-related deaths in children are due to dehydration from loss of large quantities of water and electrolytes from the body in liquid stools. Management of diarrhoea – either through oral rehydration salts (ORS) or a recommended home fluid (RHF) – can prevent many of these deaths. Preventing dehydration and malnutrition by increasing fluid intake and continuing to feed the child are also important strategies for managing diarrhoea.

International goals regarding diarrhoea in children are to: 1) by 2010, reduce by one-half the deaths due to diarrhoea among children under the age of 5 as compared to 2000 (A World Fit for Children); and 2) by 2025, reduce by two-thirds the mortality rate among children under five as compared to 1990 (Millennium Development Goals). In addition, A World Fit for Children calls for a reduction in the incidence of diarrhoea by 25 percent.

The indicators for reaching these goals are:

- Prevalence of diarrhoea
- Oral rehydration therapy (ORT)
- Home management of diarrhoea
- ORT or increased fluids AND continued feeding

In the MICS questionnaire, mothers (or caretakers) were asked to report whether their child had diarrhoea in the two weeks prior to the survey. If so, the mother was asked a series of questions about what the child had to drink and eat during the period and whether this was more or less than the child usually ate and drank.

Table 16 shows that in the two weeks preceding the survey, 8.7 percent of children aged 0-59 months had diarrhoea, and that most were in the 12-23 month old and 0-11 month age groups (15.0 percent and 10.7 percent, respectively). Of those children with diarrhoea, 68.3 percent received ORT with oral rehydration solution (ORS).

Table 16 also shows the percentage of children receiving various types of recommended liquids during the period of diarrhoea. Since mothers were able to name more than one type of liquid, the percentages do not necessarily add to 100. About 43 percent of children received fluids from ORS packets; 24.3 percent received pre-packaged ORS fluids; and 22.5 percent received recommended homemade fluids. The use rate of ORS or other fluids is associated with the child's sex, region and the socioeconomic status of the child's household. The rate for boys (71.0 percent) was slightly higher than that for girls (65.0 percent). The rate was also higher for children in the Northeast Region (78.1 percent) and lowest in the South (55.9 percent). Children of very rich households (75.4 percent) received ORS or other fluids more than those of poor households (67.8 percent). Notably, almost one in three children with diarrhoea (31.7 percent) received no treatment, with the highest level of non-treatment among children in the South (44.1 percent).



Figure 9 Percentage of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea who received oral rehydration treatment, Thailand, 2005-2006

Table 17 shows that 46.4 percent of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhea received ORT or increased fluids and continued feeding. There are differences in the home management of diarrhoea by background characteristics. In the South, 7.3 percent of children received ORT or increased fluids and continued feeding; 5.0 percent of children with mother a having education of secondary level or higher; and 7.8 percent children belonged to non-Thai speaking households.



Figure 10 Percentage of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea who received ORT or increased fluids, and continued feeding, Thailand, 2005-2006

4.2.4 CARE SEEKING AND ANTIBIOTIC TREATMENT OF CHILDREN WITH SUSPECTED PNEUMONIA,

Pneumonia is the leading cause of death in children, and the use of antibiotics in children under the age of 5 with suspected pneumonia is a key intervention. The relevant World Fit for Children goal is to reduce by one-third deaths due to acute respiratory infections.

Children with suspected pneumonia are those who have an illness with a cough accompanied by rapid or difficult breathing and whose symptoms are NOT due to a problem in the chest and a blocked nose.

The indicators are:

- Prevalence of suspected pneumonia
- Care seeking for suspected pneumonia
- Antibiotic treatment for suspected pneumonia
- Knowledge of the danger signs of pneumonia

Table 18 shows that 4.5 percent of children aged 0-59 months were reported to have had acute respiratory infection during the two weeks preceding the survey, with the highest proportion among children in the North (6.5 percent). Of these children, 6.2 percent were children 12-23 months of age; 6.6 percent were from very poor households; 84 percent were taken to an appropriate health care provider; and more were municipal children (85.0 percent) than non-municipal children (79.9 percent). Children with suspected pneumonia were taken mostly to government hospitals (36.3 percent) and government health centres (26.2 percent). Only 23.3 percent were taken to a private hospital/clinic. About 1 percent of children with suspected pneumonia were treated with drugs purchased from a pharmacy or drugstore.

Table 19 shows the percentage of children aged 0-59 months with suspected pneumonia who received antibiotic treatment by sex, region, residence, age and socioeconomic factors.

In Thailand, 64.8 percent of children with suspected pneumonia received an antibiotic treatment during the two weeks prior to the survey. The percentage was slightly higher in municipal areas (68.1 percent) than in the non-municipal areas (64.0 percent). In comparison to other regions, children in the North comprised the lowest percentage of children receiving antibiotics (54.7 percent), while children in the Central Region (including Bangkok) had the highest percentage (70.1 percent), followed by children in the Northeast (69.3 percent).

In addition, children aged 24-35 months (70.9 percent) were treated with antibiotics more than any other age groups. Children of rich households received more antibiotic treatment than those of poor households (84.8 percent and 49.2 percent, respectively).

Issues related to knowledge of the danger signs of pneumonia are presented in Table 20. Obviously, mothers' knowledge of the danger signs is an important determinant of careseeking behaviour. In this survey, mothers/caretakers were asked about their knowledge of the danger signs that prompted care seeking for their children in their real life experience. The most commonly identified symptom for taking a child to a health facility was when the child develops a fever (87.7 percent). Other identified signs for taking children immediately to a health care provider included when the child became sicker (36.7 percent), fast breathing (25.2 percent) and difficult breathing (24.8 percent). Overall, 15.1 percent of women knew of the two danger signs of pneumonia – fast and difficult breathing. Approximately, 16-17 percent of these women were in the Central Region (including Bangkok), the Northeast and the South. The lowest percentage of women knowing the two danger signs of pneumonia was in the North (6.8 percent). (See details in Table 20)

4.2.5 SOLID FUEL USE

More than three billion people around the world rely on solid fuels (biomass, charcoal and wood) for their basic energy needs, including cooking and heating. Cooking and heating with solid fuels lead to high levels of indoor smoke made up of a complex mix of health-damaging pollutants. The main problem with the use of solid fuels is that it increases the risks of acute respiratory illness, pneumonia, chronic obstructive lung disease, cancer, and possibly tuberculosis, low birth weight, cataracts and asthma. The primary indicator is the proportion of the population using solid fuels as the primary source of domestic energy for cooking.

Solid fuel use alone is a poor proxy indicator for indoor air pollution, since the concentration of the pollutants is different when the same fuel is burnt in different stoves or fires.

Table 21 shows that 36.9 percent of households in Thailand are using solid fuels for cooking. Use of solid fuels was very low in municipal areas (11.3 percent), but very high in nonmunicipal areas, where almost half of the households (47.2 percent) were using solid fuels. Differentials with respect to household wealth and the educational level of the household head were also significant. The table clearly shows that very poor households and households with a non-educated household head use solid fuels more than other groups. Poorest households use solid fuel for cooking the most (90.1 percent), especially compared to rich and very rich households (5.4 percent and 0.4 percent, respectively). Similarly, use of solid fuels was positively associated with the educational level of the household head. While more than half of the households with a non-educated head (52.5 percent) use solid fuels, only 12.5 percent of households with a household head that has an education of secondary level and beyond do so.

In Thailand, the solid fuels used for cooking the most were charcoal (18.8 percent) and wood (18.0 percent), especially in the Northeast (32.6 percent and 33.9 percent, respectively) followed by the North (24.3 percent and 27.0 percent, respectively). Households in the South and the Central regions (including Bangkok) used solid fuels for cooking the least (only 9 percent). Most of the households in these two regions used LPG for cooking (84.5 percent in the Central Region, including Bangkok, and 86.2 percent in the South).

Among the households that used solid fuels for cooking, 94.4 percent of the households used closed stoves and 4.3 percent used an open stove or fire with no chimney or hood. The latter were mostly used in the South Region (8.8 percent), with the lowest figure found in the Central Region (including Bangkok) at just 2.6 percent. In addition, the use of an open stove or fire with no chimney or hood was associated with the education level of the head of the household and household wealth. Households with non-educated heads and very poor households used open stoves or fires with no chimney or hood the most (6.1 percent and 4.9 percent, respectively). (See details in Table 22)

4.3 ENVIRONMENT

4.3.1 DRINKING WATER

Safe drinking water is a basic necessity for good health. Unsafe drinking water can be a significant carrier of diseases, such as trachoma, cholera, typhoid, and schistosomiasis. Drinking water can also be tainted with chemical, physical and radiological contaminants that have harmful effects on human health. In addition, access to drinking water may be particularly important for women and children, particularly in rural areas, since they bear the primary responsibility for carrying water, often for very long distances.

The MDG goal is to reduce by half, between 1990 and 2015, the proportion of people without sustainable access to safe drinking water and basic sanitation. The goals of A World Fit for Children call for at least a one-third reduction in the proportion of households without access to hygienic sanitation facilities and affordable and safe drinking water.

The lists of indicators used in MICS are as follows:

Water

- Use of improved drinking water sources
- Use of adequate water treatment method
- Time to source of drinking water
- Person collecting drinking water

Sanitation

- Use of improved sanitation facilities
- Sanitary disposal of child's faeces

The distribution of population by main sources of drinking water is shown in Table 23. The populations using improved drinking water sources are those who use any of the following

types of supply: piped into dwelling or yard/plot, public tap, tube-well, protected well, protected rainwater and bottled water. Bottled water is considered as an improved water source only if the household is using an improved water source for other purposes, such as hand washing and cooking.



Overall, 94.0 percent of the population have access to improved drinking water sources, of which 97.6 percent are living in municipal areas and 92.5 percent in non-municipal areas. In the Central Region (including Bangkok), 98.1 percent of the population gets its drinking water from an improved source, whereas only 81.5 percent people in the Southern Region do so. The situation in the South is considerably worse than in other regions.

The source of drinking water for the population varies strongly by region (Table 23). Bottled water use is highest in the Central Region (including Bangkok) at 36.5 percent, followed by the South (28.3 percent) and the North (26.9 percent). The second most important source of drinking water is piped water. In the Central Region (including Bangkok), the North and the South, 33.8 percent, 25.8 percent and 10.4 percent, respectively, use water that is piped into their dwelling or into their yard or plot.

Notably, the population in the Northeast Region uses collected rainwater for drinking the most (66.3 percent); in the South, 11.6 percent of the population use water from unprotected wells for drinking, higher than in the other regions.

Use of in-house water treatment is presented in Table 24. Households were asked about the ways they may be treating water at home to make it safer to drink. Boiling, adding bleach or

chlorine, using a water filter and using solar disinfection were considered proper treatments for drinking water. The table shows that 56.1 percent of the Thai population drink untreated water and 27.4 percent use appropriately treated water. Sources of water before treatment are from both improved and un-improved drinking water sources (33.0 percent and 14.8 percent, respectively).

The population in the Central Region (including Bangkok) uses an appropriate water treatment method the most (38.6 percent), and the most used method is a water filter (27.4 percent). In contrast, the population in the Northeast uses an appropriate water treatment method the least (16.2 percent), The most popular methods used for water treatment in the Northeast are straining through a cloth (10.0 percent) and letting the water stand and settle (22.1 percent). Neither of these is considered appropriate.

Use of appropriate in-house water treatment is associated with residential area and socioeconomic status. The percentage of the municipal population appropriately treating water is approximately double that of non-municipal areas (43.4 percent and 20.5 percent, respectively). The higher the wealth status of the households, the higher the percentage of the population using appropriate in-house water treatment: 15.3 percent in very poor households, 26.8 percent in medium wealth households, and 46.3 percent in very rich households.

Table 25 shows that for 91.5 percent of households, the drinking water source is on the premise and no one has to collect water from elsewhere, while 8.1 percent of households had to go to outside water sources. For these households, the average amount of time to obtain water (one round trip from home to drinking water source) was about 10 minutes. The percentage of the population having to get to water sources is highest in the Northeast Region (11.5 percent), and for these households it took 14 minutes to obtain water.

Table 26 shows that for the majority of households, an adult female (61.4 percent) is usually the person collecting the water when the source of drinking water is not on the premises. Adult men collecting water comprise of 32.0 percent of all cases.

4.3.2 DISPOSAL OF EXCRETA

Inadequate disposal of human excreta and personal hygiene is associated with a range of diseases, including diarrhoeal diseases and polio. *Improved sanitation facilities* include: flush/ pour flush toilets connected to sewage systems, septic tanks or pit latrines; and pit latrines with slabs.

Table 27 shows that 99.2 percent of the population living in households use improved sanitation facilities. Almost all of the population in municipal areas (99.7 percent) use improved sanitation facilities; however, a slightly lower percentage of improved sanitation facilities use is found in the non-municipal areas (99.0 percent). The population in the South Region are a bit less likely to use improved sanitation facilities (96.6 percent) than other regions (about 99 percent).

Among those having improved sanitation facilities, the most common facility is a flush toilet with a connection to septic tank (90.9 percent). Unimproved sanitation facilities include use of flush or pour flush to rivers or canals, pit latrines without slabs, or simply having no facilities at all (using bush and field). Unimproved sanitation facilities are mostly used in the South (3.3 percent) and in households with a non-educated head (3.5 percent), very poor households (2.1 percent) and non-Thai speaking households (6.2 percent).

4.3.3 DISPOSAL OF CHILDREN'S FAECES

Safe disposal of a child's faeces is defined as the disposal of the child's last stool by having the child using the toilet, or the faeces being put or rinsed into a flush/pour flush toilet connected to piped sewer system or into a latrine and pit latrine with slabs.

Safe disposal of the faeces of children 0-2 years of age was found in 64.6 percent of the children's households, with the highest percentage in the North (71.4 percent) and the lowest in the South (51.8 percent). Safe disposal methods used are putting or rinsing faeces into flush/pour flush toilets or latrines (40.4 percent) and having the child use a toilet (24.2 percent). Children of households with a mother who has a secondary level education or above (18.9 percent) use a safe disposal method more often than children with non-educated mothers (65.4 percent compared to 51.9 percent). (See details in Table 28)

Table 28 also shows unsafe disposal methods of children's faeces. The unsafe disposal methods include putting faeces in the garbage (16.4 percent), burying it (9.1 percent) and leaving it in the open (7.2 percent). Regional differentials exist. The unsafe disposal method practiced most frequently in the Central Region (including Bangkok) is putting children's faeces in the garbage (26.3 percent), while in the Northeast it is burying the faeces (15.9 percent). In the South, the unsafe methods practiced most are putting faeces in the garbage (20.0 percent) and leaving it in the open (14.6 percent).

An overview of the percentage of households with improved sources of drinking water and sanitary means of excreta disposal is presented in Table 29. Overall, 94 percent of the population in Thailand has access to improved drinking water sources and 99.2 percent use

improved sanitation facilities for excreta disposal. The percentage of the population having access to both improved drinking water sources and improved sanitation facilities was 93.6 percent. Of these, the highest proportion, 97.9 percent, are living in the Central Region (including Bangkok), while the lowest proportion, 79.8 percent, are in the Southern Region. A higher percentage is also found among households having a head of household with an education level of secondary and beyond (96.7 percent). Non-Thai speaking households show a lower percentage (64.9 percent). (See details in Table 29)

4.3.4 LIVING IN SLUM HOUSING

The survey on living in slum housing was done only among populations living in municipal areas. There are three definitions for slum housing: 1) over-crowding, meaning more than three persons per sleeping room; 2) lack of improved water sources for use; and 3) lack of improved sanitation facilities for use.

Table 30 shows that in Thailand, a total of 5,677,957 households in municipal area of these 9.9 percent live in slum conditions. Of these households, 7.7 percent are over-crowded; 2.3 percent lack improved water sources; and 0.2 percent lack improved sanitation facilities. Most of the households living in slum conditions are found among households with non-educated household heads or with just primary education (13.8 percent), very poor households (21.5 percent), and non-Thai speaking households (32.6 percent).

4.4 REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH

4.4.1 CONTRACEPTION

Appropriate family planning is important to the health of women and children by: 1) preventing pregnancies that are too early or too late; 2) extending the period between births; and 3) limiting the number of children. A World Fit for Children goal is access by all couples to information and services to prevent pregnancies that are too early, too closely spaced, too late or too many.

In this study, contraception means the use of any contraceptive methods by women aged 15-49 years currently married or in union, with and without marriage certification.

Use of any method of contraception is reported by 71.5 percent of women, aged 15-49, currently married or in union (Table 31). With regard to contraceptive method of choice, 70.1 percent of married women in Thailand used a modern method, which include contraceptive pill (30.9 percent), female sterilization (24.5 percent) and injection (10.4 percent).

Use of condom, IUD, and male sterilization are reported among about 1 percent by the women and 1.4 percent use any traditional method. The traditional methods used include periodic abstinence (0.6 percent), withdrawal (0.4 percent) and others (0.5 percent).

Contraceptive prevalence is highest in the North and Northeast at about 75 percent, followed by 69.5 percent in the Central Region (including Bangkok) and the lowest in the South at 59.9 percent. About 74-78 percent of married or in union women aged 25-39 years currently use a method of contraception, compared to 66.4 percent of 15-19 year olds and 62.5 percent of 45-49 year olds. Additionally, the number of contraceptive users among women having 2 or 3 living children is 81 percent.

Married women living in non-municipal areas currently use any contraceptive methods more than municipal women (72.9 percent compared to 67.9 percent). Women's education level is strongly associated with contraceptive prevalence. The percentage of women using any method of contraception rises from 58.4 percent among those with no education to 74.1 percent among women with a primary education. Women from poor households (75.1 percent) use contraception at a higher rate than very rich women (68.7 percent).

4.4.2 ANTENATAL CARE

The antenatal period presents important opportunities for reaching pregnant women with a number of interventions that may be vital to their health and well-being and that of their infants. Better understanding of foetal growth and development, and its relationship to the mother's health, has resulted in increased attention to the potential of antenatal care as an intervention to improve both maternal and newborn health. For example, if the antenatal period is used to inform women and families about the danger signs and symptoms and about the risks of labour and delivery, it may provide the route for ensuring that pregnant women do, in practice, deliver with the assistance of a skilled health care provider. The antenatal period also provides an opportunity to supply information on birth spacing, which is recognized as an important factor in improving infant survival. Tetanus immunization during pregnancy can be life-saving for both the mother and infant. The prevention and treatment of malaria among pregnant women, management of anaemia during pregnancy and treatment of STIs can significantly improve foetal outcomes and improve maternal health. Adverse outcomes such as low birth weight can be reduced through a combination of interventions to improve women's nutritional status and prevent infections (e.g., malaria and STIs) during pregnancy. More recently, the potential of the antenatal period as an entry point for HIV prevention and care, in particular for the prevention of HIV transmission from mother to child, has led to renewed interest in access to and use of antenatal services.

WHO recommends a minimum of four antenatal visits based on a review of the effectiveness of different models of antenatal care. WHO guidelines are specific on the content on antenatal care visits, which include:

- Blood pressure measurement
- Urine testing for bateriuria and proteinuria
- Blood testing to detect syphilis and severe anemia
- Weight/height measurement (optional)

Antenatal care (by a doctor, nurse, or midwife) coverage is relatively high in Thailand, with 97.8 percent of women aged 15-49 years who gave birth in the two years preceding the survey receiving antenatal care at least once during the pregnancy. The care was provided by a medical doctor (62.9 percent), a nurse/midwife (33.0 percent) and a traditional birth attendant /community health worker (1.0 percent). Only 1.2 percent of the pregnant women did not receive ANC during pregnancy. (See details in Table 32)

About 95-98 percent of women aged 15-49 years in all regions received ANC provided by skilled personnel (doctor, nurse, or midwife) at least once during pregnancy. The highest level of antenatal care is found in women with a secondary education level or higher (98.5 percent), more than for women with no education (90.5 percent). No significant variables are found for other background characteristics. It is noted that women in the South received ANC from traditional birth attendant /community health worker at higher rate than in other regions.

Almost all of the women aged 15-49 years (98.8 percent) had received ANC at least once during pregnancy. The types of services pregnant women received were blood chemistry, blood pressure measurement, urine testing, and weight measurement. (See details in Table 33)

4.4.3 Assistance at Birth

Three quarters of all maternal deaths occur during delivery and the immediate post-partum period. The single most critical intervention for safe motherhood is to ensure a competent health worker with midwifery skills is present at every birth. A World Fit for Children goal is to ensure that women have ready and affordable access to skilled attendance at delivery. The indicators are the proportion of births with a skilled attendant present and the proportion of institutional deliveries. The skilled attendant at delivery indicator is also used to track progress toward the Millennium Development target of reducing the maternal mortality ratio by three quarters between 1990 and 2015.

The MICS included a number of questions to assess the proportion of births attended by a skilled attendant. *Skilled assistance at delivery* is defined as assistance provided by a doctor, nurse, midwife or auxiliary nurse/midwife.

Table 34 shows that 97.3 percent of births occurring in the preceding two years prior to the survey were delivered by skilled personnel. This percentage is highest in the Central Region (including Bangkok) at 99.4 percent, followed by the Northeast at 98.6 percent, and with the lowest rate in the South at 92.8 percent. In addition, women in the South received the highest levels of assistance at birth from a nurse/midwife (41.1 percent) and from a traditional birth attendant/community health worker (7.2 percent).

Assistance at birth is significantly associated with women's education and the socioeconomic status of the women's households. The more educated a woman is, the more likely she is to have delivered with the assistance of a skilled attendant (81.1 percent among those with no education, 95.3 percent among women with primary education, and 99.3 percent among women with secondary or higher education). Women from very poor households received assistance from skilled attendants during delivery at 92.7 percent, compared to 99.8 percent of very rich women (99.8 percent).

In regard to delivery facilities, 96.7 percent had their births in health facilities, both government and private. Prevalence of delivery facilities vary with women's background characteristics, similar to assistance at delivery by skilled personnel. A remark should be made that the 63.6 percent of the interviewees who delivered by "medical doctor" could be an error because the Thai generally call any health personnel (such as public health worker, nurse, midwife and physician) "medical doctor".

4.5 CHILD DEVELOPMENT

It is well recognized that a period of rapid brain development occurs in the first 3-4 years of life, and the quality of home care is the major determinant of the child's development during this period. In this context, adult activities with children, presence of books for the child in the home, and the conditions of care are important indicators of the quality of home care. A World Fit for Children goal is that "children should be physically healthy, mentally alert, emotionally secure, socially competent and ready to learn."

Information on a number of activities that support early learning was collected in the survey. These included the involvement of adults with children in the following activities: reading books or looking at picture books, telling stories, singing songs, taking children outside the home, compound or yard, playing with children, and spending time with children naming, counting, or drawing things.

For almost four in five (78.6 percent) children under the age of 5, an adult engaged in more than four activities that promote learning and school readiness during the three days preceding the survey (Table 35). The average number of activities that adults engaged in with children was four. The table also indicates that the father's involvement in one or more activities was 57.5 percent. The average number of activities that the father engaged in with children was 2.2. The percentage of children aged 0-59 months living in a household without fathers was 33.9 percent. There is very little gender differential in terms of fathers engaged in activities with male children (58.9 percent) or female children (56.1 percent). Larger proportions of fathers engaged in learning and school readiness activities in municipal areas (65.6 percent) than in non-municipal areas (54.3 percent).

Insignificant differentials of adult engagement in activities with children (approximately 78-81 percent) are observed by region. On the other hand, strong differentials of father involvement are recognized: the lowest in the Northeast (43.6 percent), increases to 57.5 percent in the North, and to 74.2 percent, the highest, in the South. The findings are negatively associated with the living arrangements of the children. The percentage of children living in a household without their fathers was highest in the Northeast at 47.3 percent, which decreased to 35.0 percent in the North and 16 percent in the South. Educated fathers (primary level and secondary and higher) engaged more in such activities with children than those with no education (77.4 percent, 81.0 percent and 84.8 percent, respectively).

Exposure to children's and non-children's books in the early years not only provides the child with reading activities, but also gives the child opportunities to see older children, including siblings and cousins, reading in the household. Presence of books is important for later school performance and IQ scores.

In Thailand, 68.3 percent of children are living in households where at least three nonchildren's books are present (Table 36). However, 42.6 percent of children aged 0-59 months have children's books. The median number of non-children's books is much higher than that of children's books (seven and two books, respectively). Municipal children appear to have more access to both types of books than those living in non-municipal households (72.6 percent and 66.6 percent, respectively). Age differentials exist in terms of children's books. In the households of 51.7 percent of children aged 24-59 months, there are three or more children's books, while the figure is 28.8 percent for children aged 0-23 months. Table 36 also shows that 31.1 percent of children aged 0-59 months had three or more playthings to play with in their homes, while 8.4 percent had none. In the MICS, four types of playthings were included: (1) household objects, such as plates, bowls, pots, spoons, etc.; (2) objects and materials found outside the home used as toys, such as sticks, stones, rocks, shells, leaves, etc.; (3) homemade toys, dolls, cars, etc.; and (4) toys that came from a store or given as a present. Children aged 0-59 months played with toys from store/present the most(77.3 percent), while all other types of toys accounted for about 32-39 percent. The proportion of male and female children and 32.2 percent among female children. The proportion of children having three or more playthings to play with is less in municipal homes (27.5 percent and 32.5 percent, respectively), and children aged 24-59 months have more than the 0-23 month old children (37.4 percent and 21.5 percent, respectively).

Leaving children alone or in the presence of other young children is known to increase the risk of accidents. In MICS, two questions were asked to find out whether children aged 0-59 months were left alone during the week preceding the interview, and whether children were left in the care of other children under 10 years of age.

Table 37 shows that 11 percent of children aged 0-59 months were left in the care of other children, while 3 percent were left alone during the week preceding the interview. Combining the two care indicators, it is calculated that 13.2 percent of children were left with inadequate care during the week preceding the survey. Differences were observed by residential areas, sex of the child, socioeconomic status of households, and language used in the household. Inadequate care was more prevalent among children living in municipal households (14.5 percent) than those living in non-municipal areas (10.0 percent), and a higher proportion among children 24-59- months (15.7 percent) than with children 0-23 months (9.4 percent). Children living in very rich households had been left with inadequate care over twice as much as those of very poor households (18.2 percent and 7.2 percent, respectively). Moreover, children living in non-Thai speaking households (21.4 percent) were left under inadequate care more than those in Thai speaking households.

4.6 EDUCATION

4.6.1 PRE-SCHOOL ATTENDANCE AND SCHOOL READINESS

Receiving a pre-school education in an organized learning or child education programme is important for preparing children to go to school. One of the A World Fit for Children goals is the promotion of early childhood education.

Table 38 shows that over half of the children aged 36-59 months (60.7 percent) are currently attending some form of organized early childhood education programme - participating in early childhood centres or pre-school development programmes organized by private or public sectors, including kindergarten or community child care centres. Differences by residential areas and region are observed. The proportion of municipal children attending a pre-school programme is higher than that of non-municipal children (63.9 percent and 59.4 percent, respectively). Percentage of children in the North who are currently attending pre-school education (78.3 percent) is higher than that of children in other regions (approximately 54-58 percent).

Of the children currently attending a pre-school education programme, 73.5 percent are 48-59 month old children and 67.2 percent are children of mothers having secondary or higher education. Gender differentials are slightly observed. On the other hand, differences in regard to socioeconomic status of the households are found. Attendance of children from poor households is lower than from very rich household children (54.8 percent and 77.6 percent, respectively).

In addition, 99.4 percent of children in the first grade of primary school attended pre-school the previous year (Table 38), an important indicator of school readiness. Differences in term of sex of the child, region and residential areas for pre-schooler in continuing to first grade education are minimal.

4.6.2 PRIMARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL PARTICIPATION

Universal access to basic education is one of the most important Millennium Development Goals. Education is a vital prerequisite for combating poverty, empowering women, protecting children from exploitative labour and sexual exploitation, promoting human rights and democracy, protecting the environment, and influencing population growth.

The indicators for primary and secondary school attendance include:

- Net intake rate in primary education
- Net primary school attendance rate
- Net secondary school attendance rate
- Net primary school attendance rate of children of secondary school age
- Female to male education ratio (GPI)

The indicators of school progression include:

- Survival rate to grade five
- Transition rate to secondary school
- Net primary completion rate

In Table 39, of children who are of primary school entry age (age 7) in Thailand, 69.6 percent are attending the first grade. Sex differentials are slightly observed at 70.7 percent for boys and 68.6 percent for girls. Significant differentials are present by region and residential areas. In the Northeast and South regions, the percentage of primary school age children attending Grade 1 (Prathom 1) is at about 75 percent, while it is just 63.5 percent in the Central Region (including Bangkok) and lowest, at 61.0 percent, in the North Region. Children's participation in primary school is a little more timely in non-municipal areas (71.1 percent) than in municipal areas (65.6 percent). A positive correlation with mother's education is observed. For children whose mothers have no education, 59.2 percent were attending the first grade, while the figure is about 70 percent among children whose mothers are educated. (See details in Table 39)

PRIMARY SCHOOL LEVEL

Table 40 provides the percentage of children of primary school age attending primary school. The majority of children of primary school age are attending school (97.9 percent). Differentials by residential areas are very insignificant (98.0 percent for municipal children and 97.8 percent for those living in non-municipal areas). Regional differentials are hardly observed, and children's background characteristics have no impact on the percentage of children of primary school age attending school.

In the MICS, children aged 7-12 years are classified as being primary school age children due to the following reasons:

In Thailand, the school year starts in May. Data collection for the MICS was carried out from December 2005 to February 2006, which was the end of the 2005 school year. Pursuant to the Compulsory Education Act B.E. 2545, children who are going to be 7 years old must attend the first grade. Therefore, during the data collection period of the MICS, these children may reach 7 years of age. These children, however, would have been 6 years old when they started school in May 2005. As a result, the children identified as being 7 years old in this survey were actually 6 years old when the school year started.

SECONDARY SCHOOL LEVEL

Table 41 shows that 79.8 percent of the children of secondary school age (age 13-18) are attending secondary school or higher. Girls attend at a higher level than boys (83.1 percent and 76.6 percent, respectively). Differences by region are observed. Children in the Northeast Region have the highest attendance rate at 84.5 percent, followed by those in the North (82.4 percent), with the lowest level in the South (71.5 percent). There is no difference in regard to residential areas, but positive correlation with mother's education and socioeconomic status is observed. Of those boys and girls whose mothers have at least secondary school education, 93.7 percent were attending secondary school or higher, while the proportion dropped to 54.3 percent among children whose mothers have no education. In rich households, the proportion was around 88.5 percent, while 74.9 percent of children living in the poorest households were attending.

The primary school net attendance ratio of children of secondary school age (age 13-18) is presented in Table 42. Only 2.3 percent of the children of secondary school age are attending primary school when they should be attending secondary school (boys at 2.6 percent and girls at 2.0 percent). The highest proportion is found among children in the South, at 3.9 percent, while the lowest is in the Northeast, at 1.5 percent. Of these children, 11.5 percent are 13 years old; 10.6 percent have mothers with no education; and 7.2 percent living in non-Thai speaking households. (See details in Table 42)

The percentage of children entering first grade (Prathom 1) who eventually reach Grade 6 is presented in Table 43. Of all children starting Grade 1, almost all of them (99.8 percent) will eventually reach Grade 6. (Notice that this number includes children that repeat grades and that eventually move up to reach grade five.) Insignificant differences by region, residential area and background characteristics are observed with regard to children's attendance.

The net primary school completion rate and transition rate to secondary education is presented in Table 44. At the time of the survey, only 86.8 percent of the children of primary completion age were attending the last grade of primary education, while 97.2 percent of children who had completed the last grade of primary school were attending the first grade of secondary school. The lowest proportion was found in children living in the south (79.5 percent). Children whose mothers had no education having a lower rate than those having primary, or secondary or higher education (56.4 percent, 87.9 percent and 90.5 percent, respectively). No significant differences in transition rate to secondary education among children with different mother tongues were found.

Table 45 shows the ratio of girls to boys attending primary and secondary education or higher. These ratios are better known as the Gender Parity Index (GPI). Notice that the ratios included here are obtained from net attendance ratios rather than gross attendance ratios. Gross ratios provide an erroneous description of the GPI, mainly because in most of the cases the majority of over-age children attending primary education tend to be boys. The table shows that gender parity for primary school is 1.00 and 1.1 for secondary education. These figures indicate that there is no difference in the attendance of girls and boys in primary and secondary school.

4.6.3 ADULT LITERACY

One of the A World Fit for Children goals is to assure adult literacy. Adult literacy is also an MDG indicator, relating to both men and women. In MICS, since only a women's questionnaire was administered, the results are based only on females aged 15-24 years. Literacy was assessed on the ability of women who had never attended school or had only a primary school level of education to read a short simple statement.

From the Table 46, 96.4 percent of women aged 15-24 years in Thailand are literate. Little difference is seen by region, residential area, and women's age. However, differences are found in terms of socio-economic status. The proportion of women from very wealthy households who are literate is higher than that of women from very poor households (97.9 percent and 92.8 percent, respectively). A lower percentage of literacy is shown among women from non-Thai speaking households (at 82.3 percent) as compared to Thai speaking households (at 97.7 percent).

4.7 CHILD PROTECTION

4.7.1 EARLY MARRIAGE

According to UNICEF's worldwide estimates, over 60 million women aged 20-24 were married/in union before the age of 18. Factors that influence child marriage rates include: the state of the country's civil registration system, which provides proof of age for children; the existence of an adequate legislative framework with an accompanying enforcement mechanism to address cases of child marriage; and the existence of customary or religious laws that condone the practice.

Child marriage is a violation of human rights, compromising the development of girls, and often resulting in early pregnancy and social isolation, with little education and poor vocational training. These are factors that reinforce the gendered nature of poverty. Women

married at younger ages are more likely to dropout of school, experience higher levels of fertility, domestic violence and maternal mortality.

The percentage of Thai women aged 15-19 years who were married or in union is 14.6 percent. Differences by region, women's education and socioeconomic status of the household are observed. Of these women, the most, 14.6 percent, are in the Central Region (including Bangkok), followed by the North (15.0 percent) and the lowest in the South (12.3 percent). Almost half of the women (47.5 percent) have a primary education. Most of these 15-19 year old women live in very poor households (17.5 percent), compared to 6.9 percent living in very rich households.

The percentage of women aged 15-19 years who were married or in union before 15 years of age is 2.3 percent, rising to 3.0 percent in the North Region, which is the highest. Of these women, 8.1 percent have no education and 2.7 percent live in non-municipal areas.

Women who were married/in union before 18 years of age account for 19.7 percent. Almost one in four (23 percent) of these women are living in the North and the Northeast and more in the non-municipal areas (22.7 percent) than in the municipal areas (13.6 percent). Women with low levels of education tend to get married before reaching 18 years. The rate for women with only a primary education is 32.5 percent and this falls to 27.1 percent for women with a secondary education and 10.6 percent for women with higher education. Similarly, higher levels of very poor women got married before the age of 18 years (28.1 percent), compared to 18.0 percent among rich women and 9.1 percent among the very rich. (See details in Table 47)

Table 48 shows spousal age differences. From the table, 97.8 percent of 15-19 year old married/in union women have an older husband or partner. Half of these women (50.2 percent) have a husband/partner who is 0-4 years older, 33.1 percent have a husband/ partner who is 5-9 years older and 14.5 percent have a husband/partner who is 10 or more years older. Only 1.6 percent of married/in union women have a younger husband/partner. Similarly, among married/in union women aged 20-24 years, 48.7 percent have a husband partner who is 0-4 year older, 29.9 percent have a husband/partner who is 5-9 years older and 7.8 percent have husband/partner.

4.7.2 CHILD DISABILITY

One of the A World Fit for Children goals is to protect children against abuse, exploitation, and violence, including the elimination of discrimination against children with disabilities. For children between 2-9 years of age, a series of questions were asked to assess a number of

disabilities/impairments, such as sight impairment, deafness and difficulties with speech. This approach rests in the concept of functional disability developed by WHO and aims to identify the implications of any impairment or disability for the development of the child (such as health, nutrition and education).

Table 49 presents the percentage of children aged 2-9 years with a disability reported by their mother/caretaker. Of these children, 12.3 percent are reported to have at least one disability, with the highest proportion (16.1 percent) living in the South and the lowest in the North (7.5 percent). Differences by mother's education and socioeconomic status of households are present. About 15 percent of children aged 2-9 years that reported having at least one disability have mothers with no education and about 14 percent live in poor households. In addition, 11.5 percent of 2-year-old children cannot name at least one object, with the highest percentage (13.7 percent) found in the Central Region (including Bangkok), the lowest in the North (9.8 percent). Figures for children living in municipal areas (14.1 percent) are higher than those for non-municipal children (10.5 percent). In addition, the percentage of 3-9 year old children whose speech is not normal is 2.9 percent. The highest proportion of these children is found in the North (3.8 percent), very poor households (3.8 percent) and among those having mothers with no education (4.1 percent).

4.8 HIV/AIDS INFECTION, ORPHANED AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN

4.8.1 KNOWLEDGE OF HIV/AIDS TRANSMISSION

One of the most important prerequisites for reducing the rate of HIV infection is accurate knowledge of how HIV is transmitted and strategies for preventing transmission. Correct information is the first step toward raising awareness and giving young people the tools to protect themselves from infection. Misconceptions about HIV are common and can confuse young people and hinder prevention efforts. Different regions are likely to have variations in misconceptions although some appear to be universal (for example, that sharing food can transmit HIV or that mosquito bites can transmit HIV).

The UN General Assembly Special Session on HIV/AIDS (UNGASS) called on governments to improve the knowledge and skills of young people to protect themselves from HIV. The indicators to measure this goal, as well as the MDG of reducing HIV infections by half, include improving the level of knowledge of HIV and its prevention and changing behaviours to prevent further spread of the disease. The HIV module was administered to women 15-49 years of age.

One indicator, which is both an MDG and UNGASS indicator, is the percentage of young women who have comprehensive and correct knowledge of HIV prevention and transmission. Women were asked whether they knew of the three main ways of HIV transmission – having only one faithful uninfected partner, using a condom every time you have sex, and abstaining from sex. The results are presented in Table 50.

Table 50 shows that 98.3 percent of women aged 15-49 years in Thailand have heard of AIDS. However, the percentage of women who know all three main ways of preventing HIV transmission is only 49 percent. When asked, 85.5 percent of the women know that transmission of HIV/AIDS could be prevented by using condoms every time they have sex; 80.1 percent of the women know that having only one faithful uninfected sex partner could prevent transmission of HIV/AIDS; and 60.3 percent believe that abstaining from sex could prevent HIV/AIDS transmission. Overall, 94.7 percent of these women know at least one prevention method for HIV/AIDS, and only 5.3 percent do not know any method. Among those who do not know any method, 29.9 percent are women with no education and 12.6 percent live in non-Thai speaking households. The highest prevalence of not knowing any method of prevention is among women in the South (6.6 percent) and the least is in the Northeast (3.8 percent).

Table 51 presents the percentage of women aged 15-49 years who correctly identify misconceptions about HIV/AIDS transmission. Of these, 93.1 percent know that HIV cannot be transmitted by supernatural means; 71.6 percent know that HIV is not caused by mosquito bites; and 77.9 percent know that a healthy-looking person can be infected by HIV.

Overall, 62.2 percent of the women reject the two most common misconceptions of HIV transmission and also know that a healthy-looking person could be infected. Level of education is positively associated with knowledge on misconceptions of HIV transmission. Differences by women's education and socioeconomic status of the households are evident. Women with no education (34.7 percent) are less knowledgeable than women with primary education (59.2 percent) and secondary or higher education (66.3 percent); as are very poor women (57.6 percent) compared to rich women (65.7 percent). Women in the South had the lowest percentage to correctly identify the three misconceptions about HIV transmission (56.2 percent).

Table 51 also shows that 78.3 percent of women aged 15-49 years know that HIV cannot be transmitted by sharing food with AIDS patients, and 95.6 percent know that HIV can be transmitted by sharing needles. The correctly identified knowledge is positively related to women's education. The percentage of women with no education who know that HIV cannot

be transmitted by sharing food with AIDS patients is at 49.6 percent, and this rises to 76.2 percent among women with primary education and to 81.8 percent for secondary education or higher.

In summary (Table 52), 72.1 percent of the women know two ways of preventing HIV transmission and 62.2 percent know all three misconceptions about HIV transmission. Only 46.6 percent of the women have comprehensive knowledge of HIV/AIDS transmission, which includes knowing two ways of preventing HIV transmission and rejecting three misconceptions. This comprehensive knowledge of HIV/AIDS transmission is positively correlated with women's education. The percentage of women with no education having comprehensive knowledge of HIV/AIDS transmission (23.1 percent) is lower than that of women with primary education (46.5 percent) and among women with secondary or higher education (48.1 percent).





Knowledge of mother-to-child transmission of HIV is also an important first step for women to seek HIV testing when they are pregnant in order to avoid infection in the baby. Women should know that HIV can be transmitted during pregnancy, during delivery and through breastfeeding.

The level of knowledge among women age 15-49 years concerning mother-to-child transmission is presented in Table 53. Overall, 93.3 percent of women in Thailand know that HIV can be transmitted from mother to child. The percentages of women knowing that

HIV is transmitted from mother to child during pregnancy, at delivery and through breast milk are 87.6 percent, 82.4 percent, and 76.3 percent, respectively. In addition, 68.3 percent of the women know all three methods of mother-to-child transmission of HIV, while about 5 percent of the women do not know a method. The knowledge of mother-to-child transmission of HIV is associated with women's education: the percentage of women with no education (55.1 percent) is lower than that of women with a primary education (70.8 percent)

In the MICS, women were interviewed for their attitudes toward people having HIV/AIDS by being asked four questions on whether they: 1) would care for a family member infected with AIDS; 2) would buy food from a vendor who was HIV positive; 3) think that a female teacher who is HIV positive should be allowed to teach in school; and 4) would want to keep the HIV status of a family member a secret.

Table 54 shows that 36.7 percent of women aged 15-49 years would want to keep the HIV status of a family member a secret, 29.2 percent thought that an HIV positive teacher should not be allowed to work and 65.3 percent would not buy food from a vendor with HIV/AIDS. It is noted that almost all groups of women give more importance to the issue of not buying food from a vendor with HIV/AIDS than allowing an HIV positive teacher to work.

Overall, note should be taken that 79.3 percent of the women agreed with at least one of the four discriminatory statements, and the highest is found among the women in the South (82.2 percent). One in five women (20.7 percent) agrees with none of the discriminatory statements, the highest rate being found among women in the North (27.4 percent).

4.8.2 TEST FOR HIV

HIV testing is necessary for pregnant women because it can prevent transmission of the disease from mother to child. It has to be done with the women's consent. Table 55 shows that 97.8 percent of women aged 15-49 years who had given birth within the two years preceding the survey received antenatal care from a health professional. From the table, 86.2 percent of the women received counselling and information about HIV prevention during their antenatal visit; and 87.5 percent were tested for HIV. Of those who were tested for HIV, 84.0 percent received the results of HIV testing during the visit. It is noted that the percentage of women receiving HIV test results is different by region, women's education and language used in the households. Of all the regions, the percentage of women in the South receiving the test results is the lowest at 74.9 percent, while 88.6 percent of women in the Central Region (including Bangkok) received the test results. Women with no education
(58.3 percent) received the test results less than women with secondary or higher education (88.2 percent); and a higher percentage of Thai speaking women received test results than non-Thai speaking women (86.4 percent and 67.7 percent, respectively).

4.8.3 ORPHANS AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN

Orphans are children who have experienced the death of either parent or both parents.

Vulnerable children include children with a parent who is chronically ill, and children having an adult (aged 18-59) in the household who either died (after being chronically ill) or who was chronically ill in the year prior to the survey.

Children who are orphaned or living away from their parents may be at increased risk of discrimination, neglect or various forms of exploitation – including harmful labour or sexual exploitation. Monitoring the children and the living arrangements for children who have lost both parents as compared to children whose parents are alive (and who live with at least one of these parents), is one way to identify children who are at risk and ensure that children's rights are being met.

In Thailand, of children aged 0-17 years, 63.0 percent are living with both parents; 19.3 percent are not living with a parent; 4.7 percent are orphaned, with one or both parents dead. In addition, 11.5 percent of children are living with only their mother while their father is still alive. Children living with neither parent, while both are alive, account for 17.5 percent. Younger children, aged 5-9 years, are not living with parents the most (21.3 percent), followed by 0-4 year old children (19.6 percent) and 10-14 years (18.6 percent).

Differences in living with neither parent exist by region, residential area and socio-economic status. Children living with neither parent are mostly found in the Northeast (25.6 percent), followed by the North (21.3), The lowest rate is in the South (9.8 percent). Non-municipal children live with neither parent more often than municipal children (20.9 percent and 15.2 percent, respectively). The percentage of children living in the poorest households with neither parent is higher than that of the very wealthy households (25.4 percent and 10.5 percent, respectively).

Table 57 shows the percentage of orphaned and vulnerable children aged 0-17 years. In Thailand, 7.1 percent of the children are considered orphaned and vulnerable. Of these children, 4.7 percent are orphans and 2.7 percent vulnerable children.

4.8.4 ORPHANS AND VULNERABLE CHILDREN SCHOOL ATTENDANCE

Children who are orphaned or in vulnerable households may be at increased risk of neglect or exploitation if the parents are not available to assist them. One of the measures developed for the assessment of the status of orphaned and vulnerable children relative to their peers looks at the school attendance of children aged 10-14 for children who have lost both parents versus children whose parents are alive (and who live with at least one of these parents). If children whose parents have died do not have the same access to school as their peers, then families and schools are not ensuring that these children's rights are being met

Data collected on orphaned or vulnerable children include not only those who have parents who are sick with HIV/AIDS or have died from the virus, but also children aged 0-17 years whose parents have died or who were too ill to work for three consecutive months during the 12 months preceding the survey.

In Thailand, of children aged 10-14 years whose parents have died, 95.5 percent are currently attending school, which is slightly lower than that of children whose parents are still alive and who are living with one or both parents (96.4 percent).

When the school attendance ratio of double orphans is compared to non-orphans and the ratio of orphaned/vulnerable children is compared to non-orphans, the value is 1.0, indicating that both groups of children have the same opportunity to attend school. (See details in Table 58)

The level and type of support provided to households caring for orphaned and vulnerable children is presented in Table 59. In Thailand, among families that have taken in children who are orphaned or vulnerable, 78.6 percent of these families received no support at all. Children whose families receive any support (medical, emotional and psychosocial, social/ material, or educational) account for 21.4 percent. The percentage of orphaned and vulnerable children whose households have received all four types of support is only 0.1 percent. (See details in Table 59)

The prevalence of malnutrition among orphans and vulnerable children 0-4 years of age is presented in Table 60. In Thailand, the proportion of orphaned and vulnerable children who are underweight, moderately or severely stunted or wasted is higher than that of non-orphaned or non-vulnerable children. The ratio for each type of malnutrition between the two groups is 1.4, 1.2 and 1.4, respectively.

List of References

Boerma, J. T., Weinstein, K. I., Rutstein, S.O., and Sommerfelt, A. E. , 1996. Data on Birth Weight in Developing Countries: Can Surveys Help? *Bulletin of the World Health Organization*, 74(2), 209-16.

Blanc, A. and Wardlaw, T. 2005. "Monitoring Low Birth Weight: An Evaluation of International Estimates and an Updated Estimation Procedure". *WHO Bulletin*, 83 (3), 178-185.

Filmer, D. and Pritchett, L., 2001. Estimating wealth effects without expenditure data – or tears: An application to educational enrolments in states of India. *Demography* 38(1): 115-132.

Rutstein, S.O. and Johnson, K., 2004. *The DHS Wealth Index*. DHS Comparative Reports No. 6. Calverton, Maryland: ORC Macro.

UNICEF, 2006. *Monitoring the Situation of Children and Women. Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey Manual*, New York.

United Nations, 1983. *Manual X: Indirect Techniques for Demographic Estimation* (United Nations publication, Sales No. E.83.XIII.2).

United Nations, 1990a. *QFIVE, United Nations Program for Child Mortality Estimation*. New York, UN Pop Division

United Nations, 1990b. Step-by-step Guide to the Estimation of Child Mortality. New York, UN

WHO and UNICEF, 1997. <u>The Sisterhood Method for Estimating Maternal Mortality. Guidance</u> <u>notes for potential users</u>, Geneva.

www.Childinfo.org.



Photo by : NSO-Thailand/2006/Siwaporn

STATISTICAL TABLES

	Resid	ence		Reg	ion		
	Urban	Rural	Central (incl.BKK)	North	Northeast	South	Total
Number of households							
Sampled	25,020	18,420	17,070	9,270	9,720	7,380	43,440
Occupied	24,248	18,054	16,536	9,105	9,509	7,152	42,302
Interviewed	23,019	17,492	15,501	9,000	9,332	6,678	40,511
Response rate	94.9	96.9	93.7	98.8	98.1	93.4	95.8
Number of women							
Eligible	21,402	15,785	15,052	7,358	8,337	6,440	37,187
Interviewed	21,265	15,695	14,925	7,353	8,313	6,369	36,960
Response rate	99.4	99.4	99.2	99.9	99.7	98.9	99.4
Overall response rate	94.3	96.3	92.9	98.8	97.9	92.3	95.2
Number of children unde	r 5						
Eligible	4,636	4,808	3,232	1,667	2,479	2,066	9,444
Mother/Caretaker interviewed	4,624	4,785	3,223	1,664	2,470	2,052	9,409
Response rate	99.7	99.5	99.7	99.8	99.6	99.3	99.6
Overall response rate	94.7	96.4	93.5	98.7	97.8	92.7	95.4

Table 1 Results of household and individual interviews Number of households, women, and children under 5 by results of the household, women's and under-five's interviews, and household, women's and under-five's response rates, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Mal	es	Fema	ales	Tota	al
-	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Age						
0-4	2,472,620	7.7	2,384,674	7.2	4,857,293	7.5
5-9	2,450,477	7.7	2,331,078	7.0	4,781,554	7.3
10-14	2,662,506	8.3	2,546,564	7.7	5,209,069	8.0
15-19	2,677,765	8.4	2,566,527	7.8	5,244,291	8.1
20-24	2,699,298	8.4	2,623,789	7.9	5,323,087	8.2
25-29	2,697,061	8.4	2,661,753	8.0	5,358,813	8.2
30-34	2,677,058	8.4	2,796,744	8.4	5,473,801	8.4
35-39	2,650,692	8.3	2,867,209	8.7	5,517,900	8.5
40-44	2,520,844	7.9	2,721,855	8.2	5,242,698	8.1
45-49	2,261,829	7.1	2,441,433	7.4	4,703,261	7.2
50-54	1,795,196	5.6	1,949,818	5.9	3.745.014	5.8
55-59	1,348,938	4.2	1,475,604	4.5	2.824.542	4.3
60-64	1,033,267	3.2	1,167,612	3.5	2.200.879	3.4
65-69	825,958	2.6	981,160	3.0	1.807.118	2.8
70+	1,177,691	3.7	1,597,057	4.8	2,774,748	4.3
Dependency age group)S					
< 15	7,585,602	23.7	7,262,315	21.9	14 847 917	22.8
15-64	22,361,946	70.0	23,272,341	70.3	45 634 287	70.1
65 +	2,003,649	6.3	2,578,217	7.8	4,581,865	7.0
Children aged 0-17	9,262,792	29.0	8,912,013	26.9	18,174,805	27.9
Adults 18+/Missing/ DK	22,688,405	71.0	24,200,860	73.1	46,889,264	72.1
Total	31,951,196	100.0	33,112,873	100.0	65,064,070	100.0

Table 2 Household age distribution by sexPercent distribution of the household population by five-year age groups and dependency age groups, and
number of children aged 0-17 years, by sex, Thailand, 2005-2006

	_	Number of ho	useholds
	Weighted percent	Weighted	Unweighted
Sex of household head			
Male	70.0	12,622,526	27,490
Female	30.0	5,408,544	13,021
Region			
Central (incl.BKK)	35.4	6,375,706	15,501
North	19.6	3,532,411	9,000
Northeast	32.1	5,787,064	9,332
South	13.0	2,335,889	6,678
Residence			
Urban	31.5	5,677,957	23,019
Rural	68.5	12,353,113	17,492
Number of household members			
1	10.6	1,910,984	4,867
2-3	44.4	8,003,939	18,185
4-5	33.9	6,120,793	13,246
6-7	9.0	1,626,472	3,379
8-9	1.6	280,799	621
10+	0.5	88,083	213
Language			
Thai	93.8	16,907,969	38,407
Other Languages	6.2	1,123,101	2,104
Total	100.0	18,031,070	40,511
At least one child aged < 18 years	58.8	18,031,070	40,511
At least one child aged < 5 years	21.5	18,031,070	40,511
At least one woman aged 15-49 years	71.8	18,031,070	40,511

Table 3 Household composition Percent distribution of households by selected characteristics, Thailand, 2005-2006

		Number of v	vomen
	Weighted percent	Weighted	Unweighted
Region			
Central (incl.BKK)	37.7	6,991,862	14,925
North	17.4	3,229,399	7,353
Northeast	31.7	5,883,420	8,313
South	13.1	2,437,448	6,369
Residence			
Urban	32.6	6,042,565	21,265
Rural	67.4	12,499,563	15,695
Age			
15-19	13.7	2,542,192	4,788
20-24	14.0	2,598,520	3,996
25-29	14.2	2,639,148	4,969
30-34	15.0	2,788,662	5,581
35-39	15.3	2,842,828	6,089
40-44	14.6	2,707,544	6,161
45-49	13.1	2,423,234	5,376
Marital/Union status			
Currently married/in union	66.9	12,411,412	24,383
Formerly married/in union	6.1	1,132,616	2,601
Never married/in union	27.0	4,998,100	9,976
Motherhood status			
Ever gave birth	64.4	11,950,256	24,018
Never gave birth	35.6	6,591,872	12,942
Education			
None	2.9	546,232	1,197
Primary	44.6	8,265,232	15,492
Secondary +	52.4	9,712,623	20,225
Wealth index quintiles			
Poorest	16.6	3,086,179	4,264
Second	18.1	3,351,453	5,603
Middle	19.8	3,675,322	7,352
Fourth	22.4	4,145,686	9,359
Richest	23.1	4,283,487	10,382
Language			
Thai	93.3	17,298,134	34,775
Other Languages	6.7	1,243,995	2,185
Total	100.0	18,542,128	36,960

Table 4 Women's background characteristics Percent distribution of women aged 15-49 years by background characteristics, Thailand, 2005-2006

Table 5 Children's background characteristics Percent distribution of children under five years of age by background characteristics, Thailand, 2005-2006

		Number of und	er-5 children
	Weighted percent	Weighted	Unweighted
Sex			
Male	50.9	2,462,868	4,857
Female	49.1	2,374,812	4,552
Region			
Central (incl.BKK)	30.7	1,486,052	3,223
North	15.7	761,416	1,664
Northeast	37.2	1,799,842	2,470
South	16.3	790,370	2,052
Residence			
Urban	28.3	1,368,046	4,624
Rural	71.7	3,469,634	4,785
Age			
< 6 months	9.4	452,889	873
6-11 months	10.4	504,390	981
12-23 months	20.2	974,861	1,932
24-35 months	19.9	961,118	1,872
36-47 months	20.2	975,476	1,907
48-59 months	20.0	968,946	1,844
Mother's education			
None	4.2	204,334	409
Primary	51.9	2,506,123	4,468
Secondary +	43.9	2,119,833	4,509
Wealth index quintiles			
Poorest	22.0	1,066,064	1,530
Second	21.4	1,033,595	1,747
Middle	21.2	1,027,632	2,111
Fourth	18.7	903,767	2,147
Richest	16.7	806,622	1,874
Language			
Thai	89.3	4,320,845	8,459
Other Languages	10.7	516,835	950
Total	100.0	4,837,680	9,409

Percentage of cl	nildren ageo	d 0-59 mont	hs who are s	everely or m	noderately ma	Inourished	, Thailand	, 2005-2006
	Weight	for age	Height	for age	We	ight for hei	ght	Number of
	% below	% below	% below	% below	% below	% below	% above	children aged
-	- 2 SD*	- 3 SD*	- 2 SD**	- 3 SD**	- 2 SD***	- 3 SD***	+ 2 SD	0-59 months
Sex								
Male	9.0	0.5	11.8	1.8	3.9	0.8	7.0	2,348,863
Female	9.6	0.4	12.0	1.9	4.3	0.5	6.7	2,283,349
Region								
Central (incl.BKK)	6.1	0.2	8.9	1.5	3.9	0.6	10.0	1,392,369
North	7.1	0.6	10.4	1.5	3.9	0.7	5.2	751,874
Northeast	11.5	0.4	12.3	1.8	3.8	0.5	4.5	1,736,991
South	12.5	0.8	18.3	3.2	5.4	1.1	8.3	750,977
Residence								
Urban	5.6	0.3	8.7	1.0	3.9	0.6	10.4	1,282,847
Rural	10.7	0.5	13.2	2.2	4.2	0.7	5.5	3,349,365
Age								
< 6 months	1.7	0.0	7.0	1.4	3.0	0.4	8.5	427,670
6-11 months	6.1	0.2	10.2	2.1	5.6	0.5	6.4	489,182
12-23 months	10.9	1.2	18.2	2.4	6.2	1.1	6.2	932,725
24-35 months	9.0	0.3	8.6	1.5	2.4	0.3	7.0	922,950
36-47 months	10.7	0.1	11.5	2.0	3.1	0.5	6.0	927,148
48-59 months	11.8	0.4	12.5	1.6	4.4	0.8	7.9	932,537
Mother's education	า							
None	13.1	1.2	17.6	3.4	8.0	2.0	5.6	197,735
Primary	11.3	0.4	13.3	2.1	3.6	0.5	5.4	2,419,111
Secondary +	6.4	0.4	9.7	1.4	4.2	0.6	8.8	2,007,974
Wealth index quint	iles							
Poorest	15.2	0.4	15.7	2.0	4.6	0.5	3.0	1,029,191
Second	9.7	0.5	13.3	1.9	3.6	0.6	4.4	989,378
Middle	9.7	0.7	12.9	2.5	4.5	1.0	7.2	995,318
Fourth	6.0	0.2	9.3	1.6	3.7	0.8	10.1	869,199
Richest	4.1	0.2	6.7	0.9	3.9	0.3	11.3	749,125
Language								
Thai	8.0	0.3	10.4	1.5	3.8	0.6	7.3	4,134,170
Other Languages	20.0	1.6	24.5	4.4	6.8	1.3	3.5	498,041
Total	0.3	0.4	11.0	1.0		0.6	6.0	4 622 242
TUIdI	9.3	0.4	11.9	1.9	4.1	0.0	0.9	4,032,212

Table 6 Child malnourishment

* MICS indicator 6; MDG indicator 4

** MICS indicator 7

Table 7 Initial breastfeeding Percentage of women aged 15-49 years with a birth in the two years preceding the survey who breastfed their baby within one hour of birth and within one day of birth, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Percentage who started breastfeeding within one hour of birth*	Percentage who started breastfeeding within one day of birth**	Number of women with a live birth in the two years preceding the survey
Region			
Central (incl.BKK)	43.0	79.4	601,010
North	41.6	81.1	261,631
Northeast	54.4	89.1	657,569
South	58.3	89.3	328,568
Residence			
Urban	43.6	78.2	485,353
Rural	51.7	87.2	1,363,425
Months since birth			
< 6 months	51.2	85.7	488,740
6-11 months	50.9	85.7	479,847
12-23 months	48.0	83.9	880,075
Mother's education			
None	52.8	89.0	55,531
Primary	48.8	88.0	679,618
Secondary +	49.8	82.7	1,112,114
Wealth index quintiles			
Poorest	53.8	87.4	382,922
Second	54.2	91.1	391,831
Middle	47.2	84.0	389,377
Fourth	48.5	84.0	369,375
Richest	42.7	76.0	315,273
Language			
Thai	48.1	84.0	1,614,236
Other Languages	59.6	90.4	234,542
Total	49.6	84.8	1,848,778

l able 8 Breastfeeding according to breastfeeding status at each age group, Thailand, 2005-2006	الله الله الله الله الله الله الله الله
l able 8 brea iving children according to breastfeed	Children 0-5 months C
Percentage of I	3 months

	Children 0-	-3 months	Children 0-5	months	Children 6-	9 months	Children 12-	15 months	Children 20-	23 months
	Percent exclusively breastfed	Number of children	Percent exclusively breastfed*	Number of children	% receiving breastmilk & solid/ mushy food**	Number of children	Percent breastfed***	Number of children	Percent breastfed***	Number of children
Sex										
Male	7.1	146,310	5.4	233,838	42.7	187,566	30.3	173,525	18.2	147,469
Female	8.1	137,252	5.3	219,052	42.4	162,200	33.0	159,428	19.1	140,788
Region										
Central (incl.BKK)	3.7	87,585	2.4	146,216	25.6	110,733	24.3	119,273	18.5	89,490
North	14.5	37,596	10.9	59,775	50.0	48,253	36.1	54,890	12.3	61,466
Northeast	8.4	105,828	6.0	164,653	46.2	130,317	30.5	107,217	15.0	89,817
South	7.3	52,554	5.2	82,245	59.9	60,463	46.0	51,573	34.3	47,485
Residence										
Urban	5.0	79,981	3.5	135,748	30.5	99,064	24.1	103,033	16.5	77,974
Rural	8.5	203,581	6.2	317,141	47.4	250,702	34.9	229,920	19.5	210,283
Mother's education										
None	2.1	11,223	1.6	14,299	55.7	9,296	54.4	12,927	34.6	13,096
Primary	6.5	96,831	4.0	177,799	42.4	158,055	33.9	160,126	21.1	145,554
Secondary +	8.5	175,155	6.5	260,177	42.2	182,204	27.2	159,547	14.3	129,607
Wealth index quintil	es									
Poorest	9.4	56,557	7.3	83,518	49.3	70,571	40.9	82,665	16.3	67,210
Second	8.0	67,549	5.4	100,313	48.4	77,813	33.1	59,510	19.9	53,890
Middle	6.1	57,034	4.6	104,371	41.1	74,040	31.5	73,645	26.1	62,144
Fourth	4.2	52,003	2.6	87,957	42.4	65,188	26.3	57,488	15.4	58,555
Richest	10.0	50,420	7.3	76,730	29.7	62,154	22.5	59,646	14.7	46,459
Language										
Thai	8.5	249,550	5.8	401,109	39.1	307,175	28.6	293,500	16.6	265,636
Other Languages	0.4	34,013	2.0	51,780	67.5	42,590	53.5	39,453	42.9	22,621
Total	76	283 563	7 Y	452 889	47 G	349 766	316	332 953	187	288 257
* MICS indicator 15	2	200	5	2001	P	00 1010			5	
* ** MICS indicator 1 *** MICS indicator 1	5									

 Table 9 Adequately fed infants

 Percentage of infants under 6 months of age exclusively breastfed, percentage of infants 6-11 months who are breastfed and who ate solid/semi-solid food at least the minimum recommended number of times yesterday and percentage of infants adequately fed, Thailand, 2005-2006

			Percent of infants	6		_
	0-5 months exclusively breastfed	6-8 months who received breastmilk and complementary food at least 2 times in prior 24 hours	9-11 months who received breastmilk and complementary food at least 3 times in prior 24 hours	6-11 months who received breastmilk and complementary food at least the minimum recommended number of times per day*	0-11 months who were appropriatel y fed**	Number of infants aged 0-11 months
Sex						
Male	5.4	40.9	27.6	34.8	21.2	503,833
Female	5.3	37.4	32.1	34.7	20.5	453,446
Region						
Central (incl.BKK)	2.4	20.0	19.5	19.8	11.5	308,601
North	10.9	47.4	44.4	45.9	30.7	137,130
Northeast	6.0	46.2	30.0	38.3	23.0	348,858
South	5.2	52.3	37.7	46.4	25.6	162,689
Residence						
Urban	3.5	26.7	19.4	22.9	13.5	280,536
Rural	6.2	44.0	34.5	39.5	23.9	676,743
Mother's education						
None	1.6	72.0	19.4	41.6	23.4	31,344
Primary	4.0	42.5	29.7	36.1	21.9	401,128
Secondary +	6.5	35.2	30.7	33.1	19.9	523,629
Wealth index quintile	es					
Poorest	7.3	44.4	34.7	39.6	25.1	186,274
Second	5.4	51.2	40.0	46.1	27.1	214,980
Middle	4.6	39.3	30.7	35.4	19.8	205,999
Fourth	2.6	31.5	26.6	29.2	16.3	181,026
Richest	7.3	25.4	15.9	20.3	14.4	169,000
Language						
Thai	5.8	34.6	27.6	31.0	19.1	851,062
Other Languages	2.0	68.1	59.9	65.5	34.5	106,217
Total	5.4	39.4	29.9	34.8	20.9	957,279

* MICS indicator 18

			Percent	t of househol	ds with		Number of
	Percent of households in which salt	Number of households		Salt test	result		households in which salt was tested or with no
	was tested	interviewed	No salt	No Colour	Colour	Total	salt
Region							
Central (incl.BKK)	81.6	6,375,706	18.4	16.0	65.6	100.0	6,375,706
North	94.3	3,532,411	5.7	26.7	67.7	100.0	3,532,411
Northeast	95.5	5,787,064	4.5	60.1	35.4	100.0	5,787,064
South	94.0	2,335,889	6.0	18.6	75.4	100.0	2,335,752
Residence							
Urban	81.1	5,677,957	18.9	17.7	63.3	100.0	5,677,821
Rural	94.3	12,353,113	5.7	39.4	54.9	100.0	12,353,113
Wealth index q	uintiles						
Poorest	95.9	3,671,968	4.1	53.9	41.9	100.0	3,671,968
Second	94.5	3,501,742	5.5	45.0	49.5	100.0	3,501,742
Middle	89.5	3,587,851	10.5	31.5	58.1	100.0	3,587,851
Fourth	83.9	3,820,422	16.1	19.6	64.3	100.0	3,820,422
Richest	87.2	3,449,088	12.8	12.8	74.5	100.0	3,448,952
Language							
Thai	89.7	16,907,969	10.3	32.7	57.0	100.0	16,907,832
Other	96.4	1,123,101	3.6	30.9	65.5	100.0	1,123,101
Languages							
Total	90.1	18,031,070	9.9	32.6	57.6	100.0	18,030,933

Table 10 lodized salt consumption Percentage of households consuming adequately iodized salt, Thailand, 2005-2006

				Percent of	households with sal	t test result in lab.		Number of
	Percent of households in which salt was tested	Number of households interviewed	Number of households in which salt was labtested	Non iodized ^{1/}	Inadequately iodized ²	Adequately iodized ^{3/}	Total	households in which salt was tested or with no salt
Region								
Central (incl.BKK)	81.6	6,375,706	732,565	30.9	9.3	59.7	100.0	6,375,706
North	94.3	3,532,411	365,640	38.6	7.7	53.7	100.0	3,532,411
Northeast	95.5	5,787,064	604,119	73.9	3.6	22.6	100.0	5,787,064
South	94.0	2,335,889	258,020	27.0	12.8	60.3	100.0	2,335,752
Residence								
Urban	81.1	5,677,957	651,507	29.0	0.0	62.0	100.0	5,677,821
Rural	94.3	12,353,113	1,308,837	53.1	7.1	39.9	100.0	12,353,113
Wealth index quintiles								
Poorest	95.9	3,671,968	380,585	6.69	6.5	23.6	100.0	3,671,968
Second	94.5	3,501,742	367,083	57.9	5.9	36.2	100.0	3,501,742
Middle	89.5	3,587,851	364,909	46.1	7.3	46.7	100.0	3,587,851
Fourth	83.9	3,820,422	445,261	32.6	9.8	57.6	100.0	3,820,422
Richest	87.2	3,449,088	402,506	22.8	8.6	68.6	100.0	3,448,952
Language								
Thai	89.7	16,907,969	1,851,695	45.3	7.9	46.9	100.0	16,907,832
Other Languages	96.4	1,123,101	108,649	41.4	5.0	53.6	100.0	1,123,101
Total	90.1	18,031,070	1,960,344	45.1	7.7	47.2	100.0	18,030,933

Table 11 lodized salt consumption Percentage of households consuming adequately iodized salt, Thailand, 2005-2006

1/ Non iodized mean 0-4.9 ppm

2/ Inadequately iodized mean 5-14.9 ppm 3/ Adequately iodized mean 15 + ppm.

Thailand Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey December 2005 - February 2006 - 11-

	Percent of	live births:	
	Below 2500 grams*	Weighed at birth**	Number of live births
Region			
Central (incl.BKK)	8.9	99.5	601,010
North	9.1	98.0	261,631
Northeast	9.5	98.4	657,569
South	9.3	98.5	328,568
Residence			
Urban	8.8	99.5	485,353
Rural	9.4	98.4	1,363,425
Mother's education			
None	9.6	87.5	55,531
Primary	9.0	98.6	679,618
Secondary +	9.3	99.4	1,112,114
Wealth index quintiles			
Poorest	10.0	97.2	382,922
Second	8.8	99.0	391,831
Middle	9.0	99.0	389,377
Fourth	9.6	99.1	369,375
Richest	8.5	99.5	315,273
Language			
Thai	9.1	99.4	1,614,236
Other Languages	9.7	94.2	234,542
Total	9.2	98.7	1,848,778

Table 12 Low birth weight infantsPercentage of live births in the 2 years preceding the survey that weighed below 2500 grams at birth,
Thailand, 2005-2006

* MICS indicator 9

Table 13 Vaccinations in first year of life Percentage of children age 12-23 months immunized against childhood diseases at any time before the survey and before the first birthday, Thailand, 2005-2006

				Percer	ntage of	childre	n who rec	eived:			
	BCG*	DPT1	DPT2	DPT3**	Polio1	Polio2	Polio3***	Measles****	All *****	None	Number of children
Vaccinated at any time before the survey											
According to:											
Vaccination card	88.3	88.3	88.3	88.2	88.3	88.3	88.2	85.8	85.7	0.0	974,861
Mother's report	9.7	9.1	7.8	5.3	9.6	8.2	5.4	10.3	3.9	1.3	974,861
Either	98.1	97.5	96.1	93.5	97.9	96.5	93.6	96.1	89.7	1.3	974,861
Vaccinated by 12 months of age	98.0	97.1	95.6	91.4	97.6	95.9	91.5	91.4	83.3	1.3	974,861

* MICS indicator 25

** MICS indicator 27

*** MICS indicator 26

**** MICS indicator 28; MDG indicator 15

***** MICS indicator 31

Table 13 Vaccinations in first year of life (continued)Percentage of children aged 12-23 months immunized against childhood diseases at any time before the survey
and before the first birthday, Thailand, 2005-2006

-	Percentage	received:		
	HepB1	HepB2	HepB3*	Number of children aged 12-23 months
Vaccinated at any time before the survey				
According to:				
Vaccination card	88.2	87.8	87.5	974,861
Mother's report	0.2	0.6	0.8	974,861
Either	88.4	88.4	88.3	974,861
Vaccinated by 12 months of age	88.3	87.6	85.7	974,861

			F	ercentag	e or chir		Jieceive	u.			Percent	Number of
											health	aged 12-23
	BCG	DPT1	DPT2	DPT3	Polio1	Polio2	Polio3	Measles	All	None	card	months
Sex												
Male	97.9	96.7	95.6	93.3	97.8	96.6	94.7	96.0	91.0	1.6	89.4	494,092
Female	98.3	98.2	96.8	93.7	98.1	96.4	92.4	96.3	88.3	0.9	87.3	480,770
Region												
Central (incl.BKK)	97.6	96.9	94.7	90.7	97.2	94.7	88.9	94.6	83.9	1.7	81.9	314,450
North	98.8	98.0	97.8	97.5	99.3	98.7	96.8	97.7	95.4	0.7	96.0	167,940
Northeast	98.6	98.9	98.1	96.9	98.1	97.3	96.0	96.7	94.0	1.1	92.4	330,929
South	97.1	95.0	93.3	88.0	97.5	96.2	94.4	96.3	86.0	1.6	84.6	161,542
Residence												
Urban	97.5	97.1	95.5	91.8	97.0	95.2	90.1	96.2	87.0	1.7	84.5	278,651
Rural	98.3	97.6	96.4	94.2	98.3	97.0	95.0	96.1	90.7	1.1	89.9	696,210
Mother's edu	ucation											
None	96.1	96.1	95.7	93.4	98.6	96.8	90.7	90.3	87.7	1.4	87.7	45,167
Primary	98.1	98.0	96.6	93.7	97.6	96.4	94.1	96.5	90.5	1.3	89.4	483,522
Secondary +	98.2	97.1	95.8	93.5	98.2	96.6	93.3	96.4	89.0	1.3	87.3	445,658
Wealth index quintiles	(
Poorest	96.5	96.6	95.9	93.9	96.8	95.6	94.5	95.9	91.7	2.1	89.7	228,504
Second	99.1	98.9	98.1	95.8	98.8	97.9	96.0	96.9	93.4	0.9	93.1	194,161
Middle	99.2	98.1	95.3	92.0	98.3	96.7	94.2	93.9	87.2	0.6	85.4	204,290
Fourth	97.5	96.2	95.4	94.7	97.3	95.7	92.1	95.4	89.2	2.1	90.1	186,044
Richest	98.3	97.6	96.1	90.8	98.7	96.9	90.2	99.2	86.0	0.6	82.4	161,862
Language												
Thai	98.2	98.0	96.8	94.9	98.0	96.6	93.7	96.4	90.8	1.3	89.5	863,605
Other	96.9	93.5	90.8	82.5	97.2	05 4	00.0	04.0	00.0	4.0	70.0	444.050
Languages						95.4	92.9	94.2	80.9	1.3	79.6	111,256
Total	98.1	97.5	96.1	93.5	97.9	96.5	93.6	96.1	89.7	1.3	88.4	974.861

Table 14 Vaccinations by background characteristics Percentage of children aged 12-23 months currently vaccinated against childhood diseases, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Percentage	of children who	received:		Number of
	HepB1	HepB2	НерВ3	Percent with health card	children aged 12-23 months
Sex	·	·	·		
Male	89.4	89.4	89.4	89.4	494,092
Female	87.3	87.3	87.2	87.3	480,770
Region					
Central (incl.BKK)	81.9	81.9	81.9	81.9	314,450
North	96.0	96.0	95.9	96.0	167,940
Northeast	92.4	92.4	92.4	92.4	330,929
South	84.6	84.6	84.6	84.6	161,542
Residence					
Urban	84.5	84.5	84.4	84.5	278,651
Rural	89.9	89.9	89.9	89.9	696,210
Mother's education					
None	87.7	87.7	87.7	87.7	45,167
Primary	89.4	89.4	89.4	89.4	483,522
Secondary +	87.3	87.3	87.3	87.3	445,658
Wealth index quintiles					
Poorest	89.7	89.7	89.7	89.7	228.504
Second	93.1	93.1	93.1	93.1	194,161
Middle	85.4	85.4	85.3	85.4	204,290
Fourth	90.1	90.1	90.1	90.1	186.044
Richest	82.4	82.4	82.4	82.4	161,862
Language				0	,
Thai	89.5	89.5	89.5	89.5	863.605
Other Languages	79.6	79.6	79.6	79.6	111,256
Total	88.4	88.4	88.3	88.4	974,861

Table 14 Vaccinations by background characteristics (continued) Percentage of children aged 12-23 months currently vaccinated against childhood diseases, Thailand, 2005-2006

-	Percent of n	who:			
	Received at least 2 doses during last pregnancy	Received at least 2 doses, the last within prior 3 years	Received at least 3 doses, last within prior 5 years	Protected against tetanus*	Number of mothers
Region					
Central (incl.BKK)	78.8	9.0	0.2	88.0	601,010
North	84.3	5.7	0.7	90.7	261,631
Northeast	80.4	7.7	0.8	89.0	657,569
South	82.2	7.2	1.1	90.4	328,568
Residence					
Urban	79.2	8.1	0.5	87.8	485,353
Rural	81.3	7.6	0.7	89.6	1,363,425
Education					
None	72.7	9.7	0.2	82.6	55,531
Primary	80.9	7.5	0.6	89.0	679,618
Secondary +	81.1	7.8	0.7	89.7	1,112,114
Wealth index quintiles					
Poorest	79.8	6.1	0.0	85.9	382,922
Second	83.5	7.0	0.6	91.0	391,831
Middle	82.1	7.2	1.9	91.1	389,377
Fourth	79.3	9.7	0.3	89.3	369,375
Richest	78.7	9.0	0.5	88.2	315,273
Language					
Thai	81.4	7.9	0.6	89.9	1,614,236
Other Languages	76.5	6.4	1.3	84.3	234,542
Total	80.8	7.7	0.7	89.2	1,848,778

 Table 15 Neonatal tetanus protection

 Percentage of mothers with a birth in the last 12 months protected against neonatal tetanus, Thailand, 2005-2006

			Chil	dren with diarr	hoea who rece	eived:		
	Had diarrhoea in last two weeks	Number of children aged 0-59 months	Fluid from ORS packet	Recommende d homemade fluid	Prepackaged ORS fluid	No treatment	ORT Use Rate *	Number of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea
Sex								
Male	9.3	2,462,868	26.0	23.7	42.3	29.0	71.0	228,616
Female	8.0	2,374,812	22.4	21.0	43.9	35.0	65.0	191,130
Region								
Central (incl.BKK)	8.0	1,486,052	25.2	22.8	32.9	35.5	64.5	118,304
North	8.9	761,416	17.9	23.7	39.6	36.9	63.1	67,911
Northeast	9.2	1,799,842	23.9	23.7	55.4	21.9	78.1	166,024
South	8.5	790,370	30.3	17.8	33.5	44.1	55.9	67,508
Residence								
Urban	8.0	1,368,046	26.0	22.0	29.8	36.1	63.9	109,545
Rural	8.9	3,469,634	23.7	22.6	47.7	30.2	69.8	310,201
Age								
0-11 months	10.7	957,279	26.7	19.8	38.1	35.2	64.8	102,718
12-23 months	15.0	974,861	21.1	22.0	42.3	33.5	66.5	146,437
24-35 months	7.6	961,118	24.7	19.5	48.0	22.8	77.2	73,258
36-47 months	6.6	975,476	23.0	31.7	45.5	30.9	69.1	64,868
48-59 months	3.4	968,946	33.3	21.1	45.6	35.0	65.0	32,467
Mother's educatio	n							
None	9.5	204,334	34.7	15.1	51.0	30.1	69.9	19,495
Primary	8.5	2,506,123	27.9	22.4	39.5	32.2	67.8	213,414
Secondary +	8.8	2,119,833	19.3	23.2	46.2	31.4	68.6	186,677
Wealth index quin	tiles							
Poorest	10.2	1,066,064	18.7	25.0	44.5	31.0	69.0	108,864
Second	7.3	1,033,595	25.3	19.4	48.7	32.2	67.8	75,357
Middle	10.3	1,027,632	24.9	19.3	44.8	34.6	65.4	105,504
Fourth	9.1	903,767	28.5	19.4	37.6	32.8	67.2	82,433
Richest	5.9	806,622	27.3	33.7	36.0	24.6	75.4	47,589
Language								
Thai	8.6	4,320,845	24.6	22.3	42.6	31.3	68.7	370,616
Other Languages	9.5	516,835	22.2	23.4	46.1	34.8	65.2	49,131
Total	8.7	4,837,680	24.3	22.5	43.0	31.7	68.3	419,746

Table 16 Oral rehydration treatment Percentage of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea in the last two weeks and treatment with oral rehydration solution (ORS) or other oral rehydration treatment (ORT), Thailand, 2005-2006

Table 17 Home management of diarrhoeaPercentage of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea in the last two weeks who took increased fluids and
continued to feed during the episode, Thailand, 2005-2006

			Chil	dren wit	h diarrhoea	who:		Received	Number
	Had diarrhoea in last two weeks	Number of children aged 0-59 months	Drank more	Drank the same or less	Ate somewhat less, same or more	Ate much less or none	Home management of diarrhoea*	ORT or increased fluids AND continued feeding**	of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea
Sex									
Male	9.3	2,462,868	8.1	91.7	65.2	34.8	3.4	44.1	228,616
Female	8.0	2,374,812	5.9	93.8	73.5	26.5	4.3	49.1	191,130
Region									
Central (incl.BKK)	8.0	1,486,052	3.8	95.9	70.7	29.3	2.4	44.8	118,304
North	8.9	761,416	11.4	88.6	70.1	29.9	4.9	44.6	67,911
Northeast	9.2	1,799,842	6.7	93.0	67.2	32.8	2.9	50.8	166,024
South	8.5	790,370	9.3	90.5	69.4	30.6	7.3	40.4	67,508
Residence									
Urban	8.0	1,368,046	5.9	94.1	69.8	30.2	4.2	42.1	109,545
Rural	8.9	3,469,634	7.5	92.2	68.7	31.3	3.6	47.9	310,201
Age									
0-11 months	10.7	957,279	7.9	92.1	70.5	29.5	3.7	45.3	102,718
12-23 months	15.0	974,861	7.6	92.1	70.0	30.0	4.2	46.4	146,437
24-35 months	7.6	961,118	6.6	93.4	63.9	36.1	4.5	49.3	73,258
36-47 months	6.6	975,476	6.9	93.1	68.7	31.3	2.2	42.1	64,868
48-59 months	3.4	968,946	3.6	94.9	72.1	27.9	3.6	52.2	32,467
Mother's education	n								
None	9.5	204,334	1.3	98.7	72.5	27.5	0.0	54.4	19,495
Primary	8.5	2,506,123	6.7	93.3	65.3	34.7	3.0	43.9	213,414
Secondary +	8.8	2,119,833	8.1	91.4	72.9	27.1	5.0	48.4	186,677
Wealth index quint	tiles								
Poorest	10.2	1,066,064	7.2	92.8	63.6	36.4	3.2	42.5	108.864
Second	7.3	1,033,595	8.7	90.6	78.5	21.5	6.3	55.5	75.357
Middle	10.3	1,027,632	5.7	94.3	70.6	29.4	4.1	44.2	105,504
Fourth	9.1	903,767	2.9	96.5	69.9	30.1	2.1	46.6	82,433
Richest	5.9	806,622	14.2	85.8	61.5	38.5	3.3	45.4	47,589
Language							0.0		,000
Thai	8.6	4,320,845	6.9	92.8	69.1	30.9	3.2	45.9	370.616
Other Languages	9.5	516,835	8.4	91.6	68.0	32.0	7.8	49.9	49,131
Total	8.7	4,837,680	7.1	92.7	69.0	31.0	3.8	46.4	419,746

Care seeking for suspected pneumonia	ted pneumonia in the last two weeks taken to a health provider, Thailand, 2005-2006	
king for suspected pneumonia	nonia in the last two weeks taken to	
Table 18 Care seek	0-59 months with suspected pneum	
	Percentage of children aged	

-												0007-0007	
				Public se	Child	ren with su:	spected pne	umonia who rivate sourc) were taken to: es	Other so	ource		
	Had acute respiratory infection ¹	Number of children aged 0-59 months	Govt. Hospital	Govt. health centre	Govt. health post	Village health worker	Private hospital/ clinic	Private physician	Pharmacy	Relative / friend	Shop	Any appropria te provider*	No. children 0-59 months with suspected pneumonia
Sex Male	5.1	2,462,868	30.8	8.7	29.1	3.6	24.6	2.6	2.3	1.5	0.0	83.0	126,267
Female	3.9	2,374,812	43.7	8.5	22.3	2.8	21.6	1.7	0.8	3.8	2.7	85.3	93,323
Region													
Central (incl.BKK)	2.9	1,486,052	43.2	6.3	24.9	1.4	17.1	5.1	2.4	4.4	0.0	83.5	42,959
North	6.5	761,416	32.2	4.8	25.5	4.1	36.5	1.7	3.2	1.8	0.0	84.5	49,740
Northeast	5.6	1,799,842	33.1	12.4	32.8	4.2	18.3	1.1	0.2	1.8	2.5	84.6	101,248
South	3.2	790,370	45.4	4.7	3.8	1.0	28.0	3.1	2.7	3.7	0.0	81.3	25,642
Residence Urban	3.1	1,368,046	42.4	6.3	4.5	0.0	32.5	3.6	2.5	1.5	0.0	79.9	42,929
Rural	5.1	3,469,634	34.8	9.1	31.5	4.0	21.1	1.9	1.4	2.8	1.4	85.0	176,660
Age 0-11 months	2.3	957,279	37.1	2.7	16.6	0.0	33.7	1.5	5.6	4.6	0.0	84.5	21,607
12-23 months	6.2	974,861	39.6	10.7	29.3	8.1	24.3	1.1	0.4	2.5	1.7	89.1	60,127
24-35 months	5.2	961,118	36.1	5.5	24.8	0.0	26.6	2.0	2.1	2.5	0.0	84.1	50,252
36-47 months	4.3	975,476	26.9	20.9	15.3	2.9	24.5	1.0	1.4	0.6	3.4	79.1	42,292
48-59 months	4.7	968,946	40.7	0.5	38.3	2.3	12.2	5.6	1.0	3.3	0.0	81.4	45,312
Mother's education	4.0	204.334	62,1	0.0	12.4	0.0	26.2	4.0	0.0	4.0	0.0	88.2	8,130
Primary	5.0	2,506,123	32.1	7.0	33.0	4.3	23.4	2.6	1.3	2.9	0.8	83.6	125,055
Secondary +	4.1	2,119,833	40.0	11.7	17.7	2.0	23.0	1.6	2.2	1.8	1.7	84.2	86,404
Wealth index quintile	ŝ			c I		(i i						
Poorest	0.0	1,006,064	32.1	6.7	38.0	2.3	1.01	1.4	2.5	5.5	1.5	84.9	70,187
Second	4.5	1,033,595	39.5	9.2	30.4	12.1	20.3	2.5	0.5	0.7	3.1	88.0	46,126
Middle	4.7	1,027,632	38.6	11.2	26.7	0.0	32.1	1.9	1.4	0.0	0.0	86.8	48,272
Fourth	3.3	903,767	33.1	4.4	8.3	0.0	30.8	5.3	1.3	0.9	0.0	76.0	29,722
Richest	3.1	806,622	41.7	11.1	4.0	0.0	26.2	1.1	1.8	4.1	0.0	78.0	25,282
Language Thai	4.7	4,320,845	33.8	9.2	26.9	3.4	24.7	0.0	4	2.7	12	84.5	201.116
Other Languages	3.6	516,835	63.2	1.8	18.0	1.4	8.0	5.3	0.0	0.0	0.0	78.2	18,473
Total	4.5	4,837,680	36.3	8.6	26.2	3.3	23.3	2.2	1.6	2.5	1.1	84.0	219,589
* MICS indicator 23													

Table 19 Antibiotic treatment of pneumoniaPercentage of children aged 0-59 months with suspected pneumonia who received antibiotic treatment,
Thailand, 2005-2006

	Percentage of under fives with suspected pneumonia who received antibiotics in the last two weeks*	Number of children with suspected pneumonia in the two weeks prior to the survey
Sex		
Male	64.4	126,267
Female	65.5	93,323
Region		
Central (incl.BKK)	70.1	42,959
North	54.7	49,740
Northeast	69.3	101,248
South	58.1	25,642
Residence		
Urban	68.1	42,929
Rural	64.0	176,660
Age		
0-11 months	59.8	21,607
12-23 months	65.6	60,127
24-35 months	70.9	50,252
36-47 months	60.0	42,292
48-59 months	64.1	45,312
Mother's education		
None	71.2	8,130
Primary	65.4	125,055
Secondary +	63.5	86,404
Wealth index quintiles		
Poorest	66.3	70,187
Second	49.2	46,126
Middle	69.0	48,272
Fourth	84.8	29,722
Richest	58.2	25,282
Language		
Thai	65.6	201,116
Other Languages	56.3	18,473
Total	64.8	219.589

Table 20 Knowledge of the two danger signs of pneumonia Percentage of mothers/caretakers of children aged 0-59 months by knowledge of types of symptoms for taking a child immediately to a health facility, and percentage of mothers/caretakers who recognize fast and difficult breathing as signs for seeking care immediately. Thailand, 2005-2006	
---	--

	Percentage o	of mothers/c:	aretakers of	children ageo	d 0-59 months	who think	that a child	should be		
	I	Ţ	aken immed	liately to a he	alth facility if	the child:			Mothers/caretakers	Number of
	Is not able to drink or breastfeed	Becomes sicker	Develops a fever	Has fast breathing	Has difficult breathing	Has blood in stool	ls drinking poorly	Has other symptoms	who recognize the two danger signs of pneumonia*	mothers/caretaker s of children aged 0-59 months
Region Central (incl.BKK)	14.3	36.2	87.8	25.6	25.5	23.8	10.0	46.6	17.8	1.486.052
North	6.5	27.7	92.0	16.6	15.2	17.9	3.6	36.5	6.8	761,416
Northeast	11.8	37.5	86.4	27.1	29.1	24.8	9.1	44.3	16.0	1,799,842
South	15.5	44.2	86.2	28.6	22.6	22.4	8.7	46.2	15.8	790,370
Residence										
Urban	13.8	33.9	86.8	27.1	26.4	23.9	9.0	47.0	17.6	1,368,046
Rural	11.8	37.8	88.0	24.5	24.1	22.7	8.2	43.0	14.1	3,469,634
Mother's education										
None	9.7	45.1	90.8	23.2	20.2	20.8	8.3	45.1	14.1	204,334
Primary	11.1	36.1	87.8	24.2	24.8	22.2	8.2	42.4	14.0	2,506,123
Secondary +	14.1	36.3	87.2	26.6	25.1	24.3	8.7	45.9	16.4	2,119,833
Wealth index quintiles										
Poorest	10.6	35.2	88.9	24.4	24.8	20.3	7.1	40.8	13.0	1,066,064
Second	12.7	39.0	86.8	26.3	28.0	26.9	9.6	44.8	16.3	1,033,595
Middle	12.1	37.1	89.5	25.2	21.9	21.8	7.3	42.5	13.5	1,027,632
Fourth	13.1	36.3	85.2	23.1	23.0	21.3	8.8	44.5	14.4	903,767
Richest	13.7	35.4	87.6	27.4	26.1	25.1	10.0	49.0	19.0	806,622
Language										
Thai	11.4	34.3	88.0	24.9	24.6	22.7	8.2	43.4	14.8	4,320,845
Other Languages	19.8	56.5	85.2	27.7	26.3	26.0	10.4	50.0	17.3	516,835
Total	12.3	36.7	87.7	25.2	24.8	23.0	8.5	44.1	15.1	4,837,680

Percent o	listribution c	of households	according t	to type of co	ooking fuel, aı	nd percentaç	je of househc	olds using s	olid fuels for c	ooking, Thaila	nd, 2005-2006	
			Perc	entage of ho	ouseholds usi	ing:						
		Liquified					Agricultural			Number of households	Percentage of households	
	Electricity	Petroleum Gas (LPG)	Biogas	Coal, lignite	Charcoal	Wood	crop residue	Total	Solid fuels for cooking*	have cooking	have no cooking	Number of households
Region Central (incl.BKK)	60	84.5	4 U	0.0	89	66	0.0	100.0	6	5 563 842	12.7	6 375 706
North	2.3	45.8	0.3	0.0	24.3	27.0	0.2	100.0	51.6	3,396,286	6.6	3,532,411
Northeast	1.1	32.0	0.2	0.1	32.6	33.9	0.1	100.0	66.6	5,616,546	2.9	5,787,064
South	4.3	86.2	0.4	0.0	5.3	3.6	0.0	100.0	9.0	2,221,011	4.9	2,335,889
Residence												
Urban	7.1	81.3	0.2	0.0	6.2	5.1	0.0	100.0	11.3	4,834,989	14.8	5,677,957
Rural	1.9	50.5	0.3	0.1	23.9	23.2	0.1	100.0	47.3	11,962,697	3.2	12,353,113
Education of household	l head											
None	2.7	44.5	0.2	0.1	21.7	30.7	0.1	100.0	52.6	1,039,422	4.5	1,088,532
Primary	2.0	52.3	0.3	0.1	23.4	21.9	0.1	100.0	45.5	11,166,671	3.3	11,546,208
Secondary +	7.0	80.1	0.4	0.0	6.9	5.6	0.1	100.0	12.5	4,542,111	14.9	5,336,191
Wealth index quintiles												
Poorest	1.7	8.0	0.1	0.0	44.7	45.3	0.2	100.0	90.1	3,578,713	2.5	3,671,968
Second	2.6	41.3	0.4	0.1	29.4	25.9	0.2	100.0	55.6	3,390,682	3.2	3,501,742
Middle	4.3	68.5	0.4	0.1	14.4	12.4	0.1	100.0	26.8	3,336,957	7.0	3,587,851
Fourth	5.9	88.3	0.4	0.0	2.2	3.2	0.0	100.0	5.4	3,343,023	12.5	3,820,422
Richest	2.6	96.7	0.2	0.0	0.3	0.2	0.0	100.0	0.4	3,148,310	8.7	3,449,088
Language												
Thai	3.3	60.4	0.3	0.1	18.5	17.3	0.1	100.0	35.9	15,696,318	7.2	16,907,969
Other Languages	4.3	44.3	0.2	0.0	23.3	27.8	0.0	100.0	51.1	1,101,368	1.9	1,123,101
Totol		50 A	60		0 01	10.0	ç	0.001	0 90	46 707 69E	0 3	18 031 070
1 Otdi	t.0	1.00	0.0	0.0	10.0	10.0	<u>د.</u>	100.0	00.3	10,131,000	0.0	10,001,010

Thailand Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey December 2005 - February 2006 |-23-

* MICS indicator 24; MDG Indicator 29

_	Percent	age of househo	olds using soli	d fuels for cooki	ng:	Number
	Closed stove with chimney	Open stove or fire with chimney or hood	Open stove or fire with no chimney or hood	Other stove	Total	Number of households using solid fuels for cooking
Region						
Central (incl.BKK)	95.8	1.1	2.6	0.4	100.0	505,253
North	96.1	0.7	3.1	0.0	100.0	1,753,101
Northeast	93.7	1.5	4.8	0.0	100.0	3,743,276
South	87.6	2.8	8.8	0.8	100.0	199,557
Residence						
Urban	95.4	0.9	3.4	0.3	100.0	546,306
Rural	94.3	1.3	4.4	0.0	100.0	5,654,881
Education of household	head					
None	93.2	0.7	6.1	0.0	100.0	546,230
Primary	94.4	1.4	4.1	0.1	100.0	5,079,076
Secondary +	94.8	1.0	4.2	0.0	100.0	569,274
Wealth index quintiles						
Poorest	93.4	1.7	4.9	0.0	100.0	3,224,655
Second	94.5	1.1	4.3	0.0	100.0	1,885,983
Middle	96.7	0.6	2.6	0.1	100.0	895,893
Fourth	98.2	0.2	0.8	0.7	100.0	180,612
Richest	99.3	0.3	0.4	0.0	100.0	14,044
Language						
Thai	94.5	1.3	4.1	0.1	100.0	5,638,065
Other Languages	92.6	1.0	6.4	0.0	100.0	563,122
Total	94.4	1.3	4.3	0.0	100.0	6,201,187

Table 22 Solid fuel use by type of stove or fire Percentage of households using solid fuels for cooking by type of stove or fire, Thailand, 2005-2006

				Main	20 source of	05-2006 drinking w	ter							
		<u></u>	proved sou	Irces		n		Unimpro	ved sourc	ces				
	Piped into dwelling	Piped into yard/plot and Public tap/standpipe	Tubewell/ borehole	Protected well	Rainwater	Bottled water ¹	Unprotected well	Tanker truck	Surface water	Bottled water ¹	Other	Total	Improved source of drinking water*	Number of household members
Region Central (incl.BKK)	33.8	1.9	2.2	1.9	21.8	36.5	0.4	0.2	0.1	0.8	0.3	100.0	98.1	22,559,762
North	25.8	3.5	6.6	9.2	23.0	26.9	1.3	0.0	2.7	0.8	0.2	100.0	95.0	11,719,885
Northeast	9.6	0.8	4.1	3.0	66.3	10.6	2.6	1.8	0.4	0.6	0.1	100.0	94.4	21,953,181
South	10.4	1.1	6.4	14.2	20.9	28.3	11.6	0.1	1.1	5.7	0.0	100.0	81.5	8,831,242
Residence														
Urban	37.0	2.2	2.3	1.9	10.6	43.5	0.6	0.2	0.1	1.2	0.3	100.0	97.6	19,630,255
Rural	14.1	1.5	5.0	6.7	48.3	16.9	3.8	0.9	1.1	1.5	0.1	100.0	92.5	45,433,815
Education of household	head													
None	22.5	3.4	5.0	10.9	26.9	13.8	9.0	1.2	4.9	2.0	0.5	100.0	82.4	3,904,263
Primary	18.1	1.7	4.8	5.8	45.0	18.6	3.1	0.9	0.6	1.3	0.2	100.0	93.9	43,177,628
Secondary +	27.7	1.5	2.6	2.8	19.8	42.5	1.0	0.2	0.4	1.4	0.2	100.0	96.9	17,782,272
Wealth index quintiles														
Poorest	10.8	2.7	4.7	5.6	64.8	1.8	4.6	2.0	2.2	0.3	0.3	100.0	90.5	12,759,399
Second	16.6	1.8	5.2	6.1	56.2	7.7	3.4	0.7	1.2	1.0	0.1	100.0	93.6	12,927,408
Middle	21.5	1.3	4.7	6.5	38.4	21.1	3.5	0.4	0.5	1.8	0.2	100.0	93.6	13,088,653
Fourth	20.4	1.3	4.3	5.8	20.9	41.7	2.6	0.4	0.2	2.3	0.2	100.0	94.3	13,162,186
Richest	35.4	1.5	2.1	2.3	5.5	51.2	0.2	0.1	0.0	1.6	0.1	100.0	98.0	13,126,424
Language														
Thai	21.9	1.6	4.2	4.7	37.4	26.3	1.6	0.3	0.4	1.3	0.2	100.0	96.2	60,236,364
Other Languages	9.9	3.0	3.6	12.0	31.1	7.8	18.2	5.3	6.2	2.3	0.4	100.0	67.6	4,827,706
Total	21.0	1.8	4.2	5.3	36.9	24.9	2.8	0.7	0.8	1.4	0.2	100.0	94.0	65,064,070

2 Table 23 Use of improved water sources

* MICS indicator 11; MDG indicator 30

		Wate	er treatmei	nt method	d used ir	1 the househ	old		All drin ¹ sou	king water ırces	Improve water	d drinking sources	Unimprove water s	ed drinking sources
			Add hleach/	Strain	Use water	Solar	Let it stand		Appropriate water treatment	Number of	Appropriate water treatment	Number of	Appropriate water treatment	Number of
	None	Boil	chlorine	a cloth	filter	disinfection	settle	Other	method*	members	method	members	method	members
Region Central (incl.BKK)	55.1	13.6	0.2	2.3	27.4	0.6	5.2	0.1	38.6	22,559,762	54.9	13,897,825	12.4	8,661,936
North	53.2	7.3	1.0	7.2	12.5	5.4	19.7	0.2	25.4	11,719,885	30.4	7,982,853	14.7	3,737,031
Northeast	56.1	8.0	0.9	10.0	5.2	2.5	22.1	0.3	16.2	21,953,181	16.8	18,397,949	13.4	3,555,232
South	62.6	18.9	0.4	7.0	10.9	0.3	2.8	0.1	29.3	8,831,242	36.5	4,695,994	21.2	4,135,247
Residence														
Urban	50.2	14.2	0.3	2.7	31.8	0.6	4.7	0.2	43.4	19,630,255	68.9	10,613,466	13.5	9,016,789
Rural	58.7	10.1	0.8	8.0	7.7	2.7	16.8	0.2	20.5	45,433,815	21.9	34,361,156	15.9	11,072,659
Education of househ	old head													
None	56.1	19.8	0.3	8.2	8.6	2.1	10.2	0.0	30.2	3,904,263	30.8	2,678,104	28.7	1,226,159
Primary	57.3	10.1	0.6	7.4	10.8	2.5	15.9	0.2	22.9	43,177,628	26.0	32,539,527	13.6	10,638,101
Secondary +	53.2	12.3	0.6	3.6	26.5	1.1	7.5	0.1	37.6	17,782,272	57.0	9,674,879	14.4	8,107,393
Wealth index quintile	Sé													
Poorest	56.9	9.0	0.6	9.4	1.9	4.0	24.2	0.2	15.3	12,759,399	15.1	11,311,725	16.9	1,447,674
Second	55.3	9.0	0.5	10.1	5.7	3.1	20.7	0.4	17.7	12,927,408	18.3	11,103,085	14.2	1,824,323
Middle	56.6	11.9	1.2	7.4	12.5	2.0	12.6	0.2	26.8	13,088,653	31.2	9,489,196	15.1	3,599,457
Fourth	61.3	12.1	0.4	3.9	18.2	1.0	6.0	0.1	30.4	13,162,186	45.7	6,926,031	13.4	6,236,155
Richest	50.4	14.4	0.4	1.4	36.0	0.3	2.8	0.0	46.3	13,126,424	81.1	6,144,586	15.7	6,981,838
Language														
Thai	55.0	10.3	0.6	6.8	16.0	2.2	13.9	0.2	27.5	60,236,364	33.5	42,087,546	13.4	18,148,817
Other Languages	70.9	24.1	0.2	1.9	2.7	0.2	4.0	0.0	26.6	4,827,706	25.5	2,887,076	28.3	1,940,630
Total	56.1	11.3	0.6	6.4	15.0	2:1	13.2	0.2	27.4	65,064,070	33.0	44,974,622	14.8	20,089,447

 Table 25 Time to source of water

 Percent distribution of households according to time to go to source of drinking water, get water and return, and mean time to source of drinking water, Thailand, 2005-2006

		Time	e to sourc	e of drinki	ng water				
	Water on premises	Less than 15 minutes	15 minutes to less than 30 minutes	30 minutes to less than 1 hour	1 hour or more	Don't know	Total	Mean time to source of drinking water*	Number of households
Region									
Central (incl.BKK)	96.4	2.7	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.6	100.0	6.8	6,375,706
North	91.4	7.3	0.8	0.2	0.1	0.2	100.0	7.5	3,532,411
Northeast	88.5	8.2	0.9	1.1	0.9	0.5	100.0	13.9	5,787,064
South	89.1	9.6	0.8	0.4	0.0	0.1	100.0	6.9	2,335,889
Residence									
Urban	95.5	3.7	0.5	0.3	0.0	0.1	100.0	8.8	5,677,957
Rural	90.3	7.5	0.7	0.6	0.5	0.5	100.0	10.8	12,353,113
Education of house	nold head								
None	90.3	7.2	1.0	0.6	0.7	0.3	100.0	13.2	1,088,532
Primary	90.7	7.1	0.7	0.6	0.4	0.4	100.0	10.8	11,546,208
Secondary +	94.0	4.9	0.4	0.2	0.1	0.5	100.0	8.2	5,336,191
Wealth index quintile	es								
Poorest	88.1	8.8	1.0	0.8	1.0	0.3	100.0	13.4	3,671,968
Second	90.0	8.0	0.7	0.7	0.3	0.2	100.0	9.9	3,501,742
Middle	91.7	6.8	0.6	0.4	0.1	0.4	100.0	8.2	3,587,851
Fourth	94.0	5.0	0.2	0.3	0.0	0.5	100.0	7.1	3,820,422
Richest	96.9	1.8	0.2	0.2	0.1	0.9	100.0	11.1	3,449,088
Language									
Thai	91.8	6.6	0.6	0.4	0.2	0.4	100.0	8.7	16,907,969
Other Languages	86.9	6.4	1.3	2.1	3.1	0.2	100.0	24.7	1,123,101
Total	91.5	6.6	0.6	0.5	0.4	0.4	100.0	10.6	18,031,070

* The mean time to source of drinking water is calculated based on those households that do not have water on the premises.

		Per	son collecting d	rinking water			
-				Male child			
	Adult woman	Adult man	Female child under age 15	under age 15	Don't know	Total	Number of households
Region			and a second				
Central (incl.BKK)	54.9	37.1	0.5	1.6	6.0	100.0	148,752
North	61.0	33.3	2.9	1.2	1.6	100.0	246,530
Northeast	66.2	26.1	3.9	3.1	0.7	100.0	603,401
South	52.1	44.4	1.0	1.0	0.6	100.0	201,985
Residence							
Urban	57.7	36.8	2.6	1.6	1.3	100.0	146,032
Rural	61.9	31.4	2.8	2.3	1.5	100.0	1,054,636
Education of house	hold head						
None	57.8	33.7	5.1	2.6	0.8	100.0	93,973
Primary	61.7	31.3	2.8	2.5	1.6	100.0	910,426
Secondary +	61.5	34.8	1.8	0.6	1.3	100.0	193,828
Wealth index quintil	les						
Poorest	58.0	33.0	4.9	2.7	1.4	100.0	432,437
Second	66.0	29.3	1.8	1.7	1.0	100.0	324,812
Middle	61.4	32.2	1.5	2.5	2.1	100.0	241,807
Fourth	61.3	33.3	2.1	1.8	1.3	100.0	141,365
Richest	60.8	35.6	0.0	0.0	3.6	100.0	60,247
Language							
Thai	62.6	30.4	3.0	2.0	1.7	100.0	1,062,936
Other Languages	51.7	44.2	1.0	3.1	0.0	100.0	137,732
Total	61.4	32.0	2.8	2.2	1.5	100.0	1,200,668

Table 26 Person collecting waterPercent distribution of households according to the person collecting drinking water used in the household,
Thailand, 2005-2006

		Typ	be of toilet facility used b	y household			
	Ē	proved sanitatic	on facility	Unimproved sanitation facility			
	Flush/pour	r flush to:				Percentage of population	
	Piped sewer svstem	Sentic tank	Pit latrine and Pit latrine with slab	Flush/ pour flush to some-where else, Pit latrine without slab/ open pit, No facilities/huish/field and other	Total	using sanitary means of excreta disnosal*	Number of household members
Region						0000	
Central (incl.BKK)	10.7	87.8	1.3	0.2	100.0	99.8	22,559,762
North	3.6	95.9	0.2	0.3	100.0	9.66	11,719,885
Northeast	5.3	94.0	0.2	0.5	100.0	99.5	21,953,181
South	6.1	84.9	5.6	3.3	100.0	9.96	8,831,242
Residence							
Urban	9.4	89.5	0.9	0.3	100.0	99.7	19,630,255
Rural	5.9	91.6	1.6	1.0	100.0	0.66	45,433,815
Education of household head							
None	5.0	89.5	2.0	3.5	100.0	96.6	3,904,263
Primary	5.7	92.2	1.3	0.7	100.0	99.2	43,177,628
Secondary +	10.3	88.2	1.3	0.1	100.0	99.8	17,782,272
Wealth index quintiles							
Poorest	3.8	93.1	0.9	2.1	100.0	97.8	12,759,399
Second	4.6	93.7	0.9	0.9	100.0	99.1	12,927,408
Middle	5.8	92.1	1.4	0.7	100.0	99.3	13,088,653
Fourth	9.9	87.9	2.1	0.1	100.0	99.8	13,162,186
Richest	10.5	88.1	1.4	0.0	100.0	6.66	13,126,424
Language							
Thai	7.3	91.1	1.2	0.3	100.0	66.7	60.236.364
Other Languages	2.7	88.9	2.1	6.2	100.0	93.8	4,827,706
Totol	0.9		7		1000	6 00	6E 064 070
I otal	0.4	20.2	4.	0.0	100.0	77.66	b 0, u 04, u 1 u

Table 27 Use of sanitary means of excreta disposal /pe of toilet facility used by the household, and the percentage of household member

* MICS indicator 12; MDG indicator 31

 Table 28 Disposal of child's faeces

 Percent distribution of children aged 0-2 years according to place of disposal of child's faeces, and the percentage of children aged 0-2 years whose stools are disposed of safely, Thailand, 2005-2006

			Place of	disposal	of child'	's faece	s				
										of children	
										whose	Number of
	Child	Put/rinsed	Put/rinsed	Thrown		Left in		Devil		stools are	children
	toilet	latrine	or ditch	narbage	Buried	open	Other	know	Total	of safely*	vears
Region	tonot	latino	or alton	gaibugo	Builda	00011	ounor	laion	rotai	or ourory	youro
Central (incl.BKK)	22.0	41.3	1.0	26.3	2.6	5.2	1.4	0.2	100.0	63.3	928,558
North	23.3	48.1	0.8	10.9	5.4	7.6	2.6	1.2	100.0	71.4	461,581
Northeast	28.2	40.3	1.2	8.4	15.9	5.4	0.6	0.0	100.0	68.5	1,046,266
South	20.5	31.3	2.6	20.0	10.4	14.6	0.4	0.2	100.0	51.8	466,569
Residence											
Urban	23.4	39.9	1.2	30.7	1.7	2.3	0.5	0.3	100.0	63.3	831,538
Rural	24.5	40.6	1.3	10.7	12.0	9.1	1.4	0.3	100.0	65.1	2,071,438
Mother's education											
None	22.6	29.3	2.1	13.6	10.6	20.8	0.7	0.3	100.0	51.9	121,459
Primary	25.9	38.9	1.4	11.3	13.2	8.0	0.8	0.4	100.0	64.9	1,400,630
Secondary +	22.6	42.8	1.1	21.8	4.7	5.2	1.5	0.2	100.0	65.4	1,378,500
Wealth index quintil	es										
Poorest	24.3	38.3	0.9	5.2	18.6	10.0	2.2	0.5	100.0	62.5	640,538
Second	25.0	39.3	2.5	11.0	11.6	9.7	0.5	0.4	100.0	64.3	607,044
Middle	23.9	41.7	1.4	15.4	8.5	8.0	1.1	0.0	100.0	65.7	615,425
Fourth	24.6	41.6	0.9	23.9	3.1	5.1	0.4	0.4	100.0	66.3	550,953
Richest	22.8	41.6	0.7	30.7	0.9	1.8	1.4	0.1	100.0	64.4	489,015
Language											
Thai	24.8	42.2	1.2	16.5	7.9	6.1	1.0	0.3	100.0	66.9	2,591,770
Other Languages	19.1	25.8	2.5	16.0	18.6	16.0	2.0	0.1	100.0	44.9	311,205
Total	24.2	40.4	1.3	16.4	9.1	7.2	1.1	0.3	100.0	64.6	2,902,975

Percentage of households and hous	ehold members in urban ar	Table 30 \$ eas (o <i>r in capital</i> Thailand	Slum housing <i>' city</i>) that are cor I, 2005-2006	ısidered as living in	slum housing	, by background charac	teristics,
	Over-crowding: more than three persons per sleeping room	Lack of use of improved water source	Lack of use of improved sanitation	Percent of households considered to be living in slum housing *	Number of households	Percent of household members considered to be living in slum housing	Number of household members
Education of household head							
None	8.7	5.5	1.6	13.8	208,018	19.4	784,604
Primary	10.7	3.1	0.3	13.8	2,557,677	18.0	9,477,812
Secondary +	5.0	1.3	0.1	6.3	2,878,820	8.7	9,256,143
Wealth index quintiles							
Poorest	15.5	6.2	1.3	21.5	292,184	31.1	965,565
Second	12.3	3.2	0.8	15.9	510,747	24.1	1,687,689
Middle	10.5	3.2	0.2	13.5	1,017,933	18.0	3,450,525
Fourth	9.0	2.0	0.1	10.9	1,687,059	16.4	5,308,826
Richest	3.2	1.3	0.0	4.5	2,170,034	5.9	8,217,650
Language							
Thai	7.5	2.1	0.2	9.6	5,568,775	13.2	19,177,615
Other Languages	15.5	12.4	3.3	26.1	109,183	32.6	452,640

* MICS indicator 95; MDG indicator 32 Total

19,630,255

13.7

5,677,957

9.9

0.2

2.3

7.7
Table 30 Slum housing centage of households and household members in urban areas (<i>or in capital city</i>) that are considered as living in slum housing, by back, Thailand, 2005-2006
--

	Over-crowding, more	fo esul fo doe l	for the second	Percent of households		rercent of household members considered to he	Number of
	than three persons per sleeping room	improved water source	improved sanitation	living in slum housing *	Number of households	living in slum housing	household members
Education of household head							
None	8.7	5.5	1.6	13.8	208,018	19.4	784,604
Primary	10.7	3.1	0.3	13.8	2,557,677	18.0	9,477,812
Secondary +	5.0	1.3	0.1	6.3	2,878,820	8.7	9,256,143
Wealth index quintiles							
Poorest	15.5	6.2	1.3	21.5	292,184	31.1	965,565
Second	12.3	3.2	0.8	15.9	510,747	24.1	1,687,689
Middle	10.5	3.2	0.2	13.5	1,017,933	18.0	3,450,525
Fourth	9.0	2.0	0.1	10.9	1,687,059	16.4	5,308,826
Richest	3.2	1.3	0.0	4.5	2,170,034	5.9	8,217,650
Language							
Thai	7.5	2.1	0.2	9.6	5,568,775	13.2	19,177,615
Other Languages	15.5	12.4	3.3	26.1	109,183	32.6	452,640
Total	7.7	2.3	0.2	9.9	5,677,957	13.7	19,630,255

* MICS indicator 95; MDG indicator 32

a	ercentage	of married	l or in unic	n wom	en aged :	15-49 who a	re using (o	r whose pa	rtner is using) a contra	ceptive	method, Th	ailand, 200	5-2006	
	Not				Ре	rcent of woi	men (curre	ntly marriet	d or in union)	who are (using:				
	using	Female sterili-	Male sterili-						Periodic	With-		Any modern	Any tradi- tional	Anv	No. of women currently married
	method	zation	zation	Pill	IUD	Injections	Implants	Condom	abstinence	drawal	Other	method	method	method*	or in union
Region Central (incl.BKK)	30.5	20.7	1.3	34.5	0.6	84	0.6	18	0.7	0.5	0,1	68.0	1.5	69.5	4 834 520
North	24.3	22.6	0.8	32.1	80	16.8	90		. C	50		75.0	2.0	75.7	2 459 312
Northeast	24.2	33.2	0.7	28.1	0. C	0.01	0.0	0	0.0 0	0.0	0.0	747		75.8	4 504 627
South	40.1	15.0	0.7	26.9	. 1.	- · · · 0.6	4.0 4.1	1.9	1.2	1.0	4:0 4:0	56.8	3.1	59.9	1.745.568
Residence															
Urban	32.1	23.4	1.3	30.8	1.2	6.2	0.8	2.6	1.0	0.4	0.2	66.1	1.8	67.9	3,950,995
Rural	27.1	24.9	0.8	31.0	1.2	12.1	0.7	0.9	0.4	0.4	0.2	71.7	1.3	72.9	9,593,032
Age 15-19	33.6	1.0	0.0	46.2	0.0	14.6		4	0.0	0.2	0,0	64.4	2.1	66.4	390.815
20-24	29.6	5.8	0.0	46.6	0.8	14.0	0.5	1.4	0.4	0.4	0.0	69.0	1.3	70.4	1.497.786
25-29	26.1	10.7	0.3	45.5	0.8	12.9	0.8	1.4	0.5	0.7	0.1	72.3	1.6	73.9	1.967.817
30-34	25.9	20.7	0.5	35.4	1.4	11.8	1.1	1.5	0.6	0.5	0.1	72.4	1.7	74.1	2,382,623
35-39	22.3	30.7	0.9	29.1	1.7	11.0	0.8	1.8	0.9	0.4	0.2	76.0	1.6	7.77	2,546,634
40-44	29.7	34.5	1.6	22.0	0.8	8.0	0.7	1.4	0.6	0.3	0.3	69.1	1.3	70.3	2,494,206
45-49	37.5	38.7	2.3	12.6	1.7	5.4	0.2	0.9	0.4	0.2	0.3	61.7	0.8	62.5	2,264,148
Number of living chil	dren**														
0	54.3	0.6	0.2	39.0	0.0	1.3	0.2	2.8	0.7	0.6	0.1	44.3	1.4	45.7	1,623,509
—	33.9	3.6	0.6	42.9	1.4	13.6	0.7	1.4	0.7	0.5	0.2	64.3	1.8	66.1	4,084,281
2	18.8	38.2	1.3	26.0	1.4	11.1	0.8	1.3	0.5	0.2	0.1	80.1	1.1	81.2	5,238,374
3	19.0	47.6	1.4	18.4	1.5	9.3	0.8	0.8	0.3	0.5	0.3	79.9	1.2	81.0	1,913,601
4+	36.3	35.0	1.5	13.4	0.7	9.4	1.0	0.8	1.0	0.6	0.1	61.7	2.0	63.7	684,263
Education															
None	41.6	20.3	0.9	21.8	0.4	13.4	0.2	0.3	0.4	0.3	0.0	57.2	1.1	58.4	413,813
Primary	25.9	29.5	0.9	28.6	1.4	11.3	0.7	0.8	0.3	0.3	0.2	73.2	0.9	74.1	7,687,040
Secondary +	31.2	17.7	1.0	35.0	1.1	8.8	0.8	2.3	0.9	0.6	0.1	66.7	2.1	68.8	5,428,524
Wealth index quintile	s														
Poorest	25.7	24.5	0.6	31.5	1.4	14.1	0.7	0.6	0.2	0.1	0.2	73.5	0.8	74.3	2,459,697
Second	24.9	27.3	0.6	30.3	1.3	13.5	0.5	0.7	0.3	0.0	0.1	74.2	0.8	75.1	2,599,388
Middle	29.2	24.7	0.8	29.9	1.1	11.3	1.0	0.7	0.2	0.4	0.2	69.5	1.2	70.8	2,794,826
Fourth	30.8	20.5	1.0	34.6	1.0	8.0	0.7	1.8	0.6	0.6	0.1	67.7	1.5	69.2	3,004,788
Richest	31.3	25.8	1.8	28.0	1.2	5.5	0.6	3.2	1.4	0.7	0.3	66.1	2.6	68.7	2,685,328
Language															
Thai	27.1	25.5	1.0	31.6	1.2	10.0	0.7	1.5	0.5	0.4	0.2	71.5	1.4	72.9	12,643,055
Other Languages	48.0	9.9	0.5	21.4	0.7	15.2	1.5	0.9	0.8	0.5	0.2	50.0	2.0	52.0	900,973
Total	28.5	24.5	1.0	30.9	1.2	10.4	0.7	1.4	0.6	0.4	0.2	70.1	1.4	71.5	13,544,028
* MICS indicator 21; I	MDG indice	ator 19C													

		Person pr	oviding a	ntenatal care				Number of
	Medical	Nurse/	Auxiliary	Traditional birth attendant/Community	No antenatal care		Any skilled	women who gave birth in the preceding
	doctor	midwife	midwife	health worker/Other	received	Total	personnel*	two years
Region								
Central (Incl.BKK)	/5./	21.9	0.2	0.7	1.5	100.0	97.8	601,010
North	65.4	32.4	0.4	0.6	1.3	100.0	98.2	261,631
Northeast	53.6	41.5	3.9	0.2	0.8	100.0	98.9	657,569
South	56.0	36.7	2.5	3.4	1.3	100.0	95.3	328,568
Residence								105.050
Urban	77.3	20.0	0.5	0.3	1.8	100.0	97.8	485,353
Rural	57.7	37.6	2.5	1.3	1.0	100.0	97.8	1,363,425
Age	10.0	10.0						
15-19	48.6	46.8	1.2	0.9	2.5	100.0	96.6	145,646
20-24	59.1	36.7	2.5	0.9	0.8	100.0	98.2	527,052
25-29	64.2	31.3	2.7	0.7	1.1	100.0	98.3	523,705
30-34	67.6	29.0	0.7	1.5	1.1	100.0	97.3	393,587
35-39	68.1	27.0	1.9	0.7	2.3	100.0	97.0	195,480
40-44	70.9	26.0	1.3	1.8	0.0	100.0	98.2	57,415
45-49	64.4	35.6	0.0	0.0	0.0	100.0	100.0	5,893
Education								
None	50.9	37.2	2.5	2.4	7.0	100.0	90.5	55,531
Primary	52.0	41.6	3.6	1.4	1.3	100.0	97.3	679,618
Secondary +	70.1	27.5	0.9	0.7	0.8	100.0	98.5	1,112,114
Wealth index quint	iles							
Poorest	41.0	50.9	4.1	1.2	2.9	100.0	96.0	382,922
Second	60.4	34.3	3.3	0.9	1.1	100.0	98.0	391,831
Middle	61.0	35.9	1.0	1.2	0.9	100.0	97.8	389,377
Fourth	71.6	25.6	0.7	1.3	0.7	100.0	97.9	369,375
Richest	84.6	14.6	0.3	0.2	0.3	100.0	99.5	315,273
Language								
Thai	65.5	31.2	1.6	0.8	1.0	100.0	98.3	1,614,236
Other Languages	44.4	45.2	4.7	2.9	2.7	100.0	94.3	234,542
Total	62.9	33.0	2.0	1.0	1.2	100.0	97.8	1,848,778

Table 32 Antenatal care providerPercent distribution of women aged 15-49 who gave birth in the two years preceding the survey by type of
personnel providing antenatal care, Thailand, 2005-2006

Table 33 Antenatal care

Percentage of pregnant women receiving antenatal care among women aged 15-49 years who gave birth in two years preceding the survey and percentage of pregnant women receiving specific care as part of the antenatal care received, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Percent of pregnant	Perc	ent of pregnant	women who h	nad:	Number of
	ANC one or more		Blood	Urine		women who gave
	times during pregnancy	Blood test taken*	pressure measured*	specimen taken*	Weight measured*	birth in two years preceding survey
Region						
Central (incl.BKK)	98.5	97.9	98.4	98.0	98.4	601,010
North	98.7	98.7	98.7	98.4	98.7	261,631
Northeast	99.2	98.4	98.9	98.5	99.2	657,569
South	98.7	97.4	98.0	97.5	98.1	328,568
Residence						
Urban	98.2	97.1	97.9	97.6	98.0	485,353
Rural	99.0	98.4	98.8	98.3	98.9	1,363,425
Age						
15-19	97.5	96.5	97.5	97.5	97.5	145,646
20-24	99.2	98.7	99.2	98.3	99.2	527,052
25-29	98.9	98.1	98.4	98.0	98.8	523,705
30-34	98.9	98.0	98.6	98.5	98.6	393,587
35-39	97.7	97.3	97.5	97.6	97.7	195,480
40-44	100.0	99.1	99.1	99.1	99.1	57,415
45-49	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	100.0	5,893
Education						
None	93.0	89.4	91.3	89.4	91.3	55,531
Primary	98.7	97.9	98.3	97.8	98.6	679,618
Secondary +	99.2	98.7	99.1	98.9	99.2	1,112,114
Wealth index						
quintiles						
Poorest	97.1	95.5	96.3	96.7	96.7	382,922
Second	98.9	98.4	98.8	97.5	98.9	391,831
Middle	99.1	98.7	99.1	98.8	99.1	389,377
Fourth	99.3	98.6	99.3	98.7	99.3	369,375
Richest	99.7	99.5	99.5	99.3	99.5	315,273
Language						
Thai	99.0	98.4	98.8	98.3	98.9	1,614,236
Other Languages	97.3	96.1	96.9	96.8	96.9	234,542
Total	98.8	98.1	98.6	98.1	98.7	1,848,778

		Pers	on assisti	ng at deliver	у	_			Number of women
	Medical doctor	Nurse/ midwife	Auxiliary midwife	Traditional birth attendant	Relative/friend/ no attendant and other	Total	Any skilled personnel*	Delivered in health facility**	birth in preceding two years
Region									
Central (incl.BKK)	73.4	25.5	0.4	0.3	0.4	100.0	99.4	99.3	601,010
North	59.2	34.9	0.5	0.9	4.6	100.0	94.6	94.1	261,631
Northeast	62.2	36.3	0.1	1.2	0.2	100.0	98.6	97.9	657,569
South	51.3	41.1	0.4	7.2	0.0	100.0	92.8	92.0	328,568
Residence									
Urban	75.7	23.6	0.2	0.3	0.3	100.0	99.4	99.3	485,353
Rural	59.1	37.0	0.4	2.5	1.0	100.0	96.5	95.8	1,363,425
Age									
15-19	49.9	48.2	0.0	1.1	0.8	100.0	98.1	98.2	145,646
20-24	59.6	38.0	0.3	1.1	0.9	100.0	97.9	97.4	527,052
25-29	63.4	34.1	0.3	1.3	0.9	100.0	97.7	96.7	523,705
30-34	71.2	26.1	0.4	1.9	0.5	100.0	97.6	97.6	393,587
35-39	67.6	25.9	0.9	4.8	0.7	100.0	94.4	94.2	195,480
40-44	65.1	27.3	0.0	7.6	0.0	100.0	92.4	92.4	57,415
45-49	83.3	5.2	0.0	0.0	11.5	100.0	88.5	75.3	5,893
Education									
None	50.5	29.9	0.7	10.1	8.8	100.0	81.1	78.2	55,531
Primary	56.9	37.7	0.6	3.8	0.8	100.0	95.3	94.9	679,618
Secondary +	68.1	31.0	0.2	0.3	0.4	100.0	99.3	98.8	1,112,114
Wealth index quin	tiles								
Poorest	49.1	42.8	0.8	4.4	3.0	100.0	92.7	92.4	382,922
Second	61.9	35.8	0.0	2.0	0.3	100.0	97.8	96.8	391,831
Middle	60.0	36.8	0.7	1.8	0.8	100.0	97.5	97.1	389,377
Fourth	65.2	33.7	0.1	1.0	0.0	100.0	99.0	98.2	369.375
Richest	85.2	14.6	0.0	0.2	0.0	100.0	99.8	99.8	315.273
Language									
Thai	67.1	32.0	0.3	0.3	0.4	100.0	99.4	98.9	1.614.236
Other	38.6	43.6	0.6						,- ,
Languages				13.1	4.0	100.0	82.8	81.7	234,542
Total	63.5	33.4	0.3	1.9	0.9	100.0	97.3	96.7	1,848,778

Table 34 Assistance during delivery Percent distribution of women aged 15-49 with a birth in two years preceding the survey by type of personnel assisting at delivery, Thailand, 2005-2006

* MICS indicator 4; MDG indicator 17

Table 35 Family support for learningPercentage of children aged 0-59 months for whom household members are engaged in activities that promote
learning and school readiness, Thailand, 2005-2006

		Percentage	of children aged	0-59 months		
	For whom household members engaged in four	Mean number of activities	For whom the father engaged in one or more			
	or more activities that promote learning and school readiness*	household members engage in with the child	activities that promote learning and school readiness**	Mean number of activities the father engaged in with the child	Living in a household without their natural father	Number of children aged 0-59 months
Sex						
Male	78.3	4.8	58.9	2.2	33.1	2,462,868
Female	79.0	4.8	56.1	2.1	34.6	2,374,812
Region						
Central (incl.BKK)	78.0	4.7	65.5	2.4	26.4	1,486,052
North	79.1	4.7	57.5	2.2	35.0	761,416
Northeast	78.0	4.7	43.6	1.6	47.3	1,799,842
South	81.0	4.9	74.2	3.0	16.0	790,370
Residence						
Urban	81.3	4.9	65.6	2.5	25.7	1,368,046
Rural	77.6	4.7	54.3	2.0	37.1	3,469,634
Age						
0-23 months	63.7	4.2	58.2	2.0	31.2	1,932,140
24-59 months	88.6	5.2	57.0	2.3	35.6	2,905,540
Mother's education	on					
None	64.5	4.3	47.9	1.9	45.5	204,334
Primary	78.2	4.7	48.6	1.8	43.1	2,506,123
Secondary +	80.6	4.9	68.9	2.7	21.9	2,119,833
Father's education						
None	68.6	4.4	77.4	2.9	0.0	64,867
Primary	76.9	4.7	81.0	3.0	0.0	1,485,519
Secondary +	81.6	5.0	84.8	3.3	0.0	1,636,573
Wealth index qui	ntiles					
Poorest	74.9	4.5	45.7	1.6	45.3	1,066,064
Second	75.0	4.6	48.9	1.7	43.0	1,033,595
Middle	80.6	4.9	58.8	2.3	30.8	1,027,632
Fourth	79.6	4.8	65.7	2.5	26.5	903,767
Richest	84.7	5.1	73.4	3.0	19.2	806,622
Language						
Thai	79.1	4.8	56.2	2.1	34.6	4,320,845
Other Languages	75.1	4.7	68.0	2.9	27.7	516,835
Total	78.6	4.8	57.5	2.2	33.9	4,837,680

* MICS indicator 46

 Table 36 Learning materials

 Percentage of children aged 0-59 months living in households containing learning materials, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Chil livir house	ldren ng in eholds	01.11			01.11	1				
	3 or more non- child-	Median number of non- child-	3 or more child-	Median number of child-	House-	Objects and materials found	Home-	Toys that came	No play-	3 or more types of	Number of
	books*	books	books**	books	objects	the home	toys	store	mentioned	things***	0-59 months
Sex											
Male	67.8	7.0	42.6	2.0	32.8	41.0	31.8	78.8	8.8	30.0	2,462,868
Female	68.8	6.0	42.5	2.0	43.8	38.8	32.7	75.7	7.9	32.2	2,374,812
Region											
Central (incl.BKK)	68.8	8.0	52.0	3.0	38.4	34.5	25.9	81.5	8.7	28.3	1,486,052
North	68.6	8.0	40.0	2.0	35.6	39.9	28.1	78.9	6.0	29.0	761,416
Northeast	68.9	7.0	37.4	1.0	38.8	41.8	35.5	74.4	8.7	32.6	1,799,842
South	65.8	5.0	39.0	2.0	38.8	45.7	40.9	74.3	9.5	34.9	790,370
Residence											
Urban	72.6	10.0	55.5	3.0	38.8	31.5	29.2	80.2	8.5	27.5	1,368,046
Rural	66.6	6.0	37.5	2.0	37.9	43.2	33.5	76.1	8.4	32.5	3,469,634
Age											
0-23 months	63.9	5.0	28.8	0.0	28.5	26.3	25.1	67.3	20.1	21.5	1,932,140
24-59 months	71.3	8.0	51.7	3.0	44.6	48.9	37.0	83.9	0.6	37.4	2,905,540
Mother's edu		0.0	45.7	0.0	00.0	44 7	00.7	007	40.0	05.0	
None	48.7	2.0	15.7	0.0	38.3	41.7	30.7	66.7	12.8	25.8	204,334
Primary	64.4 74.0	5.0	36.1	1.0	39.1	43.7	33.6	77.9	6.4	32.9	2,506,123
Secondary +	74.9	10.0	52.9	3.0	36.9	35.2	30.7	11.5	10.4	29.3	2,119,833
wealth Index	quintile	S									
Poorest	57.2	4.0	24.9	0.0	39.0	46.8	29.6	74.1	8.2	32.5	1,066,064
Second	64.1	5.0	35.5	1.0	41.2	43.6	36.8	74.1	8.6	34.0	1,033,595
	68.9	6.0	40.4	2.0	36.6	38.0	34.0	78.6	9.4	31.2	1,027,632
Fourth	71.6	9.0	48.9	2.0	37.3	39.4	31.0	78.4	7.6	29.9	903,767
Richest	84.0	10.0	70.7	5.0	36.1	29.1	29.2	82.6	7.9	26.6	806,622
Language	<u> </u>										
i nai Othor	60.1	6.0	44.3	2.0	37.7	38.4	31.9	78.6	7.8	30.6	4,320,845
Languages	69.9	7.0	28.1	0.0	42.0	52.1	35.6	66.0	13.0	35.0	516,835
Total	68.3	3 7.0	42.6	2.0	38.2	39.9	32.3	77.3	8.4	31.1	4,837,680

* MICS indicator 49

** MICS indicator 48

	Percentage	e of children aged 0-5	9 months	
	Left in the care of children under the age of 10 years in past week	Left alone in the past week	Left with inadequate care in past week*	Number of children aged 0-59 months
Sex				
Male	11.6	4.6	13.7	2,462,868
Female	10.3	4.9	12.7	2,374,812
Region				
Central (incl.BKK)	6.7	4.3	9.9	1,486,052
North	11.4	6.2	15.2	761,416
Northeast	14.3	5.2	15.9	1,799,842
South	11.0	3.3	11.4	790,370
Residence				
Urban	7.4	3.9	10.0	1,368,046
Rural	12.4	5.1	14.5	3,469,634
Age				
0-23 months	7.5	3.9	9.4	1,932,140
24-59 months	13.3	5.4	15.7	2,905,540
Mother's education				
None	13.0	10.3	17.6	204,334
Primary	13.0	5.4	15.3	2,506,123
Secondary +	8.4	3.5	10.4	2,119,833
Wealth index quintiles				
Poorest	14.7	7.8	18.2	1,066,064
Second	13.4	4.5	15.0	1,033,595
Middle	9.8	4.3	11.8	1,027,632
Fourth	9.7	3.9	12.2	903,767
Richest	5.7	2.6	7.2	806,622
Language				
Thai	10.0	4.0	12.2	4,320,845
Other Languages	18.6	11.6	21.4	516,835
Total	11.0	4.8	13.2	4,837,680

Table 37 Children left alone or with other children Percentage of children aged 0-59 months left in the care of other children under the age of 10 years or left alone in the past week, Thailand, 2005-2006

 Table 38 Early childhood education

 Percentage of children aged 36-59 months who are attending some form of organized early childhood education

 programme and percentage of first graders who attended pre-school, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Percentage of children aged 36-59 months currently attending early childhood education*	Number of children aged 36- 59 months	Percentage of children attending first grade who attended preschool program in previous vear**	Number of children
Sex			p.011040 year	
Male	60.0	977,319	98.8	85,842
Female	61.4	967,103	100.0	79,202
Region				
Central (incl.BKK)	58.8	560,171	99.6	66,236
North	78.3	300,723	97.8	31,326
Northeast	57.8	758,096	100.0	46,581
South	54.3	325,431	100.0	20,901
Residence				
Urban	63.9	537,727	99.5	60,128
Rural	59.4	1,406,695	99.3	104,916
Age of child				
36-47 months	48.0	975,476	na	na
48-59 months	73.5	968,946	na	na
6 years***	na	na	99.4	165,044
Mother's education				
None	56.8	83,047	100.0	3,640
Primary	56.7	1,110,093	99.2	88,105
Secondary +	67.2	746,276	99.6	73,300
Wealth index quintiles	5			
Poorest	54.8	427,823	100.0	21,310
Second	54.0	427,411	100.0	38,030
Middle	59.7	413,801	98.2	38,232
Fourth	61.7	355,579	100.0	35,216
Richest	77.6	319,807	99.1	32,257
Language				
Thai	62.6	1,738,619	99.4	157,105
Other Languages	44.7	205,803	100.0	7,939
Total	60.7	1,944,421	99.4	165,044

* MICS indicator 52

** MICS indicator 53

na : Means not applicable

	Percentage of children of primary school entry age currently attending grade 1*	Number of children of primary school entry age**
Sex		
Male	70.7	452,268
Female	68.6	440,124
Region		
Central (incl.BKK)	63.5	236,641
North	61.0	168,772
Northeast	75.8	344,462
South	75.1	142,516
Residence		
Urban	65.6	243,401
Rural	71.1	648,991
Age of child**		
7	69.6	892,392
Mother's education		
None	59.2	46,589
Primary	70.4	577,624
Secondary +	70.0	267,353
Wealth index quintiles		
Poorest	72.2	206,753
Second	69.7	177,008
Middle	68.2	201,070
Fourth	70.8	174,110
Richest	66.2	133,451
Language		
Thai	70.1	814,419
Other Languages	64.6	77,973
Total	69.6	892,392

Table 39 Primary school entry Percentage of children of primary school entry age attending grade 1, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Ma	e	Fem	ale	Tot	al
-	Net		Net		Net	
	attendance	Number of	attendance	Number of	attendance	Number of
Region	Tallo	children	Tallo	children	Tallo	children
Central (incl.BKK)	97.7	933.019	97.9	856.792	97.8	1.789.811
North	97.3	571.646	97.8	570.181	97.5	1.141.827
Northeast	98.4	1,198,432	98.2	1,122,009	98.3	2,320,441
South	97.5	465,099	97.4	470,297	97.5	935,397
Residence						
Urban	98.1	833,854	98.0	814,445	98.0	1,648,300
Rural	97.8	2,334,341	97.9	2,204,835	97.8	4,539,176
Age						
7	90.2	452,268	91.0	440,124	90.6	892,392
8	98.1	544,392	99.3	560,229	98.7	1,104,622
9	99.2	554,321	99.1	494,645	99.2	1,048,966
10	99.7	551,230	99.1	514,213	99.5	1,065,444
11	99.4	535,912	99.4	504,397	99.4	1,040,309
12	99.3	530,072	98.5	505,671	98.9	1,035,743
Mother's Education						
None	93.8	174,657	92.3	190,835	93.0	365,493
Primary	97.9	2,121,958	98.3	2,000,243	98.1	4,122,201
Secondary +	98.9	862,240	98.3	821,680	98.6	1,683,920
Wealth index quintiles						
Poorest	97.1	718,923	96.6	697,411	96.9	1,416,334
Second	97.5	653,903	97.8	659,196	97.7	1,313,100
Middle	97.6	647,646	97.9	582,176	97.7	1,229,822
Fourth	99.0	595,738	98.3	549,630	98.6	1,145,369
Richest	98.4	551,985	99.4	530,867	98.9	1,082,852
Language						
Thai	98.1	2,878,162	98.3	2,718,940	98.2	5,597,103
Other Languages	95.6	290,033	94.0	300,340	94.8	590,373
Total	97.9	3,168,196	97.9	3,019,280	97.9	6,187,476

Table 40 Primary school net attendance ratioPercentage of children of primary school aged 7 – 12 years attending primary or secondary school (NAR),
Thailand, 2005-2006

* MICS Indicator 55; MDG Indicator 6

	Ма	le	Fen	nale	То	tal
-	Net		Net		Net	
	attendance	Number of	attendance	Number of	attendance	Number of
Region	Tallo	children	Tallo	children	Tallo	children
Central (incl.BKK)	74.1	958,141	78.4	926,867	76.2	1,885,008
North	80.3	594,039	84.5	574,428	82.4	1,168,467
Northeast	82.0	1,259,411	87.2	1,195,685	84.5	2,455,096
South	63.6	499,850	79.9	470,223	71.5	970,072
Residence						
Urban	78.7	881,439	82.0	863,252	80.3	1,744,691
Rural	75.9	2,430,001	83.4	2,303,951	79.6	4,733,952
Age						
13	84.3	515,467	87.8	515,111	86.1	1,030,578
14	89.6	529,824	93.4	507,171	91.5	1,036,996
15	86.6	622,495	90.3	573,863	88.3	1,196,358
16	76.0	529,100	80.6	534,624	78.3	1,063,724
17	62.1	525,595	76.9	541,212	69.6	1,066,807
18	61.3	588,959	68.6	495,222	64.6	1,084,181
Mother's education						
None	47.2	120,622	60.8	132,547	54.3	253,169
Primary	79.3	1,679,118	88.1	1,675,806	83.7	3,354,924
Secondary +	92.4	562,247	95.3	490,185	93.7	1,052,432
Wealth index quintiles	5					
Poorest	72.5	685,833	77.3	692,423	74.9	1,378,256
Second	76.5	706,572	83.1	649,783	79.7	1,356,355
Middle	72.0	640,138	82.3	611,847	77.0	1,251,985
Fourth	75.0	664,699	84.5	621,092	79.6	1,285,790
Richest	88.0	614,198	89.1	592,058	88.5	1,206,256
Language						
Thai	78.6	3,030,185	83.9	2,860,780	81.2	5,890,964
Other Languages	55.1	281,256	75.7	306,423	65.8	587,679
Total	76.6	3,311,440	83.1	3,167,203	79.8	6,478,643

Table 41 Secondary school net attendance ratio Percentage of children of secondary school aged 13 – 18 years attending secondary school or higher (NAR), Thailand, 2005-2006

	Male)	Fema	le	Tota	ıl
-	Percent		Percent		Percent	
	attending	Number	attending	Number	attending	Number of
Region	primary school		primary school	or children	prinary school	CHILDEN
Central (incl.BKK)	2.2	958,141	1.7	926,867	2.0	1,885,008
North	3.7	594,039	2.6	574,428	3.2	1,168,467
Northeast	1.3	1,259,411	1.7	1,195,685	1.5	2,455,096
South	5.1	499,850	2.6	470,223	3.9	970,072
Residence						
Urban	2.6	881,439	1.2	863,252	1.9	1,744,691
Rural	2.5	2,430,001	2.3	2,303,951	2.4	4,733,952
Age						
13	12.4	515,467	10.6	515,111	11.5	1,030,578
14	2.7	529,824	1.2	507,171	1.9	1,036,996
15	0.4	622,495	0.0	573,863	0.2	1,196,358
16	0.5	529,100	0.5	534,624	0.5	1,063,724
17	0.0	525,595	0.0	541,212	0.0	1,066,807
18	0.2	588,959	0.0	495,222	0.1	1,084,181
Mother's						
education	11 9	120 622	9.4	132 547	10.6	253 169
Primary	3.1	1 679 118	2.5	1 675 806	2.8	3 354 924
Secondary +	2.3	562 247	1.6	490 185	2.0	1 052 432
Wealth index quinti	les	002,211		100,100	2.0	1,002,102
Poorest	3.3	685.833	3.5	692.423	3.4	1.378.256
Second	4.1	706.572	1.8	649.783	3.0	1.356.355
Middle	2.0	640.138	2.3	611.847	2.2	1.251.985
Fourth	1.9	664,699	1.1	621,092	1.5	1,285,790
Richest	1.2	614,198	1.2	592,058	1.2	1,206,256
Language						
Thai	1.9	3,030,185	1.6	2,860,780	1.8	5,890,964
Other Languages	9.1	281,256	5.5	306,423	7.2	587,679
Total	2.6	3,311,440	2.0	3,167,203	2.3	6,478,643

Table 42 Secondary school age children attending primary school Percentage of children of secondary school age attending primary school, Thailand, 2005-2006

Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent attending 2nd attending 4th attending 5th attending 3rd attending who reach grade who 6th grade grade who grade who grade who grade 6 of were in 1st were in 2nd who were in 5th grade were in 3^{rc} were in 4th those who grade last enter 1st grade last grade last grade last grade* year year year year last year Sex Male 100.0 99.6 100.0 99.2 99.7 98.6 Female 100.0 100.0 99.8 99.5 100.0 99.2 Region Central (incl.BKK) 100.0 100.0 100.0 98.9 99.6 98.5 North 100.0 99.1 100.0 99.5 99.6 98.3 Northeast 100.0 99.9 99.8 99.6 100.0 99.3 South 100.0 99.8 99.9 99.5 100.0 99.2 Residence Urban 100.0 99.9 100.0 99.1 99.9 98.9 Rural 100.0 99.7 99.9 99.5 99.8 98.9 Mother's education None 100.0 99.5 100.0 97.3 97.9 94.8 Primary 100.0 99.7 99.6 100.0 100.0 100.0 Secondary + 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 Wealth index quintiles Poorest 100.0 99.2 99.7 99.1 99.6 97.6 Second 100.0 100.0 100.0 98.9 99.8 98.7 Middle 100.0 99.2 100.0 99.0 99.9 99.9 Fourth 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 99.6 99.6 Richest 100.0 100.0 100.0 99.8 100.0 99.8 Language 100.0 99.4 99.9 99.2 Thai 99.9 99.9 Other Languages 100.0 99.9 98.8 98.9 96.1 98.5 Total 100.0 99.8 99.9 99.4 99.8 98.9

 Table 43 Children reaching grade 6

 Percentage of children entering first grade of primary school who eventually reach grade 6, Thailand, 2005-2006

* MICS indicator 57; MDG indicator 7

	Net primary school completion rate*	Number of children of primary school completion age	Transition rate to secondary education**	Number of children who were in the last grade of primary school the previous year
Sex				
Male	86.1	530,072	97.0	529,964
Female	87.6	505,671	97.3	501,647
Region				
Central (incl.BKK)	84.5	297,438	97.3	279,325
North	84.7	199,420	98.2	164,571
Northeast	92.6	385,765	97.6	422,511
South	79.5	153,120	94.9	165,203
Residence				
Urban	87.3	291,571	98.0	269,815
Rural	86.6	744,172	96.9	761,796
Mother's education				
None	56.4	58,631	94.0	40,312
Primary	87.9	697,070	98.3	714,889
Secondary +	90.5	274,538	99.9	233,678
Wealth index quintiles	5			
Poorest	84.8	232,027	94.5	262,033
Second	86.7	224,503	96.4	203,944
Middle	87.0	200,413	98.3	169,402
Fourth	86.8	182,077	98.2	201,618
Richest	89.2	196,723	99.4	194,613
Language				
Thai	88.8	937,434	97.1	937,447
Other Languages	68.3	98,309	97.8	94,164
Total	86.8	1,035,743	97.2	1,031,611

Table 44 Primary school completion and transition to secondary education Primary school completion rate and transition rate to secondary education, Thailand, 2005-2006

* MICS indicator 59; MDG indicator 7b

		Inal	ianu, 2005-2000			
	Primary school net attendance ratio (NAR), girls	Primary school net attendance ratio (NAR), boys	Gender parity index (GPI) for primary school NAR*	Secondary school net attendance ratio (NAR), girls	Secondary school net attendance ratio (NAR), boys	Gender parity index (GPI) for secondary school NAR*
Sex						
Male	na	97.9	na	na	76.6	na
Female	97.9	na	na	83.1	na	na
Region						
Central (incl.BKK)	97.9	97.7	1.0	78.4	74.1	1.1
North	97.8	97.3	1.0	84.5	80.3	1.1
Northeast	98.2	98.4	1.0	87.2	82.0	1.1
South	97.4	97.5	1.0	79.9	63.6	1.3
Residence						
Urban	98.0	98.1	1.0	82.0	78.7	1.0
Rural	97.9	97.8	1.0	83.4	75.9	1.1
Mother's education						
None	92.3	93.8	1.0	60.8	47.2	1.3
Primary	98.3	97.9	1.0	88.1	79.3	1.1
Secondary +	98.3	98.9	1.0	95.3	92.4	1.0
Wealth index quintile	S					
Poorest	96.6	97.1	1.0	77.3	72.5	1.1
Second	97.8	97.5	1.0	83.1	76.5	1.1
Middle	97.9	97.6	1.0	82.3	72.0	1.1
Fourth	98.3	99.0	1.0	84.5	75.0	1.1
Richest	99.4	98.4	1.0	89.1	88.0	1.0
Language						
Thai	98.3	98.1	1.0	83.9	78.6	1 1
Other Languages	94.0	95.6	1.0	75.7	55.1	1.4
Total	97.9	97.9	1.0	83.1	76.6	1.1

Table 45 Education gender parityRatio of girls to boys attending primary education and ratio of girls to boys attending secondary education,
Thailand, 2005-2006

* MICS Indicator 61; MDG Indicator 9

na : Means not applicable

	Percentage literate*	Percentage not known**	Number of women aged 15-24 years
Region			
Central (incl.BKK)	96.7	0.4	1,736,134
North	95.2	0.4	893,799
Northeast	98.0	0.0	1,738,850
South	93.2	0.8	771,930
Residence			
Urban	97.5	0.2	1,551,888
Rural	95.9	0.4	3,588,825
Education			
None	4.2	5.2	94,238
Primary	85.4	1.0	616,545
Secondary +	100.0	0.0	4,422,646
Age			
15-19	97.7	0.1	2,542,192
20-24	95.1	0.5	2,598,520
Wealth index quintiles			
Poorest	92.8	0.2	890,920
Second	96.6	0.6	980,925
Middle	96.3	0.5	1,069,339
Fourth	97.7	0.2	1,169,551
Richest	97.9	0.2	1,029,977
Language			
Thai	97.7	0.2	4,699,018
Other Languages	82.3	1.6	441,694
Total	96.4	0.3	5,140,712

Table 46 Adult literacy Percentage of women aged 15-24 years that are literate*, Thailand, 2005-2006

* MICS indicator 60; MDG indicator 8

Table 47 Early marriage and polygynyPercentage of women aged 15-49 years in marriage or union before their 15th birthday, percentage of women
aged 20-49 years in marriage or union before their 18th birthday, percentage of women aged 15-19 years
currently married or in union, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Percentage married before age 15*	Number of women aged 15-49 years	Percentage married before age 18*	Number of women aged 20-49 years	Percentage of women 15-19 married/in union**	Number of women aged 15-19 years
Region						
Central (incl.BKK)	1.8	6,991,862	14.5	6,211,101	17.3	780,760
North	3.0	3,229,399	23.5	2,769,313	15.0	460,086
Northeast	2.5	5,883,420	23.8	4,969,044	13.2	914,376
South	2.8	2,437,448	20.5	2,050,478	12.3	386,970
Residence						
Urban	1.6	6,042,565	13.6	5,326,538	13.8	716,026
Rural	2.7	12,499,563	22.7	10,673,398	14.9	1,826,166
Age						
15-19	1.7	2,542,192	na	na	14.6	2,542,192
20-24	2.8	2,598,520	19.6	2,598,520	na	na
25-29	2.6	2,639,148	19.3	2,639,148	na	na
30-34	2.6	2,788,662	20.1	2,788,662	na	na
35-39	2.3	2,842,828	19.2	2,842,828	na	na
40-44	2.3	2,707,544	20.1	2,707,544	na	na
45-49	2.0	2,423,234	19.8	2,423,234	na	na
Education						
None	8.1	546,232	32.5	520,808	27.6	25,423
Primary	3.4	8,265,232	27.1	8,070,440	47.5	194,792
Secondary +	1.1	9,712,623	10.6	7,391,957	11.7	2,320,666
Wealth index quintile	es					
Poorest	3.7	3,086,179	28.1	2,592,585	17.5	493,595
Second	3.0	3,351,453	24.8	2,831,739	16.2	519,715
Middle	2.7	3,675,322	22.8	3,174,564	16.2	500,758
Fourth	2.0	4,145,686	18.0	3,609,211	16.0	536,476
Richest	0.8	4,283,487	9.1	3,791,839	6.9	491,648
Language						
Thai	2.2	17,298,134	19.0	14,986,963	14.9	2,311,171
Other Languages	4.2	1,243,995	29.9	1,012,973	11.6	231,021
Total	2.3	18,542,128	19.7	15,999,936	14.6	2,542,192

* MICS indicator 67

** MICS indicator 68

*** MICS indicator 70

na : Means not applicable

	er, Thailand, 2005-2006
	ice with their husband or partn
sal age difference	rs according to the age differen
Table 48 Spous	men aged 15-19 and 20-24 yea
	ently married/in union wor
	Percent distribution of curre

	Percenta	ge of cui vears	rrently n 3 whose	arried/ir husband	i union women aged or partner is:	i 15-19	Number of women	Percentaç	ge of cur vears	rently m whose h	arried/in usband	union women aged or partner is:	20-24	
		0-4 years	5-9 years	10+ years	Husband/partner's	L L L	aged 15-19 years currently married/		0-4 years	5-9 years	10+ years	Husband/partner's		Number of women aged 20-24 years currently married/in
Region	1 ouriger	Ianio	Ianin	Ianio		I UIAI		I ouriger	oldel	ninei	oldel	age unknown	I UIAI	
Central (incl.BKK)	3.3	43.1	34.9	18.7	0.0	100.0	134,802	117	50.7	23.6	13.4	90	100.0	427 792
North	1.4	52.9	34.0	11.7	0.0	100.0	68,998	11.7	45.9	27.8	14.6	0.0	100.0	265.558
Northeast	0.1	55.4	33.1	9.8	1.6	100.0	120,245	3.6	48.9	33.8	13.1	0.6	100.0	493.800
South	0.8	53.3	26.3	18.5	1.1	100.0	47,428	5.0	47.9	36.1	10.1	6.0	100.0	219.010
Residence														
Urban	0.7	47.2	32.1	19.4	0.5	100.0	98,898	8.0	50.7	26.8	13.7	0.8	100.0	316.022
Rural	1.9	51.3	33.4	12.7	0.7	100.0	272,575	7.8	48.1	30.8	12.8	0.4	100.0	1.090.138
Age														
15-19	1.6	50.2	33.1	14.5	0.7	100.0	371,473	na	na	na	na	na	na	na
20-24	na	na	na	na	na	na	na	7.8	48.7	29.9	13.0	0.5	100.0	1,406,160
Education														
None	0.0	8.8	57.0	34.2	0.0	100.0	7,008	7.3	59.9	21.2	11.7	0.0	100.0	28,156
Primary	0.0	34.0	43.9	22.1	0.0	100.0	92,477	4.2	39.9	37.9	17.0	1.0	100.0	318,674
Secondary +	2.2	56.8	28.8	11.4	0.9	100.0	271,988	9.0	51.2	27.8	11.7	0.4	100.0	1.054.328
Wealth index quintile	S													
Poorest	1.2	42.1	43.9	12.8	0.0	100.0	86,358	7.9	47.4	28.2	15.9	0.6	100.0	263,204
Second	0.3	49.7	35.4	12.3	2.3	100.0	84,102	8.3	46.8	31.3	13.2	0.5	100.0	303,118
Middle	2.1	51.2	28.8	17.9	0.0	100.0	80,964	8.4	53.1	29.5	8.7	0.3	100.0	342,963
Fourth	1.1	55.6	25.6	17.7	0.0	100.0	85,902	6.2	49.3	31.7	12.1	0.7	100.0	338,834
Richest	5.8	56.1	28.7	7.9	1.5	100.0	34,147	9.2	43.8	27.4	19.2	0.3	100.0	158,041
Language														
Thai	1.7	50.0	33.4	14.2	0.7	100.0	344,684	8.1	49.0	29.4	13.1	0.4	100.0	1,272,523
Other Languages	0.0	53.1	28.5	18.4	0.0	100.0	26,789	5.3	46.2	35.2	12.3	1.0	100.0	133,637
Total	1.6	50.2	33.1	14.5	0.7	100.0	371,473	7.8	48.7	29.9	13.0	0.5	100.0	1,406,160
* MICS indicator 69		na : Mé	eans not	applicat	ble									

_	Percentag	te of childro	en aged 2	-9 years v	<u>vith disabilit</u>	T y reported	able 49 Chilc by their mot	d disability her or care	/ etaker acco	ording to the	type of disak	oility, Thail	and, 2005-20	90	
	Pe	rcentade of	f children	aded 2-9	vears with r	eported dis	sabilitv bv tvi	be of disat	bilitv			3-9 Vears		2 vears	
	ni vele C	Difficulty			Difficulty in walking	Have fits	Not learning	No speak- ing /	Annears	Percentage of children				Cannot	Number
	sitting, standing or	either in the daytime	Appears to have difficulty	under- standing of instr-	wanning, arms, weakness	become rigid, lose concious-	to do things like other children	be under- stood in	backward, dull, or	years with at least one reported	Number of children aged 2-9	Speech is not	of children aged 3-9	at least	of children aged 2
Region	walking	or at night	nearing	uctions	or sumess	ness	nis/ner age	words	NOIS	disability"	years	normai	years		years
Central (Incl.BKK) North	0.0	0.8	0.0	7.1	0.9	0.8	7.4	0.0 2		7.5	2,242,435	2.7 0	1,946,499 1 1 26 067	13.7	295,936
Northeast	0.0 0.0	0.8	0.5	2.1	0.7	1.5	7.1	6.1 6.1	7 4 7 7	13.1	2.945.253	3.2 3.2	2.585.614	10.5	359,639
South	1.1	0.7	0.5	1.4	0.6	1.7	10.4	4.7	3.6	16.1	1,200,774	2.1	1,058,581	11.0	142,193
Residence Urban	1.0	0.8	0.5	1.3	1.0	0.9	6.3	4.9	2.6	11.2	2.080.027	2.3	1.817.103	14.1	262.923
Rural	0.9	0.7	0.5	1.9	0.6	1.3	7.4	5.6	3.5	12.7	5,598,825	3.1	4,908,647	10.5	690,178
Age of child															
2-4	0.8	0.4	0.5	1.7	0.6	1.6	6.5	5.8	2.6	11.8	2,897,298	3.4	1,944,197	11.5	953,101
5-6	1.0	0.9	0.4	1.7	1.0	1.3	8.0	5.6	3.7	13.4	1,735,574	2.7	1,735,574	na	na
7-9	0.9	0.9	0.6	1.8	0.7	0.8	7.2	5.0	3.6	12.1	3,045,980	2.6	3,045,980	na	na
Mother's education	nc ,	и С	C 7	1 C	с т	c	0	0	c		021.000	7	002 <u>0</u> 00	0 4	14 600
Drimany	+	0.0	о. - С	 1 0	י. פיים	0.4 7 4	0.0	с. С. Ч	0.0 70	10.4 10.6	300,170 4 675 953	- C	000,000 A 167 524	10.0	508 428
Secondary +	0.1	- O	0.0 7	- -	0.0	- C	0.7	2.C	3.0 2.0	11.0	2 609 240	0.0 4 C	7 200 956	117	300,784
Wealth index quir	ntiles	5	5	2	2	0	2	1	1	-	0,000,1	i	1,100,000		101,000
Poorest	1.5	1.1	1.0	2.7	0.9	1.7	7.2	6.3	5.1	13.4	1,754,543	3.8	1,532,718	12.0	221,825
Second	0.7	0.5	0.4	1.8	0.6	1.4	8.6	6.3	3.0	14.0	1,651,503	2.8	1,456,620	8.0	194,883
Middle	0.8	0.7	0.5	1.8	0.9	1.4	6.8	4.5	3.3	12.7	1,572,774	3.4	1,369,955	14.1	202,819
Fourth	0.9	0.7	0.2	1.3	0.6	0.9	7.2	5.6	2.5	11.3	1,442,627	1.9	1,260,785	7.7	181,842
Richest	0.5	0.7	0.3	0.9	0.7	0.6	5.3	4.1	1.9	9.1	1,257,405	2.2	1,105,673	16.3	151,732
Language Thai	0.9	0.7	0.5	1.7	0.7	1.2	6.5	5.4	3.2	11.7	6,937,230	2.9	6,073,207	11.7	864,024
Other	0.8	1.0	0.5	1.7	1.0	1.7	12.5	5.5	4.2	17.5	741,622	2.7	652,544	9.7	89,077
Languages															
Total	0.9	0.7	0.5	1.7	0.7	1.2	7.1	5.4	3.3	12.3	7,678,852	2.9	6,725,751	11.5	953,101
* MICS indicator 1	101	na : Mear	s not app	licable											

Thailand Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey December 2005 - February 2006 $\left|-51-\right|$

		Perce transmissio	entage who k on can be pre	know evented by:				
	Heard	faithful uninfected	Using a condom	Abstaining	Knows all three	Knows at least one	Doesn't know	Number of
Region	of AIDS	sex partner	every time	from sex	ways	way	any way	women
Central (incl.BKK)	98.6	76.6	84.5	53.8	42.7	93.8	6.2	6.991.862
North	98.0	81.2	84.9	68.2	54.1	94.9	5.1	3.229.399
Northeast	98.4	83.0	88.1	65.3	55.0	96.2	3.8	5.883.420
South	97.5	79.1	83.0	56.6	46.2	93.4	6.6	2,437,448
Residence								
Urban	99.0	76.6	84.7	52.4	41.1	94.3	5.7	6,042,565
Rural	97.9	81.3	85.9	64.1	52.9	94.9	5.1	12,499,563
Age								
15-19	98.9	78.9	85.5	57.4	46.2	95.5	4.5	2,542,192
20-24	98.2	78.4	85.1	55.5	45.1	93.8	6.2	2,598,520
25-29	98.3	79.7	85.3	55.7	45.4	94.6	5.4	2,639,148
30-34	98.7	79.7	86.0	59.9	48.4	95.2	4.8	2,788,662
35-39	98.2	80.5	87.1	63.9	53.0	94.8	5.2	2,842,828
40-44	97.9	79.9	85.2	63.9	51.6	94.9	5.1	2,707,544
45-49	97.6	81.0	84.1	65.7	53.5	94.0	6.0	2,423,234
Education								
None	75.0	54.4	57.0	54.9	38.0	70.1	29.9	546,232
Primary	98.1	81.6	87.0	68.9	56.6	95.4	4.6	8,265,232
Secondary +	99.8	79.7	86.0	53.4	43.3	95.5	4.5	9,712,623
Wealth index quin	tiles							
Poorest	95.7	78.8	85.0	68.7	55.7	92.9	7.1	3,086,179
Second	97.8	82.2	86.7	64.9	54.5	95.3	4.7	3,351,453
Middle	98.5	80.8	86.6	63.8	52.2	95.2	4.8	3,675,322
Fourth	99.1	80.0	85.8	57.6	46.3	95.6	4.4	4,145,686
Richest	99.5	77.4	83.7	50.2	40.0	94.2	5.8	4,283,487
Language								
Thai	98.8	80.1	86.1	60.6	49.3	95.2	4.8	17,298,134
Other Languages	90.8	74.4	76.6	56.3	44.8	87.4	12.6	1,243,995
Total	98.3	79.7	85.5	60.3	49.0	94.7	5.3	18,542,128

Table 50 Knowledge of preventing HIV transmissionPercentage of women aged 15-49 years who know the main ways of preventing HIV transmission,
Thailand, 2005-2006

	Percer	nt who know	that:	Point two most	Percent who	o know that:	_
	HIV canr transmitt	not be ed by:		common misconceptions	Option 3: HIV cannot	Option 4:	
	Option 1: Supernatural means	Option 2: Mosquito bites	A healthy looking person can be infected	and know a healthy-looking person can be infected	be transmitted by sharing food	HIV can be transmitted by sharing needles	Number of women
Region							
Central (incl.BKK)	94.8	73.9	78.4	62.0	77.5	96.3	6,991,862
North	93.3	75.0	77.7	63.8	80.7	95.6	3,229,399
Northeast	93.0	68.4	78.7	63.9	80.2	95.9	5,883,420
South	88.3	68.3	74.6	56.2	72.9	93.1	2,437,448
Residence							
Urban	95.1	74.6	78.4	63.2	78.9	96.9	6,042,565
Rural	92.1	70.2	77.6	61.7	78.0	95.0	12,499,563
Age							
15-19	94.5	75.0	78.2	63.1	79.3	96.4	2,542,192
20-24	93.5	76.0	78.6	62.6	78.3	95.5	2,598,520
25-29	93.8	74.0	78.4	63.3	80.0	95.8	2,639,148
30-34	93.5	73.1	79.4	64.4	80.1	96.3	2,788,662
35-39	93.1	70.6	78.0	62.4	78.6	95.5	2,842,828
40-44	92.0	67.2	75.6	59.5	76.8	95.3	2,707,544
45-49	91.1	65.2	76.7	59.8	74.6	94.5	2,423,234
Education							
None	64.3	42.6	51.1	34.7	49.6	66.2	546,232
Primary	91.5	65.2	76.0	59.2	76.2	95.4	8,265,232
Secondary +	96.2	78.8	81.0	66.3	81.8	97.6	9,712,623
Wealth index quir	ntiles						
Poorest	89.0	62.6	72.8	57.6	75.9	92.2	3,086,179
Second	91.4	66.9	77.2	60.2	76.8	94.7	3,351,453
Middle	93.0	71.2	77.4	62.0	78.1	95.9	3,675,322
Fourth	94.2	74.7	80.6	63.7	78.7	96.5	4,145,686
Richest	96.5	79.2	79.8	65.7	81.1	97.8	4,283,487
Language							
Thai	94.1	72.7	79.1	63.6	79.4	96.5	17,298,134
Other Languages	78.7	57.4	60.1	41.7	63.1	83.8	1,243,995
Total	93.1	71.6	77.9	62.2	78.3	95.6	18,542,128

Table 51 Identifying misconceptions about HIV/AIDS Percentage of women aged 15-49 years who correctly identify misconceptions about HIV/AIDS, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Know 2 ways to prevent HIV transmission	Correctly identify 3 misconceptions about HIV transmission	Have comprehensive knowledge (identify 2 prevention methods and 3 misconcentions)*	Number of women
Region				
Central (incl.BKK)	69.1	62.0	44.3	6,991,862
North	72.8	63.8	48.3	3,229,399
Northeast	76.0	63.9	50.2	5,883,420
South	70.5	56.2	42.5	2,437,448
Residence				
Urban	68.8	63.2	44.9	6,042,565
Rural	73.7	61.7	47.5	12,499,563
Age				
15-19	70.8	63.1	46.0	2,542,192
20-24	70.9	62.6	46.1	2,598,520
15-24	70.9	62.8	46.1	5,140,712
25-29	71.9	63.3	47.0	2,639,148
30-34	71.8	64.4	48.0	2,788,662
35-39	74.4	62.4	48.3	2,842,828
40-44	72.0	59.5	44.8	2,707,544
45-49	72.7	59.8	45.9	2,423,234
Education				
None	44.7	34.7	23.1	546,232
Primary	74.6	59.2	46.5	8,265,232
Secondary +	71.6	66.3	48.1	9,712,623
Wealth Index Quintiles				
Poorest	72.6	57.6	45.1	3,086,179
Second	74.7	60.2	47.0	3,351,453
Middle	73.9	62.0	48.0	3,675,322
Fourth	71.7	63.7	47.1	4,145,686
Richest	68.5	65.7	45.7	4,283,487
Language				
Thai	72.6	63.6	47.7	17,298,134
Other Languages	64.9	41.7	32.1	1,243,995
Total	72.1	62.2	46.6	18,542,128

Table 52 Comprehensive knowledge of HIV/AIDS transmission Percentage of women aged 15-49 years who have comprehensive knowledge of HIV/AIDS transmission, Thailand, 2005-2006

* MICS indicator 82; MDG indicator 19b

	Know AIDS can be	Percent	who know AIE	OS can be tran	smitted:	Did pot	
	from mother to child	During pregnancy	At delivery	Through breastmilk	All three ways*	know any specific way	Number of women
Region							
Central (incl.BKK)	91.2	85.1	72.1	76.4	62.1	7.4	6,991,862
North	94.4	87.8	78.8	88.1	72.3	3.5	3,229,399
Northeast	95.9	91.6	80.2	88.5	74.8	2.5	5,883,420
South	91.3	85.2	76.0	77.4	65.4	6.2	2,437,448
Residence							
Urban	92.2	85.6	72.3	76.9	61.3	6.8	6,042,565
Rural	93.8	88.6	78.3	85.1	71.8	4.2	12,499,563
Age							
15-19	94.1	89.0	78.4	83.0	70.3	4.8	2,542,192
20-24	92.7	86.2	75.4	82.4	67.1	5.6	2,598,520
25-29	93.6	87.3	76.6	81.7	67.8	4.7	2,639,148
30-34	93.2	87.4	74.8	82.1	66.9	5.5	2,788,662
35-39	93.1	87.8	76.5	83.7	69.3	5.1	2,842,828
40-44	93.5	88.6	76.0	81.8	68.0	4.4	2,707,544
45-49	92.6	87.3	76.7	82.0	69.2	5.0	2,423,234
Education							
None	66.4	62.9	58.2	62.9	55.1	8.6	546,232
Primary	93.5	88.5	77.1	84.7	70.8	4.6	8,265,232
Secondary +	94.6	88.4	76.8	81.7	67.1	5.2	9,712,623
Wealth index quint	iles						
Poorest	92.8	88.2	78.1	86.0	73.2	2.9	3,086,179
Second	94.1	88.6	78.5	86.6	72.3	3.7	3,351,453
Middle	93.7	87.6	77.0	84.1	69.0	4.9	3,675,322
Fourth	92.6	87.2	74.3	79.6	65.5	6.5	4,145,686
Richest	93.2	86.9	74.7	77.9	64.0	6.3	4,283,487
Language							
Thai	94.0	88.4	76.7	83.0	68.6	4.8	17,298,134
Other Languages	82.5	77.7	71.7	74.7	65.3	8.3	1,243,995
Total	93.3	87.6	76.3	82.4	68.3	5.0	18,542,128

Table 53 Knowledge of mother-to-child HIV transmissionPercentage of women aged 15-49 years who correctly identify means of HIV transmission from mother to child,
Thailand, 2005-2006

			Percent o	f women who):		
-	Would not care for a family member who was sick with AIDS	If a family member had HIV would want to keep it a secret	Believe that a teacher with HIV should not be allowed to work	Would not buy food from a person with HIV/AIDS	Agree with at least one discriminatory statement	Agree with none of the discriminatory statements*	Number of women who have heard of AIDS
Region							
Central (incl.BKK)	5.8	45.5	26.6	62.7	80.1	19.9	6,892,430
North	4.5	23.9	26.6	61.7	72.6	27.4	3,163,301
Northeast	3.6	29.4	32.4	70.8	80.8	19.2	5,790,700
South	5.0	45.9	32.4	64.1	82.2	17.8	2,375,766
Residence							
Urban	5.2	45.1	25.6	63.1	80.1	19.9	5,983,396
Rural	4.6	32.6	31.0	66.3	78.9	21.1	12,238,801
Age							
15-19	4.3	37.1	28.7	67.4	80.6	19.4	2,514,623
20-24	4.7	40.0	27.4	65.7	80.1	19.9	2,552,256
25-29	4.3	42.2	27.5	63.1	79.7	20.3	2,594,541
30-34	4.1	36.9	30.2	64.8	79.5	20.5	2,752,487
35-39	5.2	34.5	29.9	65.2	78.6	21.4	2,792,774
40-44	5.9	32.9	29.8	65.1	77.9	22.1	2,651,273
45-49	4.9	33.4	31.0	65.6	78.7	21.3	2,364,244
Education							
None	8.3	33.3	39.6	67.7	78.0	22.0	409,525
Primary	5.4	31.0	31.6	67.3	79.4	20.6	8,106,341
Secondary +	4.1	41.6	26.8	63.5	79.3	20.7	9,694,467
Wealth index quint	tiles						
Poorest	5.2	28.0	33.7	70.9	81.0	19.0	2,951,960
Second	3.8	30.9	32.6	69.4	81.0	19.0	3,279,047
Middle	5.0	35.9	29.2	65.3	79.1	20.9	3,621,329
Fourth	5.2	40.8	28.4	62.5	78.1	21.9	4,107,106
Richest	4.6	43.8	24.3	60.7	78.0	22.0	4,262,756
Language							
Thai	4.8	36.4	28.9	65.2	79.3	20.7	17,092,714
Other Languages	5.0	41.9	34.4	65.6	79.5	20.5	1,129,484
Total	4.8	36.7	29.2	65.3	79.3	20.7	18,222,198

Table 54 Attitudes toward people living with HIV/AIDSPercentage of women aged 15-49 years who have heard of AIDS who express a discriminatory attitude towards
people living with HIV/AIDS, Thailand, 2005-2006

		Percent of w	omen who:		
	Received antenatal care from a health care professional for last pregnancy	Were provided information about HIV prevention during ANC visit*	Were tested for HIV at ANC visit	Received results of HIV test at ANC visit**	Number of women who gave birth in the 2 years preceding the survey
Region					
Central (incl.BKK)	97.8	85.0	91.7	88.6	601,010
North	98.2	89.5	88.1	85.5	261,631
Northeast	98.9	87.6	86.8	83.8	657,569
South	95.3	82.7	80.6	74.9	328,568
Residence					
Urban	97.8	84.0	90.5	87.4	485,353
Rural	97.8	87.0	86.4	82.8	1,363,425
Age					
15-19	96.6	87.8	87.0	81.4	145,646
20-24	98.2	88.8	88.9	86.8	527,052
25-29	98.3	87.1	88.1	84.1	523,705
30-34	97.3	82.2	87.0	83.2	393,587
35-49	97.3	84.1	83.9	81.1	258,788
Education					
None	90.5	70.5	63.3	58.3	55,531
Primary	97.3	87.3	83.6	79.4	679,618
Secondary +	98.5	86.4	91.1	88.2	1,112,114
Wealth index quintiles	S				
Poorest	96.0	85.8	81.8	78.2	382,922
Second	98.0	88.6	88.3	84.8	391,831
Middle	97.8	87.7	88.0	85.4	389,377
Fourth	97.9	85.0	88.8	83.8	369,375
Richest	99.5	83.1	91.0	88.7	315,273
Language					
Thai	98.3	87.5	89.8	86.4	1,614,236
Other Languages	94.3	77.2	71.2	67.7	234,542
Total	97.8	86.2	87.5	84.0	1,848,778

Table 55 HIV testing and counseling coverage during antenatal care Percentage of women aged 15-49 years who gave birth in the two years preceding the survey who were offered HIV testing and counseling with their antenatal care, Thailand, 2005-2006

* MICS indicator 90

							Living	with	Living) with						
		Living	Livii	ng with ne.	ither pare	int	mothei	r only	father	· only			Not living	One or		
Matrix parent ellow		with both	Only father	Only mother	Both are	Both are	Father	Father	Mother	Mother	Impossible to		with a biological	both parents	Number of	
example 63.9 0.3 1.0 7.1 0.4 1.3 2.2 2.3 0.5 1.1 1000 188 4.6 9.262.732 emele 62.1 0.4 0.3 1.0 1.17 2.4 1.3 0.5 1.4 1000 188 4.6 9.262.733 emele 62.1 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 1.3 0.4 1.17 2.4 1.9 0.6 1.4 1000 15.8 4.3 3.93033 entime 65.3 0.3 0.3 1.3 0.3 1.3 2.7 2.5 0.6 1.4 100 15.8 4.3 3.93033 entime 65.7 0.4 0.3 1.3 2.2 2.7 2.5 0.6 1.4 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 <th1.3< th=""> 1.3 1.3</th1.3<>		parents	alive	alive	alive	dead	alive	dead	alive	dead	determine	Total	parent*	dead**	children	
emale 621 0.4 0.9 18.0 0.4 11.7 2.4 19 0.6 14 10.0 18.9 4.9 8.91201 explore 6 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 13.5 0.4 11.7 2.4 11.4 10.0 16.1 4.5 8.92013 explore 6 0.3 0.3 13.5 0.4 13.8 0.4 14.4 10.0 16.1 4.5 8.93230 oth 0.3 0.3 0.3 13.5 0.4 13.2 2.2 16 0.0 16.1 0.5 3.14566 oth 77.6 0.4 0.3 13.2 2.2 16 0.0 2.13 6.5 3.14566 oth 77.6 0.4 0.3 10.3 13.2 10.0 15.1 0.3 15.3 15.3 15.3 15.3 15.3 15.3 15.3 15.3 15.3 15.3 15.3 15.3 15.3 <th< td=""><td>sex Male</td><td>63.8</td><td>0.3</td><td>1.0</td><td>17.1</td><td>0.4</td><td>11.3</td><td>2.2</td><td>2.3</td><td>0.5</td><td>1.1</td><td>100.0</td><td>18.8</td><td>4.6</td><td>9,262,792</td></th<>	sex Male	63.8	0.3	1.0	17.1	0.4	11.3	2.2	2.3	0.5	1.1	100.0	18.8	4.6	9,262,792	
region colspan="12">i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	⁻ emale	62.1	0.4	0.9	18.0	0.4	11.7	2.4	1.9	0.6	1.4	100.0	19.8	4.9	8,912,013	
Semtral (md.BKK)6.80.30.91350.41182.4310.41001514.55.333313Sommal (md.BKK)6.870.40.813.40.810.51.51.40.0015.14.55.333313Outhmeast7.50.40.81.51.51.80.81.32.40.81.30.41.30.3Outhmeast6.120.31.01.30.41.11.22.21.40.01.51.40.01.51.30.33Outhmeast6.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.1Outhmeast6.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.10.1Outhmeast6.10.10.10.1<	Region															
oth 603 05 15 18,4 0.8 105 27 25 0.5 16 0.00 213 65 43 65 314,60 otheest 557 0.4 0.8 3.0 7.5 0.4 0.8 4.5 2.813,30 64 4.3 6533,30 otheest 65.4 0.3 1.0 135 0.4 122 22 1.5 0.7 0.8 4.5 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.03 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 6.3 4.3 5.3 5.3 5.3 5.3 5.3 5.3 5.3 5.3 5.3 5.3 5.3 5.3 <	Central (incl.BKK)	65.8	0.3	0.9	13.5	0.4	11.8	2.4	3.1	0.4	1.4	100.0	15.1	4.5	5,333,518	
Orthmast 55.7 0.4 0.9 24.0 0.3 13.2 2.2 16 0.5 1 10.00 25.6 4.3 6.37.360 outh 77.6 0.4 0.8 3.0 0.4 7.5 2.2 1.5 0.1 0.00 9.8 4.5 2.87.330 outh 57.6 0.4 1.0 13.5 0.4 1.2 2.3 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.8 1.00 2.8 4.5 2.87.330 testioner 65.4 0.3 1.0 13.5 0.4 1.2 2.3 1.9 0.6 1.2 1.0 1.3 1.0 1.35 0.4 1.2 2.3 0.4 1.2 2.3 0.4 1.2 2.3 0.4 1.2 1.0 1.35 0.4 1.2 1.3 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3	Jorth	60.9	0.5	1.5	18.4	0.8	10.5	2.7	2.5	0.5	1.6	100.0	21.3	6.5	3,154,606	
outh77.60.40.88.30.47.62.41.00.70.81.009.84.52.813.321testionee6.431.01.350.41.252.42.90.41.50.01.524.64.903.430testionee6.40.31.01.350.41.222.31.30.41.51.31.31.31.3testionee6.40.10.41.122.31.40.41.122.31.40.11.51.31.34 yens6.10.51.01.350.41.122.31.40.10.61.41.31.34 yens6.10.51.01.31.01.22.31.40.10.61.41.31.34 yens6.10.51.01.31.22.42.90.41.40.10.61.31.31.34 yens6.10.51.00.51.12.70.81.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.21.3 <td>lortheast</td> <td>55.7</td> <td>0.4</td> <td>0.9</td> <td>24.0</td> <td>0.3</td> <td>13.2</td> <td>2.2</td> <td>1.6</td> <td>0.5</td> <td>1.1</td> <td>100.0</td> <td>25.6</td> <td>4.3</td> <td>6,873,360</td>	lortheast	55.7	0.4	0.9	24.0	0.3	13.2	2.2	1.6	0.5	1.1	100.0	25.6	4.3	6,873,360	
test enclose <th colspan="5</td> <td>south</td> <td>77.6</td> <td>0.4</td> <td>0.8</td> <td>8.3</td> <td>0.4</td> <td>7.6</td> <td>2.2</td> <td>1.2</td> <td>0.7</td> <td>0.8</td> <td>100.0</td> <td>9.8</td> <td>4.5</td> <td>2,813,321</td>	south	77.6	0.4	0.8	8.3	0.4	7.6	2.2	1.2	0.7	0.8	100.0	9.8	4.5	2,813,321	
Indam 65.4 0.3 1.0 13.5 0.4 12.2 2.4 2.9 0.4 1.5 10.0 15.2 4.6 4.903.749 Qual 62.1 0.4 1.0 19.0 0.4 11.2 2.3 1.9 0.6 1.2 10.0 15.2 4.6 4.903.749 Qual 64.6 0.1 0.5 1.9 0.6 1.2 10.0 15.2 4.6 4.903.749 Qual 64.6 0.1 0.5 10.1 1.2 0.0 1.2 0.0 1.2 4.857.239 4.857.239 4.857.239 Qual 61.2 0.3 1.0 1.9.7 0.4 1.2 2.7 0.7 1.9 1.8 3.3 3.3 4.357.239 Qual 55.5 0.7 1.0 1.5.1 0.5 1.1.7 2.1 1.1.7 1.0 1.7 3.3 3.364.393 Qual 1.1 1.2 1.1 1.1 1.1 <th1< td=""><td>esidence</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th1<>	esidence															
ural 62.1 0.4 1.0 9.0 0.4 1.12 2.3 1.9 0.6 1.2 1.00 2.03 4.8 1.3.271/05 ofe 1 2 1 2 1 0.0 12 10.0 20.9 4.8 13.271/05 49 ars 61.2 0.3 1.0 9.7 0.4 11.9 18 2 3 <td>Jrban</td> <td>65.4</td> <td>0.3</td> <td>1.0</td> <td>13.5</td> <td>0.4</td> <td>12.2</td> <td>2.4</td> <td>2.9</td> <td>0.4</td> <td>1.5</td> <td>100.0</td> <td>15.2</td> <td>4.6</td> <td>4,903,749</td>	Jrban	65.4	0.3	1.0	13.5	0.4	12.2	2.4	2.9	0.4	1.5	100.0	15.2	4.6	4,903,749	
Gene 1 1 <th col<="" td=""><td>tural</td><td>62.1</td><td>0.4</td><td>1.0</td><td>19.0</td><td>0.4</td><td>11.2</td><td>2.3</td><td>1.9</td><td>0.6</td><td>1.2</td><td>100.0</td><td>20.9</td><td>4.8</td><td>13,271,056</td></th>	<td>tural</td> <td>62.1</td> <td>0.4</td> <td>1.0</td> <td>19.0</td> <td>0.4</td> <td>11.2</td> <td>2.3</td> <td>1.9</td> <td>0.6</td> <td>1.2</td> <td>100.0</td> <td>20.9</td> <td>4.8</td> <td>13,271,056</td>	tural	62.1	0.4	1.0	19.0	0.4	11.2	2.3	1.9	0.6	1.2	100.0	20.9	4.8	13,271,056
4 years 646 0.1 0.5 190 0.0 12.7 0.8 1.4 0.1 0.8 1.00 19.6 1.5 4,857,533 9 years 612 0.3 1.0 19.7 0.4 11.9 1.8 2.3 0.3 1.1 10.00 21.3 3.8 4,781,554 0-14 years 62.7 0.6 1.4 15.8 0.8 10.8 3.1 2.7 0.7 1.5 10.0 18.6 6.7 5.00606 6-17 years 63.5 0.7 1.0 15.1 0.5 10.1 4.2 2.1 1.1 1.7 10.0 17.4 7.7 3.32688 6-17 years 65.5 0.7 1.0 15.1 0.5 10.1 4.2 2.1 1.1 1.7 10.0 17.4 7.7 3.32688 6-17 years 65.5 0.7 1.0 2.1 1.1 1.7 10.0 17.4 7.7 3.3263953 6-001	lge Lge															
-9 years61.20.31.019.70.411.91.82.30.31.110.0021.33.84,781,5540.14 years62.70.61.415.80.810.83.12.70.71.510.0018.66.75,200,6695-17 years63.50.71.015.10.510.14.22.11.11.710.0017.47.73,326,8886-14 years63.50.71.015.10.510.14.22.11.11.710.0017.47.73,326,8886-athindex quinties63.50.71.91.50.41.12.12.11.11.710.0017.47.73,326,8886-athindex quinties63.50.71.91.22.41.82.11.710.017.47.73,326,8886-athindex quinties65.50.71.91.21.22.11.11.710.017.47.73,326,8886-athindex quinties65.70.71.91.22.41.80.31.11.710.017.47.73,326,8886-athindex quinties65.40.61.11.72.41.81.710.019.77.73,326,3586-athindex quinties65.40.61.11.22.41.80.31.41.710.019.77.73,145,1466-athindex quinties <td>-4 years</td> <td>64.6</td> <td>0.1</td> <td>0.5</td> <td>19.0</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>12.7</td> <td>0.8</td> <td>1.4</td> <td>0.1</td> <td>0.8</td> <td>100.0</td> <td>19.6</td> <td>1.5</td> <td>4,857,293</td>	-4 years	64.6	0.1	0.5	19.0	0.0	12.7	0.8	1.4	0.1	0.8	100.0	19.6	1.5	4,857,293	
0-14 years 62.7 0.6 1.4 15.8 0.8 10.8 3.1 2.7 0.7 1.5 10.0 18.6 6.7 5.200,03 5-17 years 63.5 0.7 1.0 15.1 0.5 10.1 4.2 2.1 1.1 1.7 10.0 18.6 6.7 5.200,03 F=17 years 55.5 0.7 1.0 15.1 0.5 10.1 4.2 2.1 1.1 1.7 10.0 18.6 6.7 5.306,336 eeond 57.8 0.7 1.3 22.2 0.6 11.7 2.1 1.9 0.9 1.2 1.0 1.4 1.7 3.306,336 eeond 57.8 0.2 1.1 17.1 2.1 1.1 17.0 0.5 11.6 2.4 1.7 1.7 3.306,358 folde 64.4 0.6 1.1 2.1 2.1 1.8 0.0 1.4 1.7 1.7 1.5 3.456,419 <t< td=""><td>-9 years</td><td>61.2</td><td>0.3</td><td>1.0</td><td>19.7</td><td>0.4</td><td>11.9</td><td>1.8</td><td>2.3</td><td>0.3</td><td>1.1</td><td>100.0</td><td>21.3</td><td>3.8</td><td>4,781,554</td></t<>	-9 years	61.2	0.3	1.0	19.7	0.4	11.9	1.8	2.3	0.3	1.1	100.0	21.3	3.8	4,781,554	
5-17 years 63.5 0.7 1.0 15.1 0.5 10.1 4.2 2.1 1.1 1.7 100.0 17.4 7.7 3.326,888 Vealth index quinties 55.5 0.7 0.9 23.5 0.4 12.1 2.8 2.0 0.5 1.7 100.0 17.4 7.7 3.326,888 oreest 55.5 0.7 0.9 23.5 0.4 11.7 2.1 1.9 0.0 1.7 10.0 2.4 3.406,393 oroest 55.6 0.7 1.3 22.2 0.6 11.7 2.1 1.9 0.0 1.4 7.1 3.326,368 iddle 64.4 0.6 1.1 1.7 2.1 1.9 0.9 1.2 1.0 1.2 2.1 0.9 2.3 3.05,358 iddle 64.1 0.2 1.1 2.1 2.1 1.9 1.0 1.2 3.05,358 iddle 67.1 0.2 1.2 1.9	0-14 years	62.7	0.6	1.4	15.8	0.8	10.8	3.1	2.7	0.7	1.5	100.0	18.6	6.7	5,209,069	
<i>feath index quintles</i> 6ath index quintles 55.5 0.7 0.9 23.5 0.4 12.1 2.8 0.5 1.7 100.0 25.4 5.3 4,064,939 conest 57.8 0.2 1.3 22.2 0.6 11.7 2.1 1.9 0.9 1.2 100.0 24.3 5.2 3,905,358 econd 67.1 0.2 1.3 22.2 0.6 11.7 2.1 1.9 0.9 1.2 100.0 24.3 5.2 3,905,358 liddle 67.1 0.2 1.3 22.2 0.6 11.7 2.1 1.9 0.9 1.2 1.9 3,456,419 outh 67.1 0.2 1.2 10.9 2.4 2.8 0.4 1.1 170 19.2 3,126,419 outh 67.1 0.2 1.2 10.9 2.4 0.4 1.0 10.7 1.4 8 3,456,419 ichext 72.9 0.4<	5-17 years	63.5	0.7	1.0	15.1	0.5	10.1	4.2	2.1	1.1	1.7	100.0	17.4	7.7	3,326,888	
orrest 55.5 0.7 0.9 23.5 0.4 12.1 2.8 2.0 0.5 1.7 100.0 25.4 5.3 4,064,939 econd 57.8 0.2 1.3 22.2 0.6 11.7 2.1 1.9 0.9 1.2 100.0 24.3 5.2 3,905,358 econd 67.1 0.2 1.3 22.2 0.6 11.7 2.1 1.9 0.9 1.2 100.0 24.3 5.2 3,905,358 outh 67.1 0.2 1.3 22.2 0.6 11.7 2.1 1.9 0.9 1.2 1.9 5.2 3,905,358 outh 67.1 0.2 1.3 2.2 10.9 2.4 1.8 0.3 1.0 1.4 4.8 3,426,419 othest 72.9 0.2 1.2 1.6 1.4 1.6 1.4 1.8 3,426,419 ichest 72.9 0.2 1.9 2,4 0.4 <td>Vealth index quintiles</td> <td></td>	Vealth index quintiles															
econd 57.8 0.2 1.3 22.2 0.6 11.7 2.1 1.9 0.9 1.2 100.0 24.3 5.2 $3,905,358$ fiddle 64.4 0.6 1.1 17.0 0.5 10.9 2.4 1.8 0.3 1.0 10.2 5.0 $3,653297$ ourth 67.1 0.2 1.2 12.8 0.5 11.6 2.4 1.8 0.3 1.0 14.7 4.8 $3,426,419$ ourth 67.1 0.2 1.2 12.8 0.5 11.6 2.4 2.8 0.4 1.1 100.0 14.7 4.8 $3,426,419$ ourth 67.1 0.2 1.2 12.8 0.5 11.6 2.4 0.4 1.1 100.0 14.7 4.8 $3,426,419$ ourth 67.1 0.2 1.2 12.8 0.2 11.6 2.4 2.8 0.4 1.1 100.0 10.7 4.7 4.8 $3,426,419$ noise 62.3 0.4 1.0 17.9 0.4 11.6 2.3 2.4 0.4 1.1 100.0 10.7 4.7 4.7 $16,410,552$ hei 62.2 0.6 0.7 14.0 0.3 10.4 2.8 0.4 1.1 100.0 19.7 4.7 $16,410,552$ hei 62.2 0.6 0.7 10.6 0.7 10.6 10.7 10.7 10.7 10.7 10.7 10.7 10.7 10.7 <td>oorest</td> <td>55.5</td> <td>0.7</td> <td>0.9</td> <td>23.5</td> <td>0.4</td> <td>12.1</td> <td>2.8</td> <td>2.0</td> <td>0.5</td> <td>1.7</td> <td>100.0</td> <td>25.4</td> <td>5.3</td> <td>4,064,939</td>	oorest	55.5	0.7	0.9	23.5	0.4	12.1	2.8	2.0	0.5	1.7	100.0	25.4	5.3	4,064,939	
Iddle 64.4 0.6 1.1 17.0 0.5 10.9 2.4 1.8 0.3 1.0 100.0 19.2 5.0 3.632,372 ourth 67.1 0.2 1.2 12.8 0.5 11.6 2.4 2.8 0.4 1.0 100.0 19.2 5.0 3.632,372 ourth 67.1 0.2 1.2 12.8 0.5 11.6 2.4 2.8 0.4 1.0 100.0 19.2 5.0 3.426,419 ichest 72.9 0.2 1.2 1.6 1.6 2.4 0.4 1.1 100.0 19.7 4.8 3.426,419 anguage 62.3 0.4 1.1 2.9 2.4 0.4 1.1 100.0 19.7 4.7 16,410,552 anguage 62.3 0.4 1.1 0.8 0.4 1.1 10.0 19.7 4.7 16,410,552 hiter Languages 69.2 0.4 1.1 0.8 0.1 <td>econd</td> <td>57.8</td> <td>0.2</td> <td>1.3</td> <td>22.2</td> <td>0.6</td> <td>11.7</td> <td>2.1</td> <td>1.9</td> <td>0.9</td> <td>1.2</td> <td>100.0</td> <td>24.3</td> <td>5.2</td> <td>3,905,358</td>	econd	57.8	0.2	1.3	22.2	0.6	11.7	2.1	1.9	0.9	1.2	100.0	24.3	5.2	3,905,358	
outh 67.1 0.2 1.2 12.8 0.5 11.6 2.4 2.8 0.4 1.0 10.0 14.7 4.8 3,426,419 ichest 72.9 0.2 0.3 9.8 0.2 10.9 1.9 2.4 0.4 1.1 100.0 14.7 4.8 3,426,419 anguage 62.3 0.2 0.3 9.8 0.2 10.9 1.9 2.4 0.4 1.1 100.0 10.5 3.2 3,456,416 anguage 62.3 0.4 1.0 17.9 0.4 11.6 2.3 2.2 0.5 1.4 100.0 4.7 4.7 16,410,552 hter Languages 69.2 0.6 0.7 14.0 0.3 10.4 2.8 1.1 0.8 0.7 1,764,253 other Languages 63.0 0.4 10.5 2.3 2.1 0.5 1.4 10.7 1.764,253 other Languages 63.0 0.4 1.5	1iddle	64.4	0.6	1.1	17.0	0.5	10.9	2.4	1.8	0.3	1.0	100.0	19.2	5.0	3,632,972	
ichest 72.9 0.2 0.3 9.8 0.2 10.9 1.9 2.4 0.4 1.1 100.0 10.5 3.2 3,145,116 anguage 62.3 0.4 1.0 17.9 0.4 11.6 2.3 2.2 0.5 1.4 100.0 19.7 4.7 16,410,552 ther Languages 69.2 0.6 0.7 14.0 0.3 10.4 2.8 1.1 0.8 0.1 100.0 15.5 5.1 1,764,253 otal 63.0 0.4 1.0 7 2.3 2.1 0.5 1.4 100.0 15.5 5.1 1,764,253 otal 63.0 0.4 1.0 7 10.5 2.1 0.5 1.2 0.7 1,764,253 otal 63.0 0.4 1.0 2.3 2.1 0.5 1.2 0.7 1,764,253 otal 63.0 0.4 1.15 2.3 2.1 0.5 1.2 10.0 19.3 4.7 16,410,555 otal 63.0 0.4 1.1.	ourth	67.1	0.2	1.2	12.8	0.5	11.6	2.4	2.8	0.4	1.0	100.0	14.7	4.8	3,426,419	
anguage e2.3 0.4 1.0 17.9 0.4 11.6 2.3 2.2 0.5 1.4 100.0 19.7 4.7 16,410,552 hai 69.2 0.6 0.7 14.0 0.3 10.4 2.8 1.1 0.8 0.1 100.0 15.5 5.1 1,764,253 otal 63.0 0.4 1.0 1.3 2.8 1.1 0.8 0.1 100.0 15.5 5.1 1,764,253 otal 63.0 0.4 1.0 1.15 2.3 2.1 0.5 1.2 10.0 19.3 4.7 18,174,805 MICS indicator 78; 7 13.5 2.3 2.1 0.5 1.2 10.0 19.3 4.7 18,174,805	tichest	72.9	0.2	0.3	9.8	0.2	10.9	1.9	2.4	0.4	1.1	100.0	10.5	3.2	3,145,116	
ther Languages 69.2 0.6 0.7 14.0 0.3 10.4 2.8 1.1 0.8 0.1 100.0 15.5 5.1 1,764,253 otal 63.0 0.4 1.0 17.5 0.4 11.5 2.3 2.1 0.5 1.2 100.0 19.3 4.7 18,174,805 MICS indicator 78; 7 71.5 2.3 2.1 0.5 1.2 100.0 19.3 4.7 18,174,805	anguage hai	62.3	0.4	1.0	17.9	0.4	11.6	2.3	2.2	0.5	1.4	100.0	19.7	4.7	16,410,552	
otal 63.0 0.4 1.0 17.5 0.4 11.5 2.3 2.1 0.5 1.2 100.0 19.3 4.7 18,174,805 MICS indicator 78;	other Languages	69.2	0.6	0.7	14.0	0.3	10.4	2.8	1.1	0.8	0.1	100.0	15.5	5.1	1,764,253	
MICS indicator 78;	otal	63.0	0.4	1.0	17.5	0.4	11.5	2.3	2.1	0.5	1.2	100.0	19.3	4.7	18,174,805	
	MICS indicator 78;															

	Chronically ill parent	Adult death in household	Chronically ill adult in household	Vulnerable children*	One or both parents dead**	Orphans and vulnerable children	Number of children aged 0-17 years
Sex							
Male	0.1	0.5	2.2	2.8	4.6	7.0	9,262,792
Female	0.3	0.3	2.2	2.7	4.9	7.3	8,912,013
Region							
Central (incl.BKK)	0.1	0.3	2.2	2.6	4.5	6.7	5,333,518
North	0.3	0.3	2.7	3.1	6.5	9.2	3,154,606
Northeast	0.2	0.6	2.1	2.9	4.3	6.7	6,873,360
South	0.2	0.1	2.0	2.3	4.5	6.7	2,813,321
Residence							
Urban	0.2	0.3	1.8	2.3	4.6	6.5	4,903,749
Rural	0.2	0.4	2.4	2.9	4.8	7.3	13,271,056
Age							
0-4 years	0.2	0.4	2.3	2.9	1.5	4.1	4,857,293
5-9 years	0.2	0.3	2.0	2.5	3.8	6.1	4,781,554
10-14 years	0.2	0.3	2.1	2.6	6.7	8.8	5,209,069
15-17 years	0.2	0.6	2.4	3.2	7.7	10.2	3,326,888
Wealth index quintile	es						
Poorest	0.2	0.2	3.1	3.5	5.3	8.5	4,064,939
Second	0.3	0.9	1.9	3.1	5.2	7.5	3,905,358
Middle	0.2	0.3	2.2	2.7	5.0	7.4	3,632,972
Fourth	0.2	0.3	1.7	2.1	4.8	6.6	3,426,419
Richest	0.1	0.0	1.9	2.1	3.2	5.1	3,145,116
Language							
Thai	0.2	0.4	2.1	2.7	4.7	7.0	16,410,552
Other Languages	0.1	0.2	3.2	3.5	5.1	8.5	1,764,253
Total	0.2	0.4	2.2	2.7	4.7	7.1	18,174,805

Table 57 Prevalence of orphanhood and vulnerability among children Percentage of children aged 0-17 years who are orphaned or vulnerable, Thailand, 2005-2006

* MICS indicator 76

	Thailand, 2005-2006
Table 58 Orphaned and vulnerable children school attendance	ool attendance by orphaned and vulnerable status among children aged 10-14 years,
	Ř

		School at	tendance by oi	rphaned and vuln	erable status	among children	aged 10-14 yea	s, Thailand, 200	5-2006		
	Percent of children whose mother and father have died	School attendance rate of children whose mother <u>and</u> father have died	Percent of children of whom both parents are alive and child is living with at least one parent	School attendance rate of children of whom both parents are alive and child is living with at least one parent	Orphans to non- orphans school attendance ratio*	Percent of children who are vulnerable due to AIDS	School attendance of children who are orphaned or vulnerable due to AIDS	Percent of children who are <u>not</u> orphaned or vulnerable due to AIDS	School attendance of children who are <u>not</u> orphaned or vulnerable due to AIDS	OVC vs non-OVC school attendance ratio	Total number of children aged 10-14 vears
Sex											
Male	0.8	95.7	77.0	97.8	1.0	8.2	95.7	91.8	97.7	1.0	2,662,506
Female	0.9	88.0	75.2	98.3	0.9	9.6	95.1	90.4	98.3	1.0	2,546,564
Region											
Central (incl.BKK)	1.0	98.0	79.2	98.0	1.0	8.4	94.4	91.6	97.7	1.0	1,502,239
North	0.9	93.5	74.2	98.4	1.0	11.3	96.9	88.7	98.3	1.0	954,183
Northeast	0.7	91.6	72.1	98.9	0.9	7.9	96.4	92.1	98.9	1.0	1,974,199
South	0.7	72.0	83.0	96.1	0.7	9.0	92.5	91.0	96.0	1.0	778,449
Residence											
Urban	0.9	93.7	79.2	98.7	1.0	8.1	94.4	91.9	98.3	1.0	1,384,586
Rural	0.8	90.8	75.0	97.8	0.9	9.1	95.7	90.9	97.9	1.0	3,824,484
Wealth Index Quin	tiles										
Poorest	0.6	100.0	70.6	96.6	1.0	10.3	94.9	89.7	97.0	1.0	1,211,907
Second	1.2	79.4	70.7	97.8	0.8	9.4	93.3	90.6	97.8	1.0	1,113,827
Middle	0.9	90.6	76.0	97.7	0.9	9.2	93.1	90.8	97.4	1.0	1,014,946
Fourth	1.2	99.4	80.1	98.7	1.0	8.9	98.2	91.1	98.5	1.0	945,306
Richest	0.2	100.0	86.1	99.7	1.0	5.9	100.0	94.1	99.7	1.0	923,083
Language											
Thai	0.9	91.0	75.7	98.5	0.9	8.7	96.0	91.3	98.4	1.0	4,696,850
Other Languages	0.6	100.0	80.4	94.2	1.1	10.6	91.2	89.4	94.1	1.0	512,219
Total	0.7	95.5	78.0	96.4	1.0	9.6	93.6	90.4	96.3	1.0	5,209,069

* MICS indicator 77; MDG indicator 20

	Perce	nt of orphans a	nd vulnerat	ole children wh	iose househ	olds receiv	ved:	
	Medical support	Emotional and psychosocial support (in	Social/ material support	Educational support (in		All	No	Number of children orphaned or vulnerable
	(IN last 12 months)	last 3 months	(in last 3 months)	last 12 months)	Any support*	types of	support at all	aged 0-17
	montilioy	montrio	montrioy	montaloj	Support	Support	aran	years
Male	12.5	1.6	2.7	9.1	20.0	0.1	80.0	644,257
Female	14.5	1.4	3.6	10.8	22.8	0.1	77.2	650,864
Region								
Central (incl.BKK)	9.6	1.3	2.3	6.1	15.4	0.2	84.6	355,995
North	23.0	2.7	4.2	18.7	34.1	0.2	65.9	289,729
Northeast	8.0	1.1	3.3	7.8	15.9	0.0	84.1	461,224
South	19.6	1.2	2.5	9.0	26.6	0.0	73.4	188,172
Residence								
Urban	9.2	1.0	1.8	7.3	16.1	0.0	83.9	321,127
Rural	14.9	1.7	3.6	10.8	23.1	0.1	76.9	973,994
Age								
0-4 years	14.0	2.5	1.7	0.0	15.4	0.2	84.6	200,720
5-9 years	15.9	2.5	3.8	12.5	25.6	0.2	74.4	293,172
10-14 years	14.0	1.5	4.6	15.4	26.6	0.1	73.4	460,800
15-17 years	10.5	0.2	1.3	6.1	14.2	0.0	85.8	340,428
Wealth index quint	iles							
Poorest	13.7	2.0	2.7	8.3	20.6	0.2	79.4	346,900
Second	18.9	1.6	6.2	12.0	28.6	0.0	71.4	293,295
Middle	12.5	1.8	2.9	13.2	21.3	0.1	78.7	269,783
Fourth	13.9	1.2	1.5	10.6	23.2	0.1	76.8	225,692
Richest	4.0	0.4	1.0	3.3	7.7	0.0	92.3	159,451
Language								
Thai	13.3	1.5	3.2	10.7	21.9	0.0	78.1	1,145,381
Other Languages	14.5	1.9	2.7	3.9	17.5	0.6	82.5	149,740
Total	13.5	1.5	3.1	9.9	21.4	0.1	78.6	1,295,121

 Table 59 Support for children orphaned and vulnerable due to AIDS

 Percentage of children aged 0-17 years orphaned or made vulnerable due to AIDS whose households receive free basic external support in caring for the child, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Percentage of childrer	n aged 0-4 years who a severely:	re moderately or	Number of children
-	Underweight	Stunted	Wasted	aged 0-4 years
Status				
Orphaned	11.8	15.6	5.2	69,765
Vulnerable	11.9	14.7	5.4	130,247
Orphaned or vulnerable	12.5	14.1	5.7	187,666
Not orphaned or vulnerable	9.2	11.8	4.0	4,444,545
Total	9.3	11.9	4.1	4,632,212
Ratio OVC to non-OVC*	1.4	1.2	1.4	-

Table 60 Malnutrition among orphans and vulnerable children Percent of children aged 0-4 years who are moderately or severely underweight, stunted or wasted by orphanhood and vulnerability, Thailand, 2005-2006



Appendix A. Definition

1) Collective Household

Any household comprising one person or more, who live together in a house or residence and take part in providing or consuming food and necessities for living. These individuals may or may not be related.

2) Age

Age in years as of the individual's last birthday before the interview

3) Education

Learning taken place in formal education system at all levels – preschool, primary, lower secondary, and upper secondary; academic and vocational; and university, which include open university, such as Ramkhamhaeng University; and distant learning university, such as Sukhothai Thammathirat University where teaching takes place through various media and class attendance is not required. These educational facilities are managed by either the government or private sector

Upon finishing the program, graduates of formal education receive certificates, diplomas or degrees, which they can use in application for further study at any relevant higher level provided in the system. Formal education excludes short term vocational training program, such as hair-dressing, dress making, driving, radio repairing, typing, and so on, which do not involve learning of any academic subjects.

4) No Education (or None)

Never attended school or received any provision of education.

5) Levels of Education

Education is classified into 4 levels as follows:

5.1 Pre-school Level – child education program for the readiness of children to school before commencing the primary school of the compulsory education. The program includes 2 or 3 years of kindergarten, or one year of pre-schooling.

5.2 Primary Level – A compulsory basic education of knowledge and skills. Currently, this level is 6 years, Prathom (Por.) 1-6 (formerly Por.1-7 or Por. 1-4 plus Mattayom (Mor.) 1-3. **5.3 Secondary Level** – A continued education of primary level. It is divided into 2 levels, 3 years each, of lower and upper secondary levels.

Lower Secondary Level – At present, it is a 3 year education, Mor. 1-3, (formerly Mattayomsuksa (MorSor.)1-3, or Mor. 4-6) including other educational programs equivalent to lower secondary level, such as 3 year basic classical dance program.

Upper Secondary Level – Divided into 2 fields:

- a) Academic Field The current 3 year education, Mor. 4-6 (formerly MorSor. 4-5, or Mor. 7-8) including other educational programs equivalent to upper secondary level of the academic field such as Informal Education (KorSorNor.) Level 5, 2 years of Military Cadet School.
- b) Formal Vocational and Technical Field A 3 year educational program leading to lower certificate of vocational education (PorWorChor.) and a 3 year intermediate Thai classical dance program, including other educational programs equivalent to upper secondary level of formal vocational education, such as military machinist program (3 years), railway engineering (5 years), artisan skills (2 years at Phradabot Foundation), and former certificate of education (PorKorSor.) Program.

5.4 **Higher Level** – Academic education in colleges or universities leading to diplomas and degrees (bachelor, master and philosophy/doctoral) and special program education leading to certificates from university, college, military academy, police academy, or other institutions of higher level education leading to a diplomas or vocational associate degree (PorWorSor.), technical vocational certificate (PorWorThor.), higher certificate of education (PorKorSor. Soong), including advance Thai classical dance program.

Note: Educational programs, which are not comparable to any aforementioned formal education levels, are considered **Other Levels of Education**.

6) Academic Year

A period of the academic calendar running from the first day of school until end-of-year examination. For the MICS survey, it was from May 2005 to March 2006 for students of upper secondary level and below, and June 2005 to April 2006 for students of higher education.

7) Marriage

A commitment between a man and a woman living together as husband and wife, with or without legal registration.

8) Ever-Born Children

Live-born children regardless of the survival period, excluding step children, adopted children, and fetal deaths.

9) Contraception

A regimen of one or more actions, devices, or medications followed in order to deliberately prevent or reduce the likelihood of a woman becoming pregnant, birth control. There are many contraceptive methods – contraceptive pills, injections, implants, IUD (intrauterine device), condoms, female sterilization, male sterilization, breastfeeding (LAM), safety period (calendar method), and others.

10) Stunting (in Children Aged Under 5)

Stunting is a reflection of chronic malnutrition obtained from comparison of height for age of children with standard deviation of reference. Children whose height for age is more than two standard deviations below the median of the reference population are considered short for their age and are classified as moderately or severely stunted. Stunting is a result of failure to receive adequate nutrition over a long period and recurrent or chronic illness.

11) Wasting (in Children Aged Under 5)

Wasting is usually the result of a recent nutritional deficiency. Children whose weight for height is more than two standard deviations below the median of the reference population are classified as moderately or severely wasted. The indicator may exhibit significant seasonal shifts associated with changes in the availability of food or disease prevalence.

12) Exclusive Breastfeeding

Infants received only breast milk and vitamins, mineral supplements or medicine in the 24 hours prior to the interview.

13) Ministry of Health's Tetanus Immunization Coverage in Pregnant Women

- For pregnant women who have never received any tetanus vaccine, they should received at least 3 doses at 0, 1, 6 month intervals. The first dose should be given at their first visit for antenatal care. The two subsequent doses should be given at 1 and 6 months after the first dose. Later, one booster dose should be given every 10 years.

- For women who have already received one dose of tetanus vaccine, they should receive 2 more doses at 0 and 6 months intervals. If the women have already received two doses of the vaccine, they should receive one more dose at least 6 months after the second dose. Later, one booster dose should be given every 10 years.

14) Ministry of Health's Vaccination Schedule for Children Aged Under Five

Age	Vaccine Provision
New Born	Vaccination against tuberculosis (BCG)
	Vaccination against hepatitis B, 1 st dose (HEPB 1)
2 months	Combined vaccination against diphtheria, pertussis, and
	tetanus, 1^{st} dose (DPT 1); and oral polio vaccine, 1^{st} dose (OPV 1)
	(OFV-1) Vaccination against henatitis B 2nd dose (HEPB 2)
1 months	Combined vaccination against diphtheria partussis and
4 1110111115	totanus 2nd dose (DPT 2); and oral polic vaccine 2nd
	dose (ODV 2)
6 months	Combined vectorization against diphthesis parturasis and
o monuns	totanus 3rd dose (DPT 3); and oral polic vaccine 3rd
	dose (OPV 3)
	Vaccination against henatitis B 3rd dose (HEPB 3)
0 months	Vaccination against measles measles mump and
5 1110111115	rubella or German measles (MMR)
1.5 years	Combined vaccination against diphtheria, pertussis, and
5	tetanus, 4 th dose (DPT 4); and oral polio vaccine, 4 th dose
	(OPV 4)
4 years	Combined vaccination against diphtheria, pertussis, and
	tetanus, 5 th dose (DPT 5); and oral polio vaccine, 5 th dose (OPV 5)

15) Flush/Pour Flush Toilets Connected to Piped Sewer System

Flush/pour flush toilets with treatment system and treated water overflowing to sewage system without having to empty the content. This type of toilets is mostly found in condominiums, apartments or sky-scrapers.

16) Flush/Pour Flush Toilets Connected to Septic Tank

Flush/pour flush toilets that keep all excreta disposal in septic tank without overflow system for water or solid waste. When the tank is full, it needs to be emptied by suction truck, and the tank may be located inside or outside the house. This type of toilets is mostly found in houses.
17) Flush/Pore Flush Toilets Connected to Pit Latrines

Flush/pore flush toilets that flushed all excreta to pit allowing water and excreta disposal seeping into the ground. Sometimes when the pit is full, it has to be empty by suction tuck or manually.

18) Piped Water

Chlorine sterilized water including systematically filtered water. Water pumped from rivers, canals or dug wells and stored in water tower before running into piping system must be sterilized or filtered systematically.

19) Wealth Index Quintiles

Important indicators for measurement of factors related to accumulated household living standard

- Ownership of certain types of household assets, such as refrigerator, television, car, truck, bicycle, motorcycle, and so on.

- Materials used in household construction, such as wood, bricks, rocks, cement, and so on.

- Having electricity in the household

- Access to drinking water and water for general usage
- Improved sanitation facilities

Wealth index quintiles are calculated by a statistical method called Analysis of Principal Factors, where households are grouped together in continuum of comparative wealth. The values are particularly valuable for countries lack of reliable data on incomes and expenses, which were formerly used for measurement of wealth.

Wealth index quintiles can be used to analyze the economic inequality in accessibility to important health services and outcomes, such as childhood illness and fatality. In addition, the wealth index quintiles can enable the government to assess whether the poor population group of the country has access to national programs – public health services, immunization campaign, measures on education, and other important programs.

Wealth index quintiles help in the analysis of multi-variable data from population and health survey to be more comprehensive and able to identify the extent of impact of household's economic status on health outcomes.

Caution: The Thailand MICS wealth index quintiles can be used to compare only among other countries' MICS results and not with any other survey's. The reason is they were created for study of MICS data only.

Appendix B. Sample Design

A Stratified Two - Stage Sampling was adopted for the survey. Provinces were constitued strata. The primary and secondary sampling units were blocks for municipal areas / villages for non - municipal areas and private households respectively.

Stratification

Provinces were constitued strata. There were altogether 76 strata. Each stratum was divided into two parts according to the type of local administration, namely municipal areas and non - municipal areas.

Selection of Primary Sampling Unit

The sample selection of blocks / villages were performed separately and independently in each part by using probability proportional to size - total number of households. The total sample blocks / villages was 1,449 from 109,966 blocks / villages.

The total number of sample blocks / villages selected for enumeration by region and type of local administration was as follows :

Region / Stratum	Total	Municipal Areas	Non - Municipal
			Areas
Bangkok Metropolis	78	78	-
Central (Excluding	492	270	222
Bangkok Metropolis)			
North	309	174	135
Northeast	324	180	144
South	246	132	114
Total	1,449	834	615

Selection of Secondary Sampling Unit

Private households were our ultimate sampling units. A new listing of private households were made for every sample block / village to serve as the sampling frame. In each sample block / village, a systematic sample of private households were selected with 30 sample households per block/village:

The total number of sample private households selected for enumeration by region and type of local administration was as follows :

Region / Stratum	Total	Municipal Areas	Non - Municipal Areas
Bangkok Metropolis	2,340	2,340	-
Central (Excluding	14,760	8,100	6,660
Bangkok Metropolis)			
North	9,270	5,220	6,050
Northeast	9,720	5,400	4,320
South	7,380	3,960	3,420
Total	43,470	25,020	18,450

Method of Estimation

The survey results were presented separately 2 parts. Part 1 were presented information of persons and part 2 were presented information for households.

The survey results were presented separately for the Bangkok Metropolis and the remaining 75 provinces were classified by region, municipal areas and non - municipal areas.

Let	1	=	1 , 2 , 3 , ,30	(age - sex group)
	k	=	1 , 2 , 3 , , m_{hij}	(sample block / village)
	j	=	1,2	(type of local administration)
	i	=	1 , 2 , 3 , , A_h	(province)
	h	=	1,2,3,4,5	(region)

PART 1 : INFORMATION OF PERSONS 1.1 Estimate of the Total Number of Persons with Characteristic X

1.1.1 Adjusted estimate of the total number of persons with characteristic X for the l^{th} age - sex group, j^{th} area , h^{th} region was based on the formula :

- where x'_{1hjl} is the ordinary estimate of the total number of persons with characteristic X for the lth age - sex group, jth area , hth region.
 - y'_{1hjl} is the ordinary estimate of the total population for the lth age sex group, jtharea, hth region.
 - Y_{1hjl} is the estimate, based on the population projection of the total population for the the lth age sex group, jth area, hth region.

^{*} Population Projections for Thailand 1990 - 2020, Human Resources Planning Division, National Economic and Social Development Board, The Eighth National Economic and Social Development Planning, March 1995.

 r_{1hjl} is the ratio of the estimate of the total number of persons with characteristic X to the estimate of the total population for the lth age - sex group, j th area, hth region.

The formula of the estimate from a stratified two - stage sampling was as follows :

where x'_{1hijl} is the ordinary estimate of the total number of persons with characteristic X for the l th age - sex group, j th area, ith province, h th region.

$$x'_{1hijl} = \frac{1}{m_{hij}} \sum_{k=1}^{m_{hij}} \frac{1}{P_{hijk}} \frac{N_{hijk}}{n_{hijk}} x_{1hijkl}$$

- x_{1hijkl} is the total number of persons with characteristic X for the lth age - sex group, kth sample block / village, jth area, ith province, hth region.
- N_{hijk} is the total number of listing households in the kth sample block / village, jth area, ith province, hth region.
- n_{hijk} is the total number of sample households in the kth sample block / village, jth area, ith province, hth region.
- P_{hijk} is the probability of selection of the kth sample block / village, jth area, ith province, hth region.
 - m_{hij} is the total number of sample blocks / villages in the jtharea, ith province, hth region.
 - A_h is the total number of provinces in the hth region and

$$\sum_{h=1}^{5} A_h = 76$$

ii)
$$y'_{1hjl} = \sum_{l=1}^{A_h} y'_{1hijl}$$
(3)

where y'_{1hijl} is the ordinary estimate of the total population for the lth age – sex group, jth area, ith province, hth region.

$$y'_{1hijl} = \frac{1}{m_{hij}} \sum_{k=1}^{m_{hij}} \frac{1}{P_{hijk}} \frac{N_{hijk}}{n_{hijk}} y_{1hijkl}$$

- y_{1hijkl} is the total number of the population enumerated for the lth age - sex group, kth sample block / village, jth area, ith province, hth region.
- 1.1.2 Adjusted estimate of the total number of persons with characteristic X for the jth area, hth region was based on the formula :

1.1.3 Adjusted estimate of the total number of persons with characteristic X for the lth age - sex group, hth region was based on the formula :

1.1.4 Adjusted estimate of the total number of persons with characteristic X for the hth region was based on the formula :

1.1.5 Adjusted estimate of the total number of persons with characteristic X for the jth area was based on the formula :

$$x_{1j}'' = \sum_{h=1}^{5} x_{1hj}''$$
 (7)

1.1.6 Adjusted estimate of the total number of persons with characteristic X for the l^{th} age - sex group of the whole kingdom was based on the formula :

$$x_{1l}'' = \sum_{h=1}^{5} x_{1hl}''$$
(8)

1.1.7 Adjusted estimate of the total number of persons with characteristic X for the whole kingdom was based on the formula :

$$x_1'' = \sum_{h=1}^5 x_{1h}'' = \sum_{j=1}^2 x_{1j}'' = \sum_{l=1}^{30} x_{ll}'' \qquad \dots (9)$$

2. Estimate of Variance of the Total Number of Persons with Characteristic X

1.2.1 The estimate variance of x''_{Ihji} was

where

$$z'_{1hijkl} = x'_{1hijkl} - r_{1hjl} y'_{1hijkl}$$

$$z'_{1hijl} = x'_{1hijl} - r_{1hjl} y'_{1hijl}$$

$$x'_{1hijkl} = \frac{1}{P_{hijk}} \frac{N_{hijk}}{n_{hijk}} x_{1hijkl}$$

$$y'_{1hijkl} = \frac{1}{P_{hijk}} \frac{N_{hijk}}{n_{hijk}} y_{1hijkl}$$

1.2.2 The estimate variance of x''_{Ihj} was

1.2.3 The estimate variance of x''_{1hl} was

$$\hat{V}(x_{1hl}'') = \sum_{j=1}^{2} \hat{V}(x_{1hjl}'') \qquad (12)$$

1.2.4 The estimate variance of x''_{lh} was

$$\hat{V}(x_{1h}'') = \sum_{j=1}^{2} \hat{V}(x_{1hj}'') = \sum_{l=1}^{30} \hat{V}(x_{1hl}'') \qquad (13)$$

1.2.5 The estimate variance of x''_{lj} was

$$\hat{V}(x_{1j}'') = \sum_{h=1}^{5} \hat{V}(x_{1hj}'')$$
(14)

1.2.6 The estimate variance of x''_{1l} was

$$\hat{V}(x_{1l}'') = \sum_{h=1}^{5} \hat{V}(x_{1hl}'')$$
(15)

1.2.7 The estimate variance of x_I'' was

1.3 Coefficient of Variation (CV) of the Total Number of Persons with Characteristic X

1.3.1 The formula of CV of x''_{1hjl} was

1.3.2 The formula of CV of x''_{Ihj} was

$$CV(x_{1hj}'') = \frac{\sqrt{\hat{V}(x_{1hj}'')}}{x_{1hj}''} \times 100\%$$
 (18)

1.3.3 The formula of CV of x''_{1hl} was

$$CV(x_{1hl}'') = \frac{\sqrt{\hat{V}(x_{1hl}'')}}{x_{1hl}''} \times 100 \%$$
(19)

1.3.4 The formula of CV of x''_{Ih} was

$$CV(x_{1h}'') = \frac{\sqrt{\hat{V}(x_{1h}'')}}{x_{1h}''} \times 100\%$$
 (20)

1.3.5 The formula of CV of x''_{lj} was

$$CV(x_{1j}'') = \frac{\sqrt{\hat{V}(x_{1j}'')}}{x_{1j}''} \times 100\%$$
 (21)

1.3.6 The formula of CV of x_{1l}'' was

1.3.7 The formula of CV of x_I'' was

$$CV(x_1'') = \frac{\sqrt{\hat{V}(x_1'')}}{x_1''} \times 100\%$$
 (23)

PART 2: INFORMATION OF HOUSEHOLDS

2.1 Estimate of the Total Number of Households with Characteristic X

2.1.1 Adjusted estimate of the total number of households with characteristic X for the jth area, hth region was based on the formula :

- where x'_{2hj} is the ordinary estimate of the total number of households with characteristic X for the jth area, hth region.
 - y'_{2hj} is the ordinary estimate of the total households for the jth area, hth region.
 - Y_{2hj}^{*} is the estimate, based on the population projection of the total households for the jth area, hth region.
 - r_{2hj} is the ratio of the estimate of the total number of households with characteristic X to the estimate of the total households for the jth area, hth region.

The formula of the estimate from a stratified two - stage sampling was as follows :

- where x'_{2hij} is the ordinary estimate of the total number of households with characteristic X for jth area, ith province, hth region.

$$x'_{2hij} = \frac{1}{m_{hij}} \sum_{k=1}^{m_{hij}} \frac{1}{P_{hijk}} \frac{N_{hijk}}{n_{hijk}} x_{2hijk}$$

^{*} Population Projections for Thailand 1990 - 2020, Human Resources Planning Division, National Economic and Social Development Board, The Eighth National Economic and Social Development Planning, March 1995.

 x_{2hijk} is the total number of households with characteristic X for the kth sample block / village, jth area, ith province, hth region.

where y'_{2hij} is the ordinary estimate of the total households for the jth area, ith province, hth region.

$$y'_{2hij} = \frac{1}{m_{hij}} \sum_{k=1}^{m_{hij}} \frac{1}{P_{hijk}} \frac{N_{hijk}}{n_{hijk}} y_{2hijk}$$

- y_{2hijk} is the total number of the households enumerated for the kth sample block / village, jth area, ith province, hth region.
- 2.1.2 Adjusted estimate of the total number of households with characteristic X for the h^{th} region was based on the formula :

2.1.3 Adjusted estimate of the total number of households with characteristic X for the j^{th} area was based on the formula :

2.1.4 Adjusted estimate of the total number of households with characteristic X for the whole kingdom was based on the formula :

2.2 Estimate of Variance of the Total Number of Households with Characteristic X

2.2.1 The estimate variance of x''_{2hj} was

$$\hat{V}(x_{2hj}'') = \left[\frac{Y_{2hj}}{y_{2hj}'}\right]^2 \sum_{i=1}^{A_h} \frac{1}{m_{hij}(m_{hij}-1)} \left[\sum_{k=1}^{m_{hij}} z_{2hijk}'^2 - m_{hij} z_{2hijj}'^2\right] \dots (30)$$

where $z'_{2hijk} = x'_{2hijk} - r_{2hj} y'_{2hijk}$

$$z'_{2hij} = x'_{2hij} - r_{2hj} y'_{2hij}$$

$$x'_{2hijk} = \frac{1}{P_{hijk}} \frac{N_{hijk}}{n_{hijk}} x_{2hijk}$$

$$y'_{2hijk} = \frac{1}{P_{hijk}} \frac{N_{hijk}}{n_{hijk}} y_{2hijk}$$

2.2.2 The estimate variance of x''_{2h} was

$$\hat{V}(x_{2h}'') = \sum_{j=1}^{2} \hat{V}(x_{2hj}'')$$
(31)

2.2.3 The estimate variance of x''_{2j} was

$$\hat{V}(x_{2j}'') = \sum_{h=1}^{5} \hat{V}(x_{2hj}'')$$
(32)

2.2.4 The estimate variance of x_2'' was

2.3 Coefficient of Variation (CV) of the Total Number of Households with Characteristic X

2.3.1 The formula of CV x''_{2hj} was

$$CV(x_{2hj}'') = \frac{\sqrt{\hat{V}(x_{2hj}'')}}{x_{2hj}''} \times 100\%$$
(34)

2.3.2 The formula of CV x_{2h}'' was

$$CV(x_{2h}'') = \frac{\sqrt{\hat{V}(x_{2h}'')}}{x_{2h}''} \times 100\%$$
(35)

2.3.3 The formula of CV x_{2j}'' was

$$CV(x_{2j}'') = \frac{\sqrt{\hat{V}(x_{2j}'')}}{x_{2j}''} \times 100\%$$
(36)

2.3.4 The formula of CV x_2'' was

Appendix C. Estimates of Sampling Errors

The sample of respondents selected in the Thailand Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey is only one of the samples that could have been selected from the same population, using the same design and size. Each of these samples would yield results that differ somewhat from the results of the actual sample selected. Sampling errors are a measure of the variability between all possible samples. The extent of variability is not known exactly, but can be estimated statistically from the survey results.

The following sampling error measures are presented in this appendix for each of the selected indicators:

- Standard error (*se*): Sampling errors are usually measured in terms of standard errors for particular indicators (means, proportions etc). Standard error is the square root of the variance. The Taylor linearization method is used for the estimation of standard errors.
- Coefficient of variation (se/r) is the ratio of the standard error to the value of the indicator
- Design effect (*deff*) is the ratio of the actual variance of an indicator, under the sampling method used in the survey, to the variance calculated under the assumption of simple random sampling. The square root of the design effect (*deft*) is used to show the efficiency of the sample design. A *deft* value of 1.0 indicates that the sample design is as efficient as a simple random sample, while a *deft* value above 1.0 indicates the increase in the standard error due to the use of a more complex sample design.
- Confidence limits are calculated to show the interval within which the true value for the population can be reasonably assumed to fall. For any given statistic calculated from the survey, the value of that statistics will fall within a range of plus or minus two times the standard error (p + 2.se or p 2.se) of the statistic in 95 percent of all possible samples of identical size and design.

For the calculation of sampling errors from MICS data, SPSS Version 14 Complex Samples module has been used. The results are shown in the tables that follow. In addition to the sampling error measures described above, the tables also include weighted and unweighted counts of denominators for each indicator.

Sampling errors are calculated for indicators of primary interest, for the national total, for the regions, and for urban and rural areas. Three of the selected indicators are based on households, 8 are based on household members, 13 are based on women, and 15 are based on children under 5. All indicators presented here are in the form of proportions. Table SE.1 shows the list of indicators for which sampling errors are calculated, including the base population (denominator) for each indicator. Tables SE.2 to SE.9 show the calculated sampling errors.

Table SE.1: Indicators selected for sampling error calculations

List of indicators selected for sampling error calculations, and base populations (denominators) for each indicator, Thailand, 2005-2006

MIC	S Indicator	Base Population
	HOUS	SEHOLDS
41	lodized salt consumption	All households
	HOUSEHO	OLD MEMBERS
11	Use of improved drinking water sources	All household members
12	Use of improved sanitation facilities	All household members
55	Net primary school attendance rate	Children of primary school age
56	Net secondary school attendance rate	Children of secondary school age
59	Primary completion rate	Children of primary school completion age
71	Child labour	Children aged 5-14 years
75	Prevalence of orphans	Children aged under 18
76	Prevalence of vulnerable children	Children aged under 18
	W	OMEN
4	Skilled attendant at delivery	Women aged 15-49 years with a live birth in the last 2 years
20	Antenatal care	Women aged 15-49 years with a live birth in the last 2 years
21	Contraceptive prevalence	Women aged 15-49 currently married/in union
60	Adult literacy	Women aged 15-24 years
67	Marriage before age 18	Women aged 20-49 years
82	Comprehensive knowledge about HIV prevention among young people	Women aged 15-24 years
86	Attitude towards people with HIV/AIDS	Women aged 15-49 years
88	Women who have been tested for HIV	Women aged 15-49 years
89	Knowledge of mother- to-child transmission of HIV	Women aged 15-49 years
	UN	DER-5s
6	Underweight prevalence	Children under age 5
25	Tuberculosis immunization coverage	Children aged 12-23 months
26	Polio immunization coverage	Children aged 12-23 months
27	Immunization coverage for DPT	Children aged 12-23 months
28	Measles immunization coverage	Children aged 12-23 months
31	Fully immunized children	Children aged 12-23 months
-	Acute respiratory infection in last two weeks	Children under age 5
22	Antibiotic treatment of suspected pneumonia	Children under age 5 with suspected pneumonia in the last 2 weeks
-	Diarrhoea in last two weeks	Children under age 5
35	Received ORT or increased fluids and continued feeding	Children under age 5 with diarrhoea in the last 2 weeks
46	Support for learning	Children under age 5
62	Birth registration	Children under age 5

Table SE.2: Sampling errors: Total sample Standard errors, coefficients of variation, design effects (*deff*), square root of design effects (*deft*) and confidence intervals for selected indicators, Thailand, 2005-2006

			Standard	Coefficient	Design	Square root			Confider	nce limits
	Table	Value (r)	error (se)	of variation (se/r)	effect (<i>deff</i>)	of design effect (<i>deft</i>)	Weighted count	Unweighted count	r - 2se	r + 2se
			НС	USEHOLDS						
lodized salt consumption	NU.5	0.000	0.000	-		-	1,776,109	4,123	0.000	0.000
			HOUSE	HOLD MEMB	ERS					
Use of improved drinking water sources	EN.1	0.940	0.006	0.006	75.462	8.687	65,064,070	137,006	0.929	0.952
Use of improved sanitation facilities	EN.5	0.992	0.001	0.001	21.510	4.638	65,064,070	137,006	0.990	0.994
Net primary school attendance rate	ED.3	0.979	0.002	0.002	2.170	1.473	6,187,476	14,476	0.975	0.982
Net secondary school attendance rate	ED.4	0.798	0.006	0.008	3.065	1.751	6,478,643	13,108	0.786	0.810
Primary completion rate	ED.6	0.868	0.009	0.010	1.779	1.334	1,035,743	2,506	0.850	0.886
Child labour	CP.2	0.083	0.003	0.035	2.630	1.622	9,990,624	23,389	0.077	0.089
Prevalence of orphans	HA.10	0.047	0.002	0.041	3.335	1.826	18,174,805	38,954	0.043	0.051
Prevalence of vulnerable children	HA.11	0.028	0.002	0.073	5.827	2.414	18,174,805	38,954	0.024	0.032
				WOMEN						
Skilled attendant at delivery	RH.5	0.973	0.005	0.005	2.605	1.614	1,848,778	3,365	0.963	0.982
Antenatal care	RH.3	0.978	0.003	0.003	1.699	1.304	1,848,778	3,365	0.971	0.985
Contraceptive prevalence	RH.1	0.716	0.006	0.009	5.142	2.268	13,544,028	26,984	0.704	0.728
Adult literacy	ED.8	0.964	0.003	0.004	2.921	1.709	5,140,712	8,784	0.957	0.970
Marriage before age 18	CP.5	0.196	0.009	0.048	2.206	1.485	2,598,520	3,996	0.178	0.215
among young people	HA.3	0.419	0.007	0.016	6.960	2.638	18,542,128	36,960	0.405	0.432
Attitude towards people with HIV/AIDS	HA.5	0.207	0.006	0.027	7.111	2.667	18,222,198	36,253	0.196	0.218
HIV	HA.4	0.684	0.008	0.011	9.915	3.149	18,542,128	36,960	0.668	0.699
			l	JNDER-5s						
Underweight prevalence	NU.1	0.093	0.005	0.049	2.237	1.496	4,632,212	8,993	0.084	0.102
Tuberculosis immunization coverage	CH.2	0.981	0.003	0.003	0.972	0.986	974,861	1,932	0.974	0.987
Polio immunization coverage	CH.2	0.936	0.007	0.007	1.574	1.255	974,861	1,932	0.922	0.950
Immunization coverage for DPT	CH.2	0.935	0.008	0.009	2.103	1.450	974,861	1,932	0.919	0.951
Measles immunization coverage	CH.2	0.961	0.006	0.006	2.010	1.418	974,861	1,932	0.949	0.974
Fully immunized children	CH.2	0.897	0.009	0.010	1.712	1.308	974,861	1,932	0.878	0.915
Acute respiratory infection in last two weeks	CH.6	0.045	0.004	0.082	2.990	1.729	4,837,680	9,409	0.038	0.053
Antibiotic treatment of suspected pneumonia	CH.7	0.648	0.016	0.025	0.432	0.657	219,589	379	0.616	0.681
Diarrhoea in last two weeks	CH.4	0.087	0.005	0.054	2.596	1.611	4,837,680	9,409	0.077	0.096
Received ORT or increased fluids and continued feeding	CH.5	0.464	0.019	0.042	1.145	1.070	419,746	767	0.426	0.503
Support for learning	CD.1	0.786	0.009	0.012	4.642	2.154	4,837,680	9,409	0.768	0.805

Table SE.3: Sampling errors: Urban areas Standard errors, coefficients of variation, design effects (*deff*), square root of design effects (*deft*) and confidence intervals for selected indicators, Thailand, 2005-2006

			Standard	Coefficient	Design	Square root			Confidence limits	
	Table	Value (r)	error (se)	of variation (se/r)	effect (deff)	of design effect (<i>deft</i>)	Weighted count	Unweighted count	r - 2se	r + 2se
			НО	USEHOLDS						
lodized salt consumption	NU.5	0.000	0.000				1,075,659	3,117	0.000	0.000
			HOUSEI	HOLD MEMBI	ERS					
Use of improved drinking water sources	EN.1	0.976	0.003	0.003	20.658	4.545	19,630,255	74,985	0.971	0.981
Use of improved sanitation facilities	EN.5	0.997	0.001	0.001	9.304	3.050	19,630,255	74,985	0.996	0.999
Net primary school attendance rate	ED.3	0.980	0.002	0.002	2.268	1.506	1,648,300	7,388	0.975	0.985
Net secondary school attendance rate	ED.4	0.803	0.011	0.013	5.209	2.282	1,744,691	7,001	0.782	0.825
Primary completion rate	ED.6	0.874	0.011	0.012	1.349	1.161	291,571	1,304	0.852	0.895
Child labour	CP.2	0.080	0.004	0.054	3.013	1.736	2,661,379	11,897	0.071	0.089
Prevalence of orphans	HA.10	0.046	0.002	0.054	2.820	1.679	4,903,749	19,833	0.041	0.051
Prevalence of vulnerable children	HA.11	0.023	0.002	0.100	4.610	2.147	4,903,749	19,833	0.018	0.027
				WOMEN						
Skilled attendant at delivery	RH.5	0.994	0.002	0.002	1.604	1.267	485,353	1,745	0.990	0.999
Antenatal care	RH.3	0.978	0.006	0.006	2.620	1.619	485,353	1,745	0.967	0.990
Contraceptive prevalence	RH.1	0.680	0.008	0.012	4.538	2.130	3,950,995	14,727	0.664	0.697
Adult literacy	ED.8	0.975	0.004	0.004	2.621	1.619	1,551,888	5,041	0.968	0.982
Marriage before age 18	CP.5	0.122	0.008	0.068	1.577	1.256	835,861	2,417	0.105	0.139
Comprehensive knowledge about HIV prevention among young people	HA.3	0.416	0.010	0.023	8.337	2.887	6,042,565	21,265	0.396	0.435
Attitude towards people with HIV/AIDS	HA.5	0.199	0.006	0.031	4.971	2.229	5,983,396	20,963	0.187	0.212
Knowledge of mother- to-child transmission of HIV	HA.4	0.613	0.011	0.019	11.850	3.442	6,042,565	21,265	0.590	0.636
			ι	JNDER-5s						
Underweight prevalence	NU.1	0.056	0.005	0.087	1.976	1.406	1,282,847	4,387	0.046	0.066
Tuberculosis immunization coverage	CH.2	0.975	0.003	0.003	0.303	0.550	278,651	929	0.970	0.981
Polio immunization coverage	CH.2	0.901	0.017	0.018	2.864	1.692	278,651	929	0.868	0.934
Immunization coverage for DPT	CH.2	0.918	0.015	0.017	2.878	1.696	278,651	929	0.888	0.949
Measles immunization coverage	CH.2	0.962	0.010	0.011	2.771	1.665	278,651	929	0.941	0.983
Fully immunized children	CH.2	0.870	0.017	0.019	2.272	1.507	278,651	929	0.837	0.904
Acute respiratory infection in last two weeks	CH.6	0.031	0.004	0.114	1.951	1.397	1,368,046	4,624	0.024	0.039
Antibiotic treatment of suspected pneumonia	CH.7	0.681	0.015	0.023	0.170	0.412	42,929	156	0.651	0.712
Diarrhoea in last two weeks	CH.4	0.080	0.007	0.084	2.858	1.691	1,368,046	4,624	0.067	0.094
Received ORT or increased fluids and continued feeding	CH.5	0.421	0.023	0.056	0.828	0.910	109,545	366	0.374	0.468
Support for learning	CD.1	0.813	0.010	0.012	3.098	1.760	1,368,046	4,624	0.792	0.833

Table SE.4: Sampling errors: Rural areas Standard errors, coefficients of variation, design effects (*deff*), square root of design effects (*deft*) and confidence intervals for selected indicators, Thailand, 2005-2006

			Standard	Coefficient	Design	Square root			Confider	nce limits
	Table	Value (r)	error (se)	of variation (se/r)	effect (deff)	of design effect (<i>deft</i>)	Weighted count	Unweighted count	r - 2se	r + 2se
			НС	USEHOLDS						
lodized salt consumption	NU.5	0.000	0.000				700,450	1,006	0.000	0.000
			HOUSE	HOLD MEMB	ERS					
Use of improved drinking water sources	EN.1	0.925	0.008	0.008	54.509	7.383	45,433,815	62,021	0.909	0.941
Use of improved sanitation facilities	EN.5	0.990	0.002	0.002	15.037	3.878	45,433,815	62,021	0.987	0.993
Net primary school attendance rate	ED.3	0.978	0.002	0.002	1.667	1.291	4,539,176	7,088	0.974	0.983
Net secondary school attendance rate	ED.4	0.796	0.007	0.009	2.049	1.431	4,733,952	6,107	0.781	0.810
Primary completion rate	ED.6	0.866	0.012	0.014	1.445	1.202	744,172	1,202	0.843	0.890
Child labour	CP.2	0.084	0.004	0.044	2.010	1.418	7,329,244	11,492	0.077	0.091
Prevalence of orphans	HA.10	0.048	0.003	0.053	2.670	1.634	13,271,056	19,121	0.043	0.053
Prevalence of vulnerable children	HA.11	0.029	0.003	0.089	4.541	2.131	13,271,056	19,121	0.024	0.034
				WOMEN						
Skilled attendant at delivery	RH.5	0.965	0.006	0.006	1.705	1.306	1,363,425	1,620	0.953	0.977
Antenatal care	RH.3	0.978	0.004	0.004	1.193	1.092	1,363,425	1,620	0.970	0.986
Contraceptive prevalence	RH.1	0.731	0.008	0.011	4.144	2.036	9,593,032	12,257	0.714	0.747
Adult literacy	ED.8	0.959	0.005	0.005	2.014	1.419	3,588,825	3,743	0.949	0.968
Marriage before age 18	CP.5	0.231	0.013	0.057	1.565	1.251	1,762,659	1,579	0.205	0.258
Comprehensive knowledge about HIV prevention among young people	HA.3	0.420	0.009	0.021	5.067	2.251	12,499,563	15,695	0.403	0.438
Attitude towards people with HIV/AIDS	HA.5	0.211	0.008	0.037	5.715	2.391	12,238,801	15,290	0.195	0.227
Knowledge of mother- to-child transmission of HIV	HA.4	0.718	0.010	0.013	7.181	2.680	12,499,563	15,695	0.698	0.737
			l	JNDER-5s						
Underweight prevalence	NU.1	0.107	0.006	0.056	1.725	1.313	3,349,365	4,606	0.095	0.119
Tuberculosis immunization coverage	CH.2	0.983	0.004	0.004	1.035	1.017	696,210	1,003	0.974	0.991
Polio immunization coverage	CH.2	0.950	0.007	0.007	1.036	1.018	696,210	1,003	0.935	0.964
Immunization coverage for DPT	CH.2	0.942	0.010	0.010	1.709	1.307	696,210	1,003	0.923	0.961
Measles immunization coverage	CH.2	0.961	0.008	0.008	1.562	1.250	696,210	1,003	0.946	0.976
Fully immunized children	CH.2	0.907	0.011	0.012	1.397	1.182	696,210	1,003	0.885	0.929
Acute respiratory infection in last two weeks	CH.6	0.051	0.005	0.098	2.479	1.575	3,469,634	4,785	0.041	0.061
Antibiotic treatment of suspected pneumonia	CH.7	0.640	0.020	0.031	0.378	0.615	176,660	223	0.601	0.680
Diarrhoea in last two weeks	CH.4	0.089	0.006	0.066	2.077	1.441	3,469,634	4,785	0.078	0.101
Received ORT or increased fluids and continued feeding	CH.5	0.479	0.024	0.051	0.960	0.980	310,201	401	0.430	0.528
Support for learning	CD.1	0.776	0.012	0.015	3.970	1.993	3,469,634	4,785	0.752	0.800

Table SE.5: Sampling errors: Cental Region (include Bangkok) Standard errors, coefficients of variation, design effects (*deff*), square root of design effects (*deft*) and confidence intervals for selected indicators, Thailand, 2005-2006

			Standard	Coefficient	Design	Square root			Confide	nce limits
	Table	Value (r)	error (se)	of variation (se/r)	effect (<i>deff</i>)	of design effect (<i>deft</i>)	Weighted count	Unweighted count	r - 2se	r + 2se
			Н	OUSEHOLDS						
lodized salt consumption	NU.5	0.000	0.000				1,175,817	2,408	0.000	0.000
			HOUSE		BERS					
Use of improved drinking water sources	EN.1	0.981	0.003	0.003	18.576	4.310	22,559,762	51,882	0.976	0.986
Use of improved sanitation facilities	EN.5	0.998	0.000	0.000	4.999	2.236	22,559,762	51,882	0.997	0.999
Net primary school attendance rate	ED.3	0.978	0.003	0.003	2.221	1.490	1,789,811	4,818	0.972	0.984
Net secondary school attendance rate	ED.4	0.762	0.012	0.016	3.661	1.913	1,885,008	4,701	0.739	0.786
Primary completion rate	ED.6	0.845	0.014	0.017	1.283	1.132	297,438	820	0.817	0.874
Child labour	CP.2	0.074	0.005	0.069	2.959	1.720	2,887,362	7,817	0.064	0.085
Prevalence of orphans	HA.10	0.045	0.003	0.060	2.269	1.506	5,333,518	13,276	0.039	0.050
Prevalence of vulnerable children	HA.11	0.026	0.003	0.100	3.532	1.879	5,333,518	13,276	0.020	0.031
				WOMEN						
Skilled attendant at delivery	RH.5	0.994	0.003	0.003	1.760	1.327	601,010	1,239	0.987	1.000
Antenatal care	RH.3	0.978	0.006	0.006	1.896	1.377	601,010	1,239	0.966	0.989
Contraceptive prevalence	RH.1	0.696	0.008	0.011	3.072	1.753	4,834,520	10,464	0.680	0.712
Adult literacy	ED.8	0.967	0.006	0.006	3.730	1.931	1,736,134	3,722	0.956	0.979
Marriage before age 18	CP.5	0.141	0.010	0.072	1.628	1.276	955,374	1,900	0.121	0.162
Comprehensive knowledge about HIV prevention among young people	HA.3	0.415	0.011	0.028	8.063	2.840	6,991,862	14,925	0.393	0.438
Attitude towards people with HIV/AIDS	HA.5	0.199	0.007	0.037	5.035	2.244	6,892,430	14,673	0.185	0.214
Knowledge of mother- to-child transmission of HIV	HA.4	0.621	0.013	0.021	10.468	3.235	6,991,862	14,925	0.596	0.647
				UNDER-5s						
Underweight prevalence	NU.1	0.061	0.006	0.098	1.921	1.386	1,392,369	3,030	0.049	0.073
Tuberculosis immunization coverage	CH.2	0.976	0.003	0.003	0.213	0.461	314,450	663	0.971	0.982
Polio immunization coverage	CH.2	0.889	0.016	0.018	1.744	1.321	314,450	663	0.856	0.921
Immunization coverage for DPT	CH.2	0.907	0.014	0.016	1.600	1.265	314,450	663	0.879	0.936
Measles immunization coverage	CH.2	0.946	0.013	0.014	2.151	1.467	314,450	663	0.920	0.972
Fully immunized children	CH.2	0.839	0.017	0.020	1.419	1.191	314,450	663	0.805	0.873
Acute respiratory infection in last two weeks	CH.6	0.029	0.005	0.168	2.711	1.647	1,486,052	3,223	0.019	0.039
Antibiotic treatment of suspected pneumonia	CH.7	0.701	0.021	0.030	0.213	0.462	42,959	99	0.658	0.744
Diarrhoea in last two weeks	CH.4	0.080	0.007	0.088	2.167	1.472	1,486,052	3,223	0.066	0.094
Received ORT or increased fluids and continued feeding	CH.5	0.448	0.015	0.034	0.242	0.492	118,304	264	0.418	0.478
Support for learning	CD.1	0.780	0.013	0.016	3.033	1.742	1,486,052	3,223	0.754	0.805

Table SE.6: Sampling errors: Northern Region Standard errors, coefficients of variation, design effects (*deff*), square root of design effects (*deft*) and confidence intervals for selected indicators, Thailand, 2005-2006

			Standard	Coefficient	Design	Square root			Confider	nce limits
	Table	Value (r)	error (se)	of variation (se/r)	effect (deff)	of design effect (<i>deft</i>)	Weighted count	Unweighted count	r - 2se	r + 2se
			нс	DUSEHOLDS						
lodized salt consumption	NU.5	0.000	0.000				199.976	576	0.000	0.000
			HOUSE		BERS					
Use of improved drinking water sources	EN.1	0.950	0.007	0.008	33.608	5.797	11,719,885	28,444	0.935	0.965
Use of improved sanitation facilities	EN.5	0.996	0.002	0.002	21.872	4.677	11,719,885	28,444	0.993	1.000
Net primary school attendance rate	ED.3	0.975	0.004	0.004	1.877	1.370	1,141,827	2,936	0.967	0.983
Net secondary school attendance rate	ED.4	0.824	0.012	0.015	2.804	1.674	1,168,467	2,611	0.799	0.849
Primary completion rate	ED.6	0.847	0.017	0.020	1.167	1.080	199,420	527	0.813	0.881
Child labour	CP.2	0.105	0.006	0.061	2.054	1.433	1,788,623	4,665	0.092	0.117
Prevalence of orphans	HA.10	0.065	0.005	0.085	3.726	1.930	3,154,606	7,546	0.054	0.075
Prevalence of vulnerable children	HA.11	0.031	0.003	0.101	2.490	1.578	3,154,606	7,546	0.025	0.038
				WOMEN						
Skilled attendant at delivery	RH.5	0.946	0.019	0.020	3.932	1.983	261,631	556	0.907	0.984
Antenatal care	RH.3	0.982	0.005	0.005	0.680	0.824	261,631	556	0.973	0.991
Contraceptive prevalence	RH.1	0.758	0.009	0.012	2.572	1.604	2,459,312	5,615	0.740	0.777
Adult literacy	ED.8	0.952	0.010	0.010	3.377	1.838	893,799	1,553	0.932	0.972
Marriage before age 18	CP.5	0.232	0.025	0.106	2.154	1.468	433,713	634	0.183	0.281
Comprehensive knowledge about HIV prevention among young people	HA.3	0.444	0.014	0.032	5.965	2.442	3,229,399	7,353	0.415	0.472
Attitude towards people with HIV/AIDS	HA.5	0.274	0.017	0.063	10.904	3.302	3,163,301	7,202	0.240	0.309
Knowledge of mother- to-child transmission of HIV	HA.4	0.723	0.018	0.025	12.144	3.485	3,229,399	7,353	0.687	0.760
				UNDER-5s						
Underweight prevalence	NU.1	0.071	0.007	0.105	1.372	1.171	751,874	1,645	0.056	0.086
Tuberculosis immunization coverage	CH.2	0.988	0.005	0.006	0.880	0.938	167,940	353	0.977	0.999
Polio immunization coverage	CH.2	0.968	0.008	0.008	0.691	0.832	167,940	353	0.953	0.984
Immunization coverage for DPT	CH.2	0.975	0.008	0.008	0.897	0.947	167,940	353	0.959	0.991
Measles immunization coverage	CH.2	0.977	0.009	0.009	1.294	1.138	167,940	353	0.959	0.995
Fully immunized children	CH.2	0.954	0.011	0.011	0.950	0.975	167,940	353	0.933	0.976
Acute respiratory infection in last two weeks	CH.6	0.065	0.012	0.179	3.727	1.931	761,416	1,664	0.042	0.089
Antibiotic treatment of suspected pneumonia	CH.7	0.547	0.022	0.040	0.144	0.379	49,740	77	0.504	0.591
Diarrhoea in last two weeks	CH.4	0.089	0.010	0.112	2.057	1.434	761,416	1,664	0.069	0.109
Received ORT or increased fluids and continued feeding	CH.5	0.446	0.026	0.057	0.378	0.614	67,911	143	0.394	0.497
Support for learning	CD.1	0.791	0.020	0.025	3.886	1.971	761,416	1,664	0.752	0.831

Table SE.8: Sampling errors: Northeastern Region Standard errors, coefficients of variation, design effects (*deff*), square root of design effects (*deft*) and confidence intervals for selected indicators, Thailand, 2005-2006

			Standard	Coefficient	Design	Square root			Confide	nce limits
	Table	Value (r)	error (se)	of variation (se/r)	effect (<i>deff</i>)	of design effect (<i>deft</i>)	Weighted count	Unweighted count	r - 2se	r + 2se
			НС	USEHOLDS						
lodized salt consumption	NU.5	0.000	0.000				260,093	631	0.000	0.000
			HOUSE	HOLD MEMB	ERS					
Use of improved drinking water sources	EN.1	0.944	0.012	0.013	86.716	9.312	21,953,181	32,703	0.921	0.968
Use of improved sanitation facilities	EN.5	0.995	0.002	0.002	21.858	4.675	21,953,181	32,703	0.991	0.998
Net primary school attendance rate	ED.3	0.983	0.003	0.003	1.814	1.347	2,320,441	3,946	0.978	0.989
Net secondary school attendance rate	ED.4	0.845	0.010	0.012	2.490	1.578	2,455,096	3,348	0.826	0.865
Primary completion rate	ED.6	0.926	0.014	0.016	2.107	1.451	385,765	691	0.897	0.955
Child labour	CP.2	0.082	0.005	0.066	2.525	1.589	3,804,039	6,412	0.071	0.093
Prevalence of orphans	HA.10	0.043	0.004	0.082	3.128	1.769	6,873,360	10,405	0.036	0.050
Prevalence of vulnerable children	HA.11	0.029	0.004	0.153	7.255	2.694	6,873,360	10,405	0.020	0.038
				WOMEN						
Skilled attendant at delivery	RH.5	0.986	0.006	0.006	2.308	1.519	657,569	782	0.974	0.999
Antenatal care	RH.3	0.989	0.005	0.005	1.520	1.233	657,569	782	0.980	0.998
Contraceptive prevalence	RH.1	0.758	0.011	0.015	4.319	2.078	4,504,627	6,314	0.736	0.781
Adult literacy	ED.8	0.980	0.005	0.005	2.660	1.631	1,738,850	1,870	0.969	0.991
Marriage before age 18	CP.5	0.233	0.021	0.088	1.768	1.330	824,474	752	0.192	0.274
Comprehensive knowledge about HIV prevention among young people	HA.3	0.426	0.012	0.027	4.633	2.152	5,883,420	8,313	0.403	0.450
Attitude towards people with HIV/AIDS	HA.5	0.192	0.012	0.061	7.298	2.702	5,790,700	8,208	0.168	0.215
Knowledge of mother- to-child transmission of HIV	HA.4	0.748	0.014	0.019	8.578	2.929	5,883,420	8,313	0.720	0.776
			ι	JNDER-5s						
Underweight prevalence	NU.1	0.115	0.010	0.084	2.163	1.471	1,736,991	2,383	0.096	0.134
Tuberculosis immunization coverage	CH.2	0.986	0.007	0.007	1.900	1.378	330,929	503	0.971	1.000
Polio immunization coverage	CH.2	0.960	0.011	0.011	1.572	1.254	330,929	503	0.938	0.982
Immunization coverage for DPT	CH.2	0.969	0.011	0.011	1.882	1.372	330,929	503	0.947	0.990
Measles immunization coverage	CH.2	0.967	0.012	0.012	2.147	1.465	330,929	503	0.944	0.990
Fully immunized children	CH.2	0.940	0.013	0.014	1.510	1.229	330,929	503	0.914	0.966
Acute respiratory infection in last two weeks	CH.6	0.056	0.007	0.130	2.504	1.582	1,799,842	2,470	0.042	0.071
Antibiotic treatment of suspected pneumonia	CH.7	0.693	0.030	0.044	0.585	0.765	101,248	137	0.632	0.753
Diarrhoea in last two weeks	CH.4	0.092	0.009	0.095	2.290	1.513	1,799,842	2,470	0.075	0.110
Received ORT or increased fluids and continued feeding	CH.5	0.508	0.042	0.084	1.490	1.221	166,024	207	0.423	0.593
Support for learning	CD.1	0.780	0.019	0.024	5.111	2.261	1,799,842	2,470	0.742	0.817

Table SE.9: Sampling errors: Southern Region Standard errors, coefficients of variation, design effects (*deff*), square root of design effects (*deft*) and confidence intervals for selected indicators, Thailand, 2005-2006

			Standard	Coefficient	Design	Square root			Confider	nce limits
	Table	Value (r)	error (se)	of variation (se/r)	effect (deff)	of design effect (<i>deft</i>)	Weighted count	Unweighted count	r - 2se	r + 2se
			НО	USEHOLDS						
lodized salt consumption	NU.5	0.000	0.000				140,223	508	0.000	0.000
			HOUSEI	HOLD MEMB	ERS					
Use of improved drinking water sources	EN.1	0.815	0.021	0.026	70.169	8.377	8,831,242	23,977	0.773	0.857
Use of improved sanitation facilities	EN.5	0.966	0.006	0.006	24.244	4.924	8,831,242	23,977	0.954	0.978
Net primary school attendance rate	ED.3	0.975	0.005	0.006	3.372	1.836	935,397	2,776	0.964	0.986
Net secondary school attendance rate	ED.4	0.715	0.015	0.021	2.740	1.655	970,072	2,448	0.685	0.745
Primary completion rate	ED.6	0.795	0.034	0.042	3.268	1.808	153,120	468	0.728	0.863
Child labour	CP.2	0.075	0.006	0.075	2.043	1.429	1,510,601	4,495	0.064	0.087
Prevalence of orphans	HA.10	0.045	0.005	0.111	4.456	2.111	2,813,321	7,727	0.035	0.055
Prevalence of vulnerable children	HA.11	0.023	0.004	0.163	4.846	2.201	2,813,321	7,727	0.016	0.031
				WOMEN						
Skilled attendant at delivery	RH.5	0.928	0.013	0.014	2.048	1.431	328,568	788	0.902	0.955
Antenatal care	RH.3	0.953	0.012	0.013	2.626	1.621	328,568	788	0.928	0.977
Contraceptive prevalence	RH.1	0.602	0.025	0.042	12.212	3.495	1,745,568	4,591	0.552	0.653
Adult literacy	ED.8	0.932	0.008	0.009	1.664	1.290	771,930	1,639	0.916	0.948
Marriage before age 18	CP.5	0.212	0.027	0.126	3.048	1.746	384,959	710	0.158	0.265
Comprehensive knowledge about HIV prevention among young people	HA.3	0.378	0.020	0.052	10.493	3.239	2,437,448	6,369	0.338	0.417
Attitude towards people with HIV/AIDS	HA.5	0.178	0.011	0.060	4.754	2.180	2,375,766	6,170	0.156	0.199
Knowledge of mother- to-child transmission of HIV	HA.4	0.654	0.015	0.023	6.377	2.525	2,437,448	6,369	0.624	0.684
			ι	JNDER-5s						
Underweight prevalence	NU.1	0.125	0.010	0.081	1.815	1.347	750,977	1,935	0.105	0.145
Tuberculosis immunization coverage	CH.2	0.971	0.008	0.008	0.961	0.981	161,542	413	0.955	0.988
Polio immunization coverage	CH.2	0.944	0.013	0.014	1.396	1.181	161,542	413	0.917	0.971
Immunization coverage for DPT	CH.2	0.880	0.028	0.032	3.123	1.767	161,542	413	0.823	0.936
Measles immunization coverage	CH.2	0.963	0.011	0.011	1.335	1.155	161,542	413	0.941	0.984
Fully immunized children	CH.2	0.860	0.028	0.033	2.777	1.667	161,542	413	0.803	0.917
Acute respiratory infection in last two weeks	CH.6	0.032	0.006	0.189	2.460	1.568	790,370	2,052	0.020	0.045
Antibiotic treatment of suspected pneumonia	CH.7	0.581	0.026	0.044	0.175	0.419	25,642	66	0.530	0.632
Diarrhoea in last two weeks	CH.4	0.085	0.012	0.144	3.972	1.993	790,370	2,052	0.061	0.110
Received ORT or increased fluids and continued feeding	CH.5	0.404	0.035	0.087	0.787	0.887	67,508	153	0.333	0.474
Support for learning	CD.1	0.810	0.017	0.021	3.703	1.924	790,370	2,052	0.777	0.844

Appendix D. Data Quality Tables

Table DQ.1: Age distribution of household population

Single-year age distribution of household population by sex (weighted), Thailand, 2005-2006

	Male	es	Fema	ales		Males Female		Females		
Age	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Age	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	
0	512,449	1.6	466,822	1.4	43	470,418	1.5	532,075	1.6	
1	503,998	1.6	476,728	1.4	44	438,677	1.4	508,829	1.5	
2	478,375	1.5	474,726	1.4	45	579,790	1.8	588,619	1.8	
3	481,875	1.5	499,775	1.5	46	440,936	1.4	462,940	1.4	
4	495,923	1.6	466,623	1.4	47	362,961	1.1	473,843	1.4	
5	408,691	1.3	390,169	1.2	48	449,538	1.4	539,363	1.6	
6	490,804	1.5	445,910	1.3	49	428,603	1.3	376,668	1.1	
7	452,268	1.4	440,124	1.3	50	424,185	1.3	466,501	1.4	
8	544,392	1.7	560,229	1.7	51	309,115	1.0	345,344	1.0	
9	554,321	1.7	494,645	1.5	52	373,161	1.2	398,611	1.2	
10	551,230	1.7	514,213	1.6	53	358,766	1.1	403,282	1.2	
11	535,912	1.7	504,397	1.5	54	329,969	1.0	336,080	1.0	
12	530,072	1.7	505,671	1.5	55	295,088	0.9	350,464	1.1	
13	515,467	1.6	515,111	1.6	56	326,245	1.0	321,323	1.0	
14	529,824	1.7	507,171	1.5	57	252,675	0.8	263,301	0.8	
15	622,495	1.9	573,863	1.7	58	274,113	0.9	307,201	0.9	
16	529,100	1.7	534,624	1.6	59	200,817	0.6	233,316	0.7	
17	525,595	1.6	541,212	1.6	60	287,088	0.9	326,190	1.0	
18	588,959	1.8	495,222	1.5	61	166,289	0.5	182,726	0.6	
19	411,616	1.3	421,606	1.3	62	203,355	0.6	197,365	0.6	
20	551,801	1.7	501,073	1.5	63	219,413	0.7	256,033	0.8	
21	507,360	1.6	479,511	1.4	64	157,122	0.5	205,298	0.6	
22	533,110	1.7	524,415	1.6	65	208,366	0.7	267,356	0.8	
23	587,533	1.8	533,469	1.6	66	157,575	0.5	195,239	0.6	
24	519,493	1.6	585,321	1.8	67	175,224	0.5	188,965	0.6	
25	589,467	1.8	567,342	1.7	68	156,822	0.5	175,358	0.5	
26	494,925	1.5	526,702	1.6	69	127,971	0.4	154,242	0.5	
27	460,353	1.4	504,896	1.5	70	125,581	0.4	164,910	0.5	
28	576,462	1.8	511,646	1.5	71	92,297	0.3	116,820	0.4	
29	575,854	1.8	551,166	1.7	72	140,494	0.4	157,785	0.5	
30	612,825	1.9	557,644	1.7	73	108,146	0.3	143,242	0.4	
31	470,908	1.5	588,811	1.8	74	101,445	0.3	125,181	0.4	
32	513,802	1.6	568,384	1.7	75	78,314	0.2	123,856	0.4	
33	511,952	1.6	529,129	1.6	76	76,383	0.2	84,856	0.3	
34	567,570	1.8	552,776	1.7	77	54,901	0.2	82,747	0.2	
35	543,581	1.7	560,505	1.7	78	82,643	0.3	99,518	0.3	
36	546,085	1.7	614,668	1.9	79	43,419	0.1	52,681	0.2	
37	539,350	1.7	584,068	1.8	80+	274,068	0.9	445,461	1.3	
38	530,655	1.7	589,906	1.8	DK/Mis	ssing				
39	491,022	1.5	518,062	1.6						
40	597,915	1.9	582,469	1.8	Total	31,951,196	100.0	33,112,873	100.0	
41	484,105	1.5	576,561	1.7						
42	529,728	1.7	521,921	1.6						

Typical data quality issues: Heaping on ages with digits ending with 0 and 5. If age reporting is good, the curve to be produced from these numbers should be smooth. The table should also provide insights into overreporting-underreporting at certain age groups or intervals, and the extent of missing information on age.

Table DQ.2: Age distribution of eligible and interviewed women

Household population of women age 10-54, interviewed women age 15-49, and percentage of eligible women who were interviewed (weighted), by five-year age group, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Household population of women age 10-54	Interviewed w 15-4	omen age 9	Percentage of
	Number	Number	Percent	interviewed
Age				
10-14	2,546,564	na	na	na
15-19	2,566,527	2,542,192	13.7	99.1
20-24	2,623,789	2,598,520	14.0	99.0
25-29	2,661,753	2,639,148	14.2	99.2
30-34	2,796,744	2,788,662	15.0	99.7
35-39	2,867,209	2,842,828	15.3	99.1
40-44	2,721,855	2,707,544	14.6	99.5
45-49	2,441,433	2,423,234	13.1	99.3
50-54	1,949,818	na	na	na
15-49	18,679,308	18,542,128	100.0	99.3

Typical data quality issues: In countries with growing populations, the percentages in each age group should decline with age (Columns 2 and 4). The last column shows whether the survey was less effective in interviewing certain age groups - typically, some surveys fail to interview the younger women, sometimes because of problems in sample implementation, sometimes because of interviewers' reluctance to interview young women. These figures should be high, preferably over 95 percent, or at least 90 percent, and should not vary much by age.

Note: Weights for both household population of women and interviewed women are population weights. Age is based on the household schedule. Table should be run unweighted if major problems are identified.

Table DQ.3: Age distribution of eligible and interviewed under-5s

Household population of children age 0-4, children whose mothers/caretakers were interviewed, and percentage of under-5 children whose mothers/caretakers were interviewed (unweighted), by five-year age group, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Household population of children age 0-7	Interviewed childre	n age 0-4	Percentage of eligible children
_	Number	Number	Percent	interviewed
Age				
0	1,880	1,878	20.0	99.9
1	1,951	1,944	20.7	99.6
2	1,862	1,854	19.7	99.6
3	1,921	1,914	20.3	99.6
4	1,830	1,819	19.3	99.4
5	1,849			
6	2,135			
7	2,090			
0-4	9,444	9,409	100.0	99.6

Typical data quality issues: The table is intended to provide information on the efficiency of the survey in collecting information on under-5s. Distribution of children by age in the household questionnaire should be smooth, with little or no heaping on age 5, which could mean out-transference of children age 0-4 to outside the eligibility range. Percentages in the last column (completion rates) should be over 90, preferably over 95.

Note: Weights for both household population of children and interviewed children are household weights. Age is based on the household schedule. Table should be run unweighted if major problems are identified.

Table DQ.3: Age distribution of eligible and interviewed under-5s

Household population of children age 0-4, children whose mothers/caretakers were interviewed, and percentage of under-5 children whose mothers/caretakers were interviewed (unweighted), by five-year age group, Thailand, 2005-2006

	Household population of children age 0-7	Interviewed childre	n age 0-4	Percentage of
	Number	Number	Percent	interviewed
Age				
0	1,880	1,878	20.0	99.9
1	1,951	1,944	20.7	99.6
2	1,862	1,854	19.7	99.6
3	1,921	1,914	20.3	99.6
4	1,830	1,819	19.3	99.4
5	1,849			
6	2,135			
7	2,090			
0-4	9,444	9,409	100.0	99.6

Typical data quality issues: The table is intended to provide information on the efficiency of the survey in collecting information on under-5s. Distribution of children by age in the household questionnaire should be smooth, with little or no heaping on age 5, which could mean out-transference of children age 0-4 to outside the eligibility range. Percentages in the last column (completion rates) should be over 90, preferably over 95.

Note: Weights for both household population of children and interviewed children are household weights. Age is based on the household schedule. Table should be run unweighted if major problems are identified.

Table DQ.4: Age distribution of under-5 children

Age distribution of under-5 children by 3-month groups (weighted), Thailand, 2005-2006

	Males	5	Female	es	Tota	l
_	Number	Percent	Number	Percent	Number	Percent
Age in months						
0-2	91,640	3.7	104,708	4.4	196,348	4.1
3-5	142,198	5.8	114,343	4.8	256,541	5.3
6-8	147,171	6.0	113,781	4.8	260,953	5.4
9-11	122,824	5.0	120,614	5.1	243,437	5.0
12-14	125,275	5.1	122,045	5.1	247,321	5.1
15-17	132,465	5.4	127,673	5.4	260,138	5.4
18-20	113,534	4.6	126,199	5.3	239,733	5.0
21-23	122,818	5.0	104,853	4.4	227,670	4.7
24-26	127,322	5.2	114,787	4.8	242,109	5.0
27-29	124,029	5.0	127,515	5.4	251,544	5.2
30-32	131,746	5.3	126,820	5.3	258,566	5.3
33-35	104,529	4.2	104,370	4.4	208,899	4.3
36-38	110,917	4.5	120,821	5.1	231,738	4.8
39-41	132,824	5.4	126,972	5.3	259,796	5.4
42-44	113,531	4.6	111,247	4.7	224,778	4.6
45-47	122,105	5.0	137,061	5.8	259,165	5.4
48-50	124,370	5.0	118,792	5.0	243,162	5.0
51-53	121,730	4.9	117,305	4.9	239,036	4.9
54-56	121,113	4.9	118,453	5.0	239,566	5.0
57-59	130,730	5.3	116,451	4.9	247,181	5.1
Total	2,462,868	100.0	2,374,812	100.0	4,837,680	100.0

Typical data quality issues: The table is intended to provide information on the quality of age reporting for under-5s. In fact, the information is collected by asking the date of birth of children in the under-5 questionnaire, which is later converted into ages during data processing and analysis. The distribution should be smooth. Poor interviewing will reveal itself in heaping on certain ages.

Table DQ.5: Heaping on ages and periods

Age and period ratios at boundaries of eligibility by type of information collected (weighted), Thailand, 2005-2006

	Age a	nd period ratio	os*	Eligibility	
-	Males	Females	Total	(lower-upper)	Module or questionnaire
Age in household questionnaire					
1	1.01	1.01	1.01		
2	0.98	0.98	0.98	Lower	Child discipline and child disability
3	0.99	1.04	1.02		
4	1.07	1.03	1.05	Upper	Under-5 questionnaire
5	0.88	0.90	0.89	Lower	Child labour and education
6	1.09	1.05	1.07		
8	1.05	1.12	1.09		
9	1.01	0.95	0.98	Upper	Child disability
10	1.01	1.02	1.01		
13	0.98	1.01	1.00		
14	0.95	0.95	0.95	Upper	Child labour and child discipline
15	1.11	1.07	1.09	Lower	Women's questionnaire
16	0.95	0.97	0.96		
17	0.96	1.03	1.00	Upper	Orphaned and vulnerable children
18	1.03	1.11	1.07		
23	1.07	0.97	1.02		
24	0.92	1.04	0.98	Upper	Education
25	1.10	1.01	1.06		
48	1.09	1.16	1.13		
49	0.99	0.82	0.90	Upper	Women's questionnaire
50	1.10	1.18	1.14		
Age in women's questionnaire					
23	na	0.98	na		
24	na	1.04	na	Upper	Sexual behaviour
25	na	1.01	na		(This module not include in questionnaire)
Months since last birth in women's questionnaire					
6-11	na	1.00	na		
12-17	na	1.05	na		
18-23	na	0.91	na	Upper	Tetanus toxoid and maternal and child health
24-29	na	1.09	na		
30-35	na	0.92	na		

* Age or period ratios are calculated as x / (($x_{n-1} + x_n + x_{n+1}$) / 3), where x is age or period.

Typical data quality issues: Age and period ratios in the table are calculated for two purposes: To check for evidence of heaping on certain periods or ages, particularly on those at the boundaries of eligibility, and to check if interviewers had transferred cases out of eligibility intervals. The table is indicative of the quality of fieldwork. Interviewers sometimes "transfer out" cases so as to avoid extra work - for instance, interviewers may transfer the age a 15 year-old woman to 14 to avoid an individual interview, in which case the age ratio on age 15 will be depressed (a deficit of females at age 15) and the age ratio on age 14 significantly higher than 1.00.

Table DQ.6: Completeness of reporting

Percentage of observations missing information for selected questions and indicators (weighted), Thailand, 2005-2006

Questionnaire and Subject	Reference aroun	Percent with missing information*	Number of cases
Age			
Salt testing	All households surveyed	0.0	18,031,070
Women			
Date of Birth	All women age 15-49		
Month only		4.9	18,542,128
Month and year missing		-	18,542,128
Date of first birth	All women age 15-49 with at least one live birth		
Month only		2.3	11,950,256
Month and year missing		1.6	11,950,256
Completed years since first birth	All women age 15-49 with at least one live birth	-	242,669
Date of last birth	All women age 15-49 with at least one live birth		
Month only	-	-	11,950,256
Month and year missing		-	11,950,256
Date of first marriage/union	All ever married women age 15-49		
Month only	5	18.7	13,544,028
Month and year missing		27.4	13.544.028
Age at first marriage/union	All ever married women age 15-49	0.3	13,544,028
Under-5			
Date of Birth	All under five children surveyed		
Month only		-	4,837,680
Month and year missing		-	4,837,680
Anthropometry	All under five children surveyed		
Height	<i>,</i>		
Weight		2.5	4,837,680
Height or Weight		2.9	4,837,680
		2.9	4,837,680

* Includes "Don't know" responses

Typical data quality issues: Surveys always have cases with missing information. The extent of missing information is important, because it can result in biased results if such proportions are high. Particularly informative is the extent of missing information on measurements, ages, dates of events.

Table DQ.7: Presence of mother in the household and the person interviewed for the under-5 questionnaire

Distribution of children under five by whether the mother lives in the same household, and the person interviewed for the under-5 questionnaire (weighted), Thailand, 2005-2006

		Mother in the	e household	t	Mother not in the household					
	Mother interviewed	Father interviewed	Other adult female interviewed	Other adult male interviewed	Father interviewed	Other adult female interviewed	Other adult male interviewed	Child(<15) interviewed	Total	Number of children aged 0-4 years
Age										
0	84.6	0.0	-	-	0.1	15.2	0.1	0.0	100.0	979,271
1	78.9	0.0	-	-	0.1	20.4	0.5	0.0	100.0	980,725
2	75.0	0.0	-	-	0.5	23.8	0.6	0.0	100.0	953,101
3	76.5	0.0	-	-	1.2	21.8	0.6	0.0	100.0	981,650
4	77.1	0.0	-	-	1.3	20.7	0.9	0.0	100.0	962,546
			-	-						
Total	78.5	0.0			0.6	20.4	0.5	0.0	100.0	4,857,293

Typical data quality issues: The under-5 questionnaire should be administered to the mother, if the mother was in the household. The table is informative on how the questionnaire was administered during the fieldwork. Not all information will have been collected from mothers, but cases where the mother is in the household but somebody else was interviewed can be problematic.

age	
single	
β	
attendance	
School	
DQ.8:	
Table	

Distribution of household population age 5-24 by educational level and grade attended in the current year (weighted), Thailand, 2005-2006

			Pric	nary sch	loo				Secol	ndary scł	Ιοοι				Von-standard		Not		
	Preschool	Grade 1	Grade 2	Grade 3	Grade 4	Grade 5	Grade 6	Grade 1 (Grade 2	Grade 3	Grade 4	Grade 5	Grade 6 H	Higher	curriculum	Don't know	attending school	Total	Number
Age																			
5	98.7	0.8	0.1		0.0	0.1			·	ı		·			0.1		0.2	100.0	798,860
9	80.4	18.1	1.0	0.2	0.2												0.0	100.0	936,714
7	8.4	70.3	19.6	1.1	0.4				·						0.0		0.1	100.0	892,392
8	0.6	7.3	67.5	21.6	2.2	0.7									0.0		0.1	100.0	1,104,622
ი	0.1	0.4	7.7	69.7	20.9	1.0	0.2					·			0.0		0.1	100.0	1,048,966
10	0.0	0.2	0.5	7.9	67.2	23.1	1.0			ı		·					0.1	100.0	1,065,444
7	0.1	0.2	0.4	1.2	8.9	67.9	20.2	0.8	0.2	0		·	0.0		0.0		0.2	100.0	1,040,309
12	ı	0.0	0.1	0.3	1.8	10.0	65.8	18.4	2.8	0	0.0	·			0.0		0.6	100.0	1,035,743
13	ı	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.3	1.6	9.6	62.6	22.6	~	0.0				0.0		1.9	100.0	1,030,578
14	ı	0.0	0.2	0.3		0.2	1.3	7.5	62.7	20	1.1	0.1					6.3	100.0	1,036,996
15	ı						0.2	0.8	6.7	66	14.2	0.6	0.3	0.1			10.9	100.0	1,196,358
16	ı				0.1	0.1	0.4	0.4	2.5	1	51.1	11.7	2.3	0.3	ı		20.7	100.0	1,063,724
17	ı			0.0				0.1	0.3	с	9.3	45.0	12.1	0.8			30.0	100.0	1,066,807
18	ı		0.1					0.1	0.1	-	3.5	15.9	38.2	6.9			34.4	100.0	1,084,181
19	ı					0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	-	1.9	3.5	10.3	25.7			57.5	100.0	833,222
20							ı	ı	0.0	0	0.7	1.1	2.3	27.7	I		67.7	100.0	1,052,874
21	·				·	ı		0.0	0.1	0	0.9	0.3	1.8	27.1		·	69.5	100.0	986,871
53	·	ı		·	ı	ı		0.1	0.1	0	0.8	0.3	0.7	16.1	·	ı	81.6	100.0	1,057,525
23	·				·	ı		0.1	0.1	0	0.3	0.0	0.2	6.0		·	93.2	100.0	1,121,002
24		ı					0.1	·		0	0.1	0.1	0.3	5.5		·	93.7	100.0	1,104,815
Typic corre arade	cal data qu: sctly, one sl e 6 of seco	ality issue hould see ndarv sch	es: The tat cases co	ble could ncentrate efore run	be used 1 3d over th	o look at e diagona table grac	the outlier al, and sho	s. Data eni vuld not exi be adante	rry progra bect such d to the s	ims do no cases as wetem in	ot check a s 22 year the count	ge versu: old perso	s grade. If ins at prim	ʻ data ha ıary sch	s been collec ool grades, ve	ted and ery youn	entered g people a	at	

Table DQ.9: Sex ratio at birth among children ever born and living

Sex ratio at birth among children ever born, children living, and deceased children, by age of women (weighted), Thailand, 2005-2006

	Childre	en Ever Born		Child	ren Living		Childre	en deceased	1	
	Number of sons ever born	Number of daughters ever born	Sex ratio	Number of sons living	Number of daughters living	Sex ratio	Number of deceased sons	Number of deceased daughters	Sex ratio	Number of women
Age										
15-19	114,548.1	85,888.5	1.3	113,054	85,888	1.3	1,494	-		2,542,192
20-24	640,643.0	655,798.8	1.0	630,850	654,319	1.0	9,793	1,479	7	2,598,520
25-29	1,309,274.5	1,179,727.1	1.1	1,301,082	1,159,349	1.1	8,192	20,378	0	2,639,148
30-34	2,074,026.1	1,956,630.6	1.1	2,035,725	1,936,896	1.1	38,301	19,734	2	2,788,662
35-39	2,589,721.7	2,480,728.2	1.0	2,527,934	2,449,024	1.0	61,787	31,704	2	2,842,828
40-44	2,812,055.0	2,685,799.9	1.0	2,710,172	2,628,372	1.0	101,883	57,428	2	2,707,544
45-49	2,830,224.5	2,621,132.3	1.1	2,671,757	2,525,168	1.1	158,467	95,964	2	2,423,234
Total	12,370,492.8	11,665,705.4	1.1	11,990,575	11,439,018	1.0	379,918	226,687	2	18,542,128

Typical data quality issues: Universally, the sex ratio among live births is around 1.05, typically ranging from 1.03 to 1.07 in sizeable populations (with the exception of populations where sex-selective abortions is practiced). The values in column 3 should be within these ranges. However, since sample surveys are influenced by chance fluctuations, one should be looking for systematically low or high ratios (in several countries, very young daughters may not be reported, or deaths of males may not be reported). In most populations, death rates at early ages are higher for males than females - hence, the sex ratios among deceased children (Column 6) should also be above 1.

Table DQ.10: Distribution of women by time since last birth

Distribution of women aged 15-49 with at least one live birth, by months since last birth (weighted), Thailand, 2005-2006

		Months	since last birth		
Age	Number	Percent	Age	Number	Percent
0	54,496	2.1	18	74,080	2.8
1	74,449	2.9	19	70,734	2.7
2	105,540	4.1	20	50,110	1.9
3	97,519	3.8	21	49,867	1.9
4	83,988	3.2	22	81,433	3.1
5	72,748	2.8	23	60,636	2.3
6	87,106	3.3	24	80,230	3.1
7	85,152	3.3	25	58,790	2.3
8	82,755	3.2	26	59,775	2.3
9	76,197	2.9	27	76,432	2.9
10	83,331	3.2	28	66,415	2.6
11	65,957	2.5	29	79,622	3.1
12	75,962	2.9	30	64,003	2.5
13	72,219	2.8	31	66,687	2.6
14	90,380	3.5	32	77,142	3.0
15	69,839	2.7	33	53,982	2.1
16	85,281	3.3	34	53,643	2.1
17	73,022	2.8	35	39,962	1.5
			Total	2,600,338	100.0

Typical data quality issues: Months since last birth may be heaped on periods of 6 months, 12 months, 24 months etc. In particular, the heaping on 24 months is problematic, since some women had a birth in the last 2 years, but did not decklate tham so.

Figure	Description
1	Scatterplot of weight (Y-axis) by height (x-axis), unweighted
2	Scatterplot of weights of children by age in months
3	Scatterplot of heights of children by age in months
	Figures 1-3 are intended to provide a visual insight into the quality of anthropometric measurements. The data points should be concentrated along a diagonal. Outliers can be easily spotted visually. Remember that data problems may be due to poor reporting of age, or poor measurement of heights or weights, or any combination of the three.
4	Number of male household population (Y-axis) by single ages (X-axis) (Line graph) (unweighted and weighted)
5	Number of female household population (Y-axis) by single ages (X-axis) (Line graph) (unweighted and weighted)
	Figures 4-5 are based on Table DQ.1, and are intended to provide information on the extent of age heaping, deficits of household population at certain ages or age intervals. Both unweighted and weighted distributions are shown.
6	Population pyramid, Thailand, 2005-2006



NDIC	ATOR	NUMERATOR	DENOMINATOR
4	Skilled attendant at delivery	Number of women aged 15-49 years with a birth in the 2 years preceding the survey that were attended during childbirth by skilled health personnel	Total number of women surveyed aged 15-49 years with a birth in the 2 years preceding the survey
5	Institutional deliveries	Number of women aged 15-49 years with a birth in the 2 years preceding the survey that delivered in a health facility	Total number of women surveyed aged 15-49 years with a birth in 2 years preceding the survey
6	Underweight prevalence	Number of children under age five that fall below minus two standard deviations from the median weight for age of the NCHS/WHO standard (moderate and severe); number that fall below minus three standard deviations (severe)	Total number of children under age five that were weighed
2	Stunting prevalence	Number of children under age five that fall below minus two standard deviations from the median height for age of the NCHS/WHO standard (moderate and severe); number that fall below minus three standard deviations (severe)	Total number of children under age five measured
ŝ	Wasting prevalence	Number of children under age five that fall below minus two standard deviations from the median weight for height of the NCHS/WHO standard (moderate and severe); number that fall below minus three standard deviations (severe)	Total number of children under age five weighed and measured
6	Low-birthweight infants	Number of last live births in the 2 years preceding the survey weighing below 2,500 grams	Total number of last live births in the 2 years preceding the survey
10	Infants weighed at birth	Number of last live births in the 2 years preceding the survey that were weighed at birth	Total number of last live births in the 2 years preceding the survey
11	Use of improved drinking water sources	Number of household members living in households using improved sources of drinking water	Total number of household members in households surveyed
12	Use of improved sanitation facilities	Number of household members using improved sanitation facilities	Total number of household members in households surveyed
13	Water treatment	Number of household members using water that has been treated	Total number of household members in households surveyed
14	Disposal of child's faeces	Number of children under age three whose (last) stools were disposed of safely	Total number of children under age three surveyed
15	Exclusive breastfeeding rate	Number of infants aged 0-5 months that are exclusively breastfed	Total number of infants aged 0-5 months surveyed
16	Continued breastfeeding rate	Number of infants aged 12-15 months, and 20-23 months, that are currently breastfeeding	Total number of children aged 12-15 months and 20-23 months surveyed
17	Timely complementary feeding rate	Number of infants aged 6-9 months that are receiving breastmilk and complementary foods	Total number of infants aged 6-9 months surveyed
18	Frequency of complementary feeding	Number of infants aged 6-11 months that receive breastmilk and complementary food at least the minimum lecommended number of times per day (two times per day for infants aged 6-8 months, three times per day for infants aged 9-11 months)	Total number of infants aged 6-11 months surveyed

Appendix E. MICS Indicators: Numerators and Denominators
INDIC	CATOR	VUMERATOR	DENOMINATOR
19	Adequately fed infants	Number of infants aged 0-11 months that are appropriately fed: infants aged 0-5 months that are exclusively preastfed and infants aged 6-11 months that are breastfed and ate solid or semi-solid foods the appropriate number of times (see above) yesterday	Total number of infants aged 0-11 months surveyed
20	Antenatal care	Number of women aged 15-49 years that were attended at least once during pregnancy in the 2 years preceding the survey by skilled health personnel	Total number of women surveyed aged 15-49 years with a birth in the 2 years preceding the survey
21	Contraceptive prevalence	Number of women currently married or in union aged 15-49 years that are using (or whose partner is using) a contraceptive method (either modern or traditional)	Total number of women aged 15-49 years that are currently married or in union
22	Antibiotic treatment of suspected pneumonia	Number of children aged 0-59 months with suspected pneumonia in the previous 2 weeks receiving antibiotics	Total number of children aged 0-59 months with suspected pneumonia in the previous 2 weeks
23	Care-seeking for suspected pneumonia	Number of children aged 0-59 months with suspected pneumonia in the previous 2 weeks that are taken to an appropriate health provider	Total number of children aged 0-59 months with suspected pneumonia in the previous 2 weeks
24	Solid fuels	Number of residents in households that use solid fuels (wood, charcoal, crop residues and dung) as the orimary source of domestic energy to cook	Total number of residents in households surveyed
25	Tuberculosis immunization coverage	Number of children aged 12-23 months receiving BCG vaccine before their first birthday	Total number of children aged 12-23 months surveyed
26	Polio immunization coverage	Number of children aged 12-23 months receiving OPV3 vaccine before their first birthday	Total number of children aged 12-23 months surveyed
27	Immunization coverage for diphtheria, pertussis and tetanus (DPT)	Number of children aged 12-23 months receiving DPT3 vaccine before their first birthday	Total number of children aged 12-23 months surveyed
28	Measles immunization coverage	Number of children aged 12-23 months receiving measles vaccine before their first birthday	Total number of children aged 12-23 months surveyed
29	Hepatitis B immunization coverage	Number of children aged 12-23 months immunized against hepatitis before their first birthday	Total number of children aged 12-23 months surveyed
31	Fully immunized children	Number of children aged 12-23 months receiving DPT1-3, OPV-1-3, BCG and measles vaccines before their irst birthday	Total number of children aged 12-23 months surveyed
32	Neonatal tetanus protection	Number of mothers with live births in the previous year that were given at least two doses of tetanus toxoid TT) vaccine within the appropriate interval prior to giving birth	Total number of women surveyed aged 15-49 years with a birth in the year preceding the survey
33	Use of oral rehydration therapy (ORT)	Number of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea in the previous 2 weeks that received oral rehydration salts and/or an appropriate household solution	Total number of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea in the previous 2 weeks
34	Home management of diarrhoea	Number of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea in the previous 2 weeks that received more fluids AND continued eating somewhat less, the same or more food	Total number of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea in the previous 2 weeks
35	Received ORT or increased fluids and continued feeding	Number of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea that received ORT (oral rehydration salts or an appropriate household solution) or received more fluids AND continued eating somewhat less, the same or more food	Total number of children aged 0-59 months with diarrhoea in the previous 2 weeks
44	Content of antenatal care	Number of women with a live birth in the 2 years preceding the survey that received antenatal care during he last pregnancy	Total number of women with a live birth in the 2 years preceding the survey
45	Timely initiation of breastfeeding	Number of women with a live birth in the 2 years preceding the survey that put the newborn infant to the breast within 1 hour of birth	Total number of women with a live birth in the 2 years preceding the survey
46	Support for learning	Number of children aged 0-59 months living in households in which an adult has engaged in four or more activities to promote learning and school readiness in the past 3 days	Total number of children aged 0-59 months surveyed

DIGNI	AIOK	NUMERALOK	DENOMINATOR
47	Father's support for learning	Number of children aged 0-59 months whose father has engaged in one or more activities to promote earning and school readiness in the past 3 days	Fotal number of children aged 0-59 months
48	Support for learning: children's books	Number of households with three or more children's books	Total number of households surveyed
49	Support for learning: non- children's books	Number of households with three or more non-children's books	Total number of households surveyed
50	Support for learning: materials for play	Number of households with three or more materials intended for play	Total number of households surveyed
51	Non-adult care	Number of children aged 0-59 months left alone or in the care of another child younger than 10 years of age in the past week	Total number of children aged 0-59 months surveyed
52	Pre-school attendance	Number of children aged 36-59 months that attend some form of early childhood education programme	Total number of children aged 36-59 months surveyed
53	School readiness	Number of children in first grade that attended some form of pre-school the previous year	Total number of children in the first grade surveyed
54	Net intake rate in primary education	Number of children of school-entry age that are currently attending first grade	Total number of children of primary- school entry age surveyed
55	Net primary school attendance rate	Number of children of primary-school age currently attending primary or secondary school	Total number of children of primary- school age surveyed
56	Net secondary school attendance rate	Number of children of secondary-school age currently attending secondary school or higher	Total number of children of secondary-school age surveyed
57	Children reaching grade five	Proportion of children entering the first grade of primary school that eventually reach grade five	
58	Transition rate to secondary school	Number of children that were in the last grade of primary school during the previous school year that attend secondary school	Total number of children that were in the last grade of primary school during the previous school year surveyed
59	Primary completion rate	Number of children (of any age) attending the last grade of primary school (excluding repeaters)	Total number of children of primary school completion age (age appropriate to final grade of primary school) surveyed
60	Adult literacy rate	Number of women aged 15-24 years that are able to read a short simple statement about everyday life	Total number of women aged 15-24 years surveyed
61	Gender parity index	Proportion of girls in primary and secondary education	Proportion of boys in primary and secondary education
67	Marriage before age 15 and age 18	Number of women that were first married or in union by the exact age of 15 and the exact age of 18, by age groups	Total number of women aged 15-49 years and 20-49 years surveyed, by age groups
68	Young women aged 15-19 years currently married or in union	Number of women aged 15-19 years currently married or in union	Total number of women aged 15-19 years surveyed
69	Spousal age difference	Number of women married/in union aged 15-19 years and 20-24 years with a difference in age of 10 or more rears between them and their current spouse	Total number of women aged 15-19 and 20-24 /ears surveyed that are currently married or in union
75	Prevalence of orphans	Number of children under age 18 with at least one dead parent	Total number of children under age 18 surveyed

INDI	CATOR	NUMERATOR	DENOMINATOR
76	Prevalence of vulnerable children	Number of children under age 18 that have a chronically ill parent, that live in a household where an adult aged 18-59 years has died in the past year, or that live in a household where an adult aged 18-59 years has been chronically ill in the past year	Total number of children under age 18 surveyed
77	School attendance of orphans versus non-orphans	Proportion of double orphans (both mother and father dead) aged 10-14 years attending school	Proportion of children aged 10-14 years, both of whose parents are alive, that are living with at east one parent and are attending school
78	Children's living arrangements	Number of children aged 0-17 years not living with a biological parent	Total number of children aged 0-17 years surveyed
81	External support to children orphaned and made vulnerable by HIV/AIDS	Number of orphaned and vulnerable children under age 18 whose households received free basic external support in caring for the child	Number of orphaned and vulnerable children under age 18 surveyed
82	Comprehensive knowledge about HIV prevention among young people	Number of women aged 15-24 years that correctly identify two ways of avoiding HIV infection and reject three common misconceptions about HIV transmission	Total number of women aged 15-24 years surveyed
86	Attitude towards people with HIV/AIDS	Number of women expressing acceptance on all four questions about people with HIV or AIDS	Total number of women surveyed
89	Knowledge of mother-to-child transmission of HIV	Number of women that correctly identify all three means of vertical transmission	Total number of women surveyed
06	Counselling coverage for the prevention of mother-to-child transmission of HIV	Number of women that gave birth in the previous 24 months and received antenatal care reporting that they received counselling on HIV/AIDS during this care	Total number of women that gave birth in the previous 24 months surveyed
91	Testing coverage for the prevention of mother-to-child transmission of HIV	Number of women that gave birth in the previous 24 months and received antenatal care reporting that they received the results of an HIV test during this care	Total number of women that gave birth in the previous 24 months surveyed
95	Slum household	Number of household members living in urban slums	Number of household members in urban households surveyed
101	Child disability	Number of children aged 2-9 years with at least one of nine reported disabilities: (1) delay in sitting, standing or walking, (2) difficulty seeing, either in the daytime or at night, (3) appears to have difficulty hearing, (4) difficulty in understanding instructions, (5) difficulty walking or moving arms or has weakness or stiffness of limbs, (6) has fits, becomes rigid, loses consciousness, (7) does not learn to do things like other children his/her age, (8) cannot speak or cannot be understood in words, (9) appears mentally backward, dull or slow	Total number of children aged 2-9 surveyed

Appendix F. Questionnaire



MIC2 - 2 AGE 5-14 YEARS AGE < 5 YEARS no. of mother or no. of mother or caretaker of this and record line EACH CHILD Tick mark∕ Count marks 🗸 primary child in C HL8 and record line primary caretaker and record line of this child EACH CHILD Tick mark \checkmark Count marks 🗸 in HL7 If woman is age check mark \checkmark WOMEN AGE 15-49 YEARS no. (see line Count marks 🗸 15-49 years, no. in HL1) ui C HL6 CHARACTERISTICS OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBER (HL) CODE \sim Other (specify).3 No citizenship..4 CITIZENSHIP vlinority group) HL5A (Hill tribe, Vot Thai ľhai. birthday (Age in completed Record age at the last years) AGE HL5 CODE HL4 SEX FEMALE. MALE .. CODE10 NIECE/NEPHEW BY BLOOD...11 ..12 ..15 86 14 RELATIONSHIP TO HEAD OF HOUSEHOLD OTHER RELATIVE ... NIECE/NEPHEW BY ADOPTED/FOSTER/ UNCLE/AUNT... MARRIAGE NOT RELATED. STEPCHILD FOR ALL MEMBERS BROTHER/SISTER IN LAW .09 DK. HL3 SON/DAUGHTER IN LAW. 0401 90 BROTHER/SISTER.....08 WIFE/HUSBAND.....02 SON/DAUGHTER.....03 ...05 ...07 PARENT IN LAW... SECTION 1 GRAND CHILD. PARENT. HEAD... NAME HL2 HL1 ů

							MIC2 - 3
		SECTION	V 1 CHARACTE	RISTICS OF HOUSE	HOLD MEMBER (HL		
FOR ADULTS AGE 18-59 YEARS	Check HL5. If there is			FOR MEMBER AG	E 0 - 17 YEARS		
	any child	ISNATURAL MOTHER	FOR COD	DE 1 IN HL9		FOR CO	DE 1 IN HL11
HAS BEEN VERY SICK	age 0-17,	ALIVE ?	DOESNATURAL MOTHER	For those record 00 in HL10	ISNATURAL FATHER	DOESNATURAL FATHER	For those record 00 IN HL12
FUR ALLEASE 3 MONTHS DURING THE	tick mark⁄		LIVE IN THIS HOUSEHOLD?	HAS 'S MOTHER BEEN VERY	411VE ?	LIVE IN THIS	HAS 'S FATHER BEEN VERY
PAST 12 MONTHS ?	n pue	CODE		SICK FOR AT LEAST 3	CODE		SICK FOR AT LEAST 3 MONTHS IN THE
	continue.	YES 1		MONTHS IN THE PAST 12 MONTHS 2	YES1		PAST 12 MONTHS ?
CODE	If no, skip	(Cont.)	Record Line no.		(Cont.)	Record Line no.	
YES 1	to Section 2	NO.	of mother or 00 for 'no'	CODE	NO.	of father or 00 for 'no'	CODE
NO.		DK. 8		YES 1	DK		YES 1
DK. 8		(Code 2, 8 skip to HL11)		NO2	(CODE 2, 8 Skip to Section 2)		NO2
				DK			DK
HI RA		бH	H1:10	HIJOA	HI.11	H1.12	HT.12A
T TOTTT				1 101 111	11111	3	5 777 FTF T
	\bigcirc						
	\bigcirc						
	\bigcirc						
	\bigcirc						
	\bigcirc						
Count CODE 1		Count CODE 2		Count CODE 1	Count CODE 2		Count CODE 1

IS.....ATTENDING ? WHICH GRADE ED6B FOR CODE 1 IN ED4 CODE IS...ATTENDING ? WHICH LEVEL NON-STANDARD ED6A CURRICULUM. FOR MEMBERS AGE 5- 24 YEARS SECONDARY **PRE-SCHOOI** Record no.of Days PRIMARY.. If the school is HIGHER... DK. period), record SINCE LAST 7 DAYS,HOW DID...ATTEND SCHOOL ? MANY DAYS (e.g.summer CODE 8 closed ED5 CODE .04 WHY....DID NOT ATTEND SCHOOL ? 8 LACK OF BIRTH REGISTRATION.....02 83 02 ...0608 60 20. FOR CODE 2 IN ED4 EDUCATION (ED) COMPLETED CERTAIN LEVEL ... MEMBER OF HH. WAS SICK. (Skip to ED7) TOO FAR FROM HOME. ACK OF CITIZENSHIP ED4A LANGUAGE BARRIER. CODE LACK OF MONEY. SICK/DISABILITY. JTHER (Specify). DURING THE (2005) PRE-SCHOOL ? 5 SCHOOL YEAR, **SECTION 2** \sim DID....ATTEND (Skip to ED5) SCHOOL OR (Cont.) ED4 YES.. NO.... completed and the name of the Record grade completed and teacher training, or vocational, type of Certificate in detail. Ifstudies in university, record the heighest level institute attended before THE HIGHEST GRADE attending this level. COMPLETED ED3B FOR MEMBERS AGE 5 YEARS AND ABOVE CODE THE HIGHEST LEVEL OF SCHOOL ATTENDED NON-STANDARD ED3A CURRICULUM. SECONDARY. PRE-SCHOOL CODE PRIMARY.. HIGHER... DK.. (Skip to Section 3) PRE-SCHOOL ? HAS... EVER SCHOOL OR ATTENDED (Cont.) ED2 YES. NO...

	SECTION 2 EDUCA	TION (ED)	SECTI	ON 3 ORPHANED	& VULNERABLE	CHILDREN (OV)
	FOR MEMBERS AGE 5 -	24 YEARS	Check HL5.	FC	DR MEMBERS AGE 0-17	YEARS
DURING THE PREVIOUS	FOI	R CODE 1 IN ED7	If there is	OVER THE PAST 12	FOR CODE 1 IN OV2	FOR CODE 1 IN OV3
(2004) SCHOOL YEAR,	C DALCANDAL V SVM	WHICH GRADE WASATTENDING ?	any child age	MONTHS, HAS ANY USUAL	WERE ANY OF THESE	WERE ANY OF THESE PEOPLE
PRE-SCHOOL ?			mark 🗸	MEMBER OF YOUR HOUSEHOLD DIED IN THE	AGES OF 18 AND 59 ?	MONTHS BEFORE HE/SHE DIED ?
	CODE		in 🔵 and	LAST 12 MONTHS ?		
	PRE-SCHOOL0		continue.			
CODE	PRIMARY1		If no, skip to	CODE	CODE	CODE
YES. 1	SECONDARY2		Section 6	YES1	YES1	YES1
(Cont.)	HIGHER			(Cont.)	(Cont.)	(Skip to OV10)
NO. 2	NON-STANDARD			NO	NO	NO 2
DK	CURRICULUM			(Skip to OV5)	(Skip to OV5)	(Cont.)
(CODE 2, 8 Skip to Section 3)	DK					
ED7	ED8A	ED8B	OV1	OV2	OV3	OV4
			\bigcirc			

		SECT	'ION 3 ORPHA	NED & VULNER	ABLE CHILDRE	(NO) NI		
			FOI	R MEMBER AGE 0 - 17	YEARS			
Check Section 1 at		EMOTIONAL/PSYCHC	DLOGICAL SUPPORT	MATERIAL	SUPPORT	SOCIAL SI	UPPORT	SCHOOLING SUPPORT
he bottom of column	IN THE LAST 12	HAS YOUR HOUSEHOL	D RECEIVED ANY OF	HAS YOUR HOUSEHOL	D RECEIVED ANY OF	HAS YOUR HOUSEHOLI	D RECEIVED ANY OF	FOR CHILDREN AGE 5-17
HL8A, HL9, HL10A,	MONTHS, HAS YOUR	THOSE, SUCH AS (COMPANIONSHIP,	THOSE, SUCH AS CL	OTHING, FOOD OR	THOSE, SUCH AS HELP II	N HH.WORK, TRAINING	IN THE LAST 12 MONTHS,
HL11, HL12A. Is	ANT AFFORT AND	COUNSELING OR SP.	IRITUAL SUPPORT ?	FINANCIAL	SUPPORT ?	FOR A CAREGIVER OF	R LEGAL SERVICES ?	HAS YOUR HOUSEHOLD
there a number in	ANY MEDICAL STEPOPT FOD STICH		FOR CODE 1, 8 IN OV11		FOR CODE 1, 8 IN OV13		FOR CODE 1, 8 IN OV 15	RECEIVED ANY OF THOSE,
any column	AS MEDICAL CADE	IN THE LAST 12 MONTHS		IN THE LAST 12 MONTHS		IN THE LAST 12 MONTHS		SUCH AS ALLOWANCE,
mention ?	SUPPLIES OR MEDICINE		IN THE LAST 3 MONTHS		IN THE LAST 3 MONTHS		IN THE LAST 3 MONTHS	FREE ADMISSION,
- If YES, tick 🧹	ż	CODE		CODE		CODE		BOOKS/SUPPLIES ?
n line no. of member		YES1	CODE	YES. 1	CODE	YES. 1	CODE	CODE
age 0 - 17, and cont.	CODE	NO.	YES1	NO2	YES1	NO. 2	YES1	YES1
- If NO, skip to	YES1	(Skip to OV13)	NO2	(Skip to OV15)	NO2	(Skip to OV18)	NO2	NO2
Section 4	NO2	DK 8	DK8	DK 8	DK	DK. 8	DK. 8	DK
	DK	(CODE 1, 8 Cont.)		(CODE 1, 8 Cont.)		(CODE 1, 8 Cont.)		
OV5	OV10	OV11	OV12	OV13	OV14	OV15	OV16	OV18
\bigcirc								
\bigcirc								
\bigcirc								
\bigcirc								
\bigcirc								

MIC2 - 7			FOR CODE 1 IN CL8	SINCE LAST, HOW MANY 40URS DID HE/SHE DO THIS WORK ?		(Record no. of hours)		CL9					
			DURING THE PAST WEEK, DID DO ANY OTHER FAMILY	WORK (ON THE FARM OR IN A BUSINESS OR SELLING GOODS _I IN THE STREET) ?	CODE YES1	(Cont.)	NO	CL8					
	(1	ARETAKER)	FOR CODE 1 IN CL6	SINCE LAST, HOW MANY HOURS DID HE/SHE DO THIS CHORES ?	(Record no. of hours)			CL7					
	ILD LABOUR (CI	RS (ASKED MOTHER/C	DURING THE PAST WEEK, DID HELP WITH HH.CHORES SUCH AS SHOPPING.	COLLECTING FIREWOON, CLEANING, FETCHING WATER, OR CARING FOR CHILDREN ?	CODE YES1	(Cont.)	NO	CL6					
	SECTION 4 CH	MEMBER AGE 5 - 14 YEAI	FOR CODE 3 IN CL3	AT ANY TIME DURING THE PAST YEAR, DID DO ANY KIND OF WORK FOR THOSE NON-MEMBER OF THIS	CODE CODE	YES, FOR PAY (Cash,Kind)1	YES, UNPAID	CL5					
		FOR	FOR CODE 1, 2 IN CL3	SINCE LAST, HOW MANY HOURS DID HE/SHE DO THIS WORK ?	If more than one job, include all hours at all	jobs.	(Skip to CL6)	CL4					
			DURING THE PAST WEEK, DID DO ANY KIND OF WORK	FOR SOMEONE NOT A MEMBER OF THIS HOUSEHOLD ? CODE	YES, FOR PAY (CASH, KIND)1 YES, UNPAID2	(CODE 1, 2 Cont.)	NO	CL3					
			Check HL5. if	any member aged 5 - 14 years	- If YES, tick mark √in ◯	and continue.	- If NO, Skip to Section 5	CLO	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc

			COMPARED WITH OTHER CHIT DEEN	DOESAPPEAR IN ANY WAY	MENTALLY	DITLI. OR SLOW ?			CODE	YES1	NO2	DA13						
		FOR AGE 2	CANNAME AT LEAST ONE	OBJECT (FOR EXAMPLE, AN	ANLIMAL, A TOY, A CUP,	A SPOON) ?	<u> </u>		CODE	YES1	NO2	DA12	[
		FOR AGE 3-9	ISSPEECH IN ANY WAY DIFFERENT	FROM NORMAL (NOT CLEAR ENOUGH TO BE	UNDERSTOOD BY PEOPLE OTHER	THAN THE	IMMEDIATE	FAMLY) ?	CODE	YES1	NO2	DA11	[
	()	DOFS SDFAK AT	ALL (CAN HE/SHE MAKE	HIM OR HERSELF	WORDS: CAN	SAY ANY	RECOGNIZABLE	י ופרואט א	CODE	YES. 1	NO2	DA10						
(AC	OR CARE TAKER	DOFS LEARN	TO DO THINGS	CHILDREN HIS/HER AGE ?					CODE	YES1	NO2	DA9						
SABILITY (I	ASK MOTHER		DOES SOMETIMES	BECOME RIGD, OR LOSE	CONSCIOUSNESS ?				CODE	YES. 1	NO2	DA8						
TION 5 DI	AGE 2 - 9 YEARS	DOES HAVE	DIFFICULTY IN WALKING OR	MUVING HIS/HER ARMS OR DOES HE/SHE HAVE	WEAKNESS AND/OR STIFFNESS	IN THE ARMS OR	LEGS ?		CODE	YES1	NO2	DA7						
SEC	FOR CHILDREN /	WHEN YOU	TELL TO DO SOMETHING,	DOES HE/SHE SEEM TO	WHAT YOU ARE	SAYING ?			CODE	YES1	NO2	DAG						
		DOES APPEAR	TO HAVE DIFFICULTY	HEARING (USES HEARING AID,	HEARS WITH DIFFICULTY,	COMPLETELY	DEAF) ?		CODE	YES1	NO2	DA5						
		COMPARED	WITH OTHER CHILDREN,	DOESHAVE DIFFICULTY	SEEING, EITHER IN THE	DAYTIME OR	AT NIGHT		CODE	YES1	NO2	DA4						
		COMPARED	WITH OTHER CHILDREN,	DOESHAVE ANY SERIOUS	DELAY IN SITTING,	STANDING, OR	WALKING ?		CODE	YES. 1	NO2	DA3	[
		ייייין- בע ביייי	uneck HLD II any member age 2 - 9 vears		- If YES, tick	mark √in ⊖	and continue.	- If NO, Skip to	Section 6			DAO	$\left(\right)$	$\mathbf{)}$	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc



		MIC2 - 10
	SECTION 6 WATER AND SANITATION (W	[2]
Circle CODE		
FOR CODE 1 IN WS5	WS7. WHAT KIND OF TOILET FACILITY DO MEMBERS	WS8. DO YOU SHARE THIS FACILITY WIH OTHER HOUSEHOLDS ?
WS6. WHAT DO YOU USUALLY DO TO THE	OF YOUR HOUSEHOLD USUALLY USE ?	Yes1 (Cont.)
NATER TO MAKE IT SAFTER TO DRINK ?		No
(Circle all that apply)	it flush to $?$	
BoilA	Flush / pour flush	For CODE 1 in WS8
Add bleach/chlorineB	Flush to piped sewer system11	WS9. HOW MANY HOUSEHOLD IN TOTAL USE THIS TOILET FACILITY ?
Strain it through a clothC	Flush to septic tank12	No. of households (if less than 10)[0]
Use water filter (e.g.œramic, sand)D	Flush to pit (latrine)13	Ten or more households10
Solar disinfectionE	Flush to somewhere else14	DK
Let it stand and settleF	Flush to unknown place/not sure/DK 15	
Other (specify)X	Pit latrine with slab22	
DKZ	Pit latrine without slab / open pit23	
	No facilities or bush or field	sction 7)
	Other (specify)	

MIC2 - 11 11 12 13 24 25 26 27 32 83 34 36 37 g 39 .31 HC5. Main Material of the Walls Other material (specify). Stone with lime/cement. Wood planks/shingles. Cane/palm/trunks. Cement blocks. Reused wood. Ceramic tiles. No walls. Plywood.. Bamboo. Cement. Carton.. Sheara. Bricks. Zinc Dirt HC3. Main Material of the Dwelling Floor 21 8 1311 231 ଷ୍ପ g 8 8 8 Polished cement (with stone pieces). 37 11 12 3 83 33 8 8 Ю ଞ 8 HC4. Main Material of the Roof SECTION 7 HOUSEHOLD CHARACTERISTICS (HC) Parquet or polished wood. Other material (specify).... Other material (specify). Vinyl or asphalt strips.. Calamine/cement fiber. Thatch/palm leaf. Roofing shingles. Palm/bamboo... Wood planks.. Ceramic tiles. Palm/bamboo Wood planks. Ceramic tiles. Earth/sand.. No Roof.. Cement. Carpet... Marble.. Cement. Metal... Sod... HC1E. Total income per month of all members HC2. No. of Rooms used for Sleeping <u>م</u> 2..... -0 3 с Private enterprise/own account.4 General employæ/Unskill labou6 co വ Government service/employee..1 Household (Max. income) Government enterprise..... HC1D. Main occupation of Less than 10,000 Baht. 50,000 Baht and over. 10,000 - 19,999 Baht.. 20,000 - 29,999 Baht.. 30,000 - 39,999 Baht. 40,000 - 49,999 Baht. No. of rooms. Private employee.. Other (specify). Farmer. HC1C. Ethnic Group of the Head of Household HC1A. Religion of the Head of Household ...7 9 HC1B. Mother Tongue/Native Language \sim co Other language (specify)......6 \sim ъ \sim Other ethnic group (specify).6 Ethnic Minority Language of the Head of Household Ethnic Minority Group Other religion (specify). Malay (Yawi). Cambodian. Christianity. No religion.. (Specify). Buddhism. Chinese... Bermese. (Specify). Laostian. Chinese. Bermese. Khmer... Islam ... Thai.... Thai

SECTION 7	7 HOUSEHOI	LD CHARACTERISTICS (HC)			SECTION 8 IODIZAION (SI)	
HC6. TYPE OF FUEL MAINLY USE FOR COOKIN	NG	HC8. WHERE THE COOKING USUALLY DONE ?			CHECK WHETHER THE SALT USED IN MAIN	
Electricity01	_	In the house	1		COOKING IN HOUSEHOLD IS IODIZED, AND	~
Liquid Propane Gas (LPG)02	(Skip to HC8)	In a separate building	2		COLLECT THE SAMPLE OF SALT FOR LAB TEST	ST
Biogas		Outdoors	e			
Kerosene		Terrace	4		SI1 RESULT OF I-KIT TEST CODE	ы
Coal / Lignite		Other (specify)	9		Non iodized	
Charcoal07					With iodized4	
Wood08	(Cont)	HC9. DOES YOUR HOUSEHOLD HAVE:?	ES	0	No salt in home6	
Straw/shrubs/grass09	(Electricity	1	2		
Animal dung10		Radio	1	~	312 THE PACKAGE OF SALT	
Agricultural crop residue11		Television	Ţ	2	WHEN PURCHASED	
Other (specify)		Mobile Telephone	1	~	In a bag, specifed with iodized	
No cooking97	(Skip to HC9)	Non-Mobile Telephone		~1	In a bottle, specified with iodized 2	
		Refrigerator		~1	In a bag/bottle, not specifed	
HC7. TYPE OF STOVE USED FOR FOOD COOKI	ING	Computer	-	~	about iodized	
(For CODE 05 - 11, 96 in HC6)					DK6	
Open fire1 (Co	ont.)	HC10. DOES ANY MEMBER OF YOUR HOUSEHOLD OWN:? Y	TES N	0		
Open stove2 (Co	ont.)	Watch	1	~	SIA TYPE OF SALT	
Close stove3 (Sk	dp to HC8)	Bicycle	1	~	Coarse	
Other (specify)6 (Sk	ap to HC8)	Motorcycle/Scooter	-	~	Refined	
		Animal drawn-cart	-	~		
HC7A. THE FIRE/STOVE HAVE A CHIMNEY OR	A HOOD	Car/Truck	-	~	SIB Record PPM from Lab test	
(For CODE 1 - 2 in HC7)		Boat with motor	-	~	•	
Yes1						
No2						

H.
<.
-
H
5
<u> </u>
Ge.
5
0
ບ
-



OUESTIONNAIRE FOR WOMEN AGE 15 - 49 YEARS

Page no....in total...pages for this Household

3

1. R	egion	Province					HH7 - F	EG CWT	
2. D	istrict.	Sub-district							
3. A	ddress No.	. Rd Soi.							
4. U	rban Area ED	BLK	Rural Area ED	Village No	Village N	ame		AREA	
5. Р	nimary Sampling U	nit No							
6. Н	ousehold No							WM2 - HH_NO	
	WM3 - Né	ame of Women	WM4. Women's Li	ne No.	WM6D-Day	WM6M-Month WM6Y-Year	of Interview	WM7- Interview Results	
	(Copy from HL2 i	n MICS2 Questionnaire)	(Copy from HL6 in MICS2	Questionnaire)				(see Code in no. 7)	
	1								
	2								
	3.								
7. F	lesult of Intervie	w for Women Age 15-	49 (Record Code in	in WM7)					
	1. Completed	2. Not at Home (3 times	s call back) 3. Refuse	d 4. Partly	/ Completed	5. Incapacitiated 6.	Other (specify)	

.Checker

Name...

Editing and Coding Date ...

Name..

Editor

Enumerator

Name..

Supervisor

		SEC	TION 1 GENER	AL INFOF	RIMATION	OF WOMEN	(WIM)	
			FOR	MOW TIA	EN AGE 15 -	49 YEARS		
		MONTH AN	D YEAR OF BIRTH	AGE	ΗΑVΕ ΥΟU	А	OR CODE 1 IN WM10	FOR CODE 2 IN WM10 OR
		MONTH	YEAR		EVER	WHAT IS THE		RECORDED 1 OR 6 IN WM11
_				Becord are	ATTENDED	HIGHEST LEVEL	WHAT IS THE HIGHEST GRADE	ASK THE RESPONDENT
-		Record the	Record the Year of Birth	at the last	SCHOOL ?	OF SCHOOL	YOU COMPLETED AT THE LEVEL ?	TO READ THE
-		Month of Birth	If don't know, record	birthday		ATTENDED ?		SENTENCE PROVIDED
			"8666"	(Age in	CODE	CODE		
NO.	NAME	If don't know,		completed	YES1	PRIMARY1		CODE
-		record "98"		year)	(Cont.)	SECONDARY2	Record Grade, Certificate or Academic	CANNOT READ AT ALL1
					NO2	HIGHER3	прад правал	ABLE TO READ ONLY PARTS OF
					(Skip to			SENTENCE2
					WIM14)	NUN STANDARD	(CODE 1 Cont.,	ABLE TO READ WHOLE
COPY FROM					-		CODE 2 - 3 Skip to Section 2)	SENTENCE
HL6 IN MICS								NO SENTENCE IN REQUIRED
2 QUESTIONNAIRE								LANGUAGE4
								BLIND/MUTE/VISUALLY/
								SPEED IMPAIRED5
No.	WM3	WM8 M	WM8 Y	WM9	WM10	WM11	WM12	WM14

		TOTAL	NUMBER OF	CHILDREN	EVER BORN		um number of	sun and	daughter in	JM4A, CM4B,	CM6A, CM6B	and	JM8A, CM8B,		(If no Child,	lkip to Section 5)	CM9		
		5 1 IN CM7		MANY	EN HAVE	1D ?	02			Nomber (0	DAUGHTERS	If none,	record 00	CM8 B		
		FOR CODE		мон	CHILDR	ΠQ				Record				SNOS	If none,	record 00	CM8 A		
			ANYCHILD TO	ином хои	HAVE GIVEN	BIRTH WHO	WAS BORN ALIVE BUT	LATER DIED ?			CODE	YES1	(Cont.)	NO2	(Skip to	CM9)	CM7		
		1 IN CM5		MANY	EN ARE	T DO NOT	TH YOU ?			Nomber				DAUGHTERS	If none,	record 00	CM6 B		
		FOR CODE		I MOH	CHILDR	ALIVE BU'	LIVE WI7			Record				SONS	If none,	record 00	CM6 A		
TTY (CM	YEARS		HAVE ANY	CHILD TO	WHOM YOU	HAVE GIVEN	BIRTH BUT DO NOT LIVE	WITH YOU ?		CODE	YES1	(Cont.)	NO2	(Skip to	CM7)		CM5		
MORTAI	ie 15 - 49	RECORED 1	CM3	MANY	LIVE WITH	U ?				Nomber				DAUGHTERS	If none,	record 00	CM4 B		
	OMEN AC	FOR THOSE	N	MOH	CHILDREN	ΛŌ				Record				SONS	If none,	record 00	CM4 A		
TION 2	OR ALL W		HAVE ANY	CHILD TO	WHOM YOU	HAVE GIVEN	BIRTH AND LIVING WITH	YOU		CODE	YES1	(Cont.)	NO2	(Skip to	CM5)		CM3		
SECT	F	FOR THOSE	RECORDED 9998	IN CM2A Y		YEARS AGO	ΟΟΥ ΟΙΟ	HAVE	VOUR FIRST	BIRTH ?			Record	compled year	since 1st birth		CM2B		
		RED 1 IN CM1	E OF YOUR FIRST	III.D IS NO LONGER	10			YEAR of the first birth		YEAR			Record year and skip	to CM3	If don't know, record	"9998" and Cont.	CM2A Y		
		THOSE RECOR	S THE DAT	N IF THE CE				MONTH and		MONTH			If don't	know, record	"96"		CM2A M		
		FOR	WHAT WA	BIRTH. EVEN				Record DAY, 1		DAY			If don't	know, record l	"98"		CM2A D		
			ALL THE	BIRTHS YOU	HAVE HAD	LIFE, EVEN IF	THE CHILD	LIVED ONLY A	FEW MINUTES			CODE	YES1	(Cont.)	NO2	(Skip to Section 5)	CM1		

	EW (CM12= Y)	FOR THOSE RECORED 1 IN TT5 HOW MANY TIMES DID YOU	RECEIVE IT ?							TT6		
TOXOID (TT)	LECEDING DATE OF INTETVIH	FOR THOSE RECORED 2 OR 8 IN TT2, OR RECORED LESS THAN 2 OR DK IN TT3	DID YOU RECEIVE ANY TETANUS TOXOID INJECTION AT ANY TIME BEFORE YOUR LAST PREGNANCY ?	CODE	YES1	(Cont.)	NO2	DK. 8	(CODE 2, 8 Skip to	Section 4) T'T5		
N 3 TETANUS	RTH IN THE 2 YEARS PI	FOR THOSE RECORED 1 IN TT2 HOW MANY TIMES DID YOU RECEIVE THIS	ANTI-TETANUS INJECTION DURING YOUR LAST PREGNANCY ?	Record No. of times,	- If at least 2 times	skip to Section 4	- If less than 2	times, continue	- If DK, record "98"	and continue TT3		
SECTIO	AEN WITH A LIVE BI	WHEN YOU WERE PREGNANT WITH YOUR LAST CHILD, DID YOU RECEIVE	ANY INJECTION TO PREVENT HIM OR HER FROM GETTING TETANUS ?	YES1	(Cont.)	NO2	DK8	(CODE 2, 8 Skip to	TT5)	TT2		
	FOR ALL WON	DO YOU HAVE A CARD OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH YOUR OWN	IMMUNIZATIONS LISTED ?	YES (See)1	YES (Not Seen)2	NO3	DK			LLL		
(I		FOR CODE Y IN CM12 AT THE TIME YOU	BECAME PREGNANT WITH, DID YOU WANT TO BECOME PREGNANT THEN, DID YOU WANT TO WAIT	YOU WANT NO (MORE)	CHILDREN AT ALL ?		CODE	THEN1	LATER2	NO MORE3 CM13		
IORTALITY (CN	E 15 - 49 YEARS	CHECK IN CM11 WHETHER THE WOMEN'S LAST BIRTH	CCCURE WITHIN THE LAST 2 YEARS CODE	Record the name of	the child and continue	NON	(Skip to Section 5)			CM12		
ION 2 CHILD N	R ALL WOMEN AG	ER THE LAST BIRTH HE HAS DIED) ?	YEAR of the last birth	YEAR		YEAR of the last birth	orded in order to check	to interview Section 3	know is not allowed)	CM11 Y		
SECT	FO	D YOU DELIVI N IF HE OR SI	Y, MONTH and	HTNOM		MONTH and	have to be rec	for CM12 and	and 4 (Don't	CM11 M		
		WHEN DII (EVEI	Record DA'	рау		If don't	know,	record "98"	_	CM11 D		

SECTIC	ON 3 TETANUS	TOXOID (TT)	SECTION 4	MATE	RNAL	AND N	EWBOI	RN HEALTH	(NIN)	
FOR ALL 1	WOMEN WITH A LIVE BIF	TH IN THE 2 YEARS	FOR ALL WOMEN WITH A LIV	/E BIRTH	IN THE 2	2 YEARS	PRECEL	DING DATE OF	INTETVIEW (C	M12= Y)
PRE(CEDING DATE OF INTETV	/IEW (CM12= Y)			ANTE	NATAL CI	ARE			
IN WHAT M	ONTH AND YEAR DID	FOR THOSE RECORD	DID YOU SEE ANYONE FOR ANTENATAL			FOR C	ODE A-X	IN MN2		
YOU RE	CEIVE THE LAST	Y 7TT NI 8999	CARE FOR THIS PREGNANCY ?	AS PAR ⁵	T OF ANT	ENATAL (CARE,	DURING ANY OF THE	WERE YOU	FUR CODE 1 IN MUS
ANTI-TE	TANUS INJECTION	HOW MANY YEARS	Check all that apply	WERE A	NY OF TI	HE FOLLO	MING	ANTENATAL VISITS	TESTED FOR	DID YOU GET TH
BEFORE TH	AT LAST PREGNANCY	AGO DID YOU	HEALTH PROFESSIONAL :-	DON	E AT LE/	AST ONCE	: :	FOR THE PREGNANCY, WERE	HIV/AIDS AS	RESULTS OF THI
	2	RECEIVE THE LAST	DOCTOR				CODE	YOU GIVEN ANY	PART OF YOUR	TEST ?
Record	MONTH an YEAR	ANTI-TETANUS INJECTION BEFORE	NURSE/MIDWIFEB	YES			1	INFORMATION OR COUNSELED ABOUT	ANTENATAL	
HINOM	YEAR	THAT LAST	AUXILIARY MIDWIFEC	NO			2	AIDS OR THE AIDS	CARE ?	
	- After record YEAR,	PREGNANCY ?	OTHER PERSON :-					VIRUS ?	CODE	COD
	skip to Section 4		TRADITIONAL BIRTH ATTENDANTF						YES1	YES1
			COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKERG	WEIGHT	BLOOD	URINE	BLOOD		(Cont.)	NO2
		Record No.of year	RELATIVE/FRIENDH	<u>P</u>	RESSURE	SAMPLE	SAMPLE	CODE	NO2	DK
If don't know,	, - If DK, record "9998"		OTHER (Specify)X					YES1	DK8	
record "98"	and cont.		NO ONEY					NO2	(CODE 2, 8 Skip to	
			(CODE Y Skip to MN7)					DK8	MN7)	
TT7 M	TT7 Y	TT8	MN2	MN3 A	MN3 B	MIN3 C	MN3 D	MN4	MN5	MN6
			АВСГСНХ Ч							
			АВСЕСНХҮ							
			АВСЕGНХ Ч							

		IN 12	RTH DID	O THE	2	DE, TIME	TIME	0 0	0 0 HOUR	HOURS	DAYS	98	a	ours after	UNIT		ы	N13 N			
		FOR CODE 1 IN N	HOW LONG AFTER BI	YOU FIRST PUT I	BREASTFEED	Record the UNIT COI	UNIT CODE	IMMEDIATELY0	LESS THAN 1 HOUR1	IN 24 HOURS1	MORE THAN 24 HOURS2	DK.	Example of Recordin	- If breaastfeed 2 hc	yave birth, then record	CODE =1, TIME =02	UNIT CODE TIM	MN13 U MI			
	(12= Y)	υογ αια	EVER	BREASTFEED	?		CODE	YES1	(Cont.)	NO2		(Skip to	Section 5)		0,	0		MN12			
ALTH (MN)	ATE OF INTETVIEW (CM	NEIGHT	CODE 1 IN MN10	IRTH WEIGHT OF THE NEWBORN	HEALTH CARD, OR	2. INTERVIEWING	Recording	vight of the baby is 2,500 gram	2 • 5 0 0	ow, ask the respondent to	veight.			Record the weight	(in Kilogram)			MN11	•	•	•
/BORN HE	ECEDING D/	BIRTH V	FOR	RECORD THE B	FROM 1		Example of 1	- If birth we	then record	- If don't kn	estimate the v			CODE	CARD1	INTERVIEW2		MN11 A			
AND NEW	2 YEARS PRI			WAS	WEIGHTED	AT BIRTH ?			CODE	YES1	(Cont.)	NO2	DK8	(CODE 2, 8 Skip	to MN12)			MN10			
4 MATERNAL	IVE BIRTH IN THE	WAS HE/SHE VERY	LARGE, LARGER THAN	AVERAGE, AVERAGE,	SMALLER THAN	AVERAGE, OR VERY	SMALL ?		CODE	VERY LARGE1	LARGER THAN AVERAGE2	AVERAGE	SMALLER THAN	AVERAGE4	VERY SMALL5	DK		6NM			
SECTION	ALL WOMEN WITH A L	WHERE DID YOU GIVE	BIRTH TO ?	CODE	HOME: OWN11	OTHER12	PUBLIC SECTOR :-	GOVT. HOSPITAL21	CLINIC/HEALTH CENTER22	OTHER (Specify)26	PRIVATE SECTOR:-	PRIVATE HOSPITAL31	CLINIC	OTHER (Specify)36	DTHER (Specify)96			MN8			
	ROH	WHO ASSISTED WITH THE DELIVERY	OF YOUR LAST CHILD?		CODE	HEALTH PROFESSIONAL :-	DOCTOR.	NURSE/MIDWIFEB	AUXILIARY MIDWIFEC	OTHER PERSON :-	TRADITIONAL BIRTH ATTENDANTF	COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKERG	RELATIVE/FRIENDH	OTHER (Spectify)X	NO ONEY	(Can circle more than 1 Code)		MN7	A B C D E F G H X	АВСDЕFGHXY	АВСDЕFGHXY

			I A POR DUE 33 FUNCT		HOW OLD WERE YOU	WHEN YOU STARTED	DI 6 LIVING WITH YOUR	FIRST	AR HUSBAND/PARTNER ?			Record Age in years			998 [_]		MA8			
		NTH AND YEAR DID YO	OR START LIVING WITH	AS IF MARRIED ?	MONTH and YEAR		NTH and YEAR skip to Sectio	scall MONTH and YEAR,	:ONTH and "9998" for YE			YEAR			If don't know, record "99		MA6 Y			
IA)		IN WHAT MOI	FIRST MARRY	MAN	Record		1. After record MOI	E 2. If could not re	1 record "98" for M	2 and continue.		MONTH		If don't know,	record "98"		MA6 M			
GE/UNION (N	I 15 - 49 YEARS	HAVE YOU BEEN	MARRIED OR LIVEI	WITH A MAN ONLY	ONCE OR MORE	THAN ONCE ?		COD	ONLY ONCE	MORE THAN ONCE							MA5			-
rion 5 marria	OR ALL WOMEN AGE	FOR CODE 1 OR 2 IN	MA 3	WHAT IS YOUR	MARITAL STATUS NOW	٤		CODE	WIDOWED1	DIVORCED2	SEPARATED3						MA4			
SECI	<u></u>	FOR CODE 3 IN MA 1		HAVE YOU EVER BEEN	MARRIED OR LIVED	TOGETHER WITH A	MAN ?		CODE	FORMERLY MARRIED1	FORMERLY LIVED WITH	A MAN2	(Cont.)	NO3	(Skip to Section 6)		MA3			
		FOR CODE 1 OR 2 IN	MA 1	HOW OLD WAS YOUR	HUSBAND/PARTNER	ON HIS LAST	BIRTHDAY ?			- Record completed	years at the last birth	day	- If don't know,	record "98"		skip to MN5	MA2			
		ARE YOU CURRENTLY	MARRIED OR LIVING	TOGETHER WITH A MAN	AS IF MARRIED ?		CODE	YES, CURRENTLY	MARRED1	YES, LIVING WITH A MAN	WITHOUT REGISTER2	(CODE 1, 2 Cont.)	NO, NOT IN UNION3	(Skip to MA3)			MA1			

	SECTION 6 C	ONTRACEPTION (CP)
	FOR ALL WOR	MEN AGE 15 - 49 YEARS
	FOR THOSE RECORDED	FOR CODE 1 CP 2
ARE YOU	2 OR 8 IN CP1	WHICH METHOD ARE YOU USING ?
EGNANT VOW ?	ARE YOU CURRENTLY DOING SOMETHING OR	Record CODE (Circle all that apply)
CODE	USING ANY METHOD TO	CODE FEMALE STERLIZATIONA
to Section 7)	GETTING PREGNANT ?	MALE STERUIZATIONB PILLC
2		DD.
(E/UK8 E 2, 8 Cont.)	CODE	INPECTIONS
	YES1	CONDOM
	(Cont.)	LACTATIONAL AMENORRHOEA METHOD (LAM)K
	NO2	PERIODIC ABSTINENCEL
	(Skip to Section 7)	WITHDRAWAL
		OTHER (Specify)X
CP1	CP2	CP3
		A B C D E F G K L M X
		A B C D E F G K L M X
		A B C D E F G K L M X

(A68) Thailand Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey December 2005 - February 2006

MILC3 - 9											IF A MEMBER OF YOUR FAMILY BECAME SICK	WITH THE ALDS VIRUS, WOULD YOU BE WILLING TO CARE FOR HIM OR HER IN YOUR HOUSEHOLD ?	HA13		
											IF A MEMBER OF YOUR FAMILY BECAME	INFECTED WITH THE ALDS VIRUS, WOULD YOU WANT IT TO REMAIN A SECRET ?	HA12		
			"VEC"	, CHY TH							WOULD YOU BUY FRESH FOOD (e.g. vegetable/meat)	FROM A SHOPKEEPER/ VENDOR IF YOU KNEW THAT THIS PERSON HAD THE AIDS VIRUS ?	HA11		
				INTERNOLOGI			CODE	1	2	8	IF A TEACHER HAS THE AIDS VIRUS BUT IS NOT SICK,	SHOULD HE/SHE BE ALLOWED TO CONTINUE TEACHING IN SCHOOL ?	HA10		
			0 301 0301.	א מעו אמעוי						KE	RUS BE A MOTHER ?	BY BREASTFEED- ING	HA9 C		
				U ADK WHE				YES	NO.	DK/UNSUF	HE AIDS VI TED FROM 'O A BABY	DURING DELLVERY	HA9 B		
HA)	YEARS	OMEN	NDENT AND	INDENT AN							CAN TI TRANSMIT	DURING PREGNANCY	HA9 A		
) SUIS/	E 15 - 49	OF THE W	Оцэад алт	UNCARA ARI							IS IT POSSIBLE FOR A HEALTHY-LO	OKING PERSON TO HAVE THE AIDS VIRUS ?	HA8		
N 7 HIV	DMEN AG	IV/AIDS	0 T 413 TO	U HAI3 10							CAN PEOPLE GET THE AIDS VIRUS BY GETTING	INJECTIONS WITH A NEEDLE THAT WAS ALREADY USED BY SOMEONE ELSE ?	HA7A		
SECTIO	OR ALL WO	ANDING OF 1		OLUUMIN HAZ	HE CODE						CAN PEOPLE GET THE AIDS VIRUS BY	SHARING FOOD WITH A PERSON WHO HAS AIDS?	HA7		
	E4	D UNDERST			N RECORED T						CAN PEOPLE REDUCE THEIR CHANCE OF GETTING	UNTERTED UNTERTED WITH THE AIDS VIRUS BY NOT HAVING SEX AT ALL?	HA6		
		EDGE AN	ашула поу	ACH STALE	W AND THE						CAN PEOPLE GET THE AIDS VIRUS FROM	F ADM MOSOUITO BITES ?	HA5		
		THE KNOWI	ם עישם פטשע	ATOK KEAD E	Y DON'T KNO						CAN PEOPLE REDUCE THEIR CHANCE OF GETTING THE	ALDS VIRUS BY USING A CONDOM EVERY TIME THEY HAVE SEX ?	HA4		
			LUE ENTIMED	I HE ENOMER.	"NO" OR THE						CAN PEOPLE GET INFECTED WITH THE AIDS VIRUS BECAUSE OF	WITCHCRAFT OR OTHER SUPERNATURAL MEANS ?	HA3		
											CAN PEOPLE PROTECT THEMSELVES FROM GETTING	INFECTED THE ALDS VIRUS BY HAVING ONE SEX PARTNER WHO IS NOT INFECTED AND HAS NO 3THER PARTNERS ?	HA2		
		HAVE YOU	EVER HEARD	OF THE	VIRUS HIV	OR AN	ILLINESS	CALLED AIDS	2		CODE YES1 (Cont.)	NO2 If record CODE 2 stop interviewing	HA1		

ONFIDENTIAL ONFIDENTIAL MICS 4 MICS 4 MICS 4 Region	HILDREN SITUATION SURVEY IN ' OUESTIONNAIRE FOR CHILDREN UNI OUESTIONNAIRE FOR CHILDREN UNI I Area ED I I I MICS2 Cospy from HL2 in MICS2 Ouestionnaire I I I MICS2 Cospy from HL2 in MICS2 Ouestionnaire I I I MICS2 Cospy from HL2 in MICS2 Ouestionnaire I I I MICS2 Cospy from HL2 in MICS2 Ouestionnaire I I I MICS2 Cospy from HL2 in UF9 I I I MICS2 Cospy from HL2 in UF9 I I I MICS2 Cospy from HL2 in UF9	HAILAND 2005-2006 4 ER 5 YEARS Page no
M. Concello	Editing and Coding: Date	NameChecker
Name	NameEditor	Supervisor

\sim
MIC4

<pre>/ LEARNING (BR)</pre>		FOR CODE 8 IN BR2 OR	CODE 1-8 IN BR3	DO YOU KNOW HOW TO	REGISTER YOUR CHILD'S	BIRTH ?		CODE	YES. 1	NO2		aine anna 0 ann bhair ait 17)	une cuud age 3, 4 years, skup to BR6 if not skin to BR8 A)				BR4			
ATION AND EARLY	V AGE UNDER 5 YEARS	ימם או י שעטע עטם	FUR CUDE 2 IN BR2	WHY ISBIRTH NOT	REGISTERED ?		CODE	COSTS TOO MUCH1	MUST TRAVEL TOO FAR2	DIDN'T KNOW IT SHOULD	BE REGISTERED3	DIDN"T WANT TO PAY FINE4	DOESN'T KNOW WHERE	TO REGISTER5	OTHER (Specify)6	DK8	BR3			
BIRTH REGISTR	FOR CHILDREI	FOR CODE 2,3,8 IN	BR1	HAS BIRTH BEEN	REGISTERED WITH THE	CIVIL AUTHORITIES ?		CODE	YES. 1	(If age 3 or 4 years Skip	to BR6, otherwise, skip	to BR8A)	NO2	(Cont.)	DK8	(Skip to BR4)	BR2			
SECTION 2		DOESHAVE BIRTH	CERTIFICATE ?	(Ask to see)				CODE	YES, SEEN1	(Skip to BR6)	YES, NOT SEEN2	NO3	DK		(CODE 2, 3, 8 cont.)		BR1			
		AGE						Record	age at the	last	birthday	(Age in	completed	years)			UF11			
RISTIC (UF)	ARS		AR OF BIRTH			and YEAR of Birth	ate, Record "98"									YEAR	UF10Y			
RACTEF	JER 5 YE/		AONTH/YE			Y, MONTH	know the d									HTNOM	UF10M			
AL CHAI	AGE UND		DAYA			Record DA	If don't									DAY	UF10D			
SECTION 1 GENERA	FOR CHILDREN						NAME										UF3			
							NO.			(Copy from	UF4)									

-	SECTION 2	BIRTH REGISTEI	r and ea	RLY LEA	RNING (BR	(SECTION 3 CHILD	DEVELOPMENT(CE)
FOR CHILDREN AGE 3	OR YEARS		FOR CHI	ILDREN AG	E UNDER 5 Y	EARS		FOR CHILDREN A	GE UNDER 5 YEARS
(RECORED 3,4 IN	UF11)	IN THE PAST 3 DA	VVS, DID YOU	OR ANY HO	USEHOLD MEM	BER OVER 15 Y	EARS OF AGE	HOW MANY BOOK ARE	HOW MANY CHILDBEN'S
DOES ATTEND ANY ORGANIZED	FOR CODE 1 IN BR6	ENGA	GE IN ANY OI	F THE FOLL	OWING ACTIVI	TIES WITH	?	THERE IN THE	BOOKS OR PICTURE
LEARNING OR EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION PROGRAMME. SUCH AS			If YES, as	sk who engae	ged in each acti	vity		HOUSEHOLD ?	BOOKS DO YOU HAVE
A PRIVATE OR GOVERNMENT	WITHIN THE LAST								FOR?
FACILITY, INCLUDING	SEVEN DAYS, HOW		TOM	HER	A				
KINDERGARTEN OR COMMUNITY	MANY HOURS DID		FATI	HER.	В				
CHILD CARE ?	ATTEND ?		OTHI	ER.	Х				
			NO ON	DNE.	Y				
CODE	Record no. of hours							Record Numer. If 10 or	Record Numer. If 10 or
YES1								more, record "10"	more, record "10"
(Cont.)				(Circle all t	chat apply)			If none, record "00"	If none, record "00"
NO.									
DK8		READ BOOKS OR	STORIES SIN	IG SONGS	TAKE OUTSIDE		SPEND TIME		
(CODE 2, 8 skip to BR8A)		LOOK AT PICTURE BOOKS WITH	Q.	VITH	THE FOME, COMPOUND, YARD OR ENCLOSURE	PLAY WITH	WITHINAIMING, COUNTING, AND/OR DRAWING THINGS?		
BR6	BR7	BR8 A B:	R8 B	BR8 C	BR8 D	BR8 E	BR8 F	CE1	CE2
		В V X В V.	ч X 8	B X	A B X Y	АВХҮ	A B X Y		
	-							_	
		A B X Y A B	8 X Y A	ВХЧ	АВХҮ	АВХҮ	АВХҮ		
		A B X Y A B	8 X X 8	B X	A B X Y	A B X Y	A B X <		

HILD DEVELOPMENT (C	E)	SECTION 4 BREAST	FFEEDING (BF)
REN AGE UNDER 5 YEARS		FOR CHILDREN AGE U	JNDER 5 YEARS
SINCE LAST (day of the week) HOW MANY TIMES WAS LEFT IN THE	IN THE PAST WEEK, HOW MANY	HAS EVER BEEN BREASTFED ?	FOR CODE 1 IN BF1
CARE OF ANOTHER CHILD (someone	TIMESWAS LEFT ALONE ?		IS HE/SHE STILL BEING
less than 10 years old) ?			BREASTFED ?
(Sometimes adults taken care of		CODE	CODE
children have to leave the house to		YES	YES1
go shopping, wash clothes, or for		(Cont.)	NO2
other reasons and have to leave	Record number of time	NO2	DK8
young children with others)	If none, record "00"	DK 8	
		(CODE 2, 8 skip to BF3 A)	
Record number of time			
If NO, record "00"			
CE4	CE5	BF 1	BF 2
	EN AGE UNDER 5 YEARS INCE LAST (day of the week) HOW MANY TIMES WAS LEFT IN THE ARE OF ANOTHER CHILD (someone less than 10 years old) ? (Sometimes adults taken care of hildten have to leave the house to go shopping, wash clothes, or for other reasons and have to leave young childten with others) Record number of time If NO, record "00" CE4	EN AGE UNDER 5 YEARS INCE LAST (day of the week) HOW MANY TIMES WAS LEFT IN THE ARE OF ANOTHER CHILD (someone ARE OF ANOTHER CHILD (someone less than 10 years old) ? less than 10 years old) ? Record number of time young children with others) or for Record number of time If none, record "00" If NO, record "00" CE4 CE5 CE5	FOR CHILDREN AGE 1 FOR CHILDREN AGE 1 INTER STATES INTER INTHE INTER INTHE INTER NAS LEFT IN THE INTER OF ANOTHER CHILD (someone) INTHES WAS LEFT IN THE INTHES WAS LEFT ALONE 7 INTHESWAS LEFT ALONE

4

≻

C

ш

∢

≻

O

ш

∢

FOR CHILDREN ACE UNDER 5 YEARS SINCE THIS TIME VESTERDAY, DID HEKSHE RECEIVE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING 7 SINCE THIS TIME VESTERDAY, DID HEKSHE RECEIVE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING 7 AAMIN CODE AAMIN CODE AAMIN CODE AAMIN CODE AAMIN CODE AAMIN CODE RAMIN CODE RAMIN CODA RAMIN CODA RAMIN CODE READ READ				SECTI	ON 4 BREAS	TFEEDING (BF)		
SINCE THIS TIME YESTERDAY, DID FUSHE RECEIVE ANY OF THE POLLOWING 7				FOR	CHILDREN AGE (UNDER 5 YEAR	S		
CODE TES1 TES1 TES1 TES1 TES1 TES1 TES1 NMIN MMIN PLAIN WATER MMIN PLAIN WATER OR JUCE SWEETERNED MMIN PLAIN WATER OR JUCE ORAL MMIX PLAIN WATER OR JUCE ORAL MMIX PLAIN WATER OR JUCE ORAL DEF 3 D PLA 3 D P		SIN	CE THIS TIME YESI	TERDAY, DID HE/S	HE RECEIVE ANY (OF THE FOLLOW	ING ?		FOR CODE 1 IN BF3 H
MIN PLAIN WATER MENTS MENTS MENTS MENTS PLAIN WATER MENTS ME				YES	CODE 1				SINCE THIS TIME YESTERDAY, HOW MANY TIMES DID EAT SOLID, SEMI-SOLID, OR SOFT FOODS OTHER THAN
MIN PLAIN WATER MENTS PLAIN WATER MENTS PLAIN WATER METROR JUICE MEATION MENTS METROR JUICE MEATION MENTS MEATION MEAT									LIOUIDS ? RECORD NO. OF TIMES.
3 Y	AMIN MENTS	PLAIN WATER	SWEETENED WATER OR JUICE	ORAL REHYDRATION (ORS)	INFANT FORMULA	MILK	OTHER LIQUIDS	SOLID OR SEMI-SOLID FOOD	IF 7 OR MORE, RECORD 7 IF DON'T KNOW RECORD 8
	3 A	BF 3 B	BF 3 C	BF 3 D	BF 3 E	BF 3 F	BF 3 G	BF 3 H	BF 5

				SECTION {	5 CARE OF ILLN	ESS (CA)		
				FOR CHIL	LDREN AGE UNDER 5	YEARS		
HAS HAD			FOR CO.	DE 1 IN CA1		HAS HAD AN ILLNESS	FOR CODE 1 IN CAE	FOR CODE 1 IN CAS
DIARRHOEA IN	DURING	3 THIS LAST EPI	SODE OF	DIBING STURESS	DURING'S	WITH A COUGH AT ANY	FOR CODE I IN CAS	FOR CODE 1 IN CAR
THE LAST TWO	DIARRHOEA	A, DID DRINK	: ANY OF THE	DID HE/SHE DRINK	ILLNESS, DID HE/SHE	TIME IN THE LAST TWO	WHENHAD AN ILLNESS WITH	WERE THE SYMPTOMS
WEEKS ?		FOLLOWING: ? (Read each item)	•	MUCH LESS, ABOUT	EAT LESS, ABOUT THE SAME. OR MORE	WEEKS ?	A COUGH, DID HE/SHE BREATHE FASTER THAN USUAL WITH SHORT,	DUE TO A PROBLEM IN THE
				THE SAME, OR MORE THAN USUAL ?	THAN USUAL ?		QUICK BREATHS OR HAVE DIFFICULTY BREATHING ?	NOSE ?
CODE			CODE	CODE	CODE	CODE	CODE	CODE
YES1		YES.	1	MUCH LESS/NONE1	NONE. 1	YES1	YES. 1	PROBLEM IN CHEST1
(Cont.)		NO	2	ABOUT THE SAME2	MUCH LESS2	(Cont.)	(Cont.)	BLOCKED NOSE2
NO.		DK	8	MORE	SOMEWHAT LESS3	NO2	NO.	BOTH3
DK				DK8	ABOUT THE SAME4	DK8	DK8	OTHER (Specify)6
(CODE 2, 8 skip to	Fluid from	Recommended	Dra-narl/arrad		MORE5	(CODE 2, 8 skip to CA13)	(CODE 2, 8 skip to CA13)	DK
CA5)	ORS nacket.	homemade fluid	DRS fluid		DK			(CODE 2, 6 skip to CA13)
	ound and							(CODE 1, 3, 8 cont.)
CA 1	CA 2 A	CA 2 B	CA 2 C	CA 3	CA 4	CA 5	CA 6	CA 7
					_			

	SECTION 5 CARE OF II	ILLNESS (CA)		
	FOR CHILDREN AGE TINDER 5 VEARS		DD CHIT DDEN ACE TINDED 3 VEADS	FOR CHILDREN AGE TINDER 5 VEARS
	FOR CODE 1 IN CAR		(CODE 012 IN ITF11)	Ack C414 min muse for each mother/rereferen
FOR CODE 1,3,8 IN CA7	FROM WHERE DID YOU SEEK CARE? MEDICINE TO	FOR CODE 1 IN CA10		нытку с проможение от стали
				WHAI I I FED UF 31 MF 10 MB WUULD CAUSE
DID YOU SEEK	TREAT THIS V (Circle all providers mentioned) ILLNESS ?	WHAT MEDICINE	STOOLS, WHAT WAS DONE TO DISPOSE OF THE STOOLS ?	YOU TO TAKE YOUR CHILD TO A HEALTH FACILITY RIGHT AWAY ?
ADVICE OR	PUBLIC SOURCES PRIVATE MEDICAL SOURCES OTHER SOURCE	WASGIVEN ?		(Circle all symptoms mentioned) CODE
THE ILLNESS	Govt. hospital A Private Hospital/Clinic I Relative/Friend P CODE	CODE	CODE	Child not able to drink or breastfeedA
OUTSIDE THE HOME	Govt. health centre B Private Physician J Shop	AntibioticA	Child used toilet/latrine01	Child becomes sickerB
	Govt. health post C Pharmacy K Traditional (Cont.) Pe	Paracetamol/Panadol/	Put/rinsed into toilet/latrine02	Child develops a feverC
CODE	Village health worker. D Mobile ClinicL Practitioner	AcetaminophenP	Put/rinsed into drain/ditch03	Child has fast breathingD
YES1	Mobile/outreach clinic E Other Private Medical Other (specify) X DK	AspirinO	Thrown into garbage04	Child has difficult breathingE
(Cont.)	Other public (specify) O (CODE 2,8 skip to Ib	bupropfenR	Buried05	Child has blood in stoolF
NO.	(specify)	Other (specify)X	Left in the open06	Child is drinking poorlyG
DK8	C .	DK	Other (specify)96	Child have fit, become rigidX
(CODE 2,8 skip to	If sources is homeined houtes as aliaid, writes the name of the minoral	(Circle all medicines	DK98	Child vomitY
CA10)	ut source is nospital, nearly centrel, or curric, write are name or the pace)	given)		Other (specify)Z
CA 8	CA 9 CA 10	CA 11	CA 13	CA 14
	A B C D P Q R X	A P Q R X Z		A B C D E F G X Y Z
	АВСDЕНІЈКГОРОRХ	a p q r x z		A B C D E F G X Y Z
	АВСDЕН ЛКГОР О КХ	АР О К Х Z		АВСDЕFGXYZ

									1						FOIM	р ,
					S	ECTION 6	IMIMI	NIZATI	(IMI) NC							
					-	FOR CHILD	REN AGE	UNDER 5	YEARS							
						Copy dates	for each v	accination	from the card i	n IM2D-I	МбҮ					
IS THERE A		BCC			POLIC	10		POLIC	22		POLI	33		POL	04	
VACCINATION					0PV	1)		N4O)	2)		(OPV	3)		(OP	74)	
CARD FOR ?																
CODE																
YES, SEEN1					, O, ⊖+i~IVI	" in dow colors	r if cord ch	that	in com acitorio	but no	10to vo 00	ت بر				4
(CORL) YES. NOT SEEN2					# AULTAA	t III uay coluli		UWS HIGL VO	cultation was gr		nare lecol	- nar				
NO.																
(CODE 2,3, skip to																
IM10)																
	DAY	MONTH	YEAR	DAY	HTNOM	YEAR	DAY	MONTH	YEAR	DAY	MONTH	YEAR	DAY	HLNOM	YEAR	
IM1	IM2D	IM2M	IM2Y	IM3 BD	IM3 BM	IM3 BY	IM3 CD	IM3 CM	IM3 CY	IM3 DD	IM3 DM	IM3 DY	IM3 ED	IM3 EM	IM3 EY	

ה					A		1		
- FUIU:						YEAR	IM4 DY		
				DPT4		HLNOM	IM4 DM		
						DAY	IM4 DD		
				с.		YEAR	IM4 CY		
			ИбҮ	DPT	date record	HINOM	IM4 CM		
	(IMI) .	ARS	n IM2D-II		ven but no	DAY	IM4 CD		
	NIZATION	UNDER 5 YE	from the card i		ccination was gi	YEAR	IM4 BY		
	IMMU	ren age	accination	DPT2	ows that va	HLNOW	IM4 BM		
	TION 6	R CHILD	for each v		a if card sh	DAY	IM4 BD		
	SEC	FO	Copy dates		44' in day column	YEAR	IM4 AY		
				DPT1	Write	HLNOW	IM4 AM		
						DAY	IM4 AD		
				5)		YEAR	IM3 FY		
				РОГІ		HLNOW	IM3 FM		
					↓ ▼	DAY	IM3 FD		

			THEPB3	Ŕ	↑	YEAR	IM5 CY			
			EPB3 or DF	HT4O)		HINOM	IM5 CM	_		
			H			DAY	IM5 CD			
(2D-IM6Y	THEPB2	<u>.</u>	ut no date recorded	YEAR	IM5 BY	-		
ION (IM	5 YEARS	ard in IM	PB2 or DP	(DPTH2	was given bu	HLNOM	IM5 BM	_		
UNIZAT	E UNDER	n from the o	HE		vaccination v	DAY	IM5 BD	_		
rion 6 imm	CHILDREN AG	or each vaccination	THEPB1	â	if card shows that	YEAR	IM5 AY	-		
SEC	FOR	opy dates fo	EPB1 or DP	(DPTH1	day column	MONTH	IM5 AM	_		
		ŭ	IH		Write '44' in	DAY	IM5 AD			
			19			YEAR	IM4 EY	-		
			DPT!			HLNOM	IM4 EM			
					↓ ▼	DAY	IM4 ED	-		

			SE	ECTION 6 IMMUNIZA	(IMI) NOIL							
			н	FOR CHILDREN AGE UNDER	R 5 YEARS							
Copy dates i	or each vac	scination from	IN ADDITION TO THE		FOR COI	DE 2, 3 IN IM1						
the c	urd in IM2)	D-IM6Y	VACCINATIONS AND VITAMIN	HAS EVER RECEIVED ANY	FOR CODE	E 1 IN IM10	FOR CODE 1	IN IM12				
			A CAPSULES SHOWN ON THIS	VACCINATIONS TO PREVENT		HAS EVER BEEN	HOW OLD WAS	HOW MANY				
ME	ASLES (or 1	MMR)	CARD, DIDRECEIVE ANY	HIM/HER FROM GETTING	HAS EVER BEEN	GIVEN ANY "VACCINATION DECES IN THE MOUTH" TO	HE/SHE WHEN THE	TIMES HAS				
			OTHER VACCINATIONS ?	DISEASES ?	GIVEN A BCG VACCINATION AGAINST	PROTECT HIM/HER FROM	FIRST DOSE WAS	HE/SHE BEEN				
			CODE		TUBERCULOSIS THAT IS.	GETTING DISEASES – THAT	GIVEN ?	GIVEN THESE				
			YES1	CODE	AN INJECTION IN THE	IS, POLIO ?		; eaova				
				YES1	ARM OR SHOULDER							
			(Probe for vaccinations and write '66'	(Cont.)	THAT CAUSED A SCAR 3	CODE	CODE	Record no. of				
			in the corresponding day column on	NO2		YES1	JUST AFTER BIRTH	times				
			IM2D to IM6Y)	DK		(Cont.)	WITH IN 2 WEEKS1					
			NO. 2	(CODE 2, 8 skip to IM19)	CODE	NO.	LATER2					
			DK. 8		YES. 1	DK						
					NO2	(CIODE 2, 8 skip to IM15)						
DAY	HLNOM	YEAR	(Skip to IM19 after recording)		DK8							
IM6D	IM6M	IM6Y	6MI	IM10	IM11	IM12	IM13	IM14				
		-										
SECTION 7 ANTHROPOMETRY (AN)	The measurer weighs and measures each child under 5 years	after interviewed	RESULTS OF MEASUREMENT	CODE MEASURED1	NOT PRESENT	THROUGH OUT	SURVEY PERIOD2 REFUSED		AN4			
------------------------------	---	----------------------	---	--	-----------------------------	-------------	---	---------------	------	---	---	---
			LENGTH OR HEIGHT (Record height in centimetre)	hod of measuring M1	UP		aars old, measure length (lying 2 or more years,measure height (standing up).	Length/Height	ANZ	•	•	•
				Met LYING DOV	STANDING		Child under 2 y down). Child age	Method	ANZA			
			WEIGHT		Record weight of a child in	kilograms			AM1	•	•	•
SECTION 6 IMMUNIZATION (IM)	FOR CHILDREN AGE UNDER 5 YEARS	PLEASE TELL ME	IFHAS PARTICIPATED IN NATIONAL IMMUNIZATION DAYS (POLIO) ?		CODE	YES1	NO		IM19			
		FOR CODE 2, 3 IN IM1	HASEVER BEEN GIVEN "MEASLES VACCINATION INJECTIONS" OR MMR - A SHOT IN THE ARM AT THE AGE OF 9 MONTHS OR	OLDER ?	CODE	YES	NO		IM17			
			FOR CODE 1 IN IM15 HOW MANY TIMES ?		Record no. of	times			IM16			
			HAS EVER BEEN GIVEN "DPT VACCINATION INJECTIONS" - AN INJECTION IN THE THIGH/BUTTOCKS TO PREVENT FROM GETTING TETANUS, WHOOPING COUGH, DIPHTHERIA?	(SOMETIMES GIVEN AT THE SAME TIME AS POLIO) ?	CODE	YES. 1	(Cont.) NO2 DK		IM15			

MIC4 - 12

Appendix G. Tables Education

Thailand, 2005-2006 Male Female Total Net Net Net Number of Number of attendance attendance attendance Number of ratio children ratio children ratio* children Region Central (incl.BKK) 88.3 905,290 87.3 835,855 87.8 1,741,145 North 85.6 548,383 87.5 549,313 86.6 1,097,696 Northeast 83.3 1,208,964 84.0 1,118,657 83.6 2,327,621 South 921,985 84.0 466,291 86.2 455,694 85.0 Residence Urban 87.9 801,983 86.7 791,562 87.3 1,593,545 Rural 84.3 2,326,945 85.6 2,167,957 85.0 4,494,902 Age** 6 19.0 490,804 19.0 445,910 19.0 936,714 7 90.2 452,268 91.0 440,124 90.6 892,392 8 98.1 544,392 99.3 98.7 1,104,622 560,229 9 99.2 554,321 99.1 494,645 99.2 1,048,966 10 99.7 514,213 99.5 1,065,444 551,230 99.1 11 99.4 535,912 99.4 504,397 99.4 1,040,309 Mother's Education 83.4 164,244 83.6 183,835 83.5 348,079 None 85.1 85.8 2,091,144 86.6 1,923,392 4,014,537 Primary Secondary + 86.1 866,265 84.9 848,903 85.5 1,715,168 Wealth index quintiles Poorest 83.9 719,395 83.2 678,981 83.6 1,398,376 Second 82.8 654,780 85.0 656,648 83.9 1,311,429 Middle 83.8 85.1 646,931 86.6 578,887 1,225,818 Fourth 89.0 580,172 85.5 552,541 87.3 1,132,714 Richest 87.8 527,649 90.5 492,461 89.1 1,020,110

86.1

83.9

85.9

2,674,870

284,649

2,959,519

85.8

83.0

85.6

5,514,882

573,565

6,088,447

Table ED.3-1: Primary school net attendance ratio Percentage of children of primary school age** attending primary or secondary school (NAR),

* MICS Indicator 55; MDG Indicator 6

85.6

82.1

85.3

2,840,012

288,916

3,128,928

Language Thai

Total

Other Languages

	Ма	ale	Fer	nale	Total		
	Net		Net		Net		
	attendance	Number of	attendance	Number of	attendance ratio*	Number of	
Region	Tallo	children	Tatio	crinuren	Tallo	children	
Central (incl.BKK)	71.4	932,170	72.4	920,709	71.9	1,852,879	
North	72.4	591,697	76.0	572,642	74.2	1,164,339	
Northeast	72.7	1,244,392	79.1	1,199,082	75.9	2,443,474	
South	60.1	484,294	71.5	485,219	65.8	969,513	
Residence							
Urban	73.1	865,263	75.0	852,501	74.0	1,717,764	
Rural	69.4	2,387,290	75.7	2,325,151	72.5	4,712,441	
Age**							
12	21.4	530,072	21.2	505,671	21.3	1,035,743	
13	84.3	515,467	87.8	515,111	86.1	1,030,578	
14	89.6	529,824	93.4	507,171	91.5	1,036,996	
15	86.6	622,495	90.3	573,863	88.3	1,196,358	
16	76.0	529,100	80.6	534,624	78.3	1,063,724	
17	62.1	525,595	76.9	541,212	69.6	1,066,807	
Mother's education							
None	39.8	152,251	51.4	159,549	45.7	311,800	
Primary	69.3	2,026,930	76.5	2,025,064	72.9	4,051,994	
Secondary +	78.3	710,506	80.8	616,463	79.4	1,326,969	
Wealth index quintile	s						
Poorest	65.1	688,993	69.3	713,108	67.2	1,402,101	
Second	69.3	702,879	75.0	672,086	72.1	1,374,965	
Middle	65.8	628,634	76.1	595,327	70.8	1,223,961	
Fourth	71.5	632,044	76.9	606,034	74.1	1,238,078	
Richest	81.5	600,004	81.5	591,096	81.5	1,191,099	
Language							
Thai	72.2	2,980,279	76.4	2,856,225	74.3	5,836,505	
Other Languages	51.0	272,273	66.8	321,427	59.6	593,700	
Total	70.4	3,252,553	75.5	3,177,652	72.9	6,430,204	

Table ED.4-1: Secondary school net attendance ratio Percentage of children of secondary school age** attending secondary school or higher (NAR), Thailand, 2005-2006

* MICS indicator 56

ISBN: 978-974-11-2816-7